# UTAH STATE BULLETIN

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed December 17, 2013, 12:00 a.m. through December 31, 2013, 11:59 p.m.

Number 2014-2 January 15, 2014

Nancy L. Lancaster, Editor Kenneth A. Hansen, Director Kimberly K. Hood, Executive Director

The *Utah State Bulletin (Bulletin)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Division of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Administrative Services, produces the *Bulletin* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Bulletin* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/bulletin.htm. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Bulletin* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Bulletin* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Division of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-538-3764. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/.

The information in this *Bulletin* is summarized in the *Utah State Digest (Digest)* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/digest.htm for additional information.

Division of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired. Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state bulletin.

Semimonthly.

- 1. Delegated legislation--Utah--Periodicals. 2. Administrative procedure--Utah--Periodicals. I. Utah. Division of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC

85-643197

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

SPECIAL NOTICES	
Health	
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
Notice for February 2014 Medicaid Rate Changes	1
NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	3
Commerce	
Real Estate	
No. 38213 (Amendment): R162-2f Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	4
Labor Commission	
Adjudication	_
No. 38193 (Amendment): R602-2-5 Timeliness of Decisions	
Public Safety Driver License	
No. 38196 (Amendment): R708-31 Ignition Interlock Systems	Ş
Public Service Commission	
Administration	
No. 38198 (Amendment): R746-341 Lifeline/Link-up Rule	9
NOTICES 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULES	13
Health	
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
No. 38210: R414-310 Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver	13
No. 38211: R414-320 Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and Accountability	
Demonstration Waiver	23
FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	35
Agriculture and Food	
Regulatory Services No. 38197: R70-630 Water Vending Machine	35
Heritage and Arts	
Arts and Museums, Museum Services	
No. 38214: R452-100 Certified Local Museum Designation	35
Insurance	
Administration	
No. 38199: R590-248 Mandatory Fraud Reporting Rule	
No. 38200: R590-249 Secondary Medical Condition Exclusion	36
Public Service Commission	
Administration	07
No. 38207: R746-365 Intercarrier Service Quality Transportation	37
Program Development	
No. 38194: R926-11 Clean Fuel Vehicle Decal Program	37
Transportation Commission	
Administration	
No. 38195: R940-3 Procedures for Transportation Infrastructure Loan Fund Assistance	38
NOTICES FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION	30
Education	
Administration No. 38208: R277-102 Adjudicative Proceedings	20
No. 38208: R277-102 Adjudicative Proceedings	
No. 38203: R277-524 Paraprofessional/Paraeducator Programs, Assignments, and	
Qualifications	39
No. 38209: R277-601 Standards for Utah School Buses and Operations	
·	

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

No. 38204: R277-724 Criteria for Sponsors Recruiting Day Care Facilities in the Child	
and Adult Care Food Program	40
No. 38205: R277-735 Corrections Education Programs	40
Rehabilitation	
No. 38206: R280-202 USOR Procedures for Individuals with the Most Severe Disabilities	40
Regents (Board Of)	
University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)	
No. 38212: R807-1 Curation of Collections from State Lands	40
NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	43
2013 COMPLETE RULES INDEX	
BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND	
BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)	45

### **SPECIAL NOTICES**

## Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

#### **Notice for February 2014 Medicaid Rate Changes**

Effective February 1, 2014, Utah Medicaid will adjust its rates consistent with approved methodologies. Rate adjustments include new codes priced consistent with approved Medicaid methodologies as well as potential adjustments to existing codes. All rate changes are posted to the web and can be viewed at: http://health.utah.gov/medicaid/stplan/bcrp.htm.

**End of the Special Notices Section** 

## NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a Proposed Rule when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a Notice of Proposed Rule, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between <u>December 17, 2013, 12:00 a.m.</u>, and <u>December 31, 2013, 11:59 p.m.</u> are included in this, the <u>January 15, 2014</u>, issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*.

In this publication, each Proposed Rule is preceded by a Rule Analysis. This analysis provides summary information about the Proposed Rule including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

Following the Rule Analysis, the text of the Proposed Rule is usually printed. New rules or additions made to existing rules are underlined (example). Deletions made to existing rules are struck out with brackets surrounding them ([example]). Rules being repealed are completely struck out. A row of dots in the text between paragraphs (.....) indicates that unaffected text from within a section was removed to conserve space. Unaffected sections are not usually printed. If a Proposed Rule is too long to print, the Division of Administrative Rules may include only the Rule Analysis. A copy of each rule that is too long to print is available from the filing agency or from the Division of Administrative Rules.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on Proposed Rules published in this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin* until at least February 14, 2014. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the Rule Analysis. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific Proposed Rule. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through May 15, 2014, the agency may notify the Division of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the Proposed Rule effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*. Alternatively, the agency may file a Change in Proposed Rule in response to comments received. If the Division of Administrative Rules does not receive a Notice of Effective Date or a Change in Proposed Rule, the Proposed Rule lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on Proposed Rules. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the Rule Analysis for each rule.

**PROPOSED RULES** are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 38213

# Commerce, Real Estate **R162-2f**

# Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules

#### **NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE**

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 38213
FILED: 12/31/2013

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this change is to eliminate the outdated standard form of the Real Estate Purchase Contract for Residential Construction and to provide for the use of a form prepared by an attorney when presenting an offer on a property for which a certificate of occupancy has not been issued.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The Real Estate Purchase Contract for Residential Construction is eliminated as an approved standard form. A real estate licensee shall use a form prepared by an attorney when presenting an offer on a property for which a certificate of occupancy has not been issued. The attorney preparing the form may have been employed by a principal in the transaction or by an entity in the business of selling blank forms.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 61-2f-306 and Subsection 61-2f-103(1)

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The Division has the staff and budget in place to administer the rules regarding the use of purchase contract forms for properties for which a certificate of occupancy has not been issued. No additional resources will be required.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local government is not required to administer rules regulating real estate licensees. No fiscal impact to local government is anticipated from this filing.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Buyers and sellers of properties for which a certificate of occupancy has not been issued, or their real estate agents, will no longer have a free approved purchase contract to use in these transactions. Small businesses selling blank forms may see a slight increase in sales of blank forms. Attorneys representing buyers or sellers of properties for which a certificate of occupancy has not been issued may see a slight increase in business. The various financial impacts of this filing, both positive and negative, are expected to be minimal.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Buyers and sellers of properties for which a certificate of occupancy has not been issued, or their real estate agents,

will no longer have a free approved purchase contract to use in these transactions. Attorneys representing buyers or sellers of properties for which a certificate of occupancy has not been issued may see a slight increase in business. The various financial impacts of this filing, both positive and negative, are expected to be minimal.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: Buyers and sellers of properties for which a certificate of occupancy has not been issued, or their real estate agents, will no longer have a free approved purchase contract to use in these transactions. The compliance costs of this filing are expected to be minimal.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This filing withdraws state approval of any real estate purchase contract that is intended for use with new construction. Affected businesses that require such a contract will bear the costs of acquiring an appropriate form from an attorney. Those costs will vary and cannot be estimated.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
REAL ESTATE
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Justin Barney by phone at 801-530-6603, or by Internet E-mail at justinbarney@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2014

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2014

AUTHORIZED BY: Jonathan Stewart, Director

R162. Commerce, Real Estate. R162-2f. Real Estate Licensing and P

R162-2f. Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules. R162-2f-401a. Affirmative Duties Required of All Licensed Individuals.

An individual licensee shall:

- (1) uphold the following fiduciary duties in the course of representing a principal:
- (a) loyalty, which obligates the agent to place the best interests of the principal above all other interests, including the agent's own:
- (b) obedience, which obligates the agent to obey all lawful instructions from the principal:

- (c) full disclosure, which obligates the agent to inform the principal of any material fact the agent learns about:
  - (i) the other party; or
  - (ii) the transaction:
- (d) confidentiality, which prohibits the agent from disclosing, without permission, any information given to the agent by the principal that would likely weaken the principal's bargaining position if it were known, but excepting any known material fact concerning:
  - (i) a defect in the property; or
  - (ii) the client's ability to perform on the contract;
  - (e) reasonable care and diligence;
- (f) holding safe and accounting for all money or property entrusted to the agent; and
  - (g) any additional duties created by the agency agreement;
- (2) for the purpose of defining the scope of the individual's agency, execute a written agency agreement between the individual and the individual's principal, including:
  - (a) seller(s) the individual represents;
  - (b) buyer(s) the individual represents:
- (c) buyer(s) and seller(s) the individual represents as a limited agent in the same transaction pursuant to this Subsection (4);
- (d) the owner of a property for which the individual will provide property management services; and
  - (e) a tenant whom the individual represents;
- (3) in order to represent both principals in a transaction as a limited agent, obtain informed consent by:
  - (a) clearly explaining in writing to both parties:
  - (i) that each is entitled to be represented by a separate agent;
  - (ii) the type(s) of information that will be held confidential;
  - (iii) the type(s) of information that will be disclosed; and
- (iv) the circumstances under which the withholding of information would constitute a material misrepresentation regarding the property or regarding the abilities of the parties to fulfill their obligations;
- (b) obtaining a written acknowledgment from each party affirming that the party waives the right to:
  - (i) undivided loyalty;
  - (ii) absolute confidentiality; and
  - (iii) full disclosure from the licensee; and
- (c) obtaining a written acknowledgment from each party affirming that the party understands that the licensee will act in a neutral capacity to advance the interests of each party;
  - (4) when acting under a limited agency agreement:
  - (a) act as a neutral third party; and
  - (b) uphold the following fiduciary duties to both parties:
- (i) obedience, which obligates the limited agent to obey all lawful instructions from the parties, consistent with the agent's duty of neutrality;
  - (ii) reasonable care and diligence;
- $\mbox{(iii)}\mbox{ holding safe all money or property entrusted to the limited agent; and$ 
  - (iv) any additional duties created by the agency agreement;
- (5) prior to executing a binding agreement, disclose in writing to clients, agents for other parties, and unrepresented parties:
- (a) the licensee's position as a principal in any transaction where the licensee operates either directly or indirectly to buy, sell, lease, or rent real property;

- (b) the fact that the licensee holds a license with the division, whether the license status is active or inactive, in any circumstance where the licensee is a principal in an agreement to buy, sell, lease, or rent real property;
  - (c) the licensee's agency relationship(s);
- (d)(i) the existence or possible existence of a due-on-sale clause in an underlying encumbrance on real property; and
- (ii) the potential consequences of selling or purchasing a property without obtaining the authorization of the holder of an underlying encumbrance;
- (6) in order to offer any property for sale or lease, make reasonable efforts to verify the accuracy and content of the information and data to be used in the marketing of the property;
- (7) in order to offer a residential property for sale, disclose the source on which the licensee relies for any square footage data that will be used in the marketing of the property:
- (a) in the written agreement, executed with the seller, through which the licensee acquires the right to offer the property for sale; and
- (b) in a written disclosure provided to the buyer, at the licensee's direction, at or before the deadline for the seller's disclosure per the contract for sale;
- (8) upon initial contact with another agent in a transaction, disclose the agency relationship between the licensee and the client;
- (9) when executing a binding agreement in a sales transaction, confirm the prior agency disclosure:
- (a) in the currently approved Real Estate Purchase Contract;
- (b) in a separate provision with substantially similar language incorporated in or attached to the binding agreement;
- (10) when executing a lease or rental agreement, confirm the prior agency disclosure by:
  - (a) incorporating it into the agreement; or
  - (b) attaching it as a separate document;
- (11) when offering an inducement to a buyer who will not pay a real estate commission in a transaction:
- (a) obtain authorization from the licensee's principal broker to offer the inducement;
- (b) comply with all underwriting guidelines that apply to the loan for which the borrower has applied; and
- (c) provide notice of the inducement, using any method or form, to:
- (i) the principal broker of the seller's agent, if the seller paying a commission is represented; or
- (ii) the seller, if the seller paying a commission is not represented:
- (12) if the licensee desires to act as a sub-agent for the purpose of showing property owned by a seller who is under contract with another brokerage, prior to showing the seller's property:
- (a) notify the listing brokerage that sub-agency is requested;
- (b) enter into a written agreement with the listing brokerage with which the seller has contracted:
  - (i) consenting to the sub-agency; and
  - (ii) defining the scope of the agency;
- (c) obtain from the listing brokerage all available information about the property; and

- (d) uphold the same fiduciary duties outlined in this Subsection (1);
- (13) provide copies of a lease or purchase agreement, properly signed by all parties, to the party for whom the licensee acts as an agent;
- (14)(a) in identifying the seller's brokerage in paragraph 5 of the approved Real Estate Purchase Contract, use:
  - (i) the principal broker's individual name; or
  - (ii) the principal broker's brokerage name; and
- (b) personally fulfill the licensee's agency relationship with the client, notwithstanding the information used to complete paragraph 5.
- (15) timely inform the licensee's principal broker or branch broker of real estate transactions in which:
  - (a) the licensee is involved as agent or principal;
- (b) the licensee has received funds on behalf of the principal broker; or
  - (c) an offer has been written;
- (16)(a) disclose in writing to all parties to a transaction any compensation in addition to any real estate commission that will be received in connection with a real estate transaction; and
- (b) ensure that any such compensation is paid to the licensee's principal broker;
- (17)(a) in negotiating and closing a transaction involving a property for which a certificate of occupancy has been issued, use:
- (i)(A) the standard forms approved by the commission and identified in Section R162-2f-401f;
- (B) standard supplementary clauses approved by the commission; and
- (C) as necessary, other standard forms including settlement statements, warranty deeds, and quit claim deeds;
- (ii) forms prepared by an attorney for a party to the transaction, if:
- $\mbox{(A)}\mbox{ a party to the transaction requests the use of the attorney-drafted forms; and$
- (B) the licensee first verifies that the forms have in fact been drafted by the party's attorney; or
- (iii) if no state-approved form exists to serve a specific need, any form prepared by an attorney, regardless of whether the attorney is employed for the purpose by:
  - (A) the principal; or
- (B) an entity in the business of selling blank legal forms;
- (b) in presenting an offer on a property for which a certificate of occupancy has not been issued, use <u>any form prepared by an attorney, regardless of whether the attorney is employed for the purpose by:</u>
- (i) the principal; or [the state-approved Real Estate Purchase Contract for Residential Construction; or]
- (ii) an entity in the business of selling blank forms.[a-contract that complies with Section 61-2f-306(2)(b)-(c).]
- (18) use an approved addendum form to make a counteroffer or any other modification to a contract;
- (19) in order to sign or initial a document on behalf of a principal:
- (a) obtain prior written authorization in the form of a power of attorney duly executed by the principal;
- (b) retain in the file for the transaction a copy of said power of attorney;

- (c) attach said power of attorney to any document signed or initialed by the individual on behalf of the principal;
- (d) sign as follows: "(Principal's Name) by (Licensee's Name), Attorney-in-Fact;" and
- (e) initial as follows: "(Principal's Initials) by (Licensee's Name), Attorney-in-Fact for (Principal's Name);"
- (20) if employing an unlicensed individual to provide assistance in connection with real estate transactions, adhere to the provisions of Section R162-2f-401g;
- (21) strictly adhere to advertising restrictions as outlined in Section R162-2f-401h;
- (22) as to a guaranteed sales agreement, provide full disclosure regarding the guarantee by executing a written contract that contains:
- (a) the conditions and other terms under which the property is guaranteed to be sold or purchased;
  - (b) the charges or other costs for the service or plan;
- (c) the price for which the property will be sold or purchased; and
- (d) the approximate net proceeds the seller may reasonably expect to receive;
- (23) immediately deliver money received in a real estate transaction to the principal broker for deposit; and
- (24) as contemplated by Subsection 61-2f-401(18), when notified by the division that information or documents are required for investigation purposes, respond with the required information or documents in full and within ten business days.

#### R162-2f-401f. Approved Forms.

The following standard forms are approved by the commission and the Office of the Attorney General for use by all licensees:

- (1) August 27, 2008, Real Estate Purchase Contract;
- (2) [January 1, 1999 Real Estate Purchase Contract for Residential Construction;
  - (3) January 1, 1987, Uniform Real Estate Contract;
    - (3)[(4)] October 1, 1983, All Inclusive Trust Deed;
- (4)[(5)] October 1, 1983, All Inclusive Promissory Note Secured by All Inclusive Trust Deed;
- (5)[(6)] August 5, 2003, Addendum to Real Estate Purchase Contract;
- (6)[(7)] August 27, 2008, Seller Financing Addendum to Real Estate Purchase Contract;
- $\underline{(7)}[\overline{(8)}]$  January 1, 1999, Buyer Financial Information Sheet;
- $(8)[\Theta]$  August 27, 2008, FHA/VA Loan Addendum to Real Estate Purchase Contract;
- (9)[(10)] January 1, 1999, Assumption Addendum to Real Estate Purchase Contract;
- (10)[(11)] January 1, 1999, Lead-based Paint Addendum to Real Estate Purchase Contract; and
- (11)[(12)] January 1, 1999, Disclosure and Acknowledgment Regarding Lead-based Paint and/or Lead-based Paint Hazards.

KEY: real estate business, operational requirements, trust account records, notification requirements

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [June 21, 2013|2014

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 61-2f-103(1); 61-2f-105; 61-2f-203(1)(e); 61-2f-206(3); 61-2f-206(4)(a); 61-2f-306; 61-2f-307

# Labor Commission, Adjudication **R602-2-5**

Timeliness of Decisions

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 38193
FILED: 12/17/2013

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is necessary to establish timeliness standards and procedures for the adjudication of workers' compensation claims in accordance with S.B. 99, which was passed during the 2013 General Legislative Session.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The rule establishes timeliness standards and procedures for the adjudication of workers' compensation claims, describes legislative reporting requirements, defines when cases may not meet the timeliness requirements, and establishes a prioritization process for motions for review.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 34A-2-801

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget. The rule merely establishes timeliness standards and other internal standards for the Commission's adjudication of workers' compensation claims.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no anticipated cost or savings to local government. The rule merely establishes timeliness standards and other internal standards for the Commission's adjudication of workers' compensation claims.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses. The rule merely establishes timeliness standards and other internal standards for the Commission's adjudication of workers' compensation claims.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There is no anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. The rule merely establishes timeliness standards and other internal standards for the Commission's adjudication of workers' compensation claims.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no persons affected by the enactment of this rule and there should be no compliance costs.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There will be no fiscal impact on business because of this rule. The rule imposes timeliness standards and other internal standards for the adjudication of workers' compensation claims.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

LABOR COMMISSION
ADJUDICATION
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ◆ Heather Gunnarson by phone at 801-536-7928, by FAX at 801-530-6333, or by Internet E-mail at hgunnarson@utah.gov ◆ Jaceson Maughan by phone at 801-530-6036, by FAX at 801-530-6390, or by Internet E-mail at jacesonmaughan @utah.gov
- INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2014

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2014

AUTHORIZED BY: Sherrie Hayashi, Commissioner

R602. Labor Commission, Adjudication.

R602-2. Adjudication of Workers' Compensation and Occupational Disease Claims.

#### **R602-2-5.** Timeliness of Decisions.

- A. Pursuant to Section 34A-2-801, the Commission adopts the following rule to ensure decisions on contested workers' compensation cases are issued in a timely and efficient manner.
- 1. This rule applies to all workers' compensation adjudication cases and motions for review filed on or after July 1, 2013.
  - B. Timeliness standards.
- 1. The Adjudication Division will issue all interim decisions and all final decisions within 60 days of the date on which the matter is ready for decision unless the parties agree to a longer period of time or issuing a decision within 60 days is impracticable. The Division will maintain a record of those cases in which a decision is not issued within 60 days.
- 2. The Commissioner or Appeals Board will issue all decisions on motions for review within 90 days of the date on which the motion for review is filed unless the parties agree to a longer period of time or issuing a decision within 90 days is impracticable. The Commission will maintain a record of those cases in which a decision is not issued within 90 days.
  - C. Yearly Report

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 38193

- 1. The Commission shall annually provide to the Business and Labor Interim Committee a report that includes the following information:
- a. The number of cases for which an application for hearing was filed during the previous calendar year;
- b. The number of cases for which a Division decision was not issued within 60 days of the hearing;
- c. The number of cases for which a decision on a motion for review was not issued within 90 days of the date on which the motion for review was filed:
- d. The number of cases for which an application for hearing was filed during the previous year that resulted in a final Commission decision issued within 18 months of the filing date; and
- e. The number of cases for which an application for hearing was filed during the previous year that did not result in a final Commission issued within 18 months of the filing date and the reason such a decision was not issued.
- D. Commission decisions might not be issued within these timeframes if doing so is impracticable.
- 1. For purposes of this rule, "impracticable" may include but is not limited to:
  - a. Cases that are sent to a medical panel;
- b. Cases in which the hearing record is left open at the request of one or more of the parties or by order of the ALJ;
- c. Cases in which one or more parties file post-hearing motions or objections;
- d. Cases in which the parties request mediation or an extension of time to pursue settlement negotiations;
- e. Cases in which due process requires subsequent or additional adjudication:
- f. Cases in which a claimant is required to amend the application for hearing or in which a respondent is required to amend a response or answer; or
- e. Cases in which an appellate decision related to the pending case or a similar case may have bearing on the pending case.
- E. The Commission will receive the motion for review immediately after the motion is filed with the Adjudication Division.
  - 1. Preliminary evaluation: motions for review.
- a. Immediately upon transfer of a motion for review from the Adjudication Division to the Commission, staff will review the ALJ's decision and the motion for review. Responses will be reviewed as they are submitted. Based on that review, staff will prioritize cases for decision in the following order:
- i. Cases with statutory mandates to issue quick decisions, such as requests to eliminate or reduce temporary disability compensation.
- ii. Cases that require an immediate decision in order to allow the underlying adjudicative proceeding to proceed.
- <u>iii.</u> Cases that can be resolved without research or extensive decision-writing.
- iv. Cases that need to be decided in a timely manner by the Appeals Board in order to be completed within 90 days.
- b. If none of these factors are present, cases will be completed in the order they are received, with the oldest cases receiving priority.

KEY: workers' compensation, administrative procedures, hearings, settlements

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [December 24, 2012]2014

**Notice of Continuation: June 19, 2012** 

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 34A-1-301 et seq.; 63G-4-102 et seq.

# Public Safety, Driver License R708-31

### Ignition Interlock Systems

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 38196
FILED: 12/18/2013

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The language that previously established the impecuniosity fund with the Department of Public Safety was stricken during the 2001 General Legislative session and no longer exists.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: There was a legislative change that occurred during the 2001 General Legislative Session regarding fees associated with the ignition interlock system. At that time, fees were no longer collected and deposited into a fund for indigent individuals; instead, costs were born by the ignition interlock providers when the court found a person to be impecunious. This rule is being amended to remove language regarding awarding a sole source contract to a vendor to provide ignition interlock systems to individuals based on impecuniosity.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 41-6a-518

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There is no cost or savings to the state budget because the law was amended in 2001 and the procedures for impecuniosity under Section R708-31-5 are obsolete.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There are no cost or savings to local government because the law was amended in 2001 and the procedures for impecuniosity under Section R708-31-5 are obsolete.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Small business may have been affected in 2001 when the law changed if the court ruled the individual was impecunious and the ignition interlock provider was required to install an ignition interlock device. However, small business is not affected by this amendment because the law was amended in 2001 and the procedures for impecuniosity under Section R708-31-5 are obsolete.

♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities are not affected because the law was amended in 2001 and the procedures for impecuniosity under Section R708-31-5 are obsolete.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs for affected persons because the court may find the person impecunious and require the ignition interlock provider to bear the costs associated with the device.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I have reviewed this rule and found no anticipated fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SAFETY
DRIVER LICENSE
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W 3RD FL
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5595
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Jill Laws by phone at 801-964-4469, by FAX at 801-964-4482, or by Internet E-mail at jlaws@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2014

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2014

AUTHORIZED BY: Keith Squires, Commissioner

R708. Public Safety, Driver License. R708-31. Ignition Interlock Systems. R708-31-1. Authority.

(1) This rule establishes standards for the certification of ignition interlock systems as required by Section 41-6a-518.

#### R708-31-2. Purpose.

- (1) The purpose of this rule is to provide[:
- ————(a)—] standards and requirements for certifying ignition interlock systems.
- [ (b) procedure for supplying an ignition interlock system for those individuals who are impecunious.

#### R708-31-3. Standards.

- (1) All vendors who want to certify and provide ignition interlock systems shall:
- (a) apply to the Driver License Division of the Department of Public Safety[-];

- (b) provide an independent laboratory report showing evidence that their ignition interlock system meets the requirements of NHTSA (Federal Register Vol. 57. No. 67) which is incorporated by reference, and the standards as specified in Section 41-6a-518[-]; and
- (c) meet the requirements of Section 4 of this rule in order to be placed on an approved vendor's list.

#### R708-31-4. Requirements.

must:

- (1) To be included on an approved vendor's list, each vendor
- (a) be certified by the Department of Public Safety to operate in Utah[.]:
- (b) show evidence that there is adequate product liability insurance[:]; and
  - (c) pay all applicable fees.

#### [R708-31-5. Procedure for Impecuniosity.

(1) The Driver License Division may award a sole source contract to a vendor to provide an ignition interlock system to individuals for whom payment of costs has been waived or deferred on the grounds of impecuniosity.

]KEY: ignition interlock systems

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [1994]2014

Notice of Continuation: April 7, 2009

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 41-6a-518

### Public Service Commission, Administration **R746-341**

Lifeline/Link-up Rule

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 38198
FILED: 12/19/2013

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Subsections R746-341-4(C)(2)(c) and R746-341-4(D) pertain to the Lifeline Program, which have both federal and state aspects (i.e., both the Federal Lifeline Program and Utah Lifeline Program provide discounts on eligible participants' phone bills). It is necessary to amend this rule because it conflicts with recently adopted Federal Communication Commission requirements. Section R746-341-6 addresses part of the Lifeline Program which the Federal Communications Commission has discontinued. Therefore, it is necessary to remove this section.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This amendment removes Subsections R746-341-4(C)(2)(c) and R746-341-4(D), and Section R746-341-6 which addresses part of the Lifeline Program which the Federal Communications Commission has discontinued.

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 38198

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 54-4-1 and Section 54-4-4

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: Amending Subsections R746-341-4(C)(2)(c) and R746-341-4(D) will result in a more streamlined process for removing non-qualifying participants from the Lifeline Program, which should result in a savings because of fewer contacts with the participants. Removing Section R746-341-6 will not affect state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Subsections R746-341-4(C)(2) (c) and R746-341-4(D), and Section R746-341-6 have no bearing on local government and, therefore, these changes will not affect local government.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Subsections R746-341-4(C)(2)(c) and R746-341-4(D), and Section R746-341-6 have no bearing on small businesses and, therefore, these changes will not affect small businesses.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Amending Subsections R746-341-4(C)(2)(c) and R746-341-4(D) will have an affect because the appeal process for participants whom administrators believe are no longer eligible for the Lifeline Program will be 10 days shorter (i.e., 30 days rather than 40 days), per federal requirements. Removing Section R746-341-6 will not have an affect.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: Amending Subsections R746-341-4(C)(2)(c) and R746-341-4(D), and removing R746-341-6 will result in no compliance costs for affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Subsections R746-341-4(C)(2)(c) and R746-341-4(D), and Section R746-341-6 have no bearing on businesses and, therefore, these changes will have no fiscal impacts on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Jordan White by phone at 801-530-6712, or by Internet E-mail at jordanwhite@utah.gov
- ♦ Sheri Bintz by phone at 801-530-6714, by FAX at 801-530-6796, or by Internet E-mail at sbintz@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 02/14/2014

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 02/21/2014

AUTHORIZED BY: Jordan White, Legal Counsel

R746. Public Service Commission, Administration. R746-341. Lifeline/Link-up Rule. R746-341-1. Applicability.

Telecommunications corporations that have been designated as eligible telecommunications carriers by the Commission, pursuant to Section 214 of the Federal Communications Act, shall establish a lifeline telephone service pursuant to the requirements of Sections 2 through 10.

#### R746-341-2. Definitions.

- A. "Applicant" -- means the eligible telecommunications customer who owns and resides in a residential property or rents and resides in a residential property.
- B. "Responsible Agency" -- means the state government agency that administers the certification, verification, and continued verification of Lifeline enrollment.
  - C. "ETC" -- means the eligible telecommunications carrier.
- D. "Federal Poverty Guidelines" -- means the poverty guidelines issued each year by the Department of Health and Human Services and published in the Federal Register.
- E. "Income " -- means gross income, whether earned or unearned, received by all members of the household including, but not limited to, salary before deductions. Income shall not include student financial aid, military housing and cost-of-living allowances, or irregular income from occasional small jobs.

#### R746-341-3. Eligibility Requirements.

- A. Program-Based Criteria -- The ETCs shall provide lifeline telephone service to any applicant who self-certifies, under the penalty of perjury, his household is eligible for public assistance under one of the following or its successor programs:
  - 1. Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF);
  - 2. Work Toward Employment;
  - 3. Food Stamps;
  - 4. General Assistance;
  - 5. Home Energy Assistance Target Programs/Help Program;
  - 6. Medicaid;
  - 7. Refugee Assistance;
  - 8. Supplemental Security Income.
- 9. Federal Public Housing Assistance, including Section 8 Housing;
  - 10. National School Lunch Free Lunch Program; or
  - 11. Head Start Program (income qualifying standard only).
- B. Income-Based Criteria -- The ETCs shall provide lifeline telephone service to any applicant who certifies via supporting documentation, under the penalty of perjury, his household income to be at or below 135 percent of the then applicable Federal Poverty Guidelines.
- 1. Income-based eligibility is based on family size and actual income, therefore, the Lifeline customers must certify, under the penalty of perjury, the number of individuals residing in their household.

- 2. A Lifeline customer must certify, under the penalty of perjury, that the documentation presented accurately represents the applicant's annual household income. The following documents, or any combination of these documents, are acceptable for Lifeline certification;
  - a. Prior year's state, federal, or tribal tax return;
- b. Current year-to-date earnings statement from an employer or three consecutive months of paycheck stubs;
  - c. Social Security statement of benefits:
  - d. Veterans Administration statement of benefits;
  - e. Retirement/pension statement of benefits;
- f. Unemployment/Worker's Compensation statement of benefits;
- g. Federal or tribal notice letter of participation in Bureau of Indian Affairs General Assistance; or
- h. Divorce decree, or child support wage assignment statement.
- C. Certification -- The application form for participation will be supplied by the ETC or the responsible agency and contain the following:
- 1. applicant's name, program participating telephone number, if available, identification of the ETC which the applicant anticipates will provide service, and social security number;
- 2. a request for lifeline service, and where applicable, a request for Link-up America Plan participation;
- 3. an affirmative statement that the applicant qualifies for lifeline service.
- 4. a statement, under the penalty of perjury, as to whether the person is participating in one of the programs listed in Subsection R746-341-3.A or other federal eligibility criteria; or a statement, under the penalty of perjury, as to whether the person's household income is at or below 135 percent of the Federal Poverty Guidelines.
- a. If qualified by income-based criteria, a statement, under penalty of perjury, that identifies the number of individuals residing in the household and affirms that the documentation presented to support eligibility accurately represents the applicant's household income.
- 5. a statement that if the applicant is later shown to have submitted a false self-certification for the Lifeline program, the applicant will be responsible to pay the difference between the lifeline service rate and the otherwise applicable service rate;
- 6. a statement whether this is a new connection or a reconnection; and
  - 7. the applicant's signature.
- D. Documentation Retention -- The responsible agency will retain income and program eligibility certification for as long as agreed with the Commission.
- E. Tribal Land Lifeline Discounts -- Customers who live on tribal lands and who qualify for the state Lifeline service rate based on the program qualifications, other federal eligibility criteria, and income qualifications set forth in R746-341-3, are eligible to receive a larger federal discount. Those federal discounts are not within the scope of, nor governed by, these rules.

#### R746-341-4. Continuing Eligibility.

- A. Annual Verification -- The continuing eligibility of customers on the Lifeline service rate shall be verified annually
- B. Verification Responsibilities -- At least annually, the responsible agency shall provide the ETCs with information

- identifying customers who are eligible for Lifeline service or Link-up America Plan participation.
- C. Verification Methods -- The responsible agency will verify the continued eligibility of Lifeline customers under the program-based and income-based eligibility criteria.
- 1. The responsible agency shall identify a method by which income eligibility will be verified on an annual basis including, but not limited to, annual self-certification, random beneficiary audits, a periodic submission of income documents, or the continued eligibility of a statistically valid sample of Lifeline customers.
- 2. Should the ETC have a reasonable basis to believe that a Lifeline telephone service customer no longer qualifies for Lifeline service in accordance with this rule, the ETC shall inform the responsible agency. If a Lifeline customer does not appear as a participant in a program on the state computer system or the responsible agency otherwise has a basis to believe that the customer no longer qualifies for Lifeline service, the responsible agency will send a notice to the Lifeline customer requesting;
- a. proof of participation in any of the programs listed in R746-341-3.A or other federal eligibility criteria; or
- b. documentation of eligibility under the income-based criteria set forth in R746-341-3.B.
- [ e. The notice must allow the customer at least 40 days to demonstrate continued eligibility consistent with this rule.
  - D. Termination Notices and Dispute Resolution --
- 1. If the customer fails to respond to the notice givenpursuant to R746-341-4.C.2. or otherwise establish continued eligibility, the responsible agency shall notify the customer of its intent to discontinue the customer's eligibility and the basis for that decision. The program eligibility termination notice shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the customer's mailing address.
- a. The program eligibility termination notice must allow the eustomer at least 20 days to demonstrate continued eligibility-consistent with this rule. The eustomer's participation in Lifeline may not be discontinued during the 20-day period.
- b. The notice shall also alert the customer of the option to continue local telephone service after termination of Lifeline benefits at the non-discounted rate.
- 2. If the customer fails to provide proof of continued eligibility as required, or the responsible agency does not accept the customer's proof of continued eligibility, the responsible agency shall notify the customer in writing of its determination to discontinue the customer's participation in the program. The notice shall also include instructions for filing an appeal of the determination.
- a. The customer may appeal this decision within ten days of the notification by filing a written notice of appeal with the Division of Public Utilities.
- b. Lifeline benefits will continue pending an appeal of a non-eligibility decision.
- 3. The appeal shall be addressed consistent in time and-manner with the dispute resolution procedures set forth in R746-240-7 and 8 that provide for review and resolution of disputes between-telecommunications carriers and consumers with the responsible-agency in place of a telecommunications carrier.
- E. False Certification Penalties -- A Lifeline telephone service customer who does not qualify and has falsely self-certified and participated in the Lifeline program will be responsible to pay the difference between the Lifeline service rate and the otherwise

applicable service rate for the length of time the customer subscribed to Lifeline telephone service for which the customer was not eligible.

#### R746-341-5. Lifeline Telephone Service Features.

- A. Discounts -- Lifeline telephone service provided by ETCs shall consist of dial tone line, usage charges or their equivalent, and any Extended Area Service (EAS) charges, less a discount of \$3.50 and any other matching funds established by the Federal Communication Commission.
- B. Deposits -- When customer security deposits are otherwise required, they will be waived for Lifeline telephone service customers if the customer voluntarily elects to receive toll blocking.
- C. Link-Up America Plan Participation -- Companies providing Lifeline service shall apply for the Link-Up America Plan provided by the Federal Communications Commission.
- D. Nonrecurring Charge Waiver -- Lifeline telephone service customers will receive a waiver of the nonrecurring service charge for changing the type of local exchange usage service to Lifeline service, or changing from flat rate service to message rate service, or vice versa, but only one such waiver shall be allowed during any 12-month period.
- E. Disconnection -- Lifeline service shall not be disconnected for nonpayment of toll service.
- F. Restrictions -- Lifeline telephone service will be subject to the following restrictions:
- 1. Lifeline telephone service will only be provided to the applicant's principal residence.
- 2. A Lifeline telephone service customer will only receive a Lifeline discount on one single residential access line.
- G. Other Services -- A Lifeline telephone service customer will not be required to purchase other services from the ETC, nor prohibited from purchasing other services unless the customer has failed to comply with the ETC's terms and conditions for those services.

#### [R746-341-6. Link-up America Plan Telephone Service.

- A. Link-Up -- An ETC shall provide the initial installation for telephone service to any applicant who qualifies for Lifeline service in accordance with the eligibility criteria listed under R746-341-3.
- 1. Link-up telephone service provided by ETCs is a federal program that provides a 50 percent discount of the initial hook-up fee, up to \$30.00, for eligible customers. ETCs shall apply the Link-up

America Plan discount to eligible customers identified by the responsible agency.

B. Enhanced Link-UP -- Customers who live on tribal lands and qualify for the state Lifeline service rate under R746-341-3, are eligible to receive a larger federal discount. Those federal discounts are not within the scope of, nor governed by, these rules.

#### |R746-341-7. Reporting Requirements.

- A. Reporting Requirements -- ETCs shall submit, to the Division of Public Utilities, a semi-annual report, by June 30 and December 31, of each year, containing a description of the ETC's Lifeline program. The reports shall also contain monthly information on:
- 1. the forgone revenue resulting from the discounts provided to Lifeline customers;
- 2. the amounts of administrative, advertising, voucher and other program expenses;
- 3. interest accrual amounts on Lifeline and Link up funds; and
- the number of Lifeline telephone service customers by exchange area; and
  - 5. a detailed report of outreach efforts.

#### R746-341-8. Funding of Lifeline.

A. Cost Recovery -- The total cost of providing Lifeline telephone service, including the administrative costs of the ETCs and the costs incurred by the responsible agency, shall be recovered and funded as provided in 54-8b-15.

#### R746-341-9. Collection and disbursement of Lifeline Funds.

A. ETC Payment -- Within 30 days after review and audit of an ETC's semi-annual report, the Public Service Commission shall disburse an amount equal to the ETC's semi-annual Lifeline program expenses and Lifeline discounts granted.

KEY: telephone, telecommunications, rules and procedures, lifeline rates

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [October 20, 2005]2014

Notice of Continuation: October 18, 2010

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 54-4-1; 54-4-4

**End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section** 

# NOTICES OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULES

An agency may file a 120-Day (EMERGENCY) Rule when it finds that regular rulemaking procedures would:

- (a) cause an imminent peril to the public health, safety, or welfare:
- (b) cause an imminent budget reduction because of budget restraints or federal requirements; or
- (c) place the agency in violation of federal or state law (Subsection 63G-3-304(1)).

As with a Proposed Rule, a 120-Day Rule is preceded by a Rule Analysis. This analysis provides summary information about the 120-Day Rule including the name of a contact person, justification for filing a 120-Day Rule, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

Following the Rule Analysis, the text of the 120-Day Rule is printed. New text is underlined (example) and text to be deleted is struck out with brackets surrounding the deleted text ([example]). An emergency rule that is new is entirely underlined. Likewise, an emergency rule that repeals an existing rule shows the text completely struck out. A row of dots in the text (.....) indicates that unaffected text was removed to conserve space.

A 120-Day Rule is effective when filed with the Division of Administrative Rules, or on a later date designated by the agency. A 120-Day Rule is effective for 120 days or until it is superseded by a permanent rule. Because of its temporary nature, a 120-Day Rule is not codified as part of the *Utah Administrative Code*.

The law does not require a public comment period for 120-Day Rules. However, when an agency files a 120-Day Rule, it may file a Proposed Rule at the same time, to make the requirements permanent.

Emergency or 120-Day Rules are governed by Section 63G-3-304, and Section R15-4-8.

# Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy R414-310

Medicaid Primary Care Network
Demonstration Waiver

#### **NOTICE OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULE**

DAR FILE NO.: 38210 FILED: 12/31/2013

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this change is to extend the Primary Care Network (PCN) under the 1115 Waiver authority as recently approved by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and to align PCN with the provisions of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (ACA) in regards to determining income, budgeting of income, the filing unit and the processing of applications and reviews for Modified Adjusted Gross Income (MAGI)-based coverage groups.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule defines the general provisions for determining the countable income, best estimates of income, and the filing unit for the Primary

Care Network which will follow the methodologies used for MAGI-based groups. The rule defines the provisions for accepting and processing applications, making eligibility determinations and processing reviews for PCN to match those used for other MAGI-based groups. The rule also makes changes to comply with the new requirements of the 1115 Demonstration Waiver which includes reducing the income limit to 100% Federal Poverty Level (FPL), eliminating the annual enrollment fee, and eliminating the 12-month certification period so that PCN will be month-to-month eligibility. It also updates incorporations and makes other needed technical changes.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 26-1-5 and Section 26-18-3

EMERGENCY RULE REASON AND JUSTIFICATION:
REGULAR RULEMAKING PROCEDURES WOULD place

REGULAR RULEMAKING PROCEDURES WOULD place the agency in violation of federal or state law.

JUSTIFICATION: The Department's 1115 Waiver authority for PCN was set to expire 12/31/2013. The Department has been in negotiations with CMS to extend this waiver authority and received approval in December. As part of the approval, the Department must modify the eligibility criteria to align with MAGI methodologies from ACA, reduce the income limit to 100% FPL, and have PCN be on a month-to-month eligibility process.

#### MATERIALS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCES:

- ◆ Updates 42 CFR 431.206, 42 CFR 431.210, 42 CFR 431.211, 42 CFR 431.213, 42 CFR 431.214, and 42 CFR 435.919, published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2013
- ◆ Updates 42 CFR 435.911 and 42 CFR 435.912, published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2013
- ◆ Adds 42 CFR 435.603(c),(d),(e),(g), and (h), published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2013
- ◆ Updates 42 CFR 433.138(b) and 42 CFR 435.610, published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2013
- ◆ Removes 20 CFR 416 Subpart K, Appendix, published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2010
- ♦ Removes 42 CFR 435.907 and 42 CFR 435.908, published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2010
- ♦ Updates Section 1915(b) of the Compilation of the Social Security Laws, published by Social Security Administration, 01/01/2013

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The state will not incur any new costs because funding was previously approved for this ongoing program.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: This change does not create a cost for local governments because they do not determine PCN eligibility.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: This change will not cost small businesses anything because they do not determine eligibility for PCN, and this does not impose any changes on businesses.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Individuals with income under 100% FPL will not incur any new costs as this rule continues the PCN program for these individuals. Individuals with income above 100% FPL will be transitioned off of the PCN program and instructed about how they can apply for insurance through the Federally Facilitated Marketplace and about the potential that they may qualify for Advanced Premium Tax Credits. Data is not available to determine the aggregate cost for these individuals as the Department cannot predict how much each individual might receive in Advanced Premium Tax Credits nor how much private insurance might cost.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: An individual with income above 100% FPL could incur some costs to purchase private insurance; however, those costs may be offset with the availability of Advanced Premium Tax Credits from the federal government.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Subsidies may increase the number of individuals enrolled in private health insurance plans.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
HEALTH CARE FINANCING,
COVERAGE AND REIMBURSEMENT POLICY
CANNON HEALTH BLDG
288 N 1460 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Craig Devashrayee by phone at 801-538-6641, by FAX at 801-538-6099, or by Internet E-mail at cdevashrayee@utah.

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/2014

AUTHORIZED BY: David Patton, PhD, Executive Director

R414. Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy.

R414-310. Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver

#### R414-310-2. Definitions.

The definitions in Rules R414-1 and R414-301 apply to this rule. In addition, the following definitions apply throughout this rule:

- (1) "Avenue H" means Utah's Health Insurance Marketplace for Utah employers and their employees where the employees can find information about available employer-sponsored health insurance plans, select a plan and enroll online. ["American Indian or Alaska-Native" means someone having origins in any of the original peoples of North and South America (including Central America) and who maintains tribal affiliation or community attachment.
- (2) "Best estimate" means the eligibility agency's determination of a household's income for the upcoming certification period based on past and current circumstances and anticipated future changes.
- (3) "Children's Health Insurance Program" or (CHIP) means the program for medical benefits under Title 26, Chapter 40, Utah Children's Health Insurance Act.
- (4) "Copayment and coinsurance" means a portion of the cost for a medical service for which the enrollee is responsible to pay for services received under the Primary Care Network.
- (5) "Creditable Health Coverage" means any health insurance coverage as defined in 45 CFR 146.113.
- (6) ["Deeming" or "deemed" means a process of counting income from a spouse or an alien's sponsor to decide what amount of income after certain allowable deductions, if any, must be considered income to an applicant or enrollee.
  - (7) "Department" means the Department of Health.
- (8) "Eligibility agency" means the Department of Workforce Services (DWS) that determines eligibility for the Primary Care Network program under contract with the Department.

- ( $[\frac{10}{2}]$ ) "Enrollee" means an individual who has applied for and has been found eligible for the Primary Care Network program[-and has paid the enrollment fee].
- [ (11) "Enrollment fee" means a payment that an applicant or an enrollee must pay to the eligibility agency to enroll in and receive eoverage under the Primary Care Network program.
- (12) "Income annualizing" means a process of determining the average annual income of a household, based on the past history of income and expected changes.
- (13) "Income anticipating" means a process of using current facts regarding rate of pay, number of working hours, and expected changes to anticipate future income.
- (14) "Încome averaging" means a process of using a history of past and current income and averaging it over a determined period of time to represent future income.
- ] ([45]8) "Open enrollment" means a period during which the eligibility agency accepts applications for the Primary Care Network program.
- ([46]2) "Primary Care Network" or (PCN) means the program for benefits under the Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver.
- (10[7]) "[Recertification]Review month" means the last month of the certification period for an enrollee during which the eligibility agency shall redetermine eligibility for a new certification period if the enrollee completes the [recertification]review process timely.
- (1<u>1</u>[8]) "Student health insurance plan" means a health insurance plan that is offered to students directly through a university or other educational facility[—or through a private health insurance company that offers coverage plans specifically for students].
- [ (19) "Utah Health Exchange" or (UHE) means an internet portal for Utah employers and their employees where the employees ean find information about available employer-sponsored health-insurance plans, select a plan and enroll online.
- ] (12[20]) "Utah's Premium Partnership for Health Insurance" or (UPP) means the program described in Rule R414-320.

#### R414-310-3. Applicant and Enrollee Rights and Responsibilities.

- (1) The provisions of Section R414-301-[3]4 apply to applicants and enrollees of the PCN program except that reportable changes for PCN applicants and enrollees are defined in Subsection R414-310-3([3]2).
- (2) Any person may apply during an open enrollmentperiod who meets the limitations set by the Department. The openenrollment period may be limited to:
- (a) an individual with children under the age of 19 in the home;
- (b) an individual without children under the age of 19 in the home;
- (c) an individual who is enrolled in the PCN program;
- (d) an individual who is enrolled in the UPP program;
- (e) an individual who is enrolled in the General Assistance program;
- (f) an individual who is enrolled in the Medicaid program within 30 days before the open enrollment period begins; or
- (g) any group that the Department designates in advance to be consistent with efficient administration of the program.
- (3)—]An applicant or enrollee must report certain changes to the eligibility agency within ten calendar days of the day the change

- becomes known. The eligibility agency shall notify the applicant at the time of application of the changes that the enrollee must report. [Some examples of r]Reportable changes include:
- (a) An enrollee in PCN begins to receive coverage or to have access to coverage under a group health plan or other health insurance coverage;
- (b) An enrollee in PCN begins to receive coverage under, or begins to have access to student health insurance, Medicare[Part A or B], or the Veteran's Administration Health Care System;
  - (c) Changes in household income;
- (d) Changes in household composition[An enrollee leaves the household or dies];
  - ([d]e) An enrollee or the household moves out of state;
  - $([e]\underline{f})$  Change of address of an enrollee or the household; or
- ([f]g) An enrollee enters a public institution or an institution for mental diseases.
- ([4]3) An applicant or enrollee has a right to request an agency conference or a fair hearing as described in Sections R414-301-[5]6 and R414-301-[6]7.
- ([5]4) An enrollee in PCN is responsible for paying any required copayments or coinsurance amounts to providers for medical services that the enrollee receives that are covered under PCN.

#### R414-310-4. General Eligibility Requirements.

- (1) The provisions of Sections R414-302-[4]3, R414-302-[2]4, R414-302-[5]7, and R414-302-[6]8 concerning United States (U.S.) citizenship, alien status, state residency, use of social security numbers, and applying for other benefits, apply to applicants and enrollees of PCN.
- (2) An individual who is not a U.S. citizen or national, or who does not meet the alien status requirements of Section R414-302-[1]2 is not eligible for any services or benefits under PCN.
- (3) An individual must be at least 19 and not yet 65 years of age to enroll in PCN.
- (a) The month in which an individual turns 19 years of age is the first month that the person may enroll in PCN.
- (b) An individual must enroll in the PCN program before he turns 65 years of age.
- (c) Enrollment shall end effective the end of the month in which an individual turns 65 years of age.
- (4) The eligibility agency only accepts applications during open enrollment periods. The eligibility agency limits the number it enrolls according to the funds available for the program and may stop enrollment at any time.
  - (a) The open enrollment period may be limited to:
- (i) individuals with children under the age of 19 in the home;
- (ii) individuals without children under the age of 19 in the home.
- (b) The eligibility agency may not accept applications or maintain waiting lists during a period that enrollment of new individuals is stopped.
- (5) The provisions of Subsection R414-302-6(1) and (4) apply to applicants and enrollees of PCN who are residents of institutions.
- ([3]6) An applicant or enrollee is not required to provide Duty of Support information to enroll in PCN. An adult whose eligibility for Medicaid has been denied or terminated for failure to cooperate with Duty of Support requirements may not enroll in the

- PCN program. An individual who would be eligible for Medicaid, but fails to cooperate with Duty of Support requirements required by the Medicaid program, cannot enroll in PCN.
- (4) An individual who must pay a spenddown or premium to receive Medicaid can enroll in PCN if:
- (a) the individual meets PCN program eligibility criteria in any month that the individual does not receive Medicaid; and
- (b) the Department does not stop enrollment under the provisions of Subsection R414-310-16(2). If the Department stops enrollment, the individual must wait for an open enrollment period to enroll in the PCN program.]

#### R414-310-5. Verification and Information Exchange.

- (1) The provisions of Section R414-308-4 regarding verification of eligibility factors apply to applicants and enrollees of PCN.
- (2) The Department shall safeguard information about applicants and enrollees to comply with the provisions of Section R414-301-[4]5.
- (3) The Department shall enter into agreements with other government agencies as outlined in section R414-301-3.

#### [R414-310-6. Residents of Institutions.

The provisions of Subsection R414-302-4(1) and (4) apply to applicants and enrollees of PCN.

#### |R414-310-[7]6. Creditable Health Coverage.

- (1) The Department adopts and incorporates by reference 42 CFR 433.138(b) and 435.610, [2010] October 1, 2013 ed., and Section 1915(b) of the Compilation of the Social Security Laws, in effect January 1, 2013[2011, which are incorporated by reference.]
- (2) An applicant[Subject to Subsection R414-310-7(10), an individual] who is covered under a group health plan or other creditable health insurance coverage[5] as defined in 29 CFR 2590.701-4, [2010] July 1, 2013 ed., [at the time of application-] is not eligible for enrollment in PCN. This includes coverage under [Medicare Part A or B, ]student health insurance[5] and the Veteran's Administration Health Care System.[-Nevertheless, a]
- (a) An individual who is enrolled in the Utah Health Insurance Pool or who can receive health coverage through Indian Health Services may enroll in PCN.
- (b) An individual who could enroll in Medicare is not eligible for enrollment in PCN, even if the individual must wait for a Medicare open enrollment period to apply.
- (c) An individual who is eligible to enroll in the VA Health Care System, but who has not yet enrolled, may be eligible for PCN as long as the individual applies for and takes all necessary steps to enroll. Eligibility for PCN ends once the individual's coverage in the VA Health Care System begins.
- (d) Individuals who are full-time students and who can enroll in student health insurance coverage are not eligible to enroll in PCN.
- (3) [The eligibility agency determines PCN eligibility for an]An individual who has access to but has not yet enrolled in employer-sponsored health insurance coverage through an employer or a spouse's employer [as follows:]is not eligible for PCN if[
- (a) If] the individual's cost for the least expensive health insurance plan offered by the employer directly, or for the employer's default plan offered through Avenue H[UHE], does not exceed 15% of

- the household's countable [gross]MAGI-based income[-as defined in this rule, the individual is not eligible for PCN].
- (a) The cost of coverage includes a deductible if the employer-sponsored plan has a deductible.
- (b) The eligibility agency will include in the cost of coverage for the spouse, the cost to enroll the employee, if the employee must be enrolled to enroll the spouse.
- [ (b) If the individual's cost for the least expensive health insurance plan offered by the employer directly, or for the employer's default plan offered through UHE, is 5% or more of the household's countable gross income, the individual may enroll in the employer-sponsored health insurance plan and the UPP program during an UPP open enrollment period. The employer-sponsored health plan must meet the requirements of Subsection R414-320-2(18).
- (e) If the individual's cost for the least expensive health insurance plan offered by the employer, or for the employer's default plan offered through UHE, exceeds 15% of the household's countable gross income, the individual may choose to enroll in either PCN or the UPP program. The following conditions apply:
- (i) to enroll in UPP, the employer-sponsored health-insurance plan the individual enrolls in, or the plan the employee-selects through UHE, must meet the requirements of Subsection R414-320-2(18); and
- (ii) enrollment for the program that the individual chooses to enroll in has not been stopped under the provisions of Subsections R414-310-16(2) or R414-320-16(2).
- (d) If none of the plans offered by the employer, either directly or through UHE, meet the requirements of Subsection R414-320-2(18), and the individual's cost to enroll exceeds 15% of the household's countable gross income, the individual may only enroll in the PCN program during a PCN open enrollment period.
- [4]c) The eligibility agency considers the individual to have access to coverage [even when the employer only offers coverage during an open enrollment period, ]if the individual has had at least one opportunity to enroll[, or if the first opportunity to enroll occurs within 30 days of either the date of application or the first day of the recertification month].
- [ (5) The cost of coverage includes a deductible if the employer-sponsored plan has a deductible that must be met before it will pay any claims. If the employee must be enrolled to enroll the spouse, the cost of coverage for the spouse includes the cost to enroll the employee and the spouse.
- (6) An individual who is covered under Medicare Part A or Part B, or who could enroll in Medicare Part B coverage, is not eligible for enrollment in PCN, even when the individual must wait for a Medicare open enrollment period to apply for Medicare benefits.
- (7) An individual who is enrolled in the Veteran's-Administration (VA) Health Care System is not eligible for enrollment in PCN. An individual who is eligible to enroll in the VA Health Care System, but who has not yet enrolled, may be eligible for PCN while waiting for enrollment in the VA Health Care System to become effective. To be eligible during this waiting period, the individual must initiate the process to enroll in the VA Health Care System. Eligibility for PCN ends once the individual's coverage in the VA Health Care System begins.
- (8) Individuals who are full-time students and who can enroll in student health insurance coverage are not eligible to enroll in PCN.

- [9]4) An individual who voluntarily terminates health insurance coverage is ineligible to enroll in PCN for six months <u>from the date the coverage ended.[after the date that the earlier health-insurance ends.]</u> The eligibility agency shall not apply a six-month ineligibility period in the following situations:
  - (a) Voluntary termination of COBRA.
- (b) Voluntary termination of Utah Comprehensive Health Insurance Pool coverage.
- (5) To be eligible to enroll in PCN, the six-month ineligibility period must end by the earlier of the following dates or the eligibility agency shall deny the application:
- ([i]a) the last day of the open enrollment period during which the individual applies for PCN; or
- $([ii]\underline{b})$  the last day of the month that follows the month in which the individual applies for PCN, if the open enrollment period does not expire before that following month ends.
- [ (b) If the six-month ineligibility period does not end by the earlier of the dates mentioned in Subsection R414-310-7(9)(a)(i) or (ii), the eligibility agency shall deny the application.
- ] (c) Enrollment in PCN may not begin before[The effective date of enrollment in PCN must be after] the six-month ineligibility period ends.
- [ (10) An applicant or applicant's spouse who voluntarily-discontinues health insurance coverage under a Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) plan or under the State Health Insurance Pool, or who is involuntarily terminated from an employer-sponsored health plan may be eligible for PCN without a six-month-ineligibility period.
- (a) An individual is eligible to enroll in PCN if the individual's health insurance coverage expires before the end of the ealendar month that follows the month in which he applies for PCN.
- (b) The PCN enrollment date must be after health insurance eoverage ends.
- (11) Notwithstanding the limitations in Section R414-310-7, an individual with creditable health coverage operated or financed by Indian Health Services may enroll in PCN.
- (12) An individual must report at application and recertification whether each individual for whom enrollment is being requested has access to or is covered by a group health plan or other creditable health insurance coverage. This includes coverage that may be available through an employer or a spouse's employer, a student health insurance plan, Medicare Part A or B, or the VA Health Care System.
- (13) The eligibility agency shall deny an application or recertification if the applicant or enrollee fails to respond to questions about health insurance coverage for any individual that the household seeks to enroll or recertify in the program.

#### R414-310-8. Household Composition and Income Provisions.

- (1) The eligibility agency determines household composition and countable household income according to the provisions in R414-304-5. [The following individuals are included in the household when determining household size for the purpose of computing financial eligibility for PCN:
- (a) the individual;
- (b) the individual's spouse living with the individual;
- (c) any children of the individual or the individual's spouse who are under the age of 19 and living with the individual; and

- (d) an unborn child if the individual is pregnant, or if the applicant's legal spouse who lives in the home is pregnant.]
- (2) For an individual to be eligible to enroll in PCN, countable MAGI-based income for the individual must be equal to or less than 100% of the federal poverty guideline for the applicable household size. [A household member who is temporarily absent for schooling, training, employment, medical treatment or military service, or who will return home to live within 30 days from the date of application is considered part of the household.]
- [ (3) Any household member defined in Subsection R414-310-8(1) who is not a U.S. eitizen or national, or who is not a qualified resident alien is included in the household size. The eligibility agency counts that individual's income the same way that it counts the income of a U.S. eitizen, national, or qualified resident alien.

#### [R414-310-9. Age Requirement.

- (1) An individual must be at least 19 and not yet 65 years of age to enroll in PCN.
- (2) The month in which an individual turns 19 years of age is the first month that the person may enroll in PCN. The effective date of enrollment for an applicant who meets the eligibility criteria for PCN and who turns 19 or 65 years of age is defined in Section R414-310-15.

#### R414-310-10. Income Provisions.

- (1) To be eligible to enroll in PCN, a household's countable gross income must be equal to or less than 150% of the federal, non-farm, poverty guideline for a household of the same size. An-individual with income above 150% of the federal poverty guideline is not allowed to spend down income to be eligible under PCN. All gross income, carned and uncarned, received by the individual and the individual's spouse is counted toward household income, unless this section specifically describes a different treatment of the income. The eligibility agency may not count any income that is excluded under this section.
- (2) The eligibility agency shall treat any income in a trust that is available to, or is received by a household member as income of the person for whom it is received. It is countable income if the eligibility agency counts that person's income to determine eligibility.
- (3) The eligibility agency shall count as income payments that a household member receives from the Family Employment-Program, Working Toward Employment program, refugee eash-assistance or adoption support services as authorized under Title 35A, Chapter 3, Employment Support Act.
- (4) The eligibility agency shall count rental income. The eligibility agency may deduct the following expenses:
- (a) taxes and attorney fees needed to make the income-available;
- (b) upkeep and repair costs necessary to maintain the eurrent value of the property;
- (e) utility costs only if they are paid by the owner; and
- (d) interest only on a loan or mortgage secured by the rental property.
- (5) The eligibility agency shall count as income cashcontributions made by non-household members unless the parties have a signed written agreement for repayment of the funds.
- (6) The eligibility agency shall count as income the interest earned from payments made under a sales contract or a loan agreement

- to the extent that the household member continues to receive thesepayments during the certification period.
- (7) The eligibility agency shall count as income needs-based Veteran's pensions. Nevertheless, the agency counts only the portion of a Veteran's Administration check to which the individual is legally entitled. Any portion of the payment that is for other family members counts as that family member's income.
- (8) The eligibility agency shall count solely as the child's income child support payments that a parent receives for a dependent child when that child lives in that parent's home.
- (9) The eligibility agency may only count in-kind income when a non-household member provides goods or services to the individual in exchange for services the individual performs.
- (10) The eligibility agency shall count as income— Supplemental Security Income and State Supplemental payments.
- (11) The eligibility agency shall count as income, uncarned and earned income that is deemed from an alien's sponsor, and the sponsor's spouse, if any, when the sponsor has signed an Affidavit of Support pursuant to Section 213A of the Immigration and Nationality Act after December 18, 1997. Sponsor deeming will end when the alien becomes a naturalized U.S. citizen, or has worked 40 qualifying quarters as defined under Title II of the Social Security Act or can be eredited with 40 qualifying work quarters. After December 31, 1996, a ereditable qualifying work quarter is one during which the alien did not receive any federal means-tested public assistance.
- (12) The eligibility agency may not count as incomepayments that are excluded under 20 CFR 416 Subpart K, Appendix, 2010 edition, which is incorporated by reference.
- (13) The eligibility agency may not count as incomepayments that are prohibited under other federal laws from beingcounted as income to determine eligibility for federally-fundedmedical assistance programs.
- (14) The eligibility agency may not count as income death benefits to the extent that the funds are spent on the deceased person's burial or last illness.
- (15) The eligibility agency may not count as income a bona fide loan that an individual must repay and that the individual has contracted in good faith without fraud or deceit, and genuinely-endorsed in writing for repayment.
- (16) The eligibility agency may not count as income Child Care Assistance under Title XX.
- (17) The eligibility agency may not count as incomereimbursements of Medicare premiums that an individual receivesfrom the Social Security Administration.
- (18) The eligibility agency may only count earned and uncarned income of an individual's spouse who is under 19 years of age when that spouse is the head of the household.
- (19) The eligibility agency may not count as incomeeducational income, such as educational loans, grants, scholarships, and work-study programs. The individual must verify enrollment in an educational program.
- (20) The eligibility agency may not count as incomereimbursements for employee work expenses incurred by anindividual.
- (21) The eligibility agency may not count as income the value of food stamp assistance.
- (22) The eligibility agency may not count income paid by the U.S. Census Bureau to a temporary census taker to prepare for and conduct the census.

#### [R414-310-9[H]. Budgeting.

- (1) The Department shall apply the MAGI-based budgeting methodology defined at 42 CFR 435.603(c), (d), (e), (g) and (h), October 1, 2013 ed., which it adopts and incorporates by reference. [Subject to the limitation in Subsection R414-310-10(18), the eligibility agency counts the gross income of all household members to determine the eligibility of the applicant or enrollee, unless the income is excluded under this rule. The agency only deducts required expenses from the gross income to make an income available to the individual. No other deductions are allowed.]
- (2) [The eligibility agency determines monthly income by taking into account the months of pay where an individual receives a fifth paycheck when paid weekly, or a third paycheck when paid every other week. The eligibility agency multiplies the weekly amount by 4.3 to obtain a monthly amount and multiplies income paid biweekly by 2.15 to obtain a monthly amount.
- (a) The eligibility agency determines prospective eligibility by using the best estimate of the household's average monthly income that the agency expects the household to receive or to become available to the household during the upcoming certification period.
- (b) The eligibility agency shall include in the best estimate, reasonably predictable income changes, such as seasonal income or contract income, to determine the average monthly income expected to be received during the certification period.
- (c) The eligibility agency prorates income that is received less often than monthly over the certification period to determine an average monthly income. [—The eligibility agency may request earlier years' tax returns as well as current income information to determine a household's income.]
- ([4]3) Methods of determining the best estimate are income averaging, income anticipating, and income annualizing. The eligibility agency may use a combination of methods to obtain the best estimate. The best estimate may be a monthly amount that the agency expects the household to receive each month of the certification period, or an annual amount that is prorated over the certification period. The eligibility agency may use different methods for different types of income that the same household receives.
- (5) The eligibility agency determines farm and self-employment income by using the individual's most recent tax return forms or other verification the individual can provide. If tax returns are not available, or are not reflective of the individual's current farm or self-employment income, the eligibility agency may request income information from the most recent time period during which the individual had farm or self-employment income.[—The eligibility-agency deducts 40% of the gross income as a deduction for business-expenses to determine the countable income of the individual. For-individuals who have business expenses greater than 40%, the-eligibility agency may exclude more than 40% if the individual can demonstrate that the actual expenses were greater than 40%.] The eligibility agency shall deduct[s] the same expenses from gross income that the Internal Revenue Service allows as self-employment expenses to determine net self-employment income.
- [ (6) The eligibility agency may annualize income for any household and specifically for households that have self-employment income, receive income sporadically under contract or commission

agreements, or receive income at irregular intervals throughout the vear.

(7) The eligibility agency may request additional-information and verification about how a household is meeting-expenses if the average household income appears to be insufficient to meet the household's living expenses.

#### R414-310-10[2]. Assets.

[There is no]An asset test is not required for PCN eligibility[in PCN].

#### R414-310-11[3]. Application and Signature [Procedure].

- (1) [The Department adopts 42 CFR 435.907 and 435.908, 2010 ed., which are incorporated by reference.
- (2) To enroll in PCN, the applicant must complete and sign a written application or complete an online application during an open enrollment period.—]The provisions of Section R414-308-3 apply to PCN applicants, except for paragraph (9), (10) and the three months of retroactive coverage.
- [ (a) The eligibility agency shall review an application to determine eligibility for the PCN program if the application is pending approval when the open enrollment period begins.
- (b) An applicant must follow the provisions of Section-R414-310-14 to reapply for each recertification.
- ] (2) A Medicaid or CHIP recipient may make a request during the open enrollment period for the agency to determine the individual's eligibility for PCN without completing a new application.
- (3) The eligibility agency shall reinstate a medical case without requiring a new application if the agency closes the case in error.
- (4) An applicant may withdraw an application for PCN any time before the eligibility agency completes an eligibility decision on the application.
- [ (5) An applicant or enrollee must pay an annual enrollment fee for each 12-month recertification period to enroll in PCN. Upon the eligibility agency determining that the individual meets the eligibility criteria for enrollment, the individual must pay the enrollment fee when he applies and recertifies for PCN.
- (a) An applicant must pay the enrollment fee within 30 days of the date on the notice that approves enrollment.
- (b) To reenroll after the individual recertifies, the individual must pay the enrollment fee within 30 days of the date on the notice that approves enrollment, or by the end of the month that follows the review month, whichever is longer.
- (e) The eligibility agency does not require an American-Indian or Alaska Native to pay an enrollment fee. This enrollment fee waiver applies to both the individual and the spouse if both areenrolled and at least one of them is an American Indian or Alaska-Native. If only one spouse is enrolled in PCN and is not an American Indian or Alaska-Native, that spouse must pay the enrollment fee to enroll in PCN.
- (d) Coverage may only become effective when the eligibility agency receives the enrollment fee. The provisions of Section R414-310-15 determine the effective date of enrollment. The eligibility agency shall deny enrollment if the individual does not pay the enrollment fee timely.
- (e) The enrollment fee covers both the individual and the individual's spouse if the spouse is also eligible for enrollment in PCN.

- (f) The applicant or enrollee must pay the enrollment fee to DWS in eash, by debit or credit eard, or by check or money order-made out to DWS.
- (g) The enrollment fee for an individual or married couple receiving General Assistance from DWS is \$15. The enrollment fee for an individual or couple who does not receive General Assistance but whose countable income is less than 50% of the federal poverty guideline applicable to their household size is \$25. The enrollment fee for any other individual or married couple is \$50.
- (h) DWS may refund the enrollment fee if it decides that the person is ineligible for the program; however, DWS may retain the enrollment fee to the extent that the individual owes any overpayment of benefits that DWS pays in error on behalf of the individual.
- (6) If an eligible household requests enrollment for a spouse, the application date for the spouse is the date of the request. The eligibility agency may not require a new application form; however, the household must provide requested information to determine eligibility for the spouse. The household must provide information about access to creditable health insurance that includes Medicare Part A or B, student health insurance, and the VA Health-Care System.
- (a) The effective date of enrollment to add a spouse to an open PCN ease is defined in Section R414-310-15. Coverage continues through the end of the certification period.
- (b) The eligibility agency may not require a new enrollment fee to add a spouse during the certification period.
- (c) The eligibility agency may not require a new income test to add a spouse for the months remaining in the certification period.
- (d) An eligible household may only add a spouse if DWS does not stop enrollment under Subsection R414-310-16(2).
- (e) The eligibility agency shall count income of the spouse and require payment of the enrollment fee at the next scheduled recertification.

## R414-310-1<u>2</u>[4]. Eligibility Decisions and [Recertification] Reviews.

- (1) The Department adopts and incorporates by reference 42 CFR 435.911 and 435.912, October 1, 2013[2010] ed., regarding eligibility determinations[which are incorporated by reference].
- (2) [When an individual applies for PCN,]At application and review, the eligibility agency shall determine whether the individual is eligible for Medicaid or CHIP.
- (a) An individual who qualifies for Medicaid without paying a spenddown[, a poverty level pregnant woman asset copayment] or an MWI premium cannot enroll in PCN.[—An applicant who turns 19-years of age during the application month and qualifies for Medicaid or CHIP during that month may enroll in PCN the following month in accordance with Section R414-310-15.]
- (b) An applicant who is eligible for Medicaid or CHIP during the application month, or a Medicaid or CHIP recipient who requests PCN enrollment during an open enrollment period, may enroll in PCN in accordance with Subsection R414-310-13(1).

- (3) If the individual qualifies for Medicaid and PCN, but must pay a spenddown, poverty-level, pregnant woman asset-copayment or MWI premium to qualify for Medicaid, the individual may choose to enroll in the PCN program. If the PCN program is not in an enrollment period, the applicant may choose to enroll in-Medicaid and wait for an open enrollment period to reapply for PCN.
- (a) PCN does not cover prenatal or delivery services for a pregnant woman.
- (b) PCN does not provide long-term care services in a-medical institution or under a home and community-based waiver.
- (4) To enroll, the individual must meet the eligibility criteria for enrollment in PCN, pay the enrollment fee, and enroll during an open enrollment period under Section R414-310-16.
- [5] The eligibility agency shall complete a determination of eligibility or ineligibility for each application unless:
- (a) the applicant voluntarily withdraws the application and the eligibility agency sends a notice to the applicant to confirm the withdrawal:
  - (b) the applicant dies;
  - (c) the applicant cannot be located; or
- (d) the applicant does not respond to requests for information within the 30-day application period or by the verification due date, if the verification date is later.
- ([6]4) The eligibility agency shall complete a periodic review of an enrollee's eligibility for medical assistance in accordance with the requirements of 42 CFR 435.916.
- (a) The agency may request a recipient to contact the agency to complete the eligibility review.
- (b) The agency shall provide the recipient a written request for verification needed to complete the review.
- (c) The agency shall provide proper notice of an adverse decision.
- (d) If the agency cannot provide proper notice of an adverse decision, the agency extends eligibility to the following month to allow for proper notice.
- (e) If the enrollee is determined eligible during the due process month, the eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment requirement.
- (5) If a recipient fails to respond to a request to complete the review or fails to provide all requested verification to complete the review, the eligibility agency shall end eligibility effective the end of the month for which the agency sends proper notice to the recipient.
- (a) If the recipient contacts the agency to complete the review or returns all requested verification within three calendar months of the closure date, the eligibility agency shall treat such contact or receipt of verification as a new application. The agency may not require a new application form.
- (b) The application processing period applies to this request to reapply.
- (c) Eligibility can begin in the month the client contacts the agency to complete the review if all verification is received within the application processing period.
- (d) If the recipient fails to return the verification timely, but before the end of the three calendar months, eligibility becomes effective the first day of the month in which all verification is provided and the individual is found eligible.
- (e) The eligibility agency may not continue eligibility while it makes a new eligibility determination.

- (f) The eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment requirement during these three calendar months.
- (g) If the enrollee does not respond to the request to complete the review for PCN during the three calendar months immediately following the review closure date, the enrollee must reapply for PCN and meet all eligibility criteria.
- (6) If the individual files a new application or makes a request to reenroll within the calendar month that follows the effective closure date, when the closure is for a reason other than incomplete review, the eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment period and process the request as a new application.
- (7) The enrollee must reapply if the case closes for one or more calendar months for any reason other than an incomplete review.
- (8) The eligibility agency shall comply with the requirements of 42 CFR 457.350(i), regarding transfer of the electronic file for the purpose of determining eligibility for other insurance affordability programs. [Upon determining that the applicant is eligible for PCN and upon receiving payment of the enrollment fee, the eligibility agency shall enroll the individual in PCN for a 12-month certification period. The eligibility agency shall end enrollment after the 12-month certification period.
- (7) The eligibility agency shall provide an enrollec the opportunity to reenroll for a new 12-month certification period when the certification period is near completion.
- (a) The recertification is a reapplication to determine whether the enrollee is eligible to enroll in a new 12-month-certification period.
- (b) The eligibility agency shall notify the enrollee that PCN benefits end after the 12-month certification period.
- (c) The eligibility agency shall inform the enrollee of the necessary steps to complete the recertification.
- (8) At each recertification, the eligibility agency shall determine whether the enrollee is eligible for Medicaid. The individual may not reenroll in PCN if the individual qualifies for Medicaid without a cost. If the individual appears to qualify for Medicaid, the individual must provide additional information requested by the agency. The eligibility agency shall deny-recertification if the individual fails to provide the requested information.
- (a) The eligibility agency shall send a written request for the necessary verification.
- (b) The application processing period is based on the date that the enrollee contacts the eligibility agency to complete the recertification.
- (e) The eligibility agency shall determine eligibility if the enrollee provides all verification by the verification due date or by the end of the application processing period. The agency shall either approve a new 12-month certification period pending payment of the enrollment fee or deny eligibility for a new certification period. The eligibility agency shall notify the enrollee of its decision.
- (10) If the enrollee fails to respond to the request for recertification during the recertification month or does not provide all verification within the application processing period after responding timely to the recertification request, the enrollee may reapply in the ealendar month that follows the effective closure date, without waiting for an open enrollment period.

- (a) The enrollee must reapply by responding to the recertification request and providing all requested verification; or by filing a new application before the end of the month that follows the recertification month:
- (b) The application processing period is based on the date that the enrollee contacts the eligibility agency to complete the recertification, provides all requested verification, or reapplies during such month.
- (e) The benefits become effective upon the enrollee paying the required enrollment fee if the eligibility agency approves an enrollee for a new 12-month certification period.
- (d) The eligibility agency shall notify the enrollee if the agency does not approve an enrollee for the new certification period.
- (11) The enrollee must wait for the next open enrollment period to reapply for PCN if the enrollee fails to complete the recertification process as defined in Subsection R414-310-14(9) or (10).]

### R414-310-13[5]. Effective Date of Enrollment[<del>, Change Reporting</del>] and Enrollment Period.

- (1) Subject to the limitations in Section[s R414-306-6 and] R414-310-[7]6, the effective date of PCN enrollment is the first day of the application month[in which the eligibility agency receives an application] with the following exceptions:
- (a) Enrollment in PCN may not begin before an individual turns 19 years of age.
- (b) Enrollment in PCN begins the first day of the month after Medicaid eligibility ends when an applicant qualifies for Medicaid in the application month or the month immediately following the application month. To enroll in PCN, Medicaid eligibility must end by the end of the month following the application month,
- (c) If an applicant turning 19 years of age during the open enrollment month is eligible for Medicaid without cost or is eligible for CHIP, enrollment in PCN begins the first day of the month after Medicaid or CHIP eligibility ends.
- [ (a) An applicant who turns 19 years of age during the application month and before the end of the open enrollment period in the application month is enrolled in PCN as follows:
- (i) The eligibility agency shall enroll the applicant in-Medicaid if the applicant qualifies for Medicaid during the application month without cost. In this instance, enrollment in PCN becomes effective for the month that follows the application month if the applicant neither qualifies for Medicaid nor qualifies without cost and chooses not to pay for Medicaid during that following month;
- (ii) The eligibility agency shall enroll the applicant in CHIP if the applicant qualifies for enrollment in CHIP during the application month. Enrollment in PCN then becomes effective for the following month;
- (iii) If the applicant is not eligible for Medicaid without cost and is not eligible for CHIP in the application month, enrollment in PCN becomes effective in the application month, but no earlier than when the applicant turns 19 years of age;
- (iv) The applicant is not eligible for PCN if the applicant turns 19 years of age after the open enrollment period.
- (b) An otherwise eligible applicant who turns 65 years of age during the application month and applies before age 65 may enroll in PCN, which coverage becomes effective as defined in Subsection R414-310-15(1). The applicant is not eligible for PCN if the applicant

- is eligible for Medicaid without cost in the application month. The eligibility agency shall end enrollment effective the end of the month in which the applicant turns 65 years of age.
- (e) The eligibility agency shall deny enrollment to anindividual if the individual applies for PCN on or after the date the individual turns 65 years of age.
- ] ([d]2) Subject to the limitations in Section R414-310-13[5] and the open enrollment requirement, the effective date of enrollment for the spouse of an enrollee is the first day of the month in which the enrollee requests to add the spouse.
- [ (2) The eligibility agency shall enroll an applicant who meets all eligibility criteria and pays the enrollment fee for a 12-month certification period that begins with the first month of enrollment. The applicant must pay the enrollment fee before any benefits for a 12-month certification period become effective. The Department may not provide any benefits or pay for any services that an applicant receives before the effective date of enrollment.
- ] (3) The effective date of reenrollment for PCN [recertification-]after the eligibility agency completes the periodic review is the first day after the review month or the due process month. R414-310-12(5) defines the effective date of reenrollment when the enrollee completes the review process in the three calendar months after the case is closed for incomplete review.[; if the recertification is completed as described in either Subsection R414-310-14(9) or (10). The enrollee must continue to meet all eligibility criteria and pay the enrollment fee timely before benefits become effective for the new 12-month certification period.]
- (4) The eligibility agency shall end eligibility [before the end of a 12-month certification period ] for any of the following reasons:
  - (a) the individual turns 65 years of age;
- (b) the individual enrolls in a health coverage plan as defined in Subsection 414-310-6(2)[becomes a full-time student who is entitled to receive student health insurance, becomes entitled to or eligible to enroll in Medicare, or becomes covered by Veterans-Administration Health Insurance];
- (c) the individual gains access to an employer-sponsored health plan that meets the requirements of R414-310-6(2);
- (d) a change in income or household composition results in the individual exceeding the income limit;
  - ([e]e) the individual dies;
- $([\mbox{\bf d}]\underline{f})$  the individual moves out of state or cannot be located; or
- ([e]g) the individual enters a public institution or an Institution for Mental Disease.
- [ (5) The eligibility agency shall end PCN enrollment when the individual enrolls in any type of group health plan or other ereditable health insurance coverage including an employer-sponsored health plan. The eligibility agency shall continue PCN eligibility through the end of the certification period if the individual gains access to an employer-sponsored health plan but does not enroll in the plan.
- [6]5) An enrollee who gains access to or enrolls in an employer-sponsored health plan may [ehoose to enroll in the employer-sponsored health plan and switch to the UPP program.
- (6) An individual enrolled in UPP may switch to the PCN program if the employer-sponsored health plan ends involuntarily, or if COBRA coverage ends and there is no break in coverage between UPP and PCN.

- (a) The enrollee must notify the eligibility agency within ten calendar days after the enrollee's insurance coverage ends to be eligible to switch to PCN outside an open enrollment period.
- (b) Enrollment in PCN is effective the day after the other health insurance ends.
- [ (a) The individual must notify the eligibility agency within ten calendar days of enrolling in the plan or within ten days after-eoverage begins, whichever is longer, to switch to UPP.
- (b) The requirements defined in Subsection R414-310-7(3) (b) or (c) must be met except that the individual does not have to enroll in UPP during an open enrollment period.
- (e) The eligibility agency continues the current certification period without doing a new income determination when a PCN-enrollee switches to UPP.
- (7) The eligibility agency shall determine if an enrollee who gains access to an employer-sponsored health plan during the-certification period but does not enroll in such plan may reenroll in PCN at the next recertification as follows:
- (a) The individual is not eligible to reenroll in PCN for an ew 12-month certification period if the enrollee has access to an employer-sponsored health plan that costs less than 15% of the enrollee's countable gross income at the next recertification;
- (b) The enrollee may choose to switch to UPP if the enrollee ean enroll in the employer-sponsored health plan upon recertifying, and the plan meets the requirements of Subsection R414-310-7(3)(b) or (e) and costs 5% or more of the enrollee's countable gross income. The enrollee does not have to wait for an UPP open enrollment period and must enroll in the employer-sponsored health plan to switch to UPP.
- (e) The enrollee may reenroll in PCN if the cost exceeds 15% of the enrollee's countable gross income.
- (8) An individual who enrolls in the Utah Health Insurance Pool does not lose PCN eligibility.
- (10) The individual may file a new application or make a request to the eligibility agency to reenroll if a PCN case closes for any reason-
- (a) The individual must file a new application or make a request to reenroll within the calendar month that follows the effective elosure date:
- (b) The eligibility agency shall process the request as a new application. The agency shall waive the open enrollment period and determine whether the individual is still eligible for PCN:
- (c) The eligibility agency shall continue eligibility through the end of the current certification period if the agency determines that the individual is eligible for PCN;
- (d) The eligibility agency shall approve the individual for a new certification period if the certification period has ended when the agency determines that the individual continues to be eligible. The individual must pay the enrollment fee timely for the new 12-month certification period;
- (e) The eligibility agency shall deny the request to reenroll and send a notice to the individual if the agency determines that the individual is not eligible for PCN.
- (11) The eligibility agency shall determine eligibility for PCN if a Medicaid-eligible recipient reports a change during a PCN enrollment month that makes the recipient ineligible for Medicaid or

- eauses a spenddown. The effective date of enrollment for PCN is the day after the Medicaid case closes if the agency determines that the recipient is eligible for PCN and the recipient pays the enrollment fee timely.
- (12) If a PCN case closes for any reason, other than to become covered by another Medicaid or UPP program, and remains closed for one or more calendar months, the individual must submit a new application to the eligibility agency during an enrollment period to reapply. The individual must meet all the requirements of a new applicant including paying a new enrollment fee.
- (13) If a PCN case closes because the enrollee is eligible for another Medicaid program or UPP, the individual may request to reenroll in PCN if there is no break in coverage between the programs, even if the eligibility agency ends open enrollment under Subsection R414-310-16(2).
- (a) If the individual's 12-month PCN certification period, or 12-month UPP certification period, has not ended, the individual may reenroll for the rest of that certification period. The individual is not required to complete a new application or have a new income-eligibility determination. The individual must continue to meet the eriteria defined in Section R414-310-7. The individual is not required to pay a new enrollment fee for the months remaining in the certification period.
- (b) If the 12-month certification period from the earlier enrollment has ended and the individual is moving from Medicaid to PCN, the individual may still reenroll in PCN. The individual must meet eligibility and income guidelines, and pay a new enrollment fee for the new 12-month certification period.
- (14) If the eligibility agency requests verification of a reported change and the enrollee fails to return the verification, the eligibility agency shall end eligibility effective the end of the month in which the agency sends proper notice. The eligibility agency shall treat the receipt of verification as a new application if the enrollee returns the verification within one calendar month after the effective elosure date.
- (a) The eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment period and continue eligibility for the rest of the certification period if the agency determines that the enrollee is eligible for PCN.
- (b) The eligibility agency shall send a denial notice to the enrollee if the agency determines that the enrollee is not eligible for PCN.
- (15) A change in income during the certification period does not make the enrollee ineligible for PCN for the months remaining in the current certification period; however, the individual may request the eligibility agency make a Medicaid determination of eligibility.
- (a) The eligibility agency shall change coverage to-Medicaid and end PCN enrollment if the enrollee requests a Medicaid determination of eligibility and the reported change makes the enrollee eligible for Medicaid without cost.
- (b) The enrollee may choose to remain on PCN through the end of the certification period if the enrollee requests a Medicaid-determination of eligibility and the reported change makes the enrollee eligible for Medicaid with a spenddown or MWI premium.]

### R414-310-14[6]. <u>Change Reporting and Benefit Changes.</u> [Enrollment Limitation.]

(1) Enrollees are required to report changes defined in Subsection 414-310-3(2) to the eligibility agency.

- (a) The eligibility agency shall determine the effect of the change and make the appropriate change in the enrollee's eligibility.
- (b) The eligibility agency shall send proper notice of changes in eligibility.
- (2) An enrollee who fails to report changes or return verification timely must repay any overpayment of benefits for which the enrollee is not eligible to receive.
- (3) If a PCN case closes because the enrollee is eligible for Medicaid or UPP, the individual may request to reenroll in PCN if there is no break in coverage between the programs.
- (a) The eligibility agency may not require a new application form.
- (b) The eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment requirement.
  - (c) The individual must meet all eligibility criteria.
- (4) If an enrollee requests enrollment for a spouse, the application date for the spouse is the date of the request. The eligibility agency may not require a new application form.
- (a) The household must provide requested information to determine eligibility for the spouse, including information about access to creditable health insurance.
- (b) The spouse can only be added during an open enrollment period unless the spouse was previously included in PCN and is moving directly from Medicaid or UPP. The effective date of enrollment is defined in Section R414-310-15.
- (5) If the eligibility agency requests verification of a reported change and the enrollee fails to return the verification by the due date, the eligibility agency shall end eligibility effective the end of the month in which the agency sends proper notice.
  - (1) The eligibility agency shall limit enrollment in PCN.
- (2) The eligibility agency may stop enrollment of newindividuals at any time based on availability of funds.
- (3) The eligibility agency may not accept applications or maintain waiting lists during a period that enrollment of new-individuals is stopped.
- (4) If enrollment is not stopped, an individual may apply for PCN.
- (5) An individual who becomes ineligible for Medicaid or CHIP, or who must pay a spenddown, poverty level, pregnant woman asset copayment or MWI premium for Medicaid, but who was not-previously enrolled in PCN, may apply to enroll in PCN if the eligibility agency does not stop enrollment under Subsection R414-310-16(2). If the agency stops enrollment, the individual must wait for an open enrollment period to apply.

#### R414-310-15[7]. Notice and Termination.

- (1) The Department adopts and incorporates by reference 42 CFR 431.206, 431.210, 431.211, 431.213, 431.214, and 435.919, October 1, 2013[0] ed.[, which are incorporated by reference.]
- (2) The eligibility agency shall notify an applicant or enrollee in writing of the eligibility decision made on the application or the [recertification]review.
- (3) The eligibility agency shall end an individual's enrollment upon enrollee request or upon discovery that the individual is no longer eligible.
- [ The eligibility agency shall end enrollment after the 12-month certification period. An enrollee may reenroll for a new 12-month certification period without waiting for an open enrollment

period by completing the recertification process, or by reapplyingbefore the last day of the month that follows the effective closure date.

#### R414-310-16[8]. Improper Medical Coverage.

- (1) Improper medical coverage occurs when:
- (a) an individual receives medical assistance for which the individual is not eligible, including benefits that the individual receives pending a fair hearing or during an undue hardship waiver if the enrollee fails to act as required by the eligibility agency;
- (b) an individual receives a benefit or service that is not part of the benefit package for which the individual is eligible;
- (c) an individual pays too much or too little for medical assistance benefits; or
- (d) the Department pays too much or too little for medical assistance benefits on behalf of an eligible individual.
- (2) An individual who receives benefits under PCN for which the individual is not eligible must repay the Department for the cost of the benefits that the individual receives.
- (3) An alien and the alien's sponsor are jointly liable for benefits that an individual receives for which the individual is not eligible.
- (4) An overpayment of benefits includes all amounts paid by the Department for medical services or other benefits on behalf of an enrollee, or for the benefit of the enrollee during a period in which the enrollee is not eligible to receive the benefits.

KEY: Medicaid, primary care, [eovered-at-work, ]demonstration Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: January 1, 2014

Notice of Continuation: June 4, 2012

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-18-1; 26-15; 26-18-3

# Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy R414-320

Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and Accountability Demonstration Waiver

#### **NOTICE OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULE**

DAR FILE NO.: 38211 FILED: 12/31/2013

#### **RULE ANALYSIS**

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this change is to renew Utah's Premium Partnership for Health Insurance (UPP) program under the 1115 Waiver authority as recently approved by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and to align UPP with the provisions of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (ACA) in regards to determining income, budgeting of income, the filing unit and the processing of

applications, and reviews for Modified Adjusted Gross Income (MAGI)-based coverage groups.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule defines the general provisions for determining the countable income, best estimates of income, and the filing unit for MAGI-based groups. The rule defines the provisions for accepting and processing applications, making eligibility determinations and processing reviews for MAGI-based groups. It also updates incorporations and makes other needed technical changes.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 26-1-5

EMERGENCY RULE REASON AND JUSTIFICATION: REGULAR RULEMAKING PROCEDURES WOULD place the agency in violation of federal or state law.

JUSTIFICATION: The Department's 1115 Waiver authority for UPP was set to expire 12/31/2013. The Department has been in negotiations with CMS to extend this waiver authority and received approval in December. As part of the approval, the Department must modify the eligibility criteria to align with MAGI methodologies from ACA.

#### MATERIALS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCES:

- ♦ Removes 42 CFR 435.907 and 42 CFR 435.908, published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2010
- ◆ Adds 42 CFR 435.603(c), (d), (e), (g), and (h), published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2013
- ◆ Removes 20 CFR 416 Subpart K, Appendix, published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2010
- ◆ Updates 42 CFR 433.138(b), published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2013
- ♦ Updates 42 CFR 435.911 and 42 CFR 435.912, published by Government Printing Office, 10/01/2013

#### ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The state will not incur any new costs because funding was previously approved for this ongoing program.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: This change does not create a cost for local governments because they do not determine UPP eligibility.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: This change will not cost small businesses anything because they do not determine eligibility for UPP, and this does not impose any changes on businesses.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Individuals will not incur any new costs because this rule only continues the UPP program.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: An individual receiving UPP will not experience any new costs because this rule only continues the UPP program.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This rule will have no impact on small business.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
HEALTH CARE FINANCING,
COVERAGE AND REIMBURSEMENT POLICY
CANNON HEALTH BLDG
288 N 1460 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Craig Devashrayee by phone at 801-538-6641, by FAX at 801-538-6099, or by Internet E-mail at cdevashrayee@utah.gov

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/2014

AUTHORIZED BY: David Patton, PhD, Executive Director

R414. Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy.

R414-320. Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and Accountability Demonstration Waiver.

#### R414-320-1. Authority and Purpose.

- (1) This rule is authorized by Sections 26-1-5 and 26-18-3 and allowed under Section 1115(a) of the Social Security Act.
- (2) This rule establishes the eligibility requirements for enrollment and the benefits enrollees receive under the Health Insurance Flexibility and Accountability Demonstration Waiver (HIFA), which is Utah's Premium Partnership for Health Insurance (UPP).

#### R414-320-2. Definitions.

The definitions in Section 26-40-102 and Rules R414-1 and R414-301 apply to this rule. In addition, the following definitions apply throughout this rule:

- (1) "Adult" means an individual who is 19 [through 64-] years of age or older.
- (2) "Avenue H" means Utah's Health Marketplace where Utah employers and their employees can find information about available employer-sponsored health insurance plans, select a plan, and enroll online.
- ([2]3) "Best estimate" means the eligibility agency's determination of a household's income for the upcoming certification period based on past and current circumstances and anticipated future changes.
- ( $[\frac{3}{4}]$ ) "Children's Health Insurance Program" or (CHIP) means the program for medical benefits under the Utah Children's Health Insurance Act, Title 26, Chapter 40.

Partnership for Health Insurance (UPP) program, the COBRA health plan must be an UPP qualified health plan.

- ] (5) "Creditable Health Coverage" means any health insurance coverage as defined in 45 CFR 146.113.
  - (6) ["Department" means the Department of Health.
- [ (8) "Eligibility agency" means the Department of Workforce Services (DWS) that determines eligibility for the UPP-program under contract with the Department.
- [9]2) "Employer-sponsored health plan" means a health insurance plan offered by an employer either directly or through the Utah Health Exchange.
- ( $[\underline{10}]\underline{8}$ ) "Enrollee" means an individual who applies for and is found eligible for the UPP program, and is receiving UPP benefits.
- ([4+]2) "Income annualizing" means a process of determining the average annual income of a household, based on the past history of income and expected changes.
- ([42]10) "Income anticipating" means a process of using current facts regarding rate of pay, number of working hours, and expected changes to anticipate future income.
- ([13]11) "Income averaging" means a process of using a history of past and current income and averaging it over a determined period of time that is representative of future income.
- ([14]12) "Open enrollment" means a period during which the eligibility agency accepts applications for the UPP program.
- ([45]13) "Primary Care Network" or (PCN) means the program for benefits under the Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver.
- ([16]14) "Public Institution" means an institution that is the responsibility of a governmental unit or is under the administrative control of a governmental unit.
- ([47]15) "Review month" means the last month of the certification period for an enrollee during which the eligibility agency redetermines the enrollee's eligibility for a new certification period.
- ([18]16) "UPP Qualified Health Plan" means a health plan that meets all of the following requirements:
  - (a) Health plan coverage includes:
  - (i) physician visits;
  - (ii) hospital inpatient services;
  - (iii) pharmacy services;
  - (iv) well child visits; and
  - (v) children's immunizations.
  - (b) Lifetime maximum benefits must be at least \$1,000,000.
    - ([e]b) The deductible may not exceed \$2,500 per individual.
- ([e]c) The plan must pay at least 70% of an inpatient stay after the deductible.
- ([e]d) The employer contributes at least 50% of the cost of the employee's health insurance premium when the plan is offered directly through the employer. If the employer offers plans through the Utah Health Exchange, the employer must contribute at least 50% of the cost of the employee's health insurance premium for either the employer's default plan or the plan the employee selects. If the plan is a COBRA [eontinuation—]plan, the employer does not have to contribute to the premium.
- $([f]\underline{e})$  The plan does not cover any abortion services; or the plan only covers abortion services in the case where the life of the

mother would be endangered if the fetus were carried to term or in the case of rape or incest.

- [ (19) "Utah Health Exchange" or (UHE) means an internet portal where Utah employers and their employees can find information about available employer-sponsored health insurance plans, select aplan, and enroll online.
- [20]17) "Utah's Premium Partnership for Health Insurance" or (UPP) means a medical assistance program that provides cash reimbursement for all or part of the insurance premium paid by an employee for health insurance coverage through an employer-sponsored health insurance plan, including employer-sponsored health plans available under <u>Avenue H[UHE]</u>, or COBRA [continuation] coverage that covers either the eligible employee, the eligible spouse of the employee, dependent children, or the family.

#### R414-320-3. Applicant and Enrollee Rights and Responsibilities.

- (1) The provisions of Section R414-301-[3]4 apply to applicants and enrollees of the UPP program except that reportable changes for UPP applicants and enrollees are defined in Subsection R414-320-3([3]2).
- (2) [Any person who meets the limitations set by the-Department may apply during an open enrollment period. The open enrollment period may be limited to:
  - (a) adults with children living in the home;
  - (b) adults without children living in the home;
  - (e) adults enrolled in the PCN program;
- (d) adults who were enrolled in the Medicaid programwithin the last thirty days before the beginning of the open enrollment period; or
- (e) other groups designated in advance by the eligibility agency consistent with efficient administration of the program.
- (3)—]An applicant or enrollee must report certain changes to the eligibility agency within ten calendar days of learning of the change. The eligibility agency shall notify the applicant at the time of application of the changes that the individual must report. [Examples of reportable changes include:
- (a) An enrollee stops paying for coverage under an employer-sponsored health plan or COBRA [eontinuation-]coverage;
  - (b) An enrollee changes health insurance plans;
- (c) The amount of the premium that the enrollee pays for an employer-sponsored health insurance plan or COBRA [eontinuation-] coverage changes;
- (d) An enrollee begins to receive coverage under, or begins to have access to Medicare or the Veteran's Administration Health Care System;
  - (e) An enrollee leaves the household or dies:
  - (f) An enrollee or the household moves out of state;
  - (g) Change of address of an enrollee or the household; or
- (h) An enrollee enters a public institution or an institution for mental diseases.
- ([4]3) An applicant or enrollee has a right to request an agency conference or a fair hearing as described in Sections R414-301-[5]6 and R414-301-[6]7.
- ([5]4) An enrollee must continue to pay premiums and remain enrolled in an employer-sponsored health plan or COBRA [eontinuation-]coverage to be eligible for benefits.
- ( $[\underline{6}]\underline{5}$ ) An eligible child may choose to enroll in his parent's or guardian's employer-sponsored health insurance plan or COBRA [ $\underline{\text{continuation}}$ ]coverage and receive UPP benefits, or may choose

direct coverage through CHIP. A child under the age of 19 may enroll in an employer-sponsored health insurance plan offered by the child's employer or COBRA [eontinuation-]coverage and UPP, or may choose direct coverage through CHIP.

#### R414-320-4. General Eligibility Requirements.

- (1) The provisions of Sections R414-302-[‡]3, R414-302-[2]4, R414-302-[5]7, and R414-302-[6]8 concerning United States (U.S.) citizenship, alien status, state residency, use of social security numbers, and applying for other benefits, apply to adult applicants and enrollees of UPP.
- (2) The provisions of Sections R382-10-6, R382-10-7, and R382-10-9 concerning U.S. citizenship, alien status, state residency and social security numbers apply to child applicants and enrollees.
- (3) An individual who is not a U.S. citizen or national, or who does not meet the alien status requirements of Sections R414-302-[4]3 or R382-10-6 is not eligible for any services or benefits under the UPP program.
- (4) Health plans must meet the criteria of being an UPP qualified health plan.
- (5) An individual must be under age 65 to be eligible for UPP and must enroll in the UPP program before turning 65 years of age.
- (6) The eligibility agency only accepts applications during open enrollment periods. The eligibility agency may limit the number of individuals it enrolls.
- (a) The eligibility agency may stop enrollment of new individuals at any time.
  - (b) The open enrollment period may be limited to:
  - (i) adults with children living in the home;
  - (ii) adults without children living in the home, or;
- (iii) other groups designated in advance by the eligibility agency consistent with efficient administration of the program.
- (c) The eligibility agency may not accept applications or maintain waiting lists during a period that it stops enrollment of new individuals.
- (d) If enrollment is not stopped, an individual may apply for UPP.
- (e) A child is not subject to the open enrollment requirement to enroll in UPP.
  - (7) Residents of public institutions are not eligible for UPP.
- (a) A child under the age of 18 is not a resident of an institution if the child is living temporarily in the institution while arrangements are being made for other placement.
- (b) A child who resides in a temporary shelter for a limited period of time is not a resident of an institution.
- ([4]8) The eligibility agency may not require an applicant or enrollee for the UPP program to provide Duty of Support information. An adult whose eligibility for Medicaid has been denied or terminated for failure to cooperate with Duty of Support requirements may not enroll in the UPP program. [An adult who is eligible for Medicaid, but fails to cooperate with Duty of Support requirements required by the Medicaid program, may not enroll in the UPP program.]
- - (a) the individual meets UPP program eligibility criteria;
- (b) the individual elects not to receive Medicaid in the month that the individual wishes to enroll in UPP; and

(e) the eligibility agency continues open enrollment under the provisions of Section R414-320-16. If the agency stopsenrollment, the individual must wait for an open enrollment period to enroll in UPP.

#### R414-320-5. Verification and Information Exchange.

- (1) An applicant and enrollee must provide verification of eligibility factors as requested by the eligibility agency and in accordance with the provisions of Section R414-308-4.
- (2) The Department shall enter into agreements with other government agencies as outlined in section R414-301-3.[and the-eligibility agency may release information concerning an applicant or enrollee and his household to other state and federal agencies to-determine eligibility for other public assistance programs.]
- (3) The eligibility agency shall safeguard information about applicants and enrollees to comply with the provisions of Section R414-301-[4]5.

#### [R414-320-6. Residents of Institutions.

- (1) Residents of public institutions are not eligible for the UPP program.
- (2) A child under the age of 18 is not a resident of an institution if the child is living temporarily in the institution while arrangements are being made for other placement.
- (3) A child who resides in a temporary shelter for a limited period of time is not a resident of an institution.

#### **R414-320-[7]6.** Creditable Health Coverage.

- (1) The Department adopts and incorporates by reference 42 CFR 433.138(b), [2010]October 1, 2013 ed.[, which is incorporated by reference.]
- (2) An applicant who is covered under a group health plan or other creditable health insurance coverage, as defined in 29 CFR 2590.701-4, [2010] July 1, 2013 ed., is not eligible for enrollment.
- (3) An applicant who is covered by COBRA [eontinuation-] coverage may be eligible for UPP enrollment.
- (4) The eligibility agency determines UPP eligibility for an individual who has access to but has not yet enrolled in employer-sponsored health insurance coverage who meets the <u>following</u> requirements[-of Subsection R414-320-2(14) as follows]:
- (a) If the individual's cost for the employer-sponsored coverage offered by the employer directly, or for the employer's default plan offered through Avenue H[UHE], is less than 5% of the [household's countable gross]countable MAGI-based income for the individual's household, the individual is not eligible for the UPP program.
- (b) If the individual's cost for the employer-sponsored coverage offered by the employer directly, or for the employer's default plan offered through <u>Avenue H[UHE]</u>, equals or exceeds 5% of the [household's countable gross]countable <u>MAGI-based</u> income for the individual's household, the individual may enroll in UPP.
- (i) An eligible child may choose enrollment in either UPP or CHIP.
- (ii) If the cost of coverage exceeds 15% for an adult, the individual may enroll in either UPP or PCN. To enroll in PCN, it must be an open enrollment period and the individual must meet the PCN criteria.
- (c) The cost of coverage includes a deductible if the employer-sponsored plan has a deductible.

- (d) The eligibility agency will include in the cost of coverage for the spouse or dependent child, the cost to enroll the employee if the employee must be enrolled to enroll the spouse or dependent child. [For adults, if the individual's cost for the employer-sponsored coverage offered by the employer directly, or for the employer's default plan offered through UHE, exceeds 15% of the household's countable gross income, the adult may choose to enroll in UPP or may choose direct coverage through PCN if PCN enrollment continues under the provisions of Section R414-310-16.
- (e) The cost of coverage includes a deductible if theemployer-sponsored plan has a deductible that must be met before it will pay any claims. For a spouse or dependent child, if the employee must be enrolled to enroll the spouse or dependent child, the cost of coverage includes the cost to enroll the employee and the spouse or dependent child.
- (5) An eligible individual who has access to or who is enrolled in a COBRA plan may choose to enroll in UPP and the COBRA plan if the individual's cost for the COBRA plan exceeds 5% of the [household's gross-]countable\_MAGI-based income\_for the individual's household[and the plan meets the criteria to be an UPP qualified health plan as defined in R414-320-2(16)].
- (6) An individual [who is covered under Medicare Part A or Part B, or-]who could enroll in Medicare [Part B coverage,] is not eligible for UPP enrollment, even if the individual must wait for a Medicare open enrollment period to apply[for Medicare benefits].
- (7) An individual who is enrolled in the Veteran's Administration (VA) Health Care System is not eligible for UPP enrollment.
- (a) An individual who is eligible to enroll in the VA Health Care System, but who has not yet enrolled, may be eligible for the UPP program while waiting for enrollment in the VA Health Care System to become effective. To be eligible during this waiting period, the individual must [initiate the process] apply for and take all necessary steps to enroll in the VA Health Care System.
- (b) Eligibility for the UPP program ends once the individual's coverage in the VA Health Care System begins.
- (8) An individual who voluntarily terminates health insurance coverage is ineligible to enroll in UPP for 90 days [after the earlier insurance ends.] from the date the coverage ends.
- (a) The eligibility agency may not apply a 90-day waiting period in the following situations:
- (i) The cost of the premium paid to add the individual to the group health plan exceeds 5% of the MAGI-based household income.
- (ii) The cost of the premium paid and deductible for the family coverage health plan to enroll the individual exceeds 9.5% of the MAGI-based household income.
- (iii) An individual is determined eligible for Advanced Premium Tax Credit through the FFM because the employer sponsored insurance (ESI) is determined unaffordable.
  - (iv) An employer stopped offering coverage under an ESI.
- (v) Loss of coverage due to a change in employment or involuntary separation.

- (vi) The individual has special heath care needs as defined by the Department.
- (vii) Loss of coverage due to the death or divorce of an UPP individual.
  - (viii) Voluntary termination of COBRA.
- (ix) Voluntary termination of Utah Comprehensive Health Insurance Pool coverage.
- (x) Voluntary termination of coverage for an adult child from the parent's or guardian's ESI plan.
- (xi) Voluntary termination of coverage by a spouse who does not live in the same household as the UPP applicant.
- (xii) Voluntary termination of coverage for a child from a non-custodial parent's ESI plan.
- [ (a) For an individual to enroll in UPP, the 90-day-ineligibility period must expire by the earlier of:
- (i) the end of the open enrollment period during which the individual applies for UPP; or
- (ii) the end of the month which follows the month that the individual applies for UPP if the open enrollment period continues.
- (b) If the 90-day ineligibility period does not end by the earlier of those two dates, the eligibility agency shall deny the application.
- (c) An effective date of enrollment can only occur after the 90-day ineligibility period.
- [9]b) The eligibility agency will determine the individual's eligibility at the end of the waiting period without requiring a new application.
- (i) The agency may request information about changes in the individual's circumstances that may affect eligibility.
- (ii) If eligible, enrollment in UPP can begin in the month in which the 90-day ineligibility period ends. [An applicant, applicant's spouse, or dependent child may be eligible for enrollment in UPP-without a 90-day ineligibility period if that person discontinues eoverage under a COBRA plan, the Utah Comprehensive Health-Insurance Pool, or involuntarily discontinues coverage under an employer-sponsored health plan.]
- (9[a]) An individual is eligible to enroll in UPP if the individual's prior health insurance coverage expires before the end of the calendar month that follows the month in which he applies for UPP, and the individual has access to another employer-sponsored health insurance plan that meets the criteria of an UPP qualified health plan.
- (b)] The UPP enrollment date must be after the prior health insurance coverage ends.
- [ (10) An applicant, applicant's spouse, or dependent childean be eligible for the UPP program if his earlier insurance ended more than 90 days before the application date.
- ] ([H]10) An eligible individual with access to an employer-sponsored health plan who also has creditable health coverage operated or financed by Indian Health Services may enroll in the UPP program[-to-receive reimbursement for his employer-sponsored health plan].
- [ (12) The individual must enroll in an UPP qualified health plan either with an employer-sponsored health plan or a COBRA-continuation health plan within 30 days of the date of the approval-notice to enroll in UPP.
- (13) Individuals must report at application and reviewwhether each individual for whom enrollment is being requested has

access to or is covered by a group health plan or other creditable health insurance coverage. This includes coverage that may be available through an employer or a spouse's or parent's employer, Medicare Part A or B, the VA Health Care System, or COBRA continuation coverage.

(14) The eligibility agency shall deny an application or review if the applicant or enrollee fails to respond to questions about health insurance coverage for any individual that the household seeks to enroll or recertify.

#### R414-320-[8]7. Household Composition and Income Provisions.

- (1) The Department determines household composition and countable household income according to the provisions in R414-304-5.[The following individuals are included in the household whendetermining household size for the purpose of computing financial eligibility for the UPP program:
  - (a) The individual;
  - (b) The individual's spouse living with the individual;
- (e) All children of the individual or the individual's spouse who are under age 19 and living with the individual; and
- (d) An unborn child if the individual is pregnant, or if the applicant's legal spouse who lives in the home is pregnant.
- (2) For an individual to be eligible to enroll, countable MAGI-based income for the individual's household must be equal to or less than 200% of the federal poverty guideline for the applicable household size.[The eligibility agency shall determine household-composition for an eligible child in accordance with Subsection R382-10-11(1).
- (3) A household member who is temporarily absent for schooling, training, employment, medical treatment or military service, or who will return home to live within 30 days from the date of application is considered part of the household.
- (4) Any household member who is defined in Subsection R414-320-8(1) or Subsection R414-320-8(2) who is not a U.S. citizen or national, or who is not a qualified resident alien is included in the household size. The eligibility agency shall count that individual's income the same way that it counts the income of a U.S. citizen, national, or a qualified resident alien.]

#### [R414-320-9. Age Requirement.

- (1) An individual must be under age 65 to be eligible for UPP and must enroll in the UPP program before he turns 65 years of age.
- (2) The eligibility agency shall deny eligibility if it does not receive an application before an individual turns 65 years of age.

#### R414-320-10. Income Provisions.

- (1) For an individual to be eligible to enroll, gross countable household income must be equal to or less than 200% of the federal non-farm poverty guideline for a household of the same size.
- (2) All gross income, earned and unearned, received by the individual and the individual's spouse is counted toward household income, unless this section specifically describes a different treatment of the income. The eligibility agency shall use the countable gross income of parents who live with a child to determine the child's eligibility. The agency may not count any income that it excludes under Section R414-320-10.
- (3) Any income in a trust that a household member receives becomes the income of the individual for whom it is received. The

- income is countable if the eligibility agency counts that individual's income to determine eligibility.
- (4) The eligibility agency shall count as income payments that a household member receives from the Family Employment-program, Working Toward Employment program, or from refugee-eash assistance or adoption support services as authorized under Title 35A, Chapter 3, Employment Support Act.
- (5) The eligibility agency shall count rental income. The eligibility agency may deduct the following expenses:
- (a) Taxes and attorney fees needed to make the income-available:
- (b) Upkeep and repair costs necessary to maintain the eurrent value of the property;
  - (e) Utility costs only if they are paid by the owner; and
- (d) Interest only on a loan or mortgage secured by the rental property.
- (6) The eligibility agency shall count as income cashcontributions from non-household members unless the parties sign a written agreement to repay the funds.
- (7) The eligibility agency shall count as income the interest earned from payments under a sales contract or a loan agreement to the extent that the individual continues to receive these payments during the certification period.
- (8) The eligibility agency shall count as income needs-based veteran's pensions. Nevertheless, the agency counts only the portion of a Veteran's Administration check to which the individual is legally-entitled. Any portion of the payment for another family member-eounts solely as that family member's income.
- (9) The eligibility agency shall count solely as the child's income the child support payments that a parent receives for adependent child when that child lives in the home.
- (10) The eligibility agency may only count in-kind income when a non-household member provides goods or services to an-individual in exchange for services that the individual performs.
- (11) The eligibility agency shall count as incomesupplemental security income and state supplemental payments.
- (12) The eligibility agency may not count income that is excluded under 20 CFR 416 Subpart K, Appendix, 2010 edition, which is incorporated by reference.
- (13) The eligibility agency may not count as incomepayments that are prohibited under other federal laws from beingcounted to determine eligibility for federally-funded medical assistance programs.
- (14) The eligibility agency may not count as income death benefits to the extent that the funds are spent on the deceased person's burial or last illness.
- (15) The eligibility agency may not count as income a bona fide loan that an individual contracts in good faith and endorses inwriting to repay.
- (16) The eligibility agency may not count as income child eare assistance under Title XX.
- (17) The eligibility agency may not count as incomereimbursements of Medicare premiums that an individual receivesfrom the Social Security Administration.
- (18) The eligibility agency may only count carned and uncarned income of an eligible child who is under 19 years of agewhen the child is the head of the household. When the applicant or enrollee's spouse is under the age of 19, the agency may only count the

spouse's carned and uncarned income when the spouse under the age of 19 is the head of the household. The eligibility agency shall count income of a spouse over age 19.

- (20) The eligibility agency may not count reimbursements for employee work expenses incurred by an individual.
- (21) The eligibility agency may not count the value of food stamp assistance.
- (22) The eligibility agency may not count income paid by the U.S. Census Bureau to a temporary census taker to prepare for and conduct the census.

#### ]R414-320-[11]8. Budgeting.

- (1) The Department shall apply the MAGI-based budgeting methodology defined at 42 CFR 435.603(c), (d), (e), (g) and (h), October 1, 2013 ed., which it adopts and incorporates by reference. [Subject to the limitations in Subsection R414-320-10(19), the eligibility agency shall count the gross income of the individual and the individual's spouse, or of an eligible child's parents to determine the eligibility of the applicant or enrollee, unless the income is excluded under this rule. The eligibility agency shall deduct from the gross-income only those expenses that are required to make income available to the individual.]
- (2) [The eligibility agency determines monthly income by taking into account the months of pay where an individual receives a fifth paycheck when paid weekly, or a third paycheck when paid every other week. The eligibility agency multiplies the weekly amount by 4.3 to obtain a monthly amount. The eligibility agency multiplies income paid biweekly by 2.15 to obtain a monthly amount.
- (3) The eligibility agency determines an individual's eligibility prospectively for the upcoming certification period at the time of application and at each review for continuing eligibility.
- (a) The eligibility agency determines prospective eligibility by using the best estimate of the household's average monthly income that is expected to be received or made available to the household during the upcoming certification period.
- (b) The eligibility agency shall include in the best estimate, reasonably predictable income changes, such as seasonal income or contract income, to determine the average monthly income expected to be received during the certification period.
- (c) The eligibility agency prorates income that is received less often than monthly over the certification period to determine an average monthly income. [—The eligibility agency may request earlier years' tax returns as well as current income information to determine a household's income.]
- ([4]3) Methods of determining the best estimate are income averaging, income anticipating, and income annualizing. The eligibility agency may use a combination of methods to obtain the best estimate. The best estimate may be a monthly amount that the household expects to receive each month of the certification period, or an annual amount that is prorated over the certification period. The eligibility agency may use different methods for different types of income that a household receives.
- ([5]4) The eligibility agency determines farm and self-employment income by using the individual's most recent tax return

forms or other verification the individual can provide. If tax returns are not available, or are not reflective of the individual's current farm or self-employment income, the eligibility agency may request income information from the most recent period that the individual had farm or self-employment income. [The eligibility agency deducts 40% of the gross income as a deduction for business expenses to determine the countable income of the individual. For individuals who have business expenses greater than 40%, the eligibility agency may exclude more than 40% if the individual can demonstrate that the actual expenses were greater than 40%...]The eligibility agency shall\_deduct[s] the same expenses from gross income that the Internal Revenue Service allows as self-employment expenses to determine net self-employment income.

- [ (6) The eligibility agency may annualize income for any household and specifically for households that have self-employment income, receive income sporadically under contract or commission agreements, or receive income at irregular intervals throughout the year.
- (7) The eligibility agency may request additional information and verification about how a household is meeting-expenses if the average household income appears to be insufficient to meet the household's living expenses.

#### R414-320-[12]9. Assets.

[There is no]An asset test is not required for <u>UPP</u> eligibility[ in the <u>UPP program</u>].

#### R414-320-10[3]. Application and Signature [Procedure].

- (1) [The Department adopts 42 CFR 435.907 and 435.908, 2010 ed., which are incorporated by reference.
- (2) The applicant must complete and sign a written-application or complete an application on-line to enroll in the UPP-program.] The provisions of Section R414-308-3 apply to applicants of the UPP program, except for paragraph (9), (10) and the three months of retroactive coverage.
- ([3]2) The eligibility agency shall reinstate an UPP case without requiring a new application if the case closes in error.
- ([4]3) An applicant may withdraw an application any time before the eligibility agency completes an eligibility decision on the application.
- [ (5) If an eligible household requests enrollment for a new household member, the application date for the new household-member is the date of the request. A new application form is not required. However, the household shall provide the information-necessary to determine eligibility for the new member, including-information about access to creditable health insurance.
- (a) The effective date of enrollment in UPP for the new-household is defined in Section R414-320-15. Coverage continues-through the end of the certification period.
- (b) The eligibility agency may not require a new income test to add the new household member for the months remaining in the eertification period.
- (e) A household may add a new member only during an open enrollment period under Section R414-320-16. A child is not subject to the open enrollment period.
- (d) The eligibility agency shall consider income of the new member at the next scheduled review.

#### R414-320-11[4]. Eligibility Decisions and Eligibility Reviews.

- (1) The Department adopts and incorporates by reference 42 CFR 435.911 and 435.912, October 1,  $2013[\theta]$  ed., regarding eligibility determinations. [which are incorporated by reference.]
- (2) [When an individual applies for UPP,]At application and review, the eligibility agency shall determine whether the individual applying for UPP enrollment is eligible for Medicaid.
- (a) An individual who qualifies for Medicaid without paying a spenddown[, a poverty level, pregnant woman asset-eopayment, ]or an MWI premium cannot enroll in the UPP program. [—If the individual appears to qualify for Medicaid, but additional-information is required to determine eligibility for Medicaid, the applicant must provide additional information requested by the eligibility worker. The eligibility agency shall deny the application if the individual does not provide the requested information.]
- (b) An individual who must pay a spenddown or MWI premium to receive Medicaid may enroll in UPP if the individual elects not to receive Medicaid. [If the individual must pay a spenddown, a poverty-level, pregnant woman asset copayment or an MWI premium to qualify for Medicaid, the individual may choose to enroll in the employer-sponsored health insurance and the UPP-program. The individual may enroll in UPP only during an openenrollment period, except that a child is not subject to an openenrollment period, and must meet all the eligibility criteria.
- (c) At each review for UPP reenrollment, the eligibility agency shall decide whether the enrollee is eligible for Medicaid. If the individual qualifies for Medicaid without a spenddown, a poverty-level, pregnant woman asset copayment or an MWI premium, the individual cannot reenroll in the UPP program. If the individual-appears to qualify for Medicaid, the applicant must provide additional information requested by the eligibility worker. The eligibility agency shall deny the review if the individual does not provide the requested information.
- (3) To enroll in UPP, the individual must meet enrollment eriteria during an open enrollment period under the provisions of Section R414-320-16, except that a child is not subject to open-enrollments.
- ([4]3) The eligibility agency shall [eomplete a determination of eligibility or ineligibility for]process each application to a decision unless:
- (a) the applicant voluntarily withdraws the application and the eligibility agency sends a notice to the applicant to confirm the withdrawal;
  - (b) the applicant dies;
  - (c) the applicant cannot be located; or
- (d) the applicant does not respond to requests for information within the 30-day application period or by the verification due date, if that date is later.
- ([5]4) The eligibility agency shall complete a periodic review of an enrollee's eligibility for medical assistance in accordance with the requirements of 42 CFR 435.916.[at least once every 12-months. The periodic review is a review of eligibility factors that may be subject to change. The eligibility agency uses available, reliable sources to gather necessary information to complete the review.]
- (a) The agency may request a recipient to contact the agency to complete the eligibility review.
- (b) The agency shall provide the recipient a written request for verification needed to complete the review.

- <u>(c)</u> The agency shall provide proper notice of an adverse decision.
- (d) If the agency cannot provide proper notice of an adverse decision, the agency extends eligibility to the following month to allow for proper notice.
- (e) If the enrollee is determined eligible during the due process month, the eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment period requirement and the requirement at Subsection R414-320-6(2).
- (5) If a recipient fails to respond to a request to complete the review or fails to provide all requested verification to complete the review, the eligibility agency shall end eligibility effective the end of the month for which the agency sends proper notice to the recipient.
- (a) If the recipient contacts the agency to complete the review or returns all requested verification within three calendar months of the closure date, the eligibility agency shall treat such contact or receipt of verification as a new application. The agency may not require a new application form.
- (b) The application processing period applies to this request to reapply.
- (a) The eligibility agency may ask the enrollee forverification to redetermine eligibility.
- ] ([b]c) Eligibility can begin in the month the client contacts the agency to complete the review if all verification is received within the application processing period.
- (d) If the recipient fails to return the verification timely, but before the end of the three calendar months, eligibility becomes effective the first day of the month in which all verification is provided and the individual is found eligible. [Upon receiving verification, the eligibility agency shall redetermine eligibility and notify the enrollee. The agency shall send a denial notice to the enrollee if the enrollee fails to return verification within the application processing period or if the agency determines that the enrollee is ineligible.]
- $([e]\underline{e})$  The eligibility agency may not continue eligibility while it makes a new eligibility determination.
- ([d]f) During these three calendar months, the eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment period requirement and the requirement at Subsection R414-320-6(2). [The eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment period requirement and the requirement found at Subsection R414-320-7(2) if the enrollee completes thereview process or reapplies in the calendar month immediately-following the effective closure date.]
- ([e]g) If the enrollee does not respond to the request to complete a review for UPP during the three calendar months immediately following the review closure date, the enrollee must reapply for UPP and meet all eligibility criteria. [The new certification period begins the day after the closure date if the enrollee becomes eligible.
- (7) The eligibility agency may request verification from the enrollee if the enrollee responds to the review request during the review month.

- (a) The eligibility agency shall send a written request for the necessary verification.
- (b) The enrollee has at least ten calendar days from the notice date to provide the requested verification to the eligibility-agency.
- (8) The eligibility agency shall determine eligibility and notify the enrollee of its decision if the enrollee responds to the review request on time and provides all verification by the verification due date.
- (a) The eligibility agency shall send proper notice of an adverse decision when the decision affects eligibility for the month that follows the review month:
- (b) The eligibility agency shall extend eligibility to the due process month when the agency does not send proper notice of an adverse change. The eligibility agency shall send proper notice of the adverse decision that becomes effective the first of the month after the due process month.
- (9) The eligibility agency shall extend eligibility to the due process month if the enrollee responds to the review request during the review month and the verification due date is during the due process month. The enrollee must provide all verification by the verification due date.
- (a) The eligibility agency shall determine eligibility and send proper notice of its decision when the enrollee provides allrequested verification by the verification due date.
- (b) The eligibility agency shall end eligibility effective the end of the month in which it sends proper notice of the closure date if the enrollee does not provide all requested verification by the verification due date.
- (e) The eligibility agency shall treat the date that it receives all verification as a new application date if the enrollee returns all verification after the verification due date and before the effective elosure date. The agency shall determine the enrollee's eligibility and notify the enrollee.
- (d) The eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment period during the due process month, and for a reapplication received before the effective closure date. The eligibility agency also waives the requirement found at Subsection R414-320-7(2) if the enrollee-completes the review or reapplies before the effective closure date.
- (e) The eligibility agency may not continue eligibility while it makes an eligibility determination. If the agency determines that an enrollee is eligible, the new certification date for the application is the day after the effective elosure date.
- (10) The eligibility agency shall provide ten-day notice of a ease closure if the agency determines that the enrollee is ineligible or if the enrollee fails to provide verification by the verification due date.]
- ([41]6) If a case closes for any reason other than an incomplete review, [7]the eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment period and the requirement found at Subsection R414-320-[7]6(2) if an enrollee reapplies in the calendar month immediately following the effective closure date.
- ([12]7) The enrollee must reapply if the case closes for one or more calendar months for any reason other than an incomplete review,[-and must meet all eligibility criteria].
- (8) The eligibility agency shall comply with the requirements of 42 CFR 457.350(i), regarding transfer of the electronic file for the purpose of determining eligibility for other insurance affordability programs.

### R414-320-12[5]. Effective Date of Enrollment[<del>, Change Reporting</del>] and Enrollment Period.

- (1) Subject to Section[s] R414-320-[7]6, R414-320-9 and R414-320-16 and the limitations in Section R414-306-6, the effective date of enrollment in the UPP program is the first day of the application month.
- (2) An individual who is approved for the UPP program must enroll in the employer-sponsored health plan or COBRA[—continuation—coverage] within 30 days of receiving an approval notice from the eligibility agency.[—Eligibility for UPP is a qualifying event and employers must allow the individual to enroll in the health insurance plan upon approval.]
- (3) If the applicant does not enroll in the employer-sponsored health insurance plan or COBRA within 30 days of the date that the eligibility agency sends the UPP approval notice, the eligibility agency shall deny the application.
- ([2]4) The Department may not reimburse the enrollee for premiums before the effective date of enrollment and not before the month in which the enrollee pays a health insurance or COBRA premium[that the enrollee verifies to the eligibility agency]. The enrollee must verify the premium payment.
- [ (3) If the applicant does not enroll in the employer-sponsored health insurance or COBRA continuation coverage that meets the requirements of Subsection R414-320-2(14) within 30 days of the date that the eligibility agency sends the UPP approval notice; DWS shall deny the application. The individual may reapply during another open enrollment period, except that a child is not subject to the open enrollment period.
- (4) The effective date of enrollment for a newborn or newly adopted child is the date of birth or the date that the child is placed for adoption if the newborn or newly adopted child is enrolled in the employer-sponsored health insurance or COBRA continuation coverage and the family requests UPP coverage within 30 days of the birth or placement for adoption. If the family makes the request after 30 days of the birth or placement for adoption, enrollment becomes effective on the first day of the month in which the date of report occurs.
- (a) The requirement found at Subsection R414-320-7(2) does not apply if the request for UPP enrollment occurs during such 30 days.
- (b) If the request for UPP enrollment is made more than 30 days after the date of birth or date of placement for adoption, the child must meet the requirements of Section R414-320-7.
- (5) An enrollee may request to add a spouse to UPP-eoverage during the certification period.
- (a) If the spouse had previous UPP coverage, but became eligible for Medicaid or PCN, the enrollee may add the spouse to UPP without waiting for an open enrollment period. Eligibility for the spouse becomes effective the month after coverage for Medicaid or PCN ends if there is no break in coverage. A spouse moving back to UPP from Medicaid may reenroll in UPP even if the spouse is enrolled in the employer-sponsored health insurance at the time of request and there is no break in coverage between Medicaid and UPP.
- (b) If the spouse did not have previous UPP coverage, but is moving directly from PCN to UPP coverage, the effective date of enrollment is the first day of the month after PCN ends. The spouse does not have to wait for an open enrollment period. If the spouse is not moving directly from PCN to UPP coverage, the spouse may enroll

- in UPP during an open enrollment period. The eligibility agency shall determine the effective date of enrollment in accordance with Subsection R414-320-15(1).
- (6) An enrollee may request to add a dependent child to UPP coverage during the certification period.
- (a) If the child had previous UPP coverage, but became eligible for Medicaid or CHIP, the effective date of enrollment is the first day of the month after Medicaid or CHIP ends if there is no break in coverage.
- (b) If the child is not moving from another medical-assistance program to UPP, the eligibility agency shall determine the effective date of enrollment in accordance with Subsection R414-320-15(1).
- (e) If the child is a newborn or has recently been placed for adoption with the enrollee, the provision in Subsection R414-320-15(4) applies.
- ] ([7]5) The effective date of reenrollment in UPP after the eligibility agency completes the periodic [eligibility] review, is the first day of the month after the review month, or the first day after the due process month. [The eligibility agency shall complete the review asdescribed in Subsection R414-320-14(8) or (9), and the enrollee must continue to meet eligibility criteria.]R414-320-11(5) defines the effective date of reenrollment when the enrollee completes the review process in the three calendar months after the case is closed for incomplete review.
- ([8]6) An individual who becomes eligible for UPP is enrolled for a 12-month certification period that begins with the first month of eligibility. [—If the enrollee completes the review process and continues to be eligible, the recertification period continues for an additional 12 months, except that the eligibility agency may not count a due process month associated with a review in the new 12-month recertification period.]
- ([9]2) The eligibility agency shall end eligibility before the end of a 12-month certification period for any of the following reasons:
  - (a) The individual turns 65 years of age;
- (b) An enrolled child turns 19 years of age <u>and was covered</u> by the parent's or guardian's health insurance plan;
  - (c) The individual becomes entitled to receive Medicare;
- (d) The individual becomes covered by VA Health Insurance, or fails to apply for VA health system coverage when potentially eligible;
  - (e) The individual dies;
- (f) The individual moves out of state or cannot be located; or
- $\mbox{(g)}$  The individual enters a public institution or an Institution for Mental Disease.
- ([10]8) The eligibility agency shall end eligibility if an adult enrollee discontinues enrollment in employer-sponsored insurance or COBRA[-continuation coverage].[
- (b) The enrollee must notify the eligibility agency within ten ealendar days after the enrollee's insurance coverage ends to be eligible to switch to PCN outside of an open enrollment period.

- (e) The eligibility agency shall complete a new eligibility determination and the individual must pay a PCN enrollment fee for the new 12-month certification period if the change occurs in the last month of the UPP certification period.
- (11) When the enrollee reports other changes, the eligibility agency shall determine the effect of the change and make the appropriate change in the enrollee's eligibility. The eligibility agency shall send proper notice of changes in eligibility. The agency may end eligibility if the enrollee fails to report changes within ten calendardays. Other changes that may affect eligibility or benefits occur when:
- (a) an enrollee changes health insurance plans or has a COBRA qualifying event; or
- (b) the amount of the premium changes that the enrollee pays for an employer-sponsored health insurance plan or COBRA continuation coverage.
- (12) An enrollee who fails to report changes or returnverification timely must repay any overpayment of benefits for which the enrollee is not eligible to receive.
- (13) A child enrolled in UPP may discontinue employersponsored health insurance or COBRA continuation coverage and-UPP, and move to direct coverage under CHIP at any time during the certification period without any ineligibility period.
- (14) An individual who is enrolled in PCN or CHIP and who enrolls in an employer-sponsored health plan or COBRA continuation coverage may switch to the UPP program. The individual must report to the eligibility agency within ten calendar days of signing up for an employer-sponsored plan or COBRA continuation coverage, or within ten days after coverage begins, whichever is later.
- (a) The eligibility agency shall add the individual for the rest of the certification period if the household has an open UPP case.
- (b) The eligibility agency shall approve a new 12-month certification period if the household does not have an open UPP or PCN case. If the household has an open PCN case, eligibility under UPP continues through the end of the PCN certification period.
- (15) If an UPP case closes for any reason, other than to become covered by another Medicaid program, PCN or CHIP, and remains closed for one or more calendar months, the individual must submit a new application to the eligibility agency during an open-enrollment period to reapply, except that a child is not subject to the open enrollment period. The individual must meet all the requirements of a new applicant.]
- ([46]2) If an UPP case closes because the enrollee is eligible for [another-]Medicaid[-program], PCN or CHIP, the individual may reenroll in UPP if there is no break in coverage between the programs[; even when the eligibility agency stops enrollment under Subsection-R414-320-16(2)].
- (a) The individual may reenroll during the current 12-month certification period for UPP[, PCN] or CHIP. The eligibility agency may not require the individual to complete a new application or have a new income eligibility determination.
- (b) The individual may still reenroll in UPP if the previous 12-month certification period has ended and the individual's coverage is changing [is moving-]from Medicaid to UPP. The individual must meet eligibility and income guidelines for the new certification period.
- (c) If there is a break in coverage of one or more calendar months between programs, the <u>adult</u> individual must reapply during an open enrollment period[, except that a child is not subject to the open enrollment period].

- (d) If the individual reapplies in the month immediately following the closure, the eligibility agency waives the open enrollment period and the provision in Subsection R414-320-[7]6(2). The individual must meet all other UPP requirements.
- [ (17) The eligibility agency shall end eligibility effective at the end of the month in which the agency sends proper notice if the agency requests verification of a reported change and the enrollee fails to return the verification. The eligibility agency shall treat the verification as a new application if the enrollee returns the verification within one calendar month after the effective closure date. The eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment period, and if the enrollee is eligible, continue eligibility for the rest of the certification period. The eligibility agency shall send a denial notice to the enrollee if the enrollee is ineligible.
- ] (10[8]) An enrollee may request a Medicaid determination of eligibility when there is a change of income during the certification period.
- (a) The eligibility agency shall end UPP enrollment and change the enrollee's coverage to Medicaid if the enrollee asks for a Medicaid determination and the reported change makes the enrollee eligible for Medicaid without cost.
- (b) If the enrollee asks for a Medicaid determination and the reported change makes the enrollee eligible for Medicaid with a spenddown[5] or MWI premium[or a poverty level, pregnant woman asset copayment], the enrollee may choose to remain on UPP.

### R414-320-13[6]. <u>Change Reporting and Benefit Changes</u>[Open-Enrollment Period.]

- (1) Enrollees are required to report changes to the eligibility as defined in Subsection 414-320-3(2).
- (a) The eligibility agency shall determine the effect of the change and make the appropriate change in the enrollee's eligibility.
- (b) The eligibility agency shall send proper notice of changes in eligibility.
- (2) An enrollee who fails to report changes or return verification timely must repay any overpayment of benefits for which the enrollee is not eligible to receive.
- (3) An individual who is open for PCN or CHIP and enrolls in an employer-sponsored health plan or COBRA coverage may switch to the UPP program.
- (a) The eligibility agency shall waive the open enrollment period and the requirement found in Subsection 414-320-6(2) if the change is reported within ten calendar days of signing up for coverage or within ten days after coverage begins, whichever is later.
  - (b) All other eligibility requirements must be met.
- (4) If an eligible household requests enrollment for an individual not enrolled in UPP, the application date for the individual is the date of the request. A new application form is not required.
- (a) The household must provide the information necessary to determine eligibility for the individual, including information about access to creditable health insurance.
- (b) The eligibility agency shall determine the effective date of enrollment for individuals not moving from Medicaid, PCN or CHIP in accordance with Section R414-320-12.
- (c) The eligibility agency may require an income test for the individual.
- (d) If the individual had previous UPP coverage, but became eligible for Medicaid, PCN or CHIP, the enrollee may add the

- individual to UPP effective the month after Medicaid, PCN or CHIP coverage ends.
- (i) The eligibility agency will waive the open enrollment requirement if there is no break in coverage.
- (ii) An individual moving back to UPP from Medicaid may reenroll in UPP even if the spouse is enrolled in the employer-sponsored health insurance at the time of request.
- (e) If an individual did not have previous UPP coverage, but is moving directly from PCN to UPP, the effective date of enrollment is the first day of the month after PCN ends. The eligibility agency will waive the open enrollment requirement if there is no break in coverage.
- (f) If the individual is a newborn or adopted child, the following apply:
- (i) If the request is made within 30 days of the date of birth or adoption, the effective date of enrollment is the date of birth or the date of adoption. The eligibility agency shall waive the requirement found at Subsection R414-320-6(2).
- (ii) If the request is made after 30 days of the date of birth or the date of adoption, enrollment is effective on the first day of the month in which the date of request occurs.
- [ (1) The eligibility agency accepts applications for enrollment at times when sufficient funding is available to justify-enrollment of more individuals. The eligibility agency limits the number it enrolls according to the funds available for the program.
- (2) The eligibility agency may stop enrollment of new-individuals at any time based on availability of funds.
- (3) The eligibility agency may not accept applications or maintain waiting lists during a period that it stops enrollment of new individuals:
- (4) A child is not subject to the open enrollment requirement to enroll in UPP.

### **R414-320-14**[7]. Notice and Termination.

- (1) The eligibility agency shall notify an applicant or enrollee in writing of the eligibility decision made on the application or the recertification.
- (2) The eligibility agency shall end an individual's enrollment upon enrollee request or upon discovery that the individual is no longer eligible.
- (3) The eligibility agency shall end an individual's enrollment if the individual fails to complete the periodic review process on time.
- (4) The eligibility agency shall notify an enrollee in writing at least ten days before [taking a proposed]the effective date of an action adversely affecting the enrollee's eligibility. The notice must include:
  - (a) the action to be taken;
  - (b) the reason for the action;
  - (c) the regulations or policy that support an adverse action;
  - (d) the applicant's or enrollee's right to a hearing;
  - (e) how an applicant or enrollee may request a hearing; and
- (f) the applicant or enrollee's right to represent himself, or use legal counsel, a friend, relative, or other spokesperson.
- (5) The eligibility agency need not give ten-day notice of termination if:
  - (a) the enrollee is deceased;

- (b) the enrollee moves out-of-state and is not expected to return; or
- (c) the enrollee enters a public institution or institution for mental disease.

### R414-320-15[8]. Improper Medical Coverage.

- (1) Improper medical coverage occurs when:
- (a) an individual receives medical assistance for which the individual is not eligible, including benefits that an individual receives pending a fair hearing or during an undue hardship waiver if the enrollee fails to act as required by the eligibility agency:
- (b) an individual receives a benefit or service that is not part of the benefit package for which the individual is eligible;
- (c) an individual pays too much or too little for medical assistance benefits; or
- (d) the Department pays too much or too little for medical assistance benefits on behalf of an eligible individual.
- (2) An individual who receives benefits under the UPP program for which the individual is not eligible must repay the Department for the cost of the benefits that he receives.
- (3) An overpayment of benefits includes all amounts paid by the Department for medical services or other benefits on behalf of an enrollee or for the benefit of the enrollee during a period that the enrollee is not eligible to receive the benefits.

#### R414-320-16[9]. Benefits.

- (1) The UPP program shall provide cash reimbursement to enrollees.
- (2) The reimbursement may not exceed the amount that the enrollee pays toward the cost of the employer-sponsored health plan,

employer-sponsored plans selected through UHE, or COBRA continuation coverage.

- $\ \,$  (3) The UPP program may reimburse an adult up to \$150 each month.
- (4) The UPP program may reimburse a child up to \$120 each month for medical coverage. The UPP program will pay the child an additional \$20 if the child elects to enroll in employer-sponsored dental coverage.
- (a) When the employer-sponsored insurance does not include dental benefits, a child may receive cash reimbursement up to \$120 for the medical insurance cost and may receive dental-only benefits through CHIP.
- (b) When the employer also offers employer-sponsored dental coverage, the applicant may choose to enroll a child in the employer-sponsored dental coverage, in which case, the UPP program will pay the child an additional \$20. The enrollee may also choose to only enroll the child in the employer-sponsored health insurance and UPP, and not enroll the child in the employer-sponsored dental coverage, in which case the child may receive dental-only benefits through CHIP.

KEY: CHIP, Medicaid, PCN, UPP

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: January 1, 2014

Notice of Continuation: October 13, 2011

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-18-3; 26-1-

End of the Notices of 120-Day (Emergency) Rules Section

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a Proposed Rule; continue the rule as it is by filing a Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation (Review); or amend the rule by filing a Proposed Rule and by filing a Review. By filing a Review, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A **R**EVIEW is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the *Utah Administrative Code* available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/code.htm. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Division of Administrative Rules. **R**EVIEWS are effective upon filing.

Reviews are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

## Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services

R70-630

Water Vending Machine

### FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38197 FILED: 12/19/2013

### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE **PARTICULAR** STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Promulgated under authority of Title 4, Chapter 5. The purpose of this rule is to set forth requirements and controls for vending machines designed to dispense water intended for human consumption to assure: 1) consumers using such machines are given appropriate information as to the nature of the vended water; 2) the quality of the water vended meets acceptable standards for potability; and 3) the vending equipment is installed, operated, and maintained to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the consuming public.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The Utah Wholesome Food Act is in place to protect the public from adulterated food and water products.

This rule needs to continue in order to protect the public from contaminated vended water.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

AGRICULTURE AND FOOD REGULATORY SERVICES 350 N REDWOOD RD SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3034 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Kathleen Mathews by phone at 801-538-7103, by FAX at 801-538-7126, or by Internet E-mail at kmathews@utah.gov
- ♦ Kyle Stephens by phone at 801-538-7102, by FAX at 801-538-7126, or by Internet E-mail at kylestephens@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Leonard Blackham, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 12/19/2013

### Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services **R452-100**

**Certified Local Museum Designation** 

### FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38214 FILED: 12/31/2013

### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE

OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 9-6-603(1)(h) establishes a program by 01/01/2009, by rule, creating a certified local museum designation, including any provisions necessary to ensure public confidence in charitable solicitation undertaken by a certified local museum.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments concerning this rule has been received since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Continuation of this rule is necessary as it outlines requirements museums must meet in order to be considered eligible for application as a certified local museum.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HERITAGE AND ARTS
ARTS AND MUSEUMS, MUSEUM SERVICES
617 E SOUTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84102-1177
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Lynnette Hiskey by phone at 801-236-7552, by FAX at 801-236-7556, or by Internet E-mail at Ihiskey@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Julie Fisher, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 12/31/2013

## Insurance, Administration **R590-248**

Mandatory Fraud Reporting Rule

### FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38199 FILED: 12/23/2013

### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 31A-2-201(3)(a) authorizes this rule to implement provisions of Title 31A of the Utah Code. Section 31A-31-110 authorizes a rule to provide a process by which a person shall report a fraudulent insurance act.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: The department has not received any written comments regarding this rule in the past five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule is important because it establishes a process of reporting fraud for insurers, and auditors employed by title insurers, doing business in Utah. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

INSURANCE
ADMINISTRATION
ROOM 3110 STATE OFFICE BLDG
450 N MAIN ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-1201
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Jilene Whitby by phone at 801-538-3803, by FAX at 801-538-3829, or by Internet E-mail at jwhitby@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Todd Kiser, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 12/23/2013

## Insurance, Administration **R590-249**

Secondary Medical Condition Exclusion

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38200 FILED: 12/23/2013

### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: The reference to Subsection 31A-22-613.5(3) in the Authority Section is incorrect. It should read Subsection 31A-22-613.5(2) and will be corrected within the coming month. This subsection authorizes the commissioner to adopt a rule to implement disclosure requirements an provide examples of coverage limitations or exclusions, including a secondary medical condition.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: The department has received no written comments regarding this rule in the past five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule needs to continue in force in order to promote informed consumer behavior in the selection of health benefit plans to match their needs.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

INSURANCE
ADMINISTRATION
ROOM 3110 STATE OFFICE BLDG
450 N MAIN ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-1201
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: 
• Jilene Whitby by phone at 801-538-3803, by FAX at 801-538-3829, or by Internet E-mail at jwhitby@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Todd Kiser, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 12/23/2013

### Public Service Commission, Administration **R746-365**

Intercarrier Service Quality

## FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38207 FILED: 12/30/2013

### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE **PARTICULAR** STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Section 54-4-1 grants the commission authority to regulate every public utility. Section 54-4-4 requires the commission to take action to set the rates to be charged by public utilities. Section 54-4-7 directs the commission to regulate the equipment, services, and rules of public utilities in providing service. Section 54-4-12 requires the commission to establish connections and joint rates and division of costs between telephone companies. Section 54-8b-2.2 requires the commission to establish rules to facilitate competitive provision of telecommunication services.

U.S.C. Sections 251 and 252 require state commissions to set interconnection terms between telephone companies.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments have been submitted in the last five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule needs to be continued because it provides guidelines to ensure that telecommunications corporations will engineer, design, equip and provision an efficient public telecommunications network with attendant operational support systems and joint network planning processes.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Jordan White by phone at 801-530-6712, or by Internet E-mail at jordanwhite@utah.gov
- ◆ Sheri Bintz by phone at 801-530-6714, by FAX at 801-530-6796, or by Internet E-mail at sbintz@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jordan White, Legal Counsel

EFFECTIVE: 12/30/2013

## Transportation, Program Development **R926-11**

Clean Fuel Vehicle Decal Program

### FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38194 FILED: 12/18/2013

### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is authorized by Subsection 72-6-121(6) which requires the Department of Transportation to make rules to administer the clean fuel vehicle decal program. This rule is also authorized by

Section 41-6a-702 which permits the Department of Transportation to make rules to allow a vehicle with a clean fuel vehicle decal to travel in lanes designated for the use of high occupancy vehicles regardless of the number of occupants.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no comments received from interested persons supporting or opposing the rule during and since the last five-year review of the rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule must remain in place for the Department to administer the clean fuel vehicle decal program, and to establish procedures to allow a vehicle with a clean fuel vehicle decal to travel in lanes designated for the use of high occupancy vehicles regardless of the number of occupants. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christine Newman by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at cwnewman@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carlos Braceras, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 12/18/2013

# Transportation Commission, Administration **R940-3**

Procedures for Transportation
Infrastructure Loan Fund Assistance

### FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 38195 FILED: 12/18/2013

### NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is authorized by Subsection 72-2-203(2) which requires the Transportation Commission to make rules providing procedures and standards for making infrastructure loans and providing infrastructure assistance.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no written comments received from interested persons supporting or opposing the rule during and since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule must remain in effect to provide procedures and standards for making infrastructure loans and providing infrastructure assistance. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX 4501 S 2700 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christine Newman by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at cwnewman@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carlos Braceras, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 12/18/2013

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

## NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSIONS

Rulewriting agencies are required by law to review each of their administrative rules within five years of the date of the rule's original enactment or the date of last review (Section 63G-3-305). If the agency finds that it will not meet the deadline for review of the rule (the five-year anniversary date), it may file a Notice of Five-Year Review Extension (Extension) with the Division of Administrative Rules. The Extension permits the agency to file the review up to 120 days beyond the anniversary date.

Agencies have filed **E**XTENSIONS for the rules listed below. The "Extended Due Date" is 120 days after the anniversary date.

Extensions are governed by Subsection 63G-3-305(6).

## Education, Administration **R277-102**

Adjudicative Proceedings

#### **FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION**

DAR FILE NO.: 38208 FILED: 12/31/2013

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: A notification error resulted in insufficient time for Education to file its review. New deadline: 06/13/2014.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and Legislation

EFFECTIVE: 12/31/2013

## Education, Administration **R277-486**

Professional Staff Cost Program

### **FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION**

DAR FILE NO.: 38202 FILED: 12/30/2013

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: A notification error resulted in insufficient time for Education to file its review. New deadline: 05/05/2014.

#### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and

Legislation

EFFECTIVE: 12/30/2013

## Education, Administration **R277-524**

Paraprofessional/Paraeducator Programs, Assignments, and Qualifications

#### **FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION**

DAR FILE NO.: 38203 FILED: 12/30/2013

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: A notification error resulted in insufficient time for Education to file its review. New deadline: 05/05/2014.

### DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and Legislation

EFFECTIVE: 12/30/2013

## Education, Administration **R277-601**

Standards for Utah School Buses and Operations

#### **FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION**

DAR FILE NO.: 38209 FILED: 12/31/2013

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: A notification error resulted in insufficient time for Education to file its review. New deadline: 06/13/2014.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and

Legislation

EFFECTIVE: 12/31/2013

## Education, Administration **R277-724**

Criteria for Sponsors Recruiting Day Care Facilities in the Child and Adult Care Food Program

#### **FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION**

DAR FILE NO.: 38204 FILED: 12/30/2013

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: A notification error resulted in insufficient time for Education to file its review. New deadline: 05/05/2014.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and

Legislation

EFFECTIVE: 12/30/2013

## Education, Administration **R277-735**

**Corrections Education Programs** 

### **FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION**

DAR FILE NO.: 38205 FILED: 12/30/2013 EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: A notification error resulted in insufficient time for Education to file its review. New deadline: 05/05/2014.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and

Legislation

EFFECTIVE: 12/30/2013

## Education, Rehabilitation **R280-202**

USOR Procedures for Individuals with the Most Severe Disabilities

### **FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION**

DAR FILE NO.: 38206 FILED: 12/30/2013

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: A notification error resulted in insufficient time for Education to file its review. New deadline: 05/05/2014.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and

Legislation

EFFECTIVE: 12/30/2013

Regents (Board of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah) R807-1

Curation of Collections from State Lands

#### **FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION**

DAR FILE NO.: 38212 FILED: 12/31/2013

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: A notification error resulted in insufficient time for the Utah Museum of Natural History to file its review. New deadline: 05/06/2014.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Ann Hanniball by phone at 801-585-6928, by FAX at 801-585-3684, or by Internet E-mail at hanniball@umnh.utah.edu

AUTHORIZED BY: David Pershing, President

EFFECTIVE: 12/31/2013

**End of the Notices of Five-Year Review Extensions Section** 

## NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the Utah State Bulletin. In the case of Proposed Rules or Changes in Proposed Rules with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of Changes in Proposed Rules with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a Notice of Effective Date within 120 days from the publication of a Proposed Rule or a related Change in Proposed Rule the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Division of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Abbreviations

AMD = Amendment

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

NEW = New Rule

R&R = Repeal & Reenact

REP = Repeal

**Administrative Services** 

Archives

No. 38062 (AMD): R17-6-3. Records Storage and Disposal

-- Archives Responsibility Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 12/31/2013

No. 38064 (AMD): R17-8-2. Micrographic Standards

Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 12/31/2013

Commerce

Occupational and Professional Licensing

No. 38075 (AMD): R156-17b. Pharmacy Practice Act Rule

Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 12/23/2013

No. 38074 (AMD): R156-49. Dietitian Certification Act Rule

Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 12/23/2013

No. 38068 (AMD): R156-60b. Marriage and Family Therapist

Licensing Act Rule Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 12/23/2013

**Environmental Quality** 

Administration

No. 38048 (AMD): R305-4-5. Final Approval Procedure and

Payment Process Published: 11/01/2013 Effective: 12/19/2013 <u>Health</u>

Children's Health Insurance Program No. 38096 (AMD): R382-10. Eligibility

Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 01/01/2014

Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

No. 38044 (AMD): R414-302. Eligibility Requirements

Published: 11/01/2013 Effective: 01/01/2014

No. 38099 (AMD): R414-303. Coverage Groups

Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 01/01/2014

No. 38100 (AMD): R414-304. Income and Budgeting

Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 01/01/2014

No. 38101 (AMD): R414-305. Resources

Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 01/01/2014

No. 38083 (AMD): R414-306-4. Effective Date of Eligibility

Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 01/01/2014

No. 38098 (AMD): R414-307. Eligibility for Home and

Community-Based Services Waivers

Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 01/01/2014

No. 38097 (AMD): R414-308. Application, Eligibility Determinations and Improper Medical Assistance

Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 01/01/2014

#### NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

**Human Services** 

Services for People with Disabilities No. 38059 (AMD): R547-12. Division of Juvenile Justice

No. 38049 (AMD): R539-1. Eligibility Services Classification of Records

Published: 11/01/2013 Published: 11/01/2013 Effective: 12/30/2013 Effective: 12/31/2013

No. 38093 (AMD): R539-4. Behavior Interventions

Published: 11/15/2013 **Labor Commission** Effective: 12/30/2013 Industrial Accidents

No. 38072 (AMD): R612-400-5. Premium Rates for the No. 38094 (NEW): R539-10. Short-Term Limited Waiting List Uninsured Employers' Fund and the Employers' Reinsurance

Services Fund

Published: 11/15/2013 Published: 11/15/2013 Effective: 12/23/2013 Effective: 12/30/2013

No. 38095 (REP): R539-11. Family Preservation Pilot

Program

Natural Resources Published: 11/15/2013 Parks and Recreation

Effective: 12/30/2013 No. 38085 (AMD): R651-634. Nonresident OHV User

Permits and Fees Juvenile Justice Services Published: 11/15/2013 No. 38047 (AMD): R547-6-3. Administration and Effective: 12/26/2013

Organization Published: 11/01/2013

Effective: 12/31/2013

**End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section** 

### 2013 COMPLETE RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

This Rules Index is a complete index that reflects all effective changes to Utah's administrative rules for 2013. The Index lists changes made effective from January 2, 2013 through January 1, 2014. The Rules Index is published in the Utah State Bulletin and in the annual Utah Administrative Rules Index of Changes. Nonsubstantive changes, while not published in the Bulletin, do become part of the Utah Administrative Code (Code) and are included in this Index, as well as 120-Day (Emergency) rules that do not become part of the Code. The rules are indexed by Agency (Code Number) and Keyword (Subject).

Questions regarding the index and the information it contains should be addressed to the Division of Administrative Rules (801-538-3764).

A copy of the Rules Index is available for public inspection at the Division of Administrative Rules (5110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, UT), or may be viewed online at the Division's web site (http://www.rules.utah.gov/).

### **RULES INDEX - BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)**

### **ABBREVIATIONS**

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule) CPR = Change in Proposed Rule EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule

EXD = Expired Rule EXP = Expedited Rule

EXT = Five-Year Review Extension

GEX = Governor's Extension

LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule) NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)

REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule) 5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and

Statement of Continuation

CODE REFERENCE	TITLE	FILE NUMBER	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE
ADMINISTRATIVE SEF	RVICES				
Administration					
R13-1	Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders	37839	5YR	07/11/2013	2013-15/123
<u>Archives</u>	D. C. W C. D. L T. W. D. 47	07050	5.45	05/47/0040	0040 40440
R17-5	Definitions for Rules in Title R17	37653	5YR	05/17/2013	2013-12/49
R17-6	Records Storage and Disposal at the State Records Center	37654	5YR	05/17/2013	2013-12/49
R17-6-3	Records Storage and Disposal Archives Responsibility	38062	AMD	12/31/2013	2013-22/12
R17-7	Archival Records Care and Access at the State Archives	37659	5YR	05/28/2013	2013-12/50
R17-7	Archival Records Care and Access at the State Archives	37658	AMD	08/15/2013	2013-12/8
R17-8	Application of Microfilm Standards	37655	5YR	05/17/2013	2013-12/50
R17-8-2	Micrographic Standards	38064	AMD	12/31/2013	2013-22/13
Facilities Construction a	and Management				
R23-13	State of Utah Parking Rules for Facilities	37357	5YR	02/20/2013	2013-6/49
	Managed by the Division of Facilities and Construction and Management				
R23-22	General Procedures for Acquisition and Selling of Real Property	37358	5YR	02/20/2013	2013-6/49
R23-30	State Facility Energy Efficiency Fund	37845	5YR	07/15/2013	2013-15/123
R23-30	State Facility Energy Efficiency Fund	37848	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-15/8
<u>Finance</u>					
R25-5	Payment of Per Diem to Boards	37521	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/29
R25-5	Payment of Per Diem to Boards	37558	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/6
R25-6	Relocation Reimbursement	37522	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/29
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State	37523	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/30
K25-1	Employees	3/323	SIK	04/15/2015	2013-9/30
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	37556	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/7
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	38174	EMR	01/01/2014	2014-1/73
R25-8	Overtime Meal Allowance	37524	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/30
R25-8			AMD		2013-9/30
r∠0-0	Overtime Meal Allowance	37557	AIVID	06/21/2013	2013-10/12
Fleet Operations					
R27-3	Vehicle Use Standards	36949	AMD	03/07/2013	2012-22/11
R27-3-5	Personal Use Standards	37392	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-7/4
			··=		

Purchasing and General	al Services				
R33-3-3	Small Purchases	37633	EMR	05/15/2013	2013-11/81
R33-3-3	Small Purchases	37837	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-15/12
R33-11	Surplus Property	37937	EMR	08/23/2013	2013-18/53
R33-11	Surplus Property	37938	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/6
Records Committee					
R35-1-3	Issuing the Committee Decision and Order	37773	AMD	08/30/2013	2013-14/8
100 10	issuing the committee bedision and cruei	01110	7 WID	00/00/2010	2010 1470
AGRICULTURE AND F	OOD				
Animal Industry					
R58-1	Admission and Inspection of Livestock, Poultry	37811	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/9
	and Other Animals				
R58-6	Poultry	37248	R&R	03/25/2013	2013-4/6
R58-18	Elk Farming	37246	AMD	03/25/2013	2013-4/12
R58-18	Elk Farming	37850	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-15/15
R58-19	Compliance Procedures	37247	AMD	03/25/2013	2013-13/13
	Trichomoniasis				
R58-21	Thenomoniasis	36962	AMD	01/04/2013	2012-22/16
Concentation and Door	ouras Managament				
Conservation and Reso		07704	NOO	00/00/0040	Net Debeted
R64-1	Agriculture Resource Development Loans	37701	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
	(ARDL)				
R64-2	Utah Conservation Commission Proposed	37698	5YR	06/04/2013	2013-13/229
	Electronic Meetings				
R64-2	Utah Conservation Commission Electronic	37680	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-13/2
	Proposed Meetings				
Horse Racing Commiss	sion (Utah)				
R52-7	Horse Racing	37420	EMR	03/20/2013	2013-8/47
R52-7	Horse Racing	37860	EMR	07/18/2013	2013-16/61
R52-7	Horse Racing	38019	AMD	12/11/2013	2013-20/6
	3				
Plant Industry					
R68-1	Utah Bee Inspection Act Governing Inspection	37631	NSC	06/07/2013	Not Printed
	of Bees	0.00.		00/01/2010	
R68-2	Utah Commercial Feed Act Governing Feed.	37632	NSC	06/07/2013	Not Printed
R68-5	Grain Inspection	37249	5YR	02/05/2013	2013-5/189
R68-9	Utah Noxious Weed Act		5YR		
		37700		06/06/2013	2013-13/229
R68-14	Quarantine Pertaining to Gypsy Moth -	37445	5YR	03/27/2013	2013-8/53
D00.40	Lymantria Dispar	07000	EV/D	05/00/0040	0040 40/54
R68-16	Quarantine Pertaining to Pine Shoot Beetle,	37669	5YR	05/30/2013	2013-12/51
	Tomicus piniperda				
5 6 .					
Regulatory Services	0 1 1 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			0.4.10.0.10.0.4.0	2212 2212
R70-310	Grade A Pasteurized Milk	37027	AMD	01/29/2013	2012-23/6
R70-320-18	Transport Tanks, Operators	36915	AMD	01/29/2013	2012-21/8
R70-330	Raw Milk for Retail	36914	AMD	01/29/2013	2012-21/9
R70-330	Raw Milk for Retail	37620	EMR	05/14/2013	2013-11/84
R70-330	Raw Milk for Retail	37992	AMD	11/13/2013	2013-19/4
R70-410	Grading and Inspection of Shell Eggs with	38142	EMR	11/15/2013	2013-23/59
	Standard Grade and Weight Classes				
R70-630	Water Vending Machine	38197	5YR	12/19/2013	Not Printed
	3 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
ALCOHOLIC BEVERA	GE CONTROL				
Administration					
R81-1-9	Liquor Dispensing Systems	37962	AMD	10/30/2013	2013-18/12
R81-1-31	Duties of the Commission Subcommittees	37611	EMR	05/13/2013	2013-10/12
R81-1-31	Duties of Commission Subcommittees	37363	AMD	06/25/2013	2013-17/00
R81-1-31	Duties of Commission Subcommittees  Duties of Commission Subcommittees	37363	CPR		
				06/25/2013	2013-10/206
R81-2-12	Store Site Selection	37365	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/5
R81-4A-2	Application	37367	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/5
R81-4A-2	Application	37615	AMD	07/30/2013	2013-11/6
R81-4A-7	Sale and Purchase of Alcoholic Beverages	38028	AMD	11/26/2013	2013-20/14
R81-4B-2	Application	37368	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/6
R81-4C	Limited Restaurant Licenses	37834	5YR	07/10/2013	2013-15/124

R81-4C-2	Application	37369	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/7
R81-4C-2	Application	37616	AMD	07/30/2013	2013-11/7
R81-4C-7	Sale and Purchase of Alcoholic Beverages	38029	AMD	11/26/2013	2013-20/15
R81-4D	On-Premise Banquet License	37835	5YR	07/11/2013	2013-15/125
R81-4D-2	Application	37370	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/8
R81-4E-2	Application	37371	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/9
R81-4F-2	Application	37372	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/10
R81-5-1	Licensing	37617	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-11/8
R81-5-1	Licensing	37617	CPR	09/24/2013	2013-16/54
R81-5-2	Application	37373	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/11
R81-5-5	Advertising	37618	AMD	07/30/2013	2013-11/9
R81-5-18	Age Verification - Dining and Social Clubs	37619	NSC	06/07/2013	Not Printed
R81-9-1	Application	37377	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/12
R81-10	Off-Premise Beer Retailers	37673	5YR	05/31/2013	2013-12/51
R81-10A-3	Application	37374	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/13
R81-10B	Temporary Beer Event Permits	37836	5YR	07/11/2013	2013-15/125
R81-10C-2	Application	37375	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/14
R81-10C-6	Sale and Purchase of Beer	38027	AMD	11/26/2013	2013-20/16
R81-10D-2	Application	37376	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/15
R81-11-1	Application	37378	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/16
CAPITOL PRESERVAT	TION BOARD (STATE)				
Administration	0 1/ 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			0.4.40=400.40	2212 2212
R131-2	Capitol Hill Complex Facility Use	37064	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/9
R131-2-6	General Requirements for Use of the Capitol	37799	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/17
	Hill Complex				
CAREER SERVICE RE	EVIEW OFFICE				
OANLLIN SLINVIOL IN	IVILW OF FIGE				
Administration					
R137-1	Grievance Procedure Rules	37607	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-11/10
R137-2	Government Records Access and Management		5YR	04/23/2013	2013-10/213
	Act				
COMMERCE					
Consumer Protection			-1		
Consumer Protection R152-32a	Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise	37897	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/45
	Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules	37897	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/45
R152-32a	Transaction Information Act Rules	37897	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/45
R152-32a  Corporations and Com	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code				
R152-32a	Transaction Information Act Rules	37897 38024	5YR 5YR	08/05/2013 09/26/2013	2013-17/45
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules				
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing	38024	5YR	09/26/2013	2013-20/49
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational				
Corporations and Com R154-100 Occupational and Profe R156-1	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	38024 37395	5YR NSC	09/26/2013 04/01/2013	2013-20/49 Not Printed
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational	38024	5YR	09/26/2013	2013-20/49
Corporations and Com R154-100 Occupational and Profe R156-1	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	38024 37395	5YR NSC	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013	2013-20/49 Not Printed 2013-14/21
Corporations and Com R154-100 Occupational and Profe R156-1	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational	38024 37395 37754	5YR NSC AMD	09/26/2013 04/01/2013	2013-20/49 Not Printed
Corporations and Com R154-100 Occupational and Profe R156-1	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational General Rule of the Division of Occupational	38024 37395 37754	5YR NSC AMD	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013	2013-20/49 Not Printed 2013-14/21
Corporations and Com R154-100 Occupational and Profe R156-1 R156-1	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	38024 37395 37754 38020	5YR NSC AMD AMD	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe R156-1  R156-1  R156-1  R156-1-102	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe R156-1  R156-1  R156-1-102 R156-3a-102	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions  Definitions  Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule  Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6
Corporations and Com R154-100 Occupational and Profe R156-1 R156-1 R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions  Definitions  Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AM	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013 09/16/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147
Corporations and Com R154-100 Occupational and Profe R156-1 R156-1 R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-11a	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions  Definitions  Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule  Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,  Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  SYR  AMD	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/3
Corporations and Com R154-100 Occupational and Profe R156-1 R156-1 R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-11a	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions  Definitions  Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule  Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,  Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  5YR  AMD	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/3
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe R156-1  R156-1  R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-11a  R156-17b R156-17b	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Definitions Definitions Definitions Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule Pharmacy Practice Act Rule Pharmacy Practice Act Rule	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697 37707 38075	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  SYR  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013 12/23/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/3
Corporations and Com R154-100 Occupational and Profe R156-1 R156-1 R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-11a	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Definitions Definitions Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule Pharmacy Practice Act Rule Pharmacy Practice Act Rule Professional Engineers and Professional Land	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  5YR  AMD	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/3
Corporations and Com R154-100 Occupational and Profe R156-1 R156-1 R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-11a R156-17b R156-17b R156-17b R156-22	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Definitions Definitions Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule Pharmacy Practice Act Rule Pharmacy Practice Act Rule Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Act Rule	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697 37707 38075 37074	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  SYR  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AM	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 09/16/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013 12/23/2013 01/24/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/3  2013-13/7 2013-22/17 2012-24/7
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe R156-1  R156-1  R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-11a  R156-17b R156-17b	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions  Definitions  Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule  Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,  Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Act Rule  Physical Therapist Supervisory Authority and	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697 37707 38075	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  SYR  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013 12/23/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/3
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe R156-1  R156-1  R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-11a  R156-17b R156-17b R156-22  R156-24b-503	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions  Definitions  Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule  Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,  Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Act Rule  Physical Therapist Supervisory Authority and Responsibility	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697 37707 38075 37074 37526	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  SYR  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AM	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013 12/23/2013 01/24/2013 06/10/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/7 2013-22/17 2012-24/7 2013-9/2
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe R156-1  R156-1  R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-11a  R156-17b R156-17b R156-22  R156-24b-503  R156-31b	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions  Definitions  Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule  Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,  Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Act Rule  Physical Therapist Supervisory Authority and Responsibility  Nurse Practice Act Rule	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697 37707 38075 37074 37526 37417	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  SYR  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AM	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 09/16/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013 12/23/2013 01/24/2013 06/10/2013 03/18/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/7 2013-22/17 2013-22/17 2013-9/2 2013-8/53
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe R156-1  R156-1  R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-17b R156-17b R156-22  R156-24b-503  R156-31b R156-37	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions  Definitions  Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule  Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,  Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Act Rule  Physical Therapist Supervisory Authority and Responsibility  Nurse Practice Act Rule  Utah Controlled Substances Act Rule	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697 37707 38075 37074 37526 37417 37040	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  SYR  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AM	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013 12/23/2013 01/24/2013 06/10/2013 03/18/2013 01/08/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/7 2013-22/17 2013-22/17 2013-9/2 2013-8/53 2012-23/18
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe R156-1  R156-1  R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-11a  R156-17b R156-17b R156-17b R156-22  R156-24b-503  R156-31b R156-37 R156-37-502	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions  Definitions  Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule  Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,  Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Physical Therapist Supervisory Authority and Responsibility  Nurse Practice Act Rule  Utah Controlled Substances Act Rule  Unprofessional Conduct	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697 37707 38075 37074 37526 37417 37040 37175	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  SYR  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AM	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 09/16/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013 12/23/2013 01/24/2013 06/10/2013 03/18/2013 01/08/2013 01/08/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/7 2013-22/17 2013-22/17 2013-9/2 2013-8/53 2012-23/18 Not Printed
R152-32a  Corporations and Com R154-100  Occupational and Profe R156-1  R156-1  R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-17b R156-17b R156-22  R156-24b-503  R156-31b R156-37	Transaction Information Act Rules  mercial Code  Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules  essional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  Definitions  Definitions  Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule  Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,  Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Pharmacy Practice Act Rule  Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Act Rule  Physical Therapist Supervisory Authority and Responsibility  Nurse Practice Act Rule  Utah Controlled Substances Act Rule	38024 37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37697 37707 38075 37074 37526 37417 37040	5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD  AMD  SYR  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AM	09/26/2013 04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013 12/23/2013 01/24/2013 06/10/2013 03/18/2013 01/08/2013	2013-20/49  Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/7 2013-22/17 2013-22/17 2013-9/2 2013-8/53 2012-23/18

R156-37f	Controlled Substance Database Act Rule	37039	NEW	01/08/2013	2012-23/21
R156-37f-102	Definitions	38031	AMD	11/21/2013	2013-20/20
R156-44a	Nurse Midwife Practice Act Rules	37071	AMD	01/22/2013	2012-24/11
R156-46b-202	Informal Adjudicative Proceedings	38021	AMD	11/21/2013	2013-20/21
R156-46b-202	Informal Adjudicative Proceedings	38153	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
R156-49	Dietitian Certification Act Rule	37273	5YR	02/07/2013	2013-5/189
R156-49	Dietitian Certification Act Rule	38074	AMD	12/23/2013	2013-22/41
R156-53	Landscape Architects Licensing Act Rule	37274	5YR	02/07/2013	2013-5/190
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	37364	AMD	04/22/2013	2013-6/17
R156-55d	Burglar Alarm Licensing Rule	37943	AMD	10/29/2013	2013-18/14
R156-56-403	Factory Built Housing Dispute Resolution	37753	AMD	08/22/2013	2013-14/27
	Program				
R156-60	Mental Health Professional Practice Act Rule	37948	AMD	10/22/2013	2013-18/16
R156-60b	Marriage and Family Therapist Licensing Act	38068	AMD	12/23/2013	2013-22/42
	Rule				
R156-60d	Substance Use Disorder Counselor Act Rule	38017	AMD	11/21/2013	2013-20/23
R156-61	Psychologist Licensing Act Rule	37965	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/7
R156-63a	Security Personnel Licensing Act Contract	37974	5YR	09/09/2013	2013-19/147
11130-034	Security Rule	37374	3110	03/03/2013	2010-10/14/
D450 00- 400		07044	ANAD	40/00/0040	0040 40/40
R156-63a-102	Definitions	37944	AMD	10/29/2013	2013-18/18
R156-63b	Security Personnel Licensing Act Armored Car	37975	5YR	09/09/2013	2013-19/148
	Rule				
R156-63b-102	Definitions	37945	AMD	10/29/2013	2013-18/19
R156-67-306	Exemptions from Licensure	37270	AMD	04/08/2013	2013-5/10
R156-68	Utah Osteopathic Medical Practice Act Rule	37272	5YR	02/07/2013	2013-5/191
R156-68-306	Exemptions from Licensure	37271	AMD	04/08/2013	2013-5/11
R156-69-302b	Qualifications for Licensure - Examination	37706	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/24
	Requirements - Dentist				
R156-70a-304	Continuing Education	37705	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/25
R156-74	Certified Court Reporters Licensing Act Rule	37958	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/61
R156-75	Genetic Counselors Licensing Act Rule	37533	AMD	06/24/2013	2013-10/15
R156-82	Electronic Prescribing Act Rule	37202	NEW	03/11/2013	2013-3/5
R156-82	Electronic Prescribing Act Rule	37396	NSC	04/01/2013	Not Printed
R156-83	Online Prescribing, Dispensing, and Facilitation	37942	AMD	10/22/2013	2013-18/21
	Licensing Act Rule				
Deal Catata					
Real Estate					
	Utah Residential Mortgage Practices and	37678	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-12/9
Real Estate R162-2c	Utah Residential Mortgage Practices and	37678	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-12/9
R162-2c	Licensing Rules				
	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and	37678 37949	AMD AMD	08/07/2013 11/20/2013	2013-12/9 2013-18/22
R162-2c-204	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication	37949	AMD	11/20/2013	2013-18/22
R162-2c	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company				
R162-2c-204	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication	37949	AMD	11/20/2013	2013-18/22
R162-2c-204	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules	37949	AMD	11/20/2013	2013-18/22
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	37949 37677 37393	AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	37949 37677 37393 37530	AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750	AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 08/21/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 08/21/2013 10/09/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750	AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 08/21/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28
R162-2c  R162-2c-204  R162-2e  R162-2f  R162-2f  R162-2f-403  R162-2f-403a  R162-2g  R162-2g  R162-2g	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 08/21/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 08/21/2013 10/09/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4
R162-2c  R162-2c-204  R162-2e  R162-2f  R162-2f  R162-2f-403  R162-2f-403a  R162-2g  R162-2g  R162-2g	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 08/21/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25
R162-2c  R162-2c-204  R162-2e  R162-2f  R162-2f  R162-2f-403  R162-2f-403a  R162-2g  R162-2g  R162-2g	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 08/21/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g Securities	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education Timeshare and Camp Resort Rules	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950 37076	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/09/2013 04/02/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-24/14
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g S162-2g R162-2g R162-307d R162-57a Securities R164-31	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education Timeshare and Camp Resort Rules  Administrative Fines	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950 37076	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/09/2013 04/02/2013 05/28/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-24/14 2013-12/52
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g Securities	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education Timeshare and Camp Resort Rules  Administrative Fines Guidelines for the Assessment of	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950 37076	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/09/2013 04/02/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-24/14
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g S162-2g R162-2g R162-307d R162-57a Securities R164-31	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education Timeshare and Camp Resort Rules  Administrative Fines	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950 37076	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/09/2013 04/02/2013 05/28/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-24/14 2013-12/52
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g S162-2g R162-307d R162-57a Securities R164-31 R164-31-1	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education Timeshare and Camp Resort Rules  Administrative Fines Guidelines for the Assessment of	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950 37076	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/09/2013 04/02/2013 05/28/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-24/14 2013-12/52
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g S162-2g R162-2g R162-307d R162-57a Securities R164-31	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education Timeshare and Camp Resort Rules  Administrative Fines Guidelines for the Assessment of	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950 37076	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/09/2013 04/02/2013 05/28/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-24/14 2013-12/52
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-57a Securities R164-31 R164-31-1 CORRECTIONS	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education Timeshare and Camp Resort Rules  Administrative Fines Guidelines for the Assessment of	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950 37076	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/09/2013 04/02/2013 05/28/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-24/14 2013-12/52
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g Securities R164-31 R164-31-1 CORRECTIONS Administration	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education Timeshare and Camp Resort Rules  Administrative Fines Guidelines for the Assessment of	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950 37076	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 08/21/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 04/02/2013 05/28/2013 01/08/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-24/14 2013-12/52 2012-23/26
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-57a Securities R164-31 R164-31-1 CORRECTIONS	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education Timeshare and Camp Resort Rules  Administrative Fines Guidelines for the Assessment of	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950 37076	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/09/2013 04/02/2013 05/28/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-24/14 2013-12/52
R162-2c R162-2c-204 R162-2e R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g Securities R164-31 R164-31-1 CORRECTIONS Administration	Licensing Rules License Renewal, Reinstatement, and Reapplication Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules Trust Accounts Trust Accounts Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules Instructor Certification for Pre-licensing Education Timeshare and Camp Resort Rules  Administrative Fines Guidelines for the Assessment of Administrative Fines	37949 37677 37393 37530 37394 37664 36973 37750 37865 37950 37076 37660 37660 37042	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	11/20/2013 08/28/2013 05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013 01/02/2013 08/21/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 04/02/2013 05/28/2013 01/08/2013	2013-18/22 2013-12/19 2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed 2012-22/19 2013-14/28 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-24/14 2013-12/52 2012-23/26

R251-105	Applicant Qualifications for Employment with	38030	5YR	09/30/2013	2013-20/50
	Department of Corrections				
R251-111	Government Records Access and Management		EXD	07/09/2013	2013-15/137
R251-114	Offender Long-Term Health Care - Notice	37389	5YR	03/07/2013	2013-7/61
CDIME VICTIM DEDAI	DATIONS				
CRIME VICTIM REPAI	RATIONS				
Administration					
R270-1	Award and Reparation Standards	37061	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/27
R270-1	Award and Reparation Standards	37166	NSC	01/30/2013	Not Printed
R270-1	Award and Reparation Standards	37380	AMD	04/22/2013	2013-6/25
R270-2	Crime Victim Reparations Adjudicative	37063	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/33
	Proceedings				
R270-2	Crime Victim Reparations Adjudicative	37167	NSC	01/30/2013	Not Printed
	Proceedings				
EDUCATION					
EDUCATION					
Administration					
R277-101	Utah State Board of Education Procedures	37355	AMD	04/22/2013	2013-6/26
R277-102	Adjudicative Proceedings	38208	EXT	12/31/2013	Not Printed
R277-104	ADA Complaint Procedure	37626	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/97
R277-104	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	37966	5YR	09/09/2013	2013-11/97
11277-100	Commission Appointment Process	37 300	3110	09/09/2013	2013-13/143
R277-106	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	37998	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/12
11277 100	Commission Appointment Process	0.000	,	11/01/2010	2010 10/12
R277-113	LEA Fiscal Policies and Accountability	37356	NEW	04/22/2013	2013-6/28
R277-113	LEA Fiscal Policies and Accountability	37999	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/14
R277-113-5	Required LEA Fiscal Policies	37538	NSC	05/17/2013	Not Printed
R277-116	Utah State Board of Education Internal Audit	38182	5YR	12/16/2013	2014-1/79
11277 110	Procedure	00102	OTIC	12/10/2010	2014 1110
R277-402	Online Testing	38000	REP	11/07/2013	2013-19/17
R277-403	Student Reading Proficiency and Notice to	37708	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/230
11277 100	Parents	01100	OTIC	00/10/2010	2010 10/200
R277-403	Student Reading Proficiency and Notice to	38001	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/19
11277 100	Parents	00001	,	11/01/2010	2010 10/10
R277-404	Requirements for Assessments of Student	37993	5YR	09/13/2013	2013-19/149
	Achievement				
R277-404	Requirements for Assessments of Student	38002	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/22
	Achievement				
R277-405	Requirements for Assessment Pilot Programs	38003	REP	11/07/2013	2013-19/26
R277-406	K-3 Reading Improvement Program and the	37709	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/230
	State Reading Goal				
R277-406	K-3 Reading Improvement Program and the	37734	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/26
	State Reading Goal				
R277-407-2	Authority and Purpose	37755	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
R277-407-3	Classes and Activities During the Regular	37735	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/28
D077 440 0	School Day	07000	ANAD	40/00/0040	0040 47/4
R277-410-3	Accreditation of Public Schools	37920	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/4
R277-411	School District Sponsored School Seminars on	37634	NEW	07/08/2013	2013-11/16
D077 440	Youth Protection-Related Issues	27024	NITIA	40/00/0040	2042 47/4
R277-412	State Capitol Visit Program	37921	NEW	10/08/2013	2013-17/4
R277-412-1	Definitions	38045	NSC	10/30/2013	Not Printed
R277-422-3	Requirements and Timelines for State-	37736	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/29
R277-425	Supported Voted Local Levy Budgeting, Accounting, and Auditing for Utah	37884	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/45
R211-425	Local Education Agencies (LEAs)	37004	SIK	00/02/2013	2013-17/43
R277-425	Budgeting, Accounting, and Auditing for Utah	37922	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/6
11277-425	Local Education Agencies (LEAs)	31322	AIVID	10/00/2013	2013-1770
R277-436	Gang Prevention and Intervention Programs in	37627	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/97
1,211 400	the Schools	01021	3110	33/10/2010	2010 11/01
R277-437	Student Enrollment Options	38184	5YR	12/16/2013	2014-1/79
R277-445-2	Authority and Purpose	37756	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
R277-445-3	Standards	37278	AMD	04/08/2013	2013-5/13
R277-445-3	Standards	37737	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-3/13
R277-440	Distribution of Substance Abuse Prevention	37628	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-13/30
	Account	0.020	3111	33/10/2010	_5.565

R277-460-6	Evaluation and Reports	37419	NSC	04/15/2013	Not Printed
R277-469	Instructional Materials Commission Operating	37494	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/31
11277-400	Procedures	37 434	JII	04/00/2013	2010-0/01
D277 460		27500	AMD	06/07/2012	2012 0/2
R277-469	Instructional Materials Commission Operating	37509	AIVID	06/07/2013	2013-9/3
D077 470	Procedures	07005	5) /D	00/00/0040	0040 47440
R277-470	Charter Schools - General Provisions	37885	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/46
R277-470	Charter Schools - General Provisions	37923	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/7
R277-473	Testing Procedures	38004	REP	11/07/2013	2013-19/27
R277-477	Distribution of Funds from the Interest and	37710	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/231
	Dividend Account (School LAND Trust Funds)				
	and Administration of the School LAND Trust				
	Program				
R277-477	Distribution of Funds from the Interest and	37738	R&R	08/07/2013	2013-13/32
11211 411	Dividend Account (School LAND Trust Funds)	07700	TOTAL	00/01/2010	2010 10/02
	and Administration of the School LAND Trust				
D077 477 4	Program  Distribution of Funds Determination of	00005	AMD	44/07/0040	0040 40/04
R277-477-4	Distribution of Funds - Determination of	38005	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/31
	Proportionate Share				
R277-481	Charter School Oversight, Monitoring and	37886	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/46
	Appeals				
R277-481	Charter School Oversight, Monitoring and	37924	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/10
	Appeals				
R277-482	Charter School Timelines and Approval	37887	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/47
	Processes	0.00.	•	00/02/2010	
R277-482	Charter School Timelines and Approval	37925	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/13
11277-402		31323	AIVID	10/00/2013	2013-17713
D077 400	Processes	27405	EVD.	04/00/0040	2042 0/24
R277-483	Persistently Dangerous Schools	37495	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/31
R277-484	Data Standards	37145	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/4
R277-484	Data Standards	37739	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/39
R277-485	Loss of Enrollment	37496	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/32
R277-486	Professional Staff Cost Program	38202	EXT	12/30/2013	Not Printed
R277-487	Public School Student Confidentiality	37144	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/7
R277-487	Public School Data Confidentiality and	37740	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/43
	Disclosure				
R277-489	Early Intervention Program	37741	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/46
R277-490	Beverley Taylor Sorenson Elementary Arts	37711	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/231
11277-430	Learning Program	37711	JIIX	00/10/2013	2010-10/201
D077 400		07740	AMD	00/07/0040	0040 40/40
R277-490	Beverley Taylor Sorenson Elementary Arts	37742	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/48
Do 101	Learning Program		-> /D	0=11=10010	001011100
R277-491	School Community Councils	37629	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/98
R277-491	School Community Councils	37636	R&R	07/08/2013	2013-11/17
R277-492	Utah Science Technology and Research	37888	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/47
	Initiative (USTAR) Centers Program				
R277-492	Utah Science Technology and Research	37926	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/17
	Initiative (USTAR) Centers Program				
R277-494	Charter School and Online Student	38041	5YR	10/04/2013	2013-21/71
	Participation in Extracurricular or Co-curricular				
	School Activities				
R277-494	Charter School and Online Student	38042	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/6
N211-494		30042	AIVID	12/09/2013	2013-21/0
	Participation in Extracurricular or Co-curricular				
D	School Activities	00100	-> /D	1011010010	00111100
R277-495	Required Policies for Electronic Devices in	38188	5YR	12/16/2013	2014-1/80
	Public Schools				
R277-497	School Grading System	38109	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/63
R277-498	Grant for Math Teaching Training	37279	NEW	04/08/2013	2013-5/14
R277-498-4	Criteria for Awarding Grants	37507	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
R277-502	Educator Licensing and Data Retention	37058	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/34
R277-502	Educator Licensing and Data Retention	37146	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/10
R277-502	Educator Licensing and Data Retention	38006	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/32
R277-502-3	Program Approval and Requirements	38126	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
R277-508	Employment of Substitute Teachers	37497	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/32
R277-508	Employment of Substitute Teachers	37510	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-9/8
R277-509	Licensure of Student Teachers and Interns	37059	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/39
R277-517	Board and UPPAC Disciplinary Definitions and	37147	NEW	02/21/2013	2013-2/15
	Actions				
R277-517-5	Board Disciplinary Actions	37359	NSC	03/15/2013	Not Printed
R277-518	Career and Technical Education Licenses	37399	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/61

R277-524	Paraprofessional/Paraeducator Programs, Assignments, and Qualifications	38203	EXT	12/30/2013	Not Printed
D077 F0F		07740	E)/D	00/40/0040	0040 40/000
R277-525	Special Educator Stipends	37712	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/232
R277-526	Paraeducator to Teacher Scholarship Program	37889	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/48
R277-527	International Guest Teachers	38189	5YR	12/16/2013	2014-1/80
R277-531-3	Public Educator Evaluation Framework	37537	AMD	06/24/2013	2013-10/26
R277-532					
R277-532	Local Board Policies for Evaluation of Non-	37280	NEW	04/08/2013	2013-5/16
	Licensed Public Education Employees				
	(Classified Employees)				
R277-600	Student Transportation Standards and	37400	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/62
	Procedures	000	•	00/ 12/2010	
D077 000		07440	AMD	05/40/0040	0040 7/00
R277-600	Student Transportation Standards and	37413	AMD	05/16/2013	2013-7/20
	Procedures				
R277-601	Standards for Utah School Buses and	38209	EXT	12/31/2013	Not Printed
	Operations				
R277-602	Special Needs Scholarships - Funding and	37713	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/232
N211-002		31113	JIK	00/10/2013	2013-13/232
	Procedures				
R277-602	Special Needs Scholarships - Funding and	37743	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/51
	Procedures				
R277-605	Coaching Standards and Athletic Clinics	37401	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/62
R277-606	Grants to Purchase or Retrofit Clean School	37744	REP	08/07/2013	2013-13/55
R277-000		3//44	REP	06/07/2013	2013-13/55
	Buses				
R277-609	Standards for School District, School and	37890	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/48
	Charter School Discipline Plans				
R277-609	Standards for School District, School and	37927	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/20
11277-009		31321	AIVID	10/00/2013	2013-17/20
	Charter School Discipline Plans				
R277-609-3	LEA Responsibility to Develop Plans	38046	NSC	10/30/2013	Not Printed
R277-610	Released-Time Classes	37402	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/63
R277-610	Released-Time Classes	37414	AMD	05/16/2013	2013-7/24
R277-613	School District and Charter School Bullying and		5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/49
N211-013		37091	JIK	00/02/2013	2013-17/49
	Hazing Policies and Training				
R277-613	School District and Charter School Bullying and	37928	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/23
	Hazing Policies and Training				
R277-614	Athletes and Students with Head Injuries	37630	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/99
R277-614	Athletes and Students with Head Injuries	37635	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/23
R277-617	Smart School Technology Program	37714	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/233
R277-617	Smart School Technology Program	37745	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/56
R277-619	Student Leadership Skills Development	37746	NEW	08/07/2013	2013-13/58
R277-620	Suicide Prevention Programs	37929	NEW	10/08/2013	2013-17/26
R277-700	The Elementary and Secondary School Core	37403	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/63
11277 700	Curriculum	07 100	0111	00/12/2010	2010 1700
D077 700		07404	E) (D)	00/40/0040	0040 7/04
R277-702	Procedures for the Utah High School	37404	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/64
	Completion Diploma (Effective on July 1, 2009)				
R277-702	Procedures for the Utah High School	37415	AMD	05/16/2013	2013-7/26
	Completion Diploma (Effective on July 1, 2009)				
D277 704		20110	5YR	11/00/2012	2012 22/62
R277-704	Financial and Economic Literacy: Integration	38110	SIK	11/08/2013	2013-23/63
	into Core Curriculum and Financial and				
	Economic Literacy Student Passports				
R277-705	Secondary School Completion and Diplomas	37994	5YR	09/13/2013	2013-19/150
R277-705	Secondary School Completion and Diplomas	38007	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/37
R277-709	Education Programs Serving Youth in Custody	37405	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/64
R277-709-3	Student Evaluation, Education Plans, and LEA	37244	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
	Programs				
R277-713	Concurrent Enrollment of High School Students	37808	AMD	08/26/2013	2013-14/34
	in College Courses	0.000	, <b>-</b>	00/20/2010	
D077 740		27400	EVD	00/40/0040	2042 7/05
R277-719	Standards for Selling Foods Outside of the	37406	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/65
	Reimbursable Meal in Schools				
R277-724	Criteria for Sponsors Recruiting Day Care	38204	EXT	12/30/2013	Not Printed
	Facilities in the Child and Adult Care Food				
	Program				
D077 705		20205	ΓVΤ	10/20/2012	Not Drinted
R277-735	Corrections Education Programs	38205	EXT	12/30/2013	Not Printed
R277-746	Driver Education Programs for Utah Schools	37498	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/33
R277-750-3	Standards and Procedures	37930	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/28
R277-751	Special Education Extended School Year	37499	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/33
	(ESY)	57 100	3111	5 11 0 01 E 0 1 0	_3.0 0.00
D077 751	,	27544	AMD	06/07/2012	2012 0/10
R277-751	Special Education Extended School Year	37511	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-9/10
	(ESY)				

Dahahilitatian					
Rehabilitation	Dehekliteties	27500	EVD.	04/00/0040	2042 0/24
R280-200	Rehabilitation	37500	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/34
R280-200	Rehabilitation	37512	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-9/12
R280-202	USOR Procedures for Individuals with the Most	38206	EXT	12/30/2013	Not Printed
	Severe Disabilities				
	ALITY				
ENVIRONMENTAL QU	ALIT				
Administration					
R305-2	Electronic Meeting	37360	5YR	02/25/2013	2013-6/50
R305-4	Electronic Meeting Clean Fuels and Vehicle Technology Fund	37847	5YR	07/15/2013	2013-0/30
K305-4	Grant and Loan Program	3/04/	SIK	07/13/2013	2013-13/120
D205 4 5		20040	AMD	40/40/0040	2042 24/7
R305-4-5	Final Approval Procedure and Payment	38048	AMD	12/19/2013	2013-21/7
D005.0	Process	00554	DED	04/04/0040	0040 40/00
R305-6	Administrative Procedures	36554	REP	01/31/2013	2012-16/28
R305-6	Administrative Procedures	36554	CPR	01/31/2013	2013-1/32
R305-7	Administrative Procedures	36553	NEW	01/31/2013	2012-16/45
R305-7	Administrative Procedures	36553	CPR	01/31/2013	2013-1/32
R305-9	Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of	36776	NEW	02/22/2013	2012-19/28
	Interest				
R305-9	Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of	36776	CPR	02/22/2013	2013-2/94
	Interest				
Air Quality					
R307-101-2	Definitions	36723	AMD	02/01/2013	2012-19/29
R307-101-2	Definitions	36723	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/38
R307-101-2	Definitions	37702	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
R307-101-3	Version of Code of Federal Regulations	37582	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-11/24
11007 101 0	Incorporated by Reference	0.002	, uvib	00/00/2010	2010 11121
R307-102	General Requirements: Broadly Applicable	37261	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/191
1007-102	Requirements	37201	3110	02/00/2010	2010-0/101
R307-107	General Requirements: Breakdowns	37902	5YR	08/08/2013	2013-17/49
	•				
R307-110-10	Section IX, Control Measures for Area and	37903	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-17/29
D007 440 40	Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter	07000	4445	10/05/0010	0040 4044
R307-110-10	Section IX, Control Measures for Area and	37988	AMD	12/05/2013	2013-19/41
	Point Sources, Part A, Fine Particulate Matter				
R307-110-36	Section X, Vehicle Inspection and Maintenance	37904	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-17/30
	Program, Part F, Cache County				
R307-115	General Conformity	37260	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/192
R307-121	General Requirements: Clean Air and Efficient	37990	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-19/42
	Vehicle Tax Credit				
R307-123	General Requirements: Clean Fuels and	37901	5YR	08/08/2013	2013-17/50
	Vehicle Technology Grant and Loan Program				
R307-123	General Requirements: Clean Fuels and	37989	AMD	12/05/2013	2013-19/45
	Vehicle Technology Grant and Loan Program				
R307-170	Continuous Emission Monitoring Program	37259	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/192
R307-208	Outdoor Wood Boiler Prohibition	36481	NEW	04/10/2013	2012-15/12
R307-208	Outdoor Wood Boiler Prohibition	36481	CPR	04/10/2013	2012-23/56
R307-208	Outdoor Wood Boilers	36481	CPR	04/10/2013	2013-5/184
R307-214	National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	37703	AMD	09/12/2013	2013-3/104
K307-214		31103	AIVID	09/12/2013	2013-13/00
D207 220	Pollutants	27250	EVD.	00/00/0040	2042 5/402
R307-220	Emission Standards: Plan for Designated	37258	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/193
D00= 004	Facilities		-> /->	00/00/00/0	
R307-221	Emission Standards: Emission Controls for	37257	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/194
	Existing Municipal Solid Waste Landfills				
R307-222	Emission Standards: Existing Incinerators for	37256	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/194
	Hospital, Medical, Infectious Waste				
R307-223	Emission Standards: Existing Small Municipal	37255	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/195
	Waste Combustion Units				
R307-224	Mercury Emission Standards: Coal-Fired	37254	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/195
	Electric Generating Units				
R307-250	Western Backstop Sulfur Dioxide Trading	37253	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/196
	Program	· • •	-		
R307-303	Commercial Cooking	36480	NEW	04/10/2013	2012-15/13
R307-303	Commercial Cooking	36480	CPR	04/10/2013	2012-13/13
R307-303	Commercial Cooking  Commercial Cooking	36480	CPR	04/10/2013	2012-23/00
1.001-000	Commercial Cooking	JU-100	OI IX	JT/ 10/2013	2010-0/100

R307-307	Davis, Salt Lake, and Utah Counties: Road Salting and Sanding	36741	AMD	02/01/2013	2012-19/42
R307-307	Davis, Salt Lake, and Utah Counties: Road Salting and Sanding	36741	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/45
R307-307	Road Salting and Sanding	37234	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
R307-312	Aggregate Processing Operations for PM2.5	36740	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/45
R307-312	Nonattainment Areas	30740	INEVV	02/01/2013	2012-19/45
D207 242		20740	CDD	00/04/0040	0040 4/47
R307-312	Aggregate Processing Operations for PM2.5	36740	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/47
	Nonattainment Areas				
R307-340	Ozone Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas:	36725	REP	02/01/2013	2012-19/49
	Surface Coating Processes				
R307-340	Ozone Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas:	36725	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/48
	Surface Coating Processes				
R307-342	Adhesives and Sealants	37275	NEW	08/01/2013	2013-5/17
R307-342	Adhesives and Sealants	37275	CPR	08/01/2013	2013-13/208
R307-343	Ozone Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas:	36738	AMD	05/01/2013	2012-19/56
	Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture Manufacturing Operations				
R307-343	Ozone Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas:	36738	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-1/49
1307-343	Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture	30730	OFIX	03/01/2013	2010-1/49
	Manufacturing Operations				
D207 242		36738	CPR	05/04/2042	2012 7/44
R307-343	Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture	30730	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-7/44
D007.044	Manufacturing Operations	00700	A 157147	00/04/0040	0040 40/05
R307-344	Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings	36726	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/65
R307-344	Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings	36726	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/52
R307-345	Fabric and Vinyl Coatings	36727	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/67
R307-345	Fabric and Vinyl Coatings	36727	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/54
R307-346	Metal Furniture Surface Coatings	36728	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/69
R307-346	Metal Furniture Surface Coatings	36728	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/57
R307-347	Large Appliance Surface Coatings	36729	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/71
R307-347	Large Appliance Surface Coatings	36729	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/59
R307-348	Magnet Wire Coatings	36730	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/73
R307-348		36730	CPR	02/01/2013	2012-19/73
	Magnet Wire Coatings				
R307-349	Flat Wood Panel Coatings	36731	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/74
R307-349	Flat Wood Panel Coatings	36731	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/63
R307-350	Miscellaneous Metal Parts and Products	36732	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/76
	Coatings				
R307-350	Miscellaneous Metal Parts and Products	36732	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/65
	Coatings				
R307-350	Miscellaneous Metal Parts and Products	37830	AMD	12/03/2013	2013-15/24
	Coatings				
R307-350	Miscellaneous Metal Parts and Products	37830	CPR	12/03/2013	2013-21/68
	Coatings				
R307-351	Graphic Arts	36733	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/80
R307-351	Graphic Arts	36733	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/69
R307-351-2	Applicability	38015	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
R307-351-4		37235		02/15/2013	
R307-351-4	Standards for Rotogravure, Flexographic, and	3/233	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
D007.050	Specialty Printing Operations	00704	NITTA/	00/04/0040	0040 40/04
R307-352	Metal Container, Closure, and Coil Coatings	36734	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/84
R307-352	Metal Container, Closure, and Coil Coatings	36734	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/73
R307-353	Plastic Part Coatings	36735	NEW	05/01/2013	2012-19/86
R307-353	Plastic Parts Coatings	36735	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-1/75
R307-353	Plastic Parts Coatings	36735	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-7/46
R307-354	Automotive Refinishing Coatings	36736	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/88
R307-354	Automotive Refinishing Coatings	36736	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/79
R307-355	Control of Emissions from Aerospace	36737	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/91
. 100.	Manufacture and Rework Facilities	00.0.		02/0//2010	
R307-355	Control of Emissions from Aerospace	36737	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/82
1007-000	Manufacture and Rework Facilities	30737	OI IX	02/01/2013	2010-1/02
D207 255 5		27227	NCC	00/45/0040	Not Printed
R307-355-5	Emission Standards	37237 37276	NSC	02/15/2013	
R307-357	Consumer Products		NEW	08/01/2013	2013-5/22
R307-357	Consumer Products	37276	CPR	08/01/2013	2013-13/213
R307-361	Architectural Coatings	37704	NEW	10/31/2013	2013-13/64
R307-361	Architectural Coatings	37704	CPR	10/31/2013	2013-19/138
R307-401-7	Public Notice	37831	AMD	10/03/2013	2013-15/27
R307-401-15	Air Strippers and Soil Venting Projects	37037	AMD	02/07/2013	2012-23/40
R307-401-15	Air Strippers and Soil Venting Projects	37236	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed

R307-401-19	Analysis of Alternatives	37268	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/36
R307-401-19	Analysis of Alternatives	37268	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/72
R307-401-20	Relaxation of Limitations	37269	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/36
R307-401-20	Relaxation of Limitations	37269	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/72
R307-403-1	Definitions	37263	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-11/72
				07/01/2013	
R307-403-1	Purpose and Definitions	37263	CPR		2013-11/73
R307-403-1	Purpose and Definitions	37987	AMD	12/05/2013	2013-19/47
R307-403-2	Emission Limitations	37264	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/39
R307-403-2	Applicability	37264	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/74
R307-403-10	Analysis of Alternatives	37266	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/42
R307-403-10	Analysis of Alternatives	37266	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/77
R307-403-11	Actuals PALs	37267	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/43
R307-403-11	Actuals PALs	37267	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/77
R307-420	Permits: Ozone Offset Requirements in Davis	37265	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/43
	and Salt Lake Counties				
R307-420	Permits: Ozone Offset Requirements in Davis	37265	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/78
	and Salt Lake Counties				
R307-801	Utah Asbestos Rule	37252	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/197
11007 001	Clair / GDOGGO F (GIO	0.202	0111	02/00/2010	2010 0/10/
Drinking Water					
R309-100	Administration: Drinking Water Program	37781	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
R309-105	Administration: General Responsibilities of	37795	AMD	10/12/2013	2013-14/39
D000 440	Public Water Systems			0=11010010	
R309-110	Administration: Definitions	37782	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
R309-115	Administrative Procedures	37783	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
R309-200	Monitoring and Water Quality: Drinking Water	37789	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	Standards				
R309-205	Monitoring and Water Quality: Source	37786	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	Monitoring Requirements				
R309-210	Monitoring and Water Quality: Distribution	37784	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	System Monitoring Requirements				
R309-215	Monitoring and Water Quality: Treatment Plant	37788	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	Monitoring Requirements				
R309-220	Monitoring and Water Quality: Public	37785	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
11000 220	Notification Requirements	01100	1100	0771072010	rtot i iiitou
R309-225	Monitoring and Water Quality: Consumer	37787	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
11000-220	Confidence Reports	31101	1100	07/10/2010	Not i ilitea
D200 200		27050	AMD	11/12/2012	2012 15/20
R309-300	Certification Rules for Water Supply Operators	37858	AMD	11/13/2013	2013-15/30
R309-305	Certification Rules for Backflow Technicians	37859	AMD	11/13/2013	2013-15/36
R309-400	Water System Rating Criteria	37796	AMD	10/12/2013	2013-14/45
R309-405	Compliance and Enforcement: Administrative	37797	AMD	10/12/2013	2013-14/51
	Penalty				
R309-500	Facility Design and Operation: Plan Review,	37722	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/73
	Operation and Maintenance Requirements				
R309-505	Facility Design and Operation: Minimum	37723	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	Treatment Requirements				
R309-510	Facility Design and Operation: Minimum Sizing	37724	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/77
	Requirements				
R309-511	Hydraulic Modeling Requirements	37725	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/81
R309-515	Facility Design and Operation: Source	37726	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/84
	Development Development	00	,	00/20/2010	_0.0.00.
R309-515-6	Ground Water - Wells	36562	AMD	01/16/2013	2012-16/66
	Ground Water - Wells		CPR	01/16/2013	
R309-515-6		36562			2012-23/70
R309-520	Facility Design and Operation: Disinfection	37727	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/93
R309-525	Facility Design and Operation: Conventional	37728	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/103
Dana	Surface Water Treatment			00/00/00/0	
R309-530	Facility Design and Operation: Alternative	37729	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/114
	Surface Water Treatment Methods				
R309-535	Facility Design and Operation: Miscellaneous	37730	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/117
	Treatment Methods				
R309-540	Facility Design and Operation: Pump Stations	37731	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
R309-545	Facility Design and Operation: Drinking Water	37732	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	Storage Tanks				
R309-550	Facility Design and Operation: Transmission	37733	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	and Distribution Pipelines				
R309-600	Source Protection: Drinking Water Source	37721	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
*** ***	Protection For Ground-Water Sources	<b>-</b>			

R309-605	Source Protection: Drinking Water Source	37720	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	Protection for Surface Water Sources				
R309-700	Financial Assistance: State Drinking Water	37748	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan Program				
R309-705	Financial Assistance: Federal Drinking Water	37749	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan Program				
R309-800	Capacity Development Program	37747	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Respons					
R311-200	Underground Storage Tanks: Definitions	37481	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
R311-201	Underground Storage Tanks: Certification	37482	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	Programs and UST Operator Training				
R311-203	Underground Storage Tanks: Technical	37483	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	Standards				
R311-204	Underground Storage Tanks: Closure and	37484	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
D044 005	Remediation			0.4/0.0/0.4.0	
R311-205	Underground Storage Tanks: Site Assessment	37485	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
D044 000	Protocol	07400	NOO	04/00/0040	Nat Delatad
R311-206	Underground Storage Tanks: Certificate of	37486	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	Compliance and Financial Assurance				
D044 007	Mechanisms	07570	NOO	05/47/0040	Nat Delatad
R311-207	Accessing the Petroleum Storage Tank Trust	37579	NSC	05/17/2013	Not Printed
D244 200	Fund for Leaking Petroleum Storage Tanks	27400	NCC	04/00/0040	Nat Deintad
R311-208	Underground Storage Tank Penalty Guidance	37488	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
R311-209	Petroleum Storage Tank Cleanup Fund and	37489	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
D044-044	State Cleanup Appropriation	07.400	NOO	0.4/0.0/0.40	
R311-211	Corrective Action Cleanup Standards Policy -	37490	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
D044 040	UST and CERCLA Sites	07404	NOO	04/00/0040	Nat Delatad
R311-212	Administration of the Petroleum Storage Tank	37491	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
D211 F00	Loan Fund	27542	NCC	04/20/2012	Not Drinted
R311-500	Illegal Drug Operations Site Reporting and	37513	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	Decontamination Act, Decontamination				
	Specialist Certification Program				
Dardiation Control					
Radiation Control	Consent Brazilaiana	27400	AMD	02/40/2042	2012 2/0
R313-12	General Provisions	37189	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/6
R313-12 R313-12-3	Definitions	37597	NSC	06/07/2013	Not Printed
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement	37597 37190	NSC AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation	37597 37190 37191	NSC AMD AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the	37597 37190	NSC AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use	37597 37190 37191	NSC AMD AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines	37597 37190 37191 37179	NSC AMD AMD NSC	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures	37597 37190 37191 37179	NSC AMD AMD NSC	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers	37597 37190 37191 37179	NSC AMD AMD NSC	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to	37597 37190 37191 37179	NSC AMD AMD NSC	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or Registrants—Inspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or Registrants—Inspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196	NSC AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196	NSC AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-24	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37180	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD NSC	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-24	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37180	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD NSC	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-24	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37180	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD NSC NSC NSC	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-25 R313-26	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37182	NSC AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD NSC	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed Not Printed
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-25 R313-26	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or Registrants—Inspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts Intraoral Dental Radiographic Systems	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37182	NSC AMD AMD NSC  AMD AMD AMD  AMD  NSC 5YR AMD AMD  NSC NSC  NSC  NSC AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2013-16/6
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-25 R313-26 R313-28 R313-28 R313-28-80 R313-30	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts Intraoral Dental Radiographic Systems Therapeutic Radiation Machines	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37182	NSC AMD AMD NSC  AMD AMD AMD  AMD  NSC 5YR AMD AMD  NSC NSC  NSC  NSC AMD AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2013-16/6 2013-3/76
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-25 R313-26 R313-28 R313-28 R313-30 R313-30	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts Intraoral Dental Radiographic Systems Therapeutic Radiation Machines Therapeutic Radiation Machines	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37182 37182	NSC AMD AMD NSC  AMD AMD AMD  NSC 5YR AMD AMD  NSC NSC NSC  NSC AMD AMD  AMD  AMD  SYR	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 10/15/2013 03/19/2013 10/15/2013 10/04/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2013-16/6 2013-3/76 2013-21/72
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-25 R313-26 R313-28 R313-28 R313-30 R313-30 R313-30 R313-30	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts Intraoral Dental Radiographic Systems Therapeutic Radiation Machines Therapeutic Radiation Machines Medical Use of Radioactive Material	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37182 37182	NSC AMD AMD NSC  AMD AMD AMD  NSC 5YR AMD AMD  NSC NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC AMD AMD  SYR NSC	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed Not Printed 2013-16/6 2013-16/6 2013-21/72 Not Printed
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-25 R313-26 R313-28 R313-28 R313-30 R313-30 R313-30 R313-32 R313-34	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts Intraoral Dental Radiographic Systems Therapeutic Radiation Machines Therapeutic Radiation Machines Medical Use of Radioactive Material Requirements for Irradiators	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37182 37182 37183 37867 37197 38040 37184 37185	NSC AMD AMD NSC  AMD AMD  AMD  NSC 5YR AMD AMD  NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC  NS	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 10/15/2013 03/19/2013 10/15/2013 10/15/2013 10/04/2013 10/04/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed Not Printed 2013-16/6 2013-3/76 2013-21/72 Not Printed No
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-25 R313-26 R313-28 R313-28 R313-30 R313-30 R313-30 R313-30	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts Intraoral Dental Radiographic Systems Therapeutic Radiation Machines Therapeutic Radiation Machines Medical Use of Radioactive Material Requirements for Irradiators Requirements for Irradiators Requirements for X-Ray Equipment Used for	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37182 37182	NSC AMD AMD NSC  AMD AMD AMD  NSC 5YR AMD AMD  NSC NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC AMD AMD  SYR NSC	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed Not Printed 2013-16/6 2013-16/6 2013-21/72 Not Printed
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-19 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-25 R313-26 R313-28 R313-28 R313-30 R313-30 R313-32 R313-34 R313-35	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts Intraoral Dental Radiographic Systems Therapeutic Radiation Machines Therapeutic Radiation Machines Medical Use of Radioactive Material Requirements for Irradiators Requirements for X-Ray Equipment Used for Non-Medical Applications	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37182 37182 37183 37867 37197 38040 37184 37185 37198	NSC AMD AMD NSC  AMD AMD  AMD  NSC 5YR AMD AMD  NSC NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC AMD AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD  AMD	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed Not Printed 2013-16/6 2013-3/76 2013-21/72 Not Printed Not Printed 2013-3/76 2013-21/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2013-3/91
R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-14 R313-15 R313-16 R313-16 R313-17 R313-18 R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-24 R313-25 R313-26 R313-28 R313-28 R313-30 R313-30 R313-30 R313-32 R313-34	Definitions Violations and Escalated Enforcement Standards for Protection Against Radiation General Requirements Applicable to the Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use of Radiation Machines Administrative Procedures Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers by Licensees or RegistrantsInspections Requirements of General Applicability to Licensing of Radioactive Material General Licenses General Licenses Specific Licenses Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings Disposal Facility Requirements License Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste - General Provisions Generator Site Access Permit Requirements for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposal Facilities Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts Intraoral Dental Radiographic Systems Therapeutic Radiation Machines Therapeutic Radiation Machines Medical Use of Radioactive Material Requirements for Irradiators Requirements for Irradiators Requirements for X-Ray Equipment Used for	37597 37190 37191 37179 37192 37193 37194 37181 38039 37195 37196 37180 37182 37182 37183 37867 37197 38040 37184 37185	NSC AMD AMD NSC  AMD AMD  AMD  NSC 5YR AMD AMD  NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC  NSC  NS	06/07/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 10/15/2013 03/19/2013 10/15/2013 10/15/2013 10/04/2013 10/04/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/14 2013-3/18 Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-3/42 2013-3/45 Not Printed 2013-21/71 2013-3/56 2013-3/74 Not Printed Not Printed 2013-16/6 2013-3/76 2013-21/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Printed Not Pr

R313-38	Licenses and Radiation Safety Requirements	37187	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
R313-38	for Well Logging Licenses and Radiation Safety Requirements	38043	5YR	10/07/2013	2013-21/72
D010 =0	for Well Logging	0=100		0.4.0.4.00.4.0	
R313-70	Payments, Categories and Types of Fees	37188	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
Solid and Hazardous W	/aste				
R315-1	Utah Hazardous Waste Definitions and	37305	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/45
D245.0	References	27206	AMD	04/05/0012	2012 E/40
R315-2	General Requirements - Identification and Listing of Hazardous Waste	37306	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/48
R315-3	Application and Permit Procedures for	37307	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/63
	Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and				
	Disposal Facilities				
R315-4	Procedures for Decisionmaking	37308	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/64
R315-5	Hazardous Waste Generator Requirements	37309	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/69
R315-6	Hazardous Waste Transporter Requirements	37310	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/73
R315-7	Interim Status Requirements for Hazardous	37311	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/76
	Waste Treatment, Storage, and Disposal				
	Facilities				
R315-8	Standards for Owners and Operators of	37312	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/99
	Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and				
	Disposal Facilities				
R315-9	Emergency Controls	37313	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/100
R315-12	Administrative Procedures	37314	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/101
R315-13	Land Disposal Restrictions	37315	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/102
R315-16	Standards for Universal Waste Management	37317	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/103
R315-17	End of Life Automotive Mercury Switch	37318	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/107
11010-17	Removal Standards	37310	AIVID	04/23/2013	2010-0/107
R315-50-6	Representative Sampling Methods	37319	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/109
R315-101	Cleanup Action and Risk-Based Closure	37319	AMD		2013-5/110
K315-101	•	3/320	AIVID	04/25/2013	2013-3/110
D215 102	Standards	27224	AMD	04/05/0010	2012 5/112
R315-102	Penalty Policy	37321	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/113
R315-301	Solid Waste Authority, Definitions, and General	37282	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/198
	Requirements				
R315-301	Solid Waste Authority, Definitions, and General	37322	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/116
	Requirements		_, _		
R315-302	Solid Waste Facility Location Standards,	37283	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/198
	General Facility Requirements, and Closure				
	Requirements				
R315-302	Solid Waste Facility Location Standards,	37323	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/122
	General Facility Requirements, and Closure				
	Requirements				
R315-303	Landfilling Standards	37284	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/199
R315-303	Landfilling Standards	37324	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/127
R315-304	Industrial Solid Waste Landfill Requirements	37285	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/200
R315-304	Industrial Solid Waste Landfill Requirements	37325	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/132
R315-305	Class IV and VI Landfill Requirements	37286	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/200
R315-305	Class IV and VI Landfill Requirements	37326	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/134
R315-306	Incinerator Standards	37287	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/201
	Incinerator Standards	37327	AMD	04/25/2013	
R315-306					2013-5/136
R315-307	Landtreatment Disposal Standards	37288	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/201
R315-307-3	Standards for Maintenance and Operation	37328	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/138
R315-308	Ground Water Monitoring Requirements	37289	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/202
R315-308	Ground Water Monitoring Requirements	37329	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/139
R315-309	Financial Assurance	37290	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/202
R315-309	Financial Assurance	37330	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/144
R315-310	Permit Requirements for Solid Waste Facilities	37291	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/203
R315-310	Permit Requirements for Solid Waste Facilities	37331	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/151
R315-311	Permit Approval For Solid Waste Disposal,	37292	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/204
	Waste Tire Storage, Energy Recovery and				
	Incinerator Facilities				
R315-311	Permit Approval For Solid Waste Disposal,	37332	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/155
	Waste Tire Storage, Energy Recovery, And				
	Incinerator Facilities				
R315-312	Recycling and Composting Facility Standards	37293	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/204
R315-312	Recycling and Composting Facility Standards	37333	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/157
	. 1997 Sang and Osmposting Fashing Standards	3.000		5 1/20/2010	_0.0 0/10/

R315-313	Transfer Stations and Drop Box Facilities	37294	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/205
R315-313-2	Transfer Station Standards	37334	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/159
R315-314	Facility Standards for Piles Used for Storage	37295	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/205
11010 011	and Treatment	0.200	0111	02/10/2010	2010 0/200
R315-314	Facility Standards for Piles Used for Storage	37335	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/160
11010-014	and Treatment	07000	AIVID	04/25/2015	2010-3/100
R315-315	Special Waste Requirements	37296	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/206
R315-315	Special Waste Requirements	37336	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/163
R315-316	Infectious Waste Requirements	37297	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/206
R315-316	Infectious Waste Requirements	37337	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/165
R315-317	Other Processes, Variances, Violations, and	37298	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/207
K315-317	Petition for Rule Change	37290	SIK	02/13/2013	2013-3/207
R315-317	Other Processes, Variances, Violations, and	37338	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/167
K313-317	Petition for Rule Change	37330	AIVID	04/23/2013	2013-3/107
R315-317	Other Processes, Variances, Violations, and	37480	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
K315-317	Petition for Rule Change	3/400	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Fillted
D24E 240		27200	EVD	00/40/0040	2012 5/200
R315-318	Permit by Rule	37299	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/208
R315-318	Permit by Rule	37339	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/168
R315-320	Waste Tire Transporter and Recycler	37300	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/208
D045 000	Requirements	07040	AMD	04/05/0040	0040 5/400
R315-320	Waste Tire Transporter and Recycler	37340	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/169
	Requirements				
Matar Overlite					
Water Quality	Definitions and Organization	07054	AMD	00/04/0040	0040 45/44
R317-1	Definitions and General Requirements	37851	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/41
R317-1-1	Definitions	37366	AMD	08/19/2013	2013-6/32
R317-1-1	Definitions	37366	CPR	08/19/2013	2013-14/92
R317-2	Standards of Quality for Waters of the State	37361	AMD	08/19/2013	2013-6/34
R317-2	Standards of Quality for the Waters of the State		CPR	08/19/2013	2013-14/94
R317-3	Design Requirements for Wastewater	37852	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/45
	Collection, Treatment and Disposal Systems				
R317-4	Onsite Wastewater Systems	37575	R&R	09/01/2013	2013-10/27
R317-5	Large Underground Wastewater Disposal	37853	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/80
	Systems				
R317-6	Ground Water Quality Protection	37854	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/85
R317-6-6	Implementation	37961	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/26
R317-7	Underground Injection Control (UIC) Program	37855	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/96
R317-8	Utah Pollutant Discharge Elimination System	37581	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/59
	(UPDES)				
R317-9	Administrative Procedures	37239	5YR	01/31/2013	2013-4/51
R317-11	Certification Required to Design, Inspect and	37812	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/54
	Maintain Underground Wastewater Disposal				
	Systems, or Conduct Soil Evaluations or				
	Percolation Tests for Underground Wastewater				
	Disposal Systems				
R317-12	General Requirements: Tax Exemption for	37856	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/107
	Water Pollution Control Equipment				
R317-13	Approvals and Permits for a Water Reuse	37240	5YR	01/31/2013	2013-4/51
	Project				
R317-13	Approvals and Permits for a Water Reuse	38065	NSC	11/04/2013	Not Printed
	Project				
R317-14	Approval in Change in Point of Discharge of	37241	5YR	01/31/2013	2013-4/52
	POTW				
R317-14	Approval of Change in Point of Discharge of	38066	NSC	11/04/2013	Not Printed
	POTW				
R317-15	Water Quality Certification	37362	NEW	08/19/2013	2013-6/44
R317-15	Water Quality Certification	37362	CPR	08/19/2013	2013-14/101
R317-101	Utah Wastewater Project Assistance Program	37448	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/54
R317-401	Graywater Systems	37857	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/108
R317-550	Rules for Waste Disposal By Liquid Scavenger	38067	NSC	11/06/2013	Not Printed
	Operations				
	•				

### FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Administration	Dula Caverning Parties Who Engage in the	20022	NCC	10/09/2012	Not Drintod
R331-14	Rule Governing Parties Who Engage in the Business of Issuing and Selling Money Orders.	38023	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
	Traveler's Checks, and Other Instruments for				
	the Purpose of Effecting Third-Party Payments				
R331-20	Designation of Adjudicative Proceedings as	37939	5YR	08/23/2013	2013-18/62
. 1000	Informal	0.000	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	00/20/2010	
R331-21	Rule Governing Establishment of and	37940	5YR	08/23/2013	2013-18/63
	Participation in Collective Investment Funds by				
	Trust Companies				
R331-24	Accounting for Accrued Uncollected Income by	37941	5YR	08/23/2013	2013-18/63
	Banks and Industrial Loan Corporations				
R331-25	Rule Governing Debt Cancellation and Debt	38060	5YR	10/11/2013	2013-21/73
	Suspension Agreements Issued by Depository				
	Institutions, Who Are Under the Jurisdiction of				
	the Department of Financial Institutions				
Nondepository Lenders					
R343-9	Deferred Deposit Lenders Registration with the	37864	NEW	09/23/2013	2013-16/8
	Nationwide Database				
001/501100					
GOVERNOR					
Farancia Davalannan					
Economic Developmen	լ Rural Broadband Service Fund	37206	EXT	01/16/2012	2013-4/63
R357-2 R357-2	Rural Broadband Service Fund	37200 37204	REP	01/16/2013 05/01/2013	2013-4/03
R357-2 R357-3	Refundable Economic Development Tax Credit	37666	5YR	05/30/2013	2013-3/90
R357-4	Government Procurement Private Proposal	38152	5YR	11/19/2013	2013-12/32
1357-4	Program	30132	3110	11/19/2013	2013-24/43
R357-6	Technology and Life Science Economic	37208	AMD	05/01/2013	2013-4/15
11007-0	Development and Related Tax Credits	37200	AIVID	03/01/2013	2010-4/10
R357-9	Alternative Energy Development Tax Incentives	37207	AMD	05/01/2013	2013-4/16
11007 0	7 Mornauvo Eriorgy Bovolopinone rax moonavoo	0.20.	7	00/01/2010	2010 1/10
Economic Developmen	t, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission				
R359-1	Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission Act Rule	37672	AMD	09/13/2013	2013-12/21
Planning and Budget, In	nspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)				
R367-1 (Changed to	Office of Inspector General of Medicaid	37536	R&R	06/21/2013	2013-10/135
R30-1)	Services				
HEALTH					
<u>Administration</u>					
R380-250	HIPAA Privacy Rule Implementation	37596	5YR	05/06/2013	2013-11/99
R380-250	HIPAA Privacy Rule Implementation	37679	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/122
	Vital Records and Statistics				
R436-1	Duties of the Department of Health	37418	5YR	03/19/2013	2013-8/55
R436-2	Infants of Unknown Parentage; Foundling	37423	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/56
D400.0	Registration	07404	EV/D	00/04/0040	0040 0/57
R436-3	Amendment of Vital Records	37424	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/57
R436-4	Delayed Registration of Birth	37425	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/57
R436-7	Death Registration	37426	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/58
R436-8	Authorization for Final Disposition of Deceased Persons	37427	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/58
R436-9	Persons and Institutions Required to Keep	37428	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/59
17420-9	Monthly Listings of Vital Statistics Events	37420	JIK	03/21/2013	2013-0/39
R436-10	Birth and Death Certificates	37429	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/60
	Certified Copies of Vital Statistics Records	37429 37430	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/60
R436-12		51 700			
R436-12 R436-13		37431	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/61
R436-13	Disclosure of Records	37431 37432	5YR 5YR	03/21/2013 03/21/2013	2013-8/61 2013-8/61
R436-13 R436-14	Disclosure of Records Copies of Data from Vital Records	37432	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/61
R436-13 R436-14 R436-15	Disclosure of Records Copies of Data from Vital Records Fees	37432 37433	5YR 5YR	03/21/2013 03/21/2013	2013-8/61 2013-8/62
R436-13 R436-14	Disclosure of Records Copies of Data from Vital Records	37432	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/61

Children's Health Insura					
R382-1	Benefits and Administration	37608	5YR	05/08/2013	2013-11/100
R382-10	Eligibility	37610	5YR	05/09/2013	2013-11/100
R382-10	Eligibility	37879	AMD	10/01/2013	2013-16/10
R382-10	Eligibility	38096	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/60
Disease Control and Pr	revention, Environmental Services				
R392-103	Food Handler Training and Certificate	37589	NEW	08/01/2013	2013-11/28
R392-103	Food Handler Training and Certificate	38063	NSC	11/11/2013	Not Printed
R392-200	Design, Construction, Operation, Sanitation,	37763	AMD	08/26/2013	2013-14/57
. 1002 200	and Safety of Schools	000	,z	00/20/2010	2010 101
R392-302-3	General Requirements	37072	AMD	02/28/2013	2012-24/26
R392-510	Utah Indoor Clean Air Act	38080	NSC	11/11/2013	Not Printed
R392-510-6	Requirements for Smoking Permitted Areas	37454	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-8/8
R392-700	Indoor Tanning Bed Sanitation	37251	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/209
D: 0 1 1 1D					
	revention, Epidemiology	27245	AMD	05/45/2042	2012 5/172
R386-702	Communicable Disease Rule	37345	AMD	05/15/2013	2013-5/173
Disease Control and Pr	revention, Health Promotion				
R384-201	School-Based Vision Screening for Students in	37028	NEW	02/20/2013	2012-23/42
1100 1 20 1	Public Schools	0.020		02/20/2010	2012 20/12
R384-201	School-Based Vision Screening for Students in	37453	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-8/6
	Public Schools				
	revention, Immunization				
R396-100	Immunization Rule for Students	37806	5YR	06/28/2013	2013-14/105
Diagona Combant and Da	ravantian Labanatan Camilasa				
R438-13	revention, Laboratory Services Rules for the Certification of Institutions to	37842	5YR	07/12/2012	2012 15/126
K430-13	Obtain Impounded Animals in the State of Utah	3/042	SIK	07/12/2013	2013-15/126
	Obtain impounded Aminais in the State of Otah				
Family Health and Prep	paredness, Child Care Licensing				
R430-6-3	Submission of Background Screening	37774	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/71
	Information				
R430-50	Residential Certificate Child Care	37661	5YR	05/29/2013	2013-12/53
R430-50-7	Personnel	37775	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/73
R430-60	Hourly Child Care Centers	37662	5YR	05/29/2013	2013-12/54
R430-60-7	Personnel	37777	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/74
R430-70-7	Personnel	37778	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/76
R430-90 R430-90-7	Licensed Family Child Care Personnel	37663 37779	5YR AMD	05/29/2013 09/01/2013	2013-12/54 2013-14/77
R430-100-7	Personnel	37780	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/77
11430-100-7	1 Gradinici	37700	AIVID	03/01/2013	2010-14/10
Family Health and Prep	paredness, Children with Special Health Care Nee	eds			
R398-1	Newborn Screening	37381	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-7/28
R398-2	Newborn Hearing Screening	37810	5YR	07/01/2013	2013-14/105
R398-3	Children's Hearing Aid Pilot Program	37899	NEW	10/15/2013	2013-17/31
R398-15	Autism Treatment Account	37809	AMD	08/27/2013	2013-14/70
R398-20	Early Intervention	37827	EXT	07/09/2013	2013-15/135
R398-20	Early Intervention	37892	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/50
Family Health and Pren	paredness, Emergency Medical Services				
R426-1	General Definitions	37681	NEW	10/18/2013	2013-13/130
R426-2	Air Medical Service Rules	37397	EXD	02/24/2013	2013-7/71
R426-2	Air Medical Service Rules	37409	EMR	03/14/2013	2013-7/55
R426-2	Air Medical Service Rules	37411	NEW	05/30/2013	2013-7/32
R426-2	Emergency Medical Services Provider	37682	NEW	10/18/2013	2013-13/133
	Designations, Critical Incident Stress				
D 400 0 (0)	Management and Quality Assurance Reviews	00070	NOO	44 10 4 10 2 1 2	
R426-2 (Changed to	Air Medical Service Rules	38078	NSC	11/01/2013	Not Printed
R426-100)	Liconguro	37693	NIE\A/	10/19/2012	2012 12/127
R426-3 R426-4	Licensure Operations	37683 37684	NEW NEW	10/18/2013 10/18/2013	2013-13/137 2013-13/141
R426-5	Statewide Trauma System Standards	37685	R&R	10/18/2013	2013-13/141
R426-6	Emergency Medical Services Competitive	37398	EXD	03/01/2013	2013-13/133
·= · ·	Grants Program Rules				
	•				

R426-6	Emergency Medical Services Competitive	37408	EMR	03/14/2013	2013-7/59
	Grants Program Rules				
R426-6	Emergency Medical Services Competitive	37410	NEW	05/30/2013	2013-7/36
D426 6	Grants Program Rules	27606	R&R	10/10/2012	2013-13/165
R426-6	Emergency Medical Services Competitive Grants Program Rules	37686	R&R	10/18/2013	2013-13/105
R426-7	Emergency Medical Services Prehospital Data	37687	R&R	10/18/2013	2013-13/168
	System Rules	0.00.		10/10/2010	
R426-8	Emergency Medical Services Per Capita	37688	R&R	10/18/2013	2013-13/176
	Grants Program Rules				
R426-9	Statewide Trauma System Standards	37689	NEW	10/18/2013	2013-13/178
R426-11	General Provisions	37690 37691	REP REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/182 2013-13/184
R426-12	Emergency Medical Services Training and Certification Standards	3/091	REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/104
R426-13	Emergency Medical Services Provider	37692	REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/185
11120 10	Designations	0,002	1121	10/10/2010	2010 10/100
R426-14	Ambulance Service and Paramedic Service	37693	REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/187
	Licensure				
R426-15	Licensed and Designated Provider Operations	37694	REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/191
R426-16	Emergency Medical Services Ambulance Rates	37695	REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/191
	and Charges				
Family Health and Prepare	aradnasa Licensina				
R432-1	General Health Care Facility Rules	37912	5YR	08/12/2013	2013-17/51
R432-2	General Licensing Provisions	37913	5YR	08/12/2013	2013-17/51
R432-3	General Health Care Facility Rules Inspection	37209	AMD	04/24/2013	2013-4/17
	and Enforcement				
R432-3	General Health Care Facility Rules Inspection	37914	5YR	08/12/2013	2013-17/52
	and Enforcement				
R432-4	General Construction	37915	5YR	08/12/2013	2013-17/53
R432-5	Nursing Facility Construction	37916	5YR	08/12/2013	2013-17/53
R432-6	Assisted Living Facility General Construction	37917	5YR	08/12/2013	2013-17/54
R432-16	Hospice Inpatient Facility Construction	37281	5YR	02/11/2013	2013-5/209
R432-31	Life with Dignity Order	37442	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-8/12
R432-35	Background Screening Health Facilities	37441	5YR	03/25/2013	2013-8/55
Family Health and Prepare	aredness, Primary Care and Rural Health				
R434-40	Utah Health Care Workforce Financial	38192	EXD	12/16/2013	2014-1/83
	Assistance Program Rules				
Health Care Financing	Administrative Hearing Presedures	27045	AMD	01/09/2013	2012-23/44
R410-14 R410-14	Administrative Hearing Procedures Administrative Hearing Procedures	37045 37906	AMD AMD	10/08/2013	2012-23/44
K410-14	Administrative Hearing Procedures	37900	AIVID	10/06/2013	2013-17/32
Health Care Financing.	Coverage and Reimbursement Policy				
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	37122	AMD	03/01/2013	2013-2/18
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	37422	AMD	05/29/2013	2013-8/10
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	37715	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/123
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	37905	EMR	08/08/2013	2013-17/41
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	37976	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/64
R414-1-30	Governing Hierarchy	37546	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/142
R414-2A-6	Service Coverage	37898	AMD	10/11/2013	2013-17/34
R414-6	Reduction in Certain Targeted Case Management Services	37391	5YR	03/08/2013	2013-7/65
R414-9	Federally Qualified Health Centers	38160	5YR	12/02/2013	2013-24/45
R414-11	Podiatry Services	37578	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/143
R414-14A-26	Payment for Nursing Facility, ICF/ID, and	37656	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/23
	Freestanding Inpatient Hospice Unit Room and	0.000	,2	0172272010	2010 12/20
	Board				
R414-27	Medicaid Certification of Nursing Care Facilities		5YR	01/09/2013	2013-3/109
R414-29	Client Review/Education and Restriction Policy	37085	AMD	05/16/2013	2012-24/28
R414-29	Client Review/Education and Restriction Policy	37085	CPR	05/16/2013	2013-7/49
R414-42	Telehealth Home Health Services	38014	5YR	09/17/2013	2013-20/50
R414-51	Dental, Orthodontia	37559	5YR	04/30/2013	2013-10/213
R414-51	Dental, Orthodontia	37696 37580	AMD 5YR	08/14/2013	2013-13/128
R414-52 R414-53	Optometry Services Eyeglasses Services	37580 37591	5YR	05/01/2013 05/03/2013	2013-10/214 2013-11/101
117-00	Lycylasses del vides	31331	JIIX	03/03/2013	2010-11/101

R414-55	Medicaid Policy for Hospital Emergency	37807	5YR	06/28/2013	2013-14/106
	Department Copayment Procedures				
R414-58	Children's Organ Transplants	38161	5YR	12/02/2013	2013-24/46
R414-70	Medical Supplies, Durable Medical Equipment,	37528	AMD	07/01/2013	
R414-70		3/320	AIVID	07/01/2013	2013-10/144
D444.00	and Prosthetic Devices	00400	5\/D	10/00/0010	0040 04440
R414-99	Chiropractic Services	38162	5YR	12/02/2013	2013-24/46
R414-301	Medicaid General Provisions	37221	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/52
R414-301	Medicaid General Provisions	37880	AMD	10/01/2013	2013-16/11
R414-302	Eligibility Requirements	37215	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/53
R414-302	Eligibility Requirements	38044	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/10
R414-303	Coverage Groups	37173	EMR	01/07/2013	2013-3/103
R414-303	Coverage Groups	37216	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/53
R414-303	Coverage Groups	37301	AMD	04/17/2013	2013-5/179
R414-303	Coverage Groups	38099	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/76
R414-304		37217	5YR		
	Income and Budgeting			01/23/2013	2013-4/54
R414-304	Income and Budgeting	38100	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/82
R414-305	Resources	37222	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/54
R414-305	Resources	38101	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/96
R414-306	Program Benefits and Date of Eligibility	37174	EMR	01/07/2013	2013-3/105
R414-306	Program Benefits and Date of Eligibility	37218	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/55
R414-306-4	Effective Date of Eligibility	38083	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/106
R414-307	Eligibility for Home and Community-Based	38098	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/107
11111 001	Services Waivers	00000	7 (11)	0110112011	2010 22/10/
R414-308	Application, Eligibility Determinations and	37223	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/55
K414-300		31223	JIK	01/23/2013	2013-4/33
D444.000	Improper Medical Assistance	00007	4440	04/04/0044	0040 00/440
R414-308	Application, Eligibility Determinations and	38097	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/112
	Improper Medical Assistance				
R414-308-4	Verification of Eligibility and Information	37881	AMD	10/01/2013	2013-16/15
	Exchange				
R414-310	Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration	38210	EMR	01/01/2014	Not Printed
	Waiver				
R414-320	Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and	38211	EMR	01/01/2014	Not Printed
	Accountability Demonstration Waiver	002		00	
R414-401-3	Assessment	37576	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/146
R414-506	Hospital Provider Assessments	37577	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/147
R414-508	Requirements for Transfer of Bed Licenses	37665	5YR	05/30/2013	2013-12/53
R414-509	Medicaid Autism Waiver Open Enrollment	37548	EMR	05/01/2013	2013-10/209
	Process				
R414-509	Medicaid Autism Waiver Open Enrollment	37549	AMD	06/28/2013	2013-10/148
	Process				
HERITAGE AND ARTS					
Arts and Museums, Mus	seum Services				
R452-100	Certified Local Museum Designation	38214	5YR	12/31/2013	Not Printed
R452-200	Office Grants Program	37846	EMR	07/15/2013	2013-15/121
11102 200	omos oranto i rogiam	01010	_m	0171072010	2010 10/121
HUMAN RESOURCE N	MANAGEMENT				
HOWAN RESOURCE IN	IANAGEMENT				
A alma imi a tama ti a m					
<u>Administration</u>	D 6 11	07504	4440	07/04/0040	0040 404450
R477-1-1	Definitions	37561	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/150
R477-2	Administration	37562	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/155
R477-4	Filling Positions	37563	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/157
R477-5	Employee Status and Probation	37564	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/159
R477-6	Compensation	37565	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/160
R477-7	Leave	37566	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/163
R477-8	Working Conditions	37567	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/167
R477-9	Employee Conduct	37568	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/170
R477-10-3	Employee Conduct Employee Development and Training	37569	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/170
	Discipline				2013-10/172
R477-11	a a production of the contract	37570	AMD	07/01/2013	
R477-12	Separations	37571	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/175
R477-13	Volunteer Programs	37572	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/177
R477-14	Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace	37573	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/178
R477-15	Workplace Harassment Prevention Policy and	37574	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/180
	Procedure				

HUMAN	SERVICES

HUMAN SERVICES					
Administration					
R495-879	Parental Support for Children in Care	37983	5YR	09/10/2013	2013-19/150
R495-881	Health Insurance Portability and Accountability	37525	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/34
	Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule Implementation	0.020	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	0 10.2010	
	, lot (i iii / t i / i i i i as y i talo i i i pioni sitaton				
Administration, Adminis	trative Services, Licensing				
R501-7	Child Placing Adoption Agencies	37900	AMD	11/27/2013	2013-17/35
	5 1 5				
Aging and Adult Service	<u>es</u>				
R510-104-11	Liquid Meals	37228	AMD	04/15/2013	2013-4/18
R510-105	"Out and About" Homebound Transportation	37277	5YR	02/08/2013	2013-5/210
	Assistance Fund Rules				
R510-401-6	Program Content	38070	NSC	11/06/2013	Not Printed
Child and Family Service					
R512-41	Qualifying Adoptive Families and Adoption	37645	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/24
	Placement				
R512-52	Drug Testing Copayment for Parents of	37527	REP	06/21/2013	2013-10/182
	Children in Child and Family Services Custody				
R512-100	In-Home Services	37501	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/35
R512-200	Child Protective Services, Intake Services	37502	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/35
R512-201	Child Protective Services, Investigation	37503	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/36
	Services				
R512-202	Child Protective Services, General Allegation	37504	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/36
D540.000	Categories	07000	5) (D	05/40/0040	0040 40/55
R512-300	Out-of-Home Services	37639	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/55
R512-301	Out-of-Home Services, Responsibilities	37640	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/55
R512-302	Pertaining to a Parent or Guardian Out-of-Home Services, Responsibilities	37641	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/56
R512-302	Pertaining to an Out-of-Home Caregiver	3/041	SIR	05/16/2013	2013-12/50
R512-302	Out-of-Home Services, Responsibilities	37646	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/27
1312-302	Pertaining to an Out-of-Home Caregiver	37040	AIVID	0112212013	2013-12/21
R512-305	Out-of-Home Services, Transition to Adult	37642	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/56
1.012 000	Services	01012	OTT.	00/10/2010	2010 12/00
R512-309	Out-of-Home Services, Foster Parent	37931	5YR	08/15/2013	2013-17/54
	Reimbursement of Motor Vehicle Insurance	0.00.	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	00/10/2010	
	Coverage for Youth in Foster Care				
R512-500	Kinship Services, Placement and Background	37505	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/37
	Screening				
	•				
Juvenile Justice Service	<u>es</u>				
R547-1	Residential and Nonresidential, Non-Secure	37986	REP	11/27/2013	2013-19/70
	Community Program Standards				
R547-6-3	Administration and Organization	38047	AMD	12/31/2013	2013-21/21
R547-12	Division of Juvenile Justice Services	38059	AMD	12/31/2013	2013-21/22
	Classification of Records				
Recovery Services	D (C D) (1 C C	07000	4440	07/00/00/0	0040 40/00
R527-5-3	Request for Release of Information	37668	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/30
R527-38	Unenforceable Cases	37229	AMD	03/25/2013	2013-4/20
R527-39	Applicant/Recipient Cooperation	37164	5YR	01/02/2013	2013-3/110
R527-56 R527-258	In-kind Support Enforcing Child Support When the Obligor is an	37165 37113	5YR AMD	01/02/2013 02/22/2013	2013-3/110 2013-2/20
N321-230	Ex-Prisoner or in a Treatment Program	3/113	AIVID	02/22/2013	2013-2/20
R527-260	Driver License Suspension for Failure to Pay	37303	5YR	02/14/2013	2013-5/210
11321-200	Support	37303	JIIC	02/14/2010	2010-3/210
R527-301	Non-IV-D Income Withholding	37304	5YR	02/14/2013	2013-5/211
R527-302	Income Withholding Fees	37231	5YR	01/28/2013	2013-4/59
R527-305	High-Volume, Automated Administrative	37168	5YR	01/03/2013	2013-3/111
-=: ***	Enforcement in Interstate Child Support Cases		* * * * *		
R527-430	Administrative Notice of Lien-Levy Procedures	37169	5YR	01/03/2013	2013-3/111
R527-475	State Tax Refund Intercept	37506	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/37
R527-920	Mandatory Disbursement to Obligee Through	37550	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/214
	Electronic Funds Transfer				

Services for People wit	h Disabilities				
R539-1	Eligibility	37110	AMD	02/13/2013	2013-1/2
R539-1	Eligibility	38049	AMD	12/30/2013	2013-1/2
R539-1-3	Definitions	37245	AMD	04/18/2013	2013-4/21
R539-2	Service Coordination	37111	AMD	02/13/2013	2013-1/8
R539-3	Rights and Protections	37163	AMD	05/10/2013	2013-2/21
R539-3	Rights and Protections	37163	CPR	05/10/2013	2013-7/51
R539-4	Behavior Interventions	38093	AMD	12/30/2013	2013-22/132
R539-10	Short-Term Limited Waiting List Services	38094	NEW	12/30/2013	2013-22/134
R539-11	Family Preservation Pilot Program	38095	REP	12/30/2013	2013-22/136
R539-15	Time-Limited Respite Care Program	37918	5YR	08/13/2013	2013-17/55
R539-15	Time-Limited Respite Care Program	37919	REP	10/10/2013	2013-17/36
Substance Abuse and I	Mental Health, State Hospital				
R525-2	Patient Rights	37211	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/56
R525-2	Patient Rights	37967	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
R525-3	Medication Treatment of Patients	37224	5YR	01/24/2013	2013-4/56
R525-3	Medication Treatment of Patients	37968	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
R525-4	Visitors	37210	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/57
R525-4	Visitors	37969	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/69
R525-5	Background Checks	37214	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/57
R525-5	Background Checks	37970	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
	Prohibited Items and Devices			01/23/2013	
R525-6		37212	5YR		2013-4/58
R525-6	Prohibited Items and Devices	37971	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
R525-7	Complaints/Suggestions/Concerns	37213	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/58
R525-7	Complaints/Suggestions/Concerns	37972	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
R525-8	Forensic Mental Health Facility	37973	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
INSURANCE					
Administration					
	Double and a fill the language and America	07545	AND	00/44/0040	0040 0/40
R590-93	Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities	37515	AMD	06/11/2013	2013-9/12
R590-94	Rule Permitting Smoker/Nonsmoker Mortality	37412	5YR	03/15/2013	2013-7/66
	Tables For Use In Determining Minimum				
	Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits				
R590-102	Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule	37018	AMD	01/18/2013	2012-22/131
R590-102-4	General Instructions	37220	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
R590-102-17	Dedicated Fees	37379	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-6/47
R590-142	Continuing Education Rule	37882	AMD	09/23/2013	2013-16/17
R590-154	Unfair Marketing Practices Rule	37421	5YR	03/20/2013	2013-8/63
R590-157	Surplus Lines Insurance Premium Tax and	37171	5YR	01/07/2013	2013-3/112
	Stamping Fee				
R590-160	Administrative Proceedings	38034	5YR	09/30/2013	2013-20/51
R590-160-5	Rules Applicable to All Proceedings	37719	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/193
R590-161	Disability Income Policy Disclosure	38025	5YR	09/27/2013	2013-20/51
R590-162	Actuarial Opinion and Memorandum Rule	38026	5YR	09/27/2013	2013-20/52
R590-164	Uniform Health Billing Rule	37118	AMD	02/25/2013	2013-2/24
R590-171	Surplus Lines Procedures Rule	36846	AMD	01/22/2013	2012-20/74
R590-171	Surplus Lines Procedures Rule	36846	CPR	01/22/2013	2012-24/32
R590-171-3	Definitions	37230	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
R590-171-3		37840	5YR	07/12/2013	
	Bail Bond Surety Business				2013-15/127
R590-218	Permitted Language for Reservation of Discretion Clauses	37176	5YR	01/09/2013	2013-3/113
R590-219	Credit Scoring	37600	5YR	05/07/2013	2013-11/101
R590-222	Life Settlements	37598	5YR	05/07/2013	
					2013-11/102
R590-222-3	Incorporation by Reference	37838	AMD	09/23/2013	2013-15/110
R590-222-3	Incorporation by Reference	38050	NSC	10/30/2013	Not Printed
R590-223	Rule to Recognize the 2001 CSO Mortality Table for Use in Determining Minimum Reserve	37599	5YR	05/07/2013	2013-11/103
	Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits				
R590-226	Submission of Life Insurance Filings	37861	AMD	10/16/2013	2013-16/23
R590-227	Submission of Annuity Filings	37862	AMD	10/16/2013	2013-16/28
R590-243	Commercial Motor Vehicle Insurance Coverage		5YR	01/07/2013	2013-3/113
R590-244	Individual and Agency Licensing Requirements	37883	AMD	09/23/2013	2013-16/31
R590-245	Self-Service Storage Insurance	38038	5YR	10/01/2013	2013-20/52
R590-246	Professional Employer Organization (PEO)	37911	5YR	08/09/2013	2013-20/52
500 2 10	License Application Rule	0.0	J	30/00/2010	_0.000
	- rr				

R590-247	Universal Health Insurance Application Rule	37768	5YR	06/26/2013	2013-14/107
R590-247	Universal Health Insurance Application Rule	37849	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-15/110
R590-248	Mandatory Fraud Reporting Rule	38199	5YR	12/23/2013	Not Printed
R590-249	Secondary Medical Condition Exclusion	38200	5YR	12/23/2013	Not Printed
R590-250	PEO Assurance Organization Designation	37907	5YR	08/09/2013	2013-17/56
R590-251	Preneed Life Insurance Minimum Standards for		5YR	08/09/2013	2013-17/57
1330-231		31 303	JIIX	00/03/2013	2013-11/31
	Determining Reserve Liabilities and				
	Nonforfeiture Values Rule				
R590-267	Personal Injury Protection Relative Value Study	37960	NEW	11/18/2013	2013-18/35
	Rule				
Title and Escrow Comn	niesion				
	Definitions	20117	NCC	10/10/0010	Not Drinted
R592-2-3		38117	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
R592-2-7	Imposition of Penalties	37588	LNR	05/01/2013	2013-11/107
R592-5-3	Definitions	38118	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
R592-6	Unfair Inducements and Marketing Practices in	38119	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
	Obtaining Title Insurance Business				
R592-8	Application Process for an Attorney Exemption	38120	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
11002 0		00120	1100	12/12/2010	140t i illitod
D500.0	for Title Agency Licensing	00404	NOO	10/10/0010	N (D) (
R592-9	Title Insurance Recovery, Education, and	38121	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
	Research Fund Assessment Rule				
R592-10	Title Insurance Regulation Assessment for Title	37841	5YR	07/12/2013	2013-15/128
	Insurance Agencies and Title Insurers				
R592-10	Title Insurance Regulation Assessment for Title	38122	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
K392-10		30122	NSC	12/12/2013	NOL FIIILEU
	Insurance Agencies and Title Insurers				
R592-14-2	Purpose and Scope	38123	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
R592-15	Submission of a Schedule of Minimum	38124	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
	Charges for Escrow Services				
	<b>3</b>				
JUDICIAL CONDUCT (	COMMISSION				
OODIOINE OONDOOT	SCIVIIVIICOTOTY				
Administration					
Administration		0=0.10		0011010010	00101=1110
R595-3	Procedure	37843	AMD	09/18/2013	2013-15/112
JUDICIAL PERFORMA	NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION				
Administration					
R597-1	General Provisions	37383	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-7/37
R597-3	Judicial Performance Evaluations	37382	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-7/38
LABOR COMMISSION					
Adjudication					
R602-4					
	Procedures for Termination of Temporary Total	38115	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/64
	Procedures for Termination of Temporary Total	38115	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/64
	Disability Compensation Pursuant to	38115	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/64
	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5				
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to	38115 38112	5YR 5YR	11/08/2013 11/08/2013	2013-23/64
	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding				
	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under				
	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection				
	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah				
	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D)				
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4)	38112	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/65
	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D)				
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding	38112	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/65
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under	38112	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/65
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection	38112	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/65
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah	38112	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/65
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D)	38112	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/65
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4)  Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4)	38112 38143	5YR NSC	11/08/2013 12/12/2013	2013-23/65 Not Printed
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D)	38112	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/65
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4)  Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4)	38112 38143	5YR NSC	11/08/2013 12/12/2013	2013-23/65 Not Printed
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures Applicable for Approval of Settlement Agreements in Workers'	38112 38143	5YR NSC	11/08/2013 12/12/2013	2013-23/65 Not Printed
R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures Applicable for Approval of	38112 38143	5YR NSC	11/08/2013 12/12/2013	2013-23/65 Not Printed
R602-5 R602-5	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures Applicable for Approval of Settlement Agreements in Workers'	38112 38143	5YR NSC	11/08/2013 12/12/2013	2013-23/65 Not Printed
R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 Administration	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures Applicable for Approval of Settlement Agreements in Workers' Compensation	38112 38143 38108	5YR NSC 5YR	11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013	2013-23/65  Not Printed  2013-23/65
R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 Administration R600-1	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures Applicable for Approval of Settlement Agreements in Workers' Compensation	38112 38143 38108 37492	5YR NSC 5YR	11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013	2013-23/65  Not Printed  2013-23/65  2013-9/38
R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 Administration R600-1 R600-2	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures Applicable for Approval of Settlement Agreements in Workers' Compensation  Declaratory Orders Operations	38112 38143 38108 37492 37621	5YR NSC 5YR	11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013	2013-23/65  Not Printed  2013-23/65
R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 Administration R600-1	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures Applicable for Approval of Settlement Agreements in Workers' Compensation	38112 38143 38108 37492	5YR NSC 5YR	11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013	2013-23/65  Not Printed  2013-23/65  2013-9/38
R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 Administration R600-1 R600-2	Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code Subsection R612-1-10(D) (4) Procedures Applicable for Approval of Settlement Agreements in Workers' Compensation  Declaratory Orders Operations	38112 38143 38108 37492 37621	5YR NSC 5YR AMD	11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013 04/05/2013 07/08/2013	2013-23/65  Not Printed  2013-23/65  2013-9/38 2013-11/33

Dailes and Eleventer Oafe	h.,				
Boiler and Elevator Safe R616-1	ety Coal, Gilsonite, or other Hydrocarbon Mining	37493	5YR	04/05/2013	2013-9/38
1.010-1	Certification	37493	JIIX	04/03/2013	2013-9/30
R616-1	Coal, Gilsonite, or other Hydrocarbon Mining Certification	37520	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
Industrial Accidents					
R612-1	Workers' Compensation Rules - Procedures	37129	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/28
R612-2	Workers' Compensation Rules - Health Care	37130	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/35
	Providers				
R612-3	Workers' Compensation Rules - Self-Insurance	37131	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/43
R612-4	Premium Rates	37132	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/46
R612-5	Employee Leasing Company Workers'	37133	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/46
D040.0	Compensation Insurance Policy Endorsements			00/0=/00/0	0010 0110
R612-6	Notification of Workers' Compensation	37134	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/48
R612-7	Insurance Coverage Impairment Ratings for Industrial Injuries and	37135	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/49
N012-1	Diseases	37 133	NLF	02/23/2013	2013-2/49
R612-8	Procedural Guidelines for the Reemployment	37136	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/50
11012 0	Act	07.100		02/20/2010	2010 2/00
R612-9	Designation of the Initial Assessment of	37137	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/52
	Noncompliance Penalties as an "Informal"				
	Proceeding				
R612-10	HIV, Hepatitis B and C Testing and Reporting	37138	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/53
	for Emergency Medical Services Providers				
R612-11	Prohibition of Direct Payments by Insured	37139	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/54
D040.40	Employer	07440	DED	00/05/0040	0040 0/55
R612-12	Workers' Compensation Coverage Waivers Proceedings to Impose Non-Reporting	37140	REP	02/25/2013 02/25/2013	2013-2/55
R612-13	Penalties Against Employers	37141	REP	02/23/2013	2013-2/57
R612-100	Workers' Compensation Rules - General	37124	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/58
11012 100	Provisions	07.12.		02/20/2010	2010 2/00
R612-200	Workers' Compensation Rules - Filing and	37125	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/62
	Paying Claims				
R612-200-1	Acceptance / Denial of a Claim	37622	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/34
R612-300	Workers' Compensation Rules - Medical Care	37126	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/66
R612-300	Workers' Compensation Rules - Medical Care	38036	R&R	11/22/2013	2013-20/26
R612-400	Workers' Compensation Insurance, Self-	37127	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/76
D040 400 F	Insurance and Waivers	00070	ANAD	40/00/0040	0040 00/440
R612-400-5	Premium Rates for the Uninsured Employers'	38072	AMD	12/23/2013	2013-22/146
R612-500	Fund and the Employers' Reinsurance Fund Procedural Guidelines for the Reemployment	37128	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/79
11012-300	Act	37 120	INLVV	02/23/2013	2013-2/19
	7.00				
LIEUTENANT GOVERN	IOR				
<u>Administration</u>					
R622-1	Adjudicative Proceedings	37910	5YR	08/09/2013	2013-17/57
	_				
NATURAL RESOURCES	S				
Administration					
Administration R634-1	Americans With Disabilities Complaint	37219	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/59
11054-1	Procedure	37213	3110	01/20/2010	2010-4/00
	Troccaro				
Forestry, Fire and State	Lands				
R652-7	Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders	37751	5YR	06/19/2013	2013-14/117
R652-70-2300	Management of Bear Lake Sovereign Lands	37623	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/46
R652-110	Off-Highway Vehicle Designations	37752	5YR	06/19/2013	2013-14/118
Oil Oceand Mining D					
Oil, Gas and Mining Boa R641-100-600		27072	AMD	00/26/2042	2012 16/27
NO <del>4</del> 1- 100-000	Electronic Meetings	37873	AMD	09/26/2013	2013-16/37
Oil, Gas and Mining; Ad	ministration				
R642-200	Applicability	37472	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/39
	11 . 3				

Oil, Gas and Mining; Co		07.470	5) (D	0.4/0.0/0.4.0	0040.0/00
R645-101	Restrictions on State Employees	37473	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/39
R645-102	Exemption for Coal Extraction Incident to	37466	5YR	04/01/2013	2013-8/64
	Government-Financed Highway or Other				
R645-104	Construction Protection of Employees	37474	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/40
R645-401	Inspection and Enforcement: Civil Penalties	37475	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/40
11045-401	inspection and Emorcement. Civil i enaities	37473	3110	04/02/2013	2013-9/40
Oil, Gas and Mining; No	on-Coal				
R647-1	Minerals Regulatory Program	37467	5YR	04/01/2013	2013-8/65
R647-2	Exploration	37468	5YR	04/01/2013	2013-8/65
R647-3	Small Mining Operations	37469	5YR	04/01/2013	2013-8/66
R647-4	Large Mining Operations	37470	5YR	04/01/2013	2013-8/66
R647-5	Administrative Procedures	37471	5YR	04/01/2013	2013-8/67
R647-6	Inspection and Enforcement: Division Authority	37476	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/41
D0.17.7	and Procedures	07477	5) (D	0.4/0.0/0.4.0	0040 0440
R647-7	Inspection and Enforcement: Civil Penalties	37477	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/42
R647-8	Inspection and Enforcement: Individual Civil	37478	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/42
	Penalties				
Oil, Gas and Mining; Oi	l and Gas				
R649-1-1	Definitions	37444	NSC	04/15/2013	Not Printed
R649-3-38	Surface Owner Protection Act Provisions	36992	AMD	01/23/2013	2012-22/140
R649-6	Gas Processing and Waste Crude Oil	37479	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/43
	Treatment				
R649-9	Waste Management and Disposal	37545	R&R	07/01/2013	2013-10/183
R649-9-8	Bonding of Disposal Facilities	37826	NSC	07/26/2013	Not Printed
R649-9-10	Construction and Inspection Requirements for	37825	NSC	07/26/2013	Not Printed
	Disposal Facilities				
Danks and Danastian					
Parks and Recreation	Decidation Material Mankeys	07004	AMD	07/00/0040	2042 44/20
R651-204 R651-214	Regulating Waterway Markers Temporary Registration	37601 37602	AMD AMD	07/08/2013 07/08/2013	2013-11/36 2013-11/37
R651-216-8	Use of Non-Navigational Lights	37602	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/37
R651-224	Towed Devices	37242	AMD	04/12/2013	2013-1//33
R651-407	Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council	37519	5YR	04/12/2013	2013-9/43
R651-408	Off-Highway Vehicle Education Curriculum	36856	REP	01/15/2013	2012-20/77
	Standards				
R651-601	Definitions as Used in These Rules	37762	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/107
R651-602	Aircraft and Powerless Flight	37764	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/108
R651-603	Animals	37765	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/108
R651-604	Audio Devices	37766	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/109
R651-605	Begging and Soliciting	37767	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/109
R651-606	Camping	37771	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/110
R651-607 R651-608	Disorderly Conduct	37772	5YR 5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/110
R651-609	Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks	37776 37790	5YR	06/27/2013 06/27/2013	2013-14/111 2013-14/111
R651-610	Expulsion	37791	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/112
R651-611	Fee Schedule	37625	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/40
R651-613	Fires	37792	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/112
R651-614	Fishing, Hunting and Trapping	37793	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/113
R651-614	Fishing, Hunting and Trapping	37585	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/45
R651-615	Motor Vehicle Use	37794	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/113
R651-616	Organized Sports	37798	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/114
R651-617	Permit Violation	37800	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/114
R651-618	Picnicking	37801	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/115
R651-619	Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or	37802	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/115
D651 620	Controlled Substances Protection of Resources Park System Property	37902	5VD	06/27/2012	2012 14/116
R651-620	Protection of Resources Park System Property	37803	5YR 5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/116
R651-621 R651-622	Reports of Injury or Damage Rock Climbing	37804 37813	5YR 5YR	06/27/2013 07/02/2013	2013-14/116 2013-15/128
R651-623	Sale or Distribution of Printed Material	37814	5YR	07/02/2013	2013-15/129
R651-624	Sanitation	37815	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/129
R651-625	Shirts and Shoes	37816	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/130
R651-626	Skating, Skateboards and Motorized	37817	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/130
	Transportation Devices				
R651-627	Swimming	37818	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/131

R651-628	Trails and Walks	37819	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/131
R651-629	Unattended Property	37820	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/132
R651-630	Unsupervised Children	37761	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/117
R651-631	Winter Sports	37821	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/132
R651-632	Enforcement	37822	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/133
R651-633	Special Closures or Restrictions	37205	AMD	03/14/2013	2013-3/100
R651-633	Special Closures or Restrictions	37823	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/133
R651-634	Nonresident OHV User Permits and Fees	38085	AMD	12/26/2013	2013-22/147
11001 004	Nonecoldent of the occinication and reco	00000	/ (IVID	12/20/2010	2010 22/14/
Water Rights					
	Mana Cubmitted to the Division of Water Dights	27200	CVD	00/07/0040	2042 7/00
R655-5	Maps Submitted to the Division of Water Rights		5YR	03/07/2013	2013-7/66
R655-7	Administrative Procedures for Notifying the	37119	REP	03/07/2013	2013-2/81
	State Engineer of Sewage Effluent Use or				
	Change in the Point of Discharge for Sewage				
	Effluent				
Wildlife Resources					
R657-3	Collection, Importation, Transportation, and	37384	5YR	03/05/2013	2013-7/67
11007 0	Possession of Animals	07001	0111	00/00/2010	2010 1701
R657-9		27002	AMD	11/07/2012	2012 10/00
	Taking Waterfowl, Common Snipe and Coot	37982	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/88
R657-10	Taking Cougar	37978	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/90
R657-11	Taking Furbearers	37977	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/91
R657-12	Hunting and Fishing Accommodations for	37225	AMD	04/23/2013	2013-4/24
	People with Disabilities				
R657-13	Taking Fish and Crayfish	37069	AMD	01/22/2013	2012-24/29
R657-19	Taking Nongame Mammals	37893	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/58
R657-20	Falconry	37233	AMD	04/23/2013	2013-4/26
R657-20	Falconry	37534	NSC	05/17/2013	Not Printed
R657-34	Procedures for Confirmation of Ordinances on	37592	5YR	05/06/2013	2013-11/103
R057-34		3/392	SIK	05/06/2013	2013-11/103
50 0-	Hunting Closures			00/0=/00/0	0010 1111
R657-37	Cooperative Wildlife Management Units for Big	37097	AMD	02/07/2013	2013-1/11
	Game or Turkey				
R657-37	Cooperative Wildlife Management Units for Big	37593	5YR	05/06/2013	2013-11/104
	Game or Turkey				
R657-42	Fees, Exchanges, Surrenders, Refunds and	37594	5YR	05/06/2013	2013-11/104
1.007 12	Reallocation of Wildlife Documents	07001	0111	00/00/2010	2010 11/101
R657-44	Big Game Depredation	37643	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/31
R657-45	Wildlife License, Permit, and Certificate of	37595	5YR	05/06/2013	2013-11/105
	Registration Forms				
R657-52	Commercial Harvesting of Brine Shrimp and	37980	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/93
	Brine Shrimp Eggs				
R657-53	Amphibian and Reptile Collection, Importation,	37667	5YR	05/30/2013	2013-12/57
	Transportation and Possession				
R657-57	Division Variance Rule	37894	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/58
R657-58	Fishing Contests and Clinics	37203	5YR	01/15/2013	2013-3/114
R657-59	Private Fish Ponds	37895	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/59
R657-60	Aquatic Invasive Species Interdiction	37896	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/59
R657-60	Aquatic Invasive Species Interdiction	37981	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/96
R657-61	Valuation of Real Property Interests for	38148	5YR	11/18/2013	2013-24/47
	Purposes of Acquisition or Disposal				
R657-64	Predator Control Incentives	37609	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/48
R657-65	Urban Deer Control	37716	NEW	08/08/2013	2013-13/195
R657-66	Military Installation Permit Program	37979	NEW	11/07/2013	2013-19/98
PARDONS (BOARD O	E)				
I AINDONS (BOAIND O	1)				
A dustinistantism					
Administration					
R671-312	Commutation Hearings for Death Penalty	37341	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/212
	Cases				
R671-312	Commutation Hearings for Death Penalty	37438	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/15
	Cases				
R671-312A	Commutation Procedures Applicable to	37439	NEW	05/22/2013	2013-8/18
·	Persons Sentenced to Death Before April 26,				· <del>-</del>
	1992				
D671_312P	Commutation Procedures Applicable to	37440	NEW	05/22/2013	2013-8/20
R671-312B		3/440	INLVV	05/22/2013	2013-0/20
	Persons Sentenced to Death After April 26,				
	1992				

R671-315	Pardons	37455	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/23
R671-509	Parole Progress / Violation Reports	37342	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/212
R671-509	Parole Progress / Violation Reports	37456	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/25
R671-510	Evidence for Issuance of Warrants	37343	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/212
R671-510	Evidence for Issuance of Warrants	37457	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/26
R671-512	Execution of the Warrant	37344	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/213
R671-512	Execution of the Warrant	37458	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/27
R671-512			5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/214
R071-313	Expedited Determination on Parolee Challenge	37340	SIK	02/13/2013	2013-3/214
D671 F12	to Probable Cause	27450	AMD	05/00/0040	2012 0/20
R671-513	Expedited Determination of Parolee Challenge	37459	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/28
D074 544	to Probable Cause	07047	E)/D	00/45/0040	0040 5/044
R671-514	Waiver and Pleas of Guilt	37347	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/214
R671-514	Waiver and Pleas of Guilt	37460	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/29
R671-515	Timeliness of Parole Revocation Hearings	37348	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/215
R671-515	Timeliness of Parole Revocation Hearings	37461	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/31
R671-516	Parole Revocation Hearings	37349	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/215
R671-516	Parole Revocation Hearings	37462	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/32
R671-517	Evidentiary Hearings and Proceedings	37350	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/216
R671-517	Evidentiary Hearings and Proceedings	37463	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/33
R671-518	Conduct of Proceedings When a Criminal	37351	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/216
	Charge Results in Conviction				
R671-519	Proceedings When Criminal Charges Result in	37352	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/217
	Acquittal				
R671-519	Proceedings When Criminal Charges Result in	37464	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/35
	Acquittal				
R671-520	Treatment of Confidential Testimony	37353	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/217
R671-520	Treatment of Confidential Testimony	37465	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/36
R671-522	Continuances Due to Pending Criminal	37354	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/218
1107 1 022	Charges	07004	OTIC	02/10/2010	2010 0/210
	onal goo				
PROFESSIONAL PRAC	CTICES ADVISORY COMMISSION				
11101 2001010101211010	THOSE TRANSPORT COMMISSION				
Administration					
R686-100	Professional Practices Advisory Commission,	37243	5YR	02/01/2013	2013-4/60
1000-100		01270	3110	02/01/2013	2010-4/00
	Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings				
D686_100	Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Professional Practices Advisory Commission	38008	D&D	11/07/2013	2013-10/101
R686-100	Professional Practices Advisory Commission,	38008	R&R	11/07/2013	2013-19/101
	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings				
R686-100-1	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions	38127	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
R686-100-1 R686-101	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses	38127 37637	NSC 5YR	12/12/2013 05/16/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57
R686-100-1 R686-101 R686-101 (Changed to	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions	38127	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
R686-100-1 R686-101 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104)	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses	38127 37637 37674	NSC 5YR AMD	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33
R686-100-1 R686-101 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports	38127 37637 37674 38009	NSC 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports	38127 37637 37674 38009	NSC 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105)	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-105	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses  Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105)	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses  Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-105	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses  Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-105	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses  Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102 R686-103	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102 R686-103	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102 R686-103	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-104) R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102 R686-103	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-101 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102 R686-103 R686-103 PUBLIC SAFETY	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-101 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102 R686-103 R686-103 PUBLIC SAFETY	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102 R686-103 R686-103 R686-104 (Changed to R686-103) PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses  Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010 38011 37863	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW AMD	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127 Not Printed
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-104) R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102 R686-103  R686-104 (Changed to R686-103)  PUBLIC SAFETY  Criminal Investigations R722-300	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses  Drug Related Offenses  Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Regulation of Bail Bond Recovery and	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010 38011 37863	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW AMD	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 09/10/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127 Not Printed
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-104) R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102 R686-103  R686-104 (Changed to R686-103)  PUBLIC SAFETY  Criminal Investigations R722-300	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses  UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses  Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010 38011 37863	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW AMD	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 09/10/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127 Not Printed
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-104) R686-102 R686-102 R686-105) R686-102 R686-103  R686-104 (Changed to R686-103)  PUBLIC SAFETY  Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-310 R722-320	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Regulation of Bail Bond Recovery and Enforcement Agents Undercover Identification	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010 38011 37863	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW AMD NSC	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 09/10/2013 07/08/2013 07/08/2013 07/08/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/124 2013-19/127 Not Printed 2013-11/50 2013-11/55
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-104) R686-102 R686-102 R686-105) R686-102 R686-103  R686-104 (Changed to R686-103)  PUBLIC SAFETY  Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-310  R722-320 R722-320 R722-320	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Regulation of Bail Bond Recovery and Enforcement Agents Undercover Identification Undercover Identification	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010 38011 37863 37606 37605 37226 37227	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW AMD NSC	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 09/10/2013 07/08/2013 07/08/2013 01/24/2013 02/15/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/127 Not Printed 2013-11/55 2013-4/61 Not Printed
R686-100-1 R686-101 R686-101 R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 R686-102 R686-102 R686-103  R686-103  R686-104 (Changed to R686-103)  PUBLIC SAFETY  Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-310  R722-320 R722-320 R722-330	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses  Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010 38011 37863 37863 37606 37605 37226 37227 37604	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW AMD NSC	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 09/10/2013 07/08/2013 07/08/2013 01/24/2013 02/15/2013 07/08/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/127 Not Printed 2013-11/55 2013-4/61 Not Printed 2013-11/58
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-103  R686-103  R686-104 (Changed to R686-103)  PUBLIC SAFETY  Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-310  R722-320 R722-320 R722-330 R722-330 R722-340	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses  Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010 38011 37863 37863 37863 37226 37227 37604 37532	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW AMD NSC	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 09/10/2013 07/08/2013 07/08/2013 01/24/2013 02/15/2013 07/08/2013 04/22/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/127 Not Printed 2013-11/55 2013-4/61 Not Printed 2013-11/58 2013-10/215
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 (Changed to R686-102) R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-102 R686-103  R686-104 (Changed to R686-103)  PUBLIC SAFETY  Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-310  R722-320 R722-320 R722-330 R722-340 R722-340 (Changed to	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses  Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010 38011 37863 37863 37606 37605 37226 37227 37604	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW AMD NSC	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 09/10/2013 07/08/2013 07/08/2013 01/24/2013 02/15/2013 07/08/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/127 Not Printed 2013-11/55 2013-4/61 Not Printed 2013-11/58
R686-100-1 R686-101 (Changed to R686-104) R686-101 R686-101 R686-102 R686-102 (Changed to R686-105) R686-103  R686-103  R686-104 (Changed to R686-103)  PUBLIC SAFETY  Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-310  R722-320 R722-320 R722-330 R722-330 R722-340	Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Rules of Procedure: Complaints and Hearings Definitions Alcohol Related Offenses Alcohol Related Offenses UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports Drug Related Offenses Drug Related Offenses  Request for Licensure Reinstatement and Reinstatement Procedures Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission Review of License Due to Background Check Offenses	38127 37637 37674 38009 37638 37675 38010 38011 37863 37863 37863 37226 37227 37604 37532	NSC 5YR AMD NEW 5YR AMD NEW AMD NSC	12/12/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 05/16/2013 09/10/2013 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 09/10/2013 07/08/2013 07/08/2013 01/24/2013 02/15/2013 07/08/2013 04/22/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57 2013-12/33 2013-19/117 2013-12/58 2013-12/34 2013-19/127 Not Printed 2013-11/55 2013-4/61 Not Printed 2013-11/58 2013-10/215

R722-360	Certificate of Removal from the Sex Offender	37232	NEW	03/25/2013	2013-4/46
	and Kidnap Offender Registry				
R722-900	Review and Challenge of Criminal Record	37514	5YR	04/10/2013	2013-9/44
R722-900	Review and Challenge of Criminal Record	37769	R&R	08/21/2013	2013-14/81
<u>Driver License</u>					
R708-10	Classified License System	37933	R&R	10/22/2013	2013-18/36
R708-21	Third Party Testing	37614	EMR	05/14/2013	2013-11/89
R708-21	Third-Party Testing	37717	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/198
R708-30	Motorcycle Rider Training Schools	37613	5YR	05/13/2013	2013-11/105
R708-32	Uninsured Motorist Database	37554	R&R	06/30/2013	2013-10/192
R708-33	Electric Assisted Bicycle Headgear	37612	REP	07/08/2013	2013-11/49
R708-43	YES or NO Notification	38022	R&R	11/21/2013	2013-20/44
R708-45	Renewal or Duplicate License for a Utah	37657	EMR	05/23/2013	2013-12/45
R708-45	Resident Temporarily Residing Out of State Renewal or Duplicate License for a Utah	37718	R&R	08/08/2013	2013-13/202
R706-45	Resident Temporarily Residing Out of State	3//10	Rak	00/00/2013	2013-13/202
R708-49	Temporary Identification Card	37555	NEW	06/30/2013	2013-10/194
R708-49	Temporary Identification Card	38037	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
1700-49	remporary identification dard	30037	NOC	10/00/2013	Not Fillited
Fire Marshal					
R710-5	Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Inspecting and	37443	5YR	03/25/2013	2013-8/67
11.100	Testing	07.110	0111	00/20/2010	2010 0/01
R710-12	Hazardous Materials Training and Certification	37390	5YR	03/08/2013	2013-7/67
R710-13	Reduced Cigarette Ignition Propensity and	38131	5YR	11/13/2013	2013-23/66
	Firefighter Protection Act				
	•				
Homeland Security					
R704-1	Search and Rescue Financial Assistance	37170	NSC	01/23/2013	Not Printed
	Program				
R704-2	Statewide Mutual Aid Act Activation	37117	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/83
Peace Officer Standard					
R728-501	Career Development Courses	37805	5YR	06/28/2013	2013-14/118
R728-503	Utah Minimum Standards for All Emergency	38128	5YR	11/12/2013	2013-23/66
	Pursuit Policies to be Adopted by Public				
	Agencies that Operate Authorized Emergency Pursuit Vehicles				
	Pursuit veriicles				
PUBLIC SERVICE CO	MMISSION				
PUBLIC SERVICE CO	MMISSION				
	MMISSION				
Administration		37757	5YR	06/24/2013	2013-14/119
	MMISSION  Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally	37757	5YR	06/24/2013	2013-14/119
Administration	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated	37757 37508	5YR AMD	06/24/2013 11/01/2013	2013-14/119 2013-9/18
Administration R746-110	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally				
Administration R746-110	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric,				
Administration R746-110 R746-200	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities	37508 37508	AMD	11/01/2013	2013-9/18
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service	37508 37508 37932	AMD CPR NSC	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric	37508 37508	AMD CPR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities	37508 37508 37932 37759	AMD CPR NSC 5YR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760	AMD CPR NSC 5YR 5YR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240 R746-313	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116	AMD CPR NSC 5YR 5YR AMD	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 02/21/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240 R746-313 R746-320	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041	AMD CPR NSC 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 02/21/2013 01/07/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240 R746-313	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116	AMD CPR NSC 5YR 5YR AMD	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 02/21/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385	AMD CPR NSC 5YR  SYR AMD AMD 5YR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 02/21/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385 37451	AMD CPR NSC 5YR  5YR AMD AMD 5YR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 02/21/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68 2013-8/68
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385	AMD CPR NSC 5YR  SYR AMD AMD 5YR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 02/21/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330 R746-332 R746-332	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385 37451 37758	AMD CPR NSC 5YR  5YR AMD AMD 5YR  5YR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013 03/28/2013 06/24/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68 2013-8/68 2013-14/120
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-210 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330 R746-330 R746-330 R746-340 R746-3415	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations Surcharge	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385 37451 37758	AMD CPR NSC 5YR  5YR AMD AMD 5YR  5YR  5YR AMD	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013 03/28/2013 06/24/2013 07/01/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68 2013-8/68 2013-14/120 2013-8/37
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330 R746-332 R746-332	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations Surcharge Filing Requirements for Telephone	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385 37451 37758	AMD CPR NSC 5YR  5YR AMD AMD 5YR  5YR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013 03/28/2013 06/24/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68 2013-8/68 2013-14/120
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-210 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330 R746-330 R746-330 R746-340 R746-3415	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations Surcharge Filing Requirements for Telephone Corporations with Less than 5,000 Access Line	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385 37451 37758	AMD CPR NSC 5YR  5YR AMD AMD 5YR  5YR  5YR AMD	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013 03/28/2013 06/24/2013 07/01/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68 2013-8/68 2013-14/120 2013-8/37
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330 R746-330 R746-340 R746-344	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations Surcharge Filing Requirements for Telephone Corporations with Less than 5,000 Access Line Subscribers	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385 37451 37758 37449 37869	AMD CPR NSC 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 02/21/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013 03/28/2013 06/24/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/31/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68 2013-8/68 2013-14/120 2013-8/37 2013-16/67
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-210 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330 R746-330 R746-330 R746-340 R746-3415	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations Surcharge Filing Requirements for Telephone Corporations with Less than 5,000 Access Line Subscribers Pole Attachments	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385 37451 37758 37449 37869	AMD CPR NSC 5YR  5YR AMD AMD 5YR  5YR  5YR AMD	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013 03/28/2013 06/24/2013 07/01/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68 2013-8/68 2013-14/120 2013-8/37
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-240 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330 R746-330 R746-340 R746-344 R746-344	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations Surcharge Filing Requirements for Telephone Corporations with Less than 5,000 Access Line Subscribers	37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385 37451 37758 37449 37869	AMD CPR NSC 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013 03/28/2013 06/24/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/31/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68 2013-8/68 2013-14/120 2013-8/37 2013-16/67
Administration R746-110 R746-200 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-210 R746-210 R746-313 R746-320 R746-330 R746-332 R746-340 R746-344 R746-344	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated Informally Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric, Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities Termination of Service Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities Telecommunication Service Rules Electric Service Reliability Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations Surcharge Filing Requirements for Telephone Corporations with Less than 5,000 Access Line Subscribers Pole Attachments Extended Area Service (EAS)	37508 37508 37508 37932 37759 37760 37116 37041 37385 37451 37758 37449 37869	AMD CPR NSC 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013 03/28/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/31/2013 07/31/2013 03/05/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-2/87 2012-23/48 2013-7/68 2013-8/68 2013-14/120 2013-8/37 2013-16/67 2013-16/67 2013-7/68

•					
R746-365	Intercarrier Service Quality	38207	5YR	12/30/2013	Not Printed
R746-402	Rules Governing Reports of Accidents by	37452	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/68
R746-404	Electric, Gas, Telephone, and Water Utilities Regulation of Promotional Programs of Electric	37872	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/68
11140 404	and Gas Public Utilities	0/0/2	OTIC	0170172010	2010 10/00
R746-405	Filing of Tariffs for Gas, Electric, Telephone,	37450	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/69
R746-405	and Water Utilities Filing of Tariffs for Gas, Electric, Telephone,	37447	AMD	06/20/2013	2013-8/38
K740-405	and Water Utilities	3/44/	AIVID	00/20/2013	2013-0/30
R746-405-2	Format and Construction of Tariffs	37908	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-17/37
R746-406	Advertising by Electric and Gas Utilities	37871	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/68
R746-500	Americans with Disabilities Act Complaint Procedure	37868	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/69
R746-600	Postretirement Benefits other than Pensions	37985	5YR	09/11/2013	2013-19/151
DECENTO (DO ADD O	<b>-</b> \				
REGENTS (BOARD O	F)				
Administration					
R765-136	Language Proficiency in the Utah System of	37551	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/216
D705 054	Higher Education Secure Area Hearing Rooms	37552	CVD	04/00/0040	2042 40/240
R765-254 R765-555	Policy on Colleges and Universities Providing	37553	5YR 5YR	04/29/2013 04/29/2013	2013-10/216 2013-10/217
11.00 000	Facilities, Goods and Services in Competition	0.000	0111	0 1/20/2010	2010 10/21/
D705 004	with Private Enterprise	07500	4445	07/00/0040	0040 44/04
R765-604 R765-605	New Century Scholarship Utah Centennial Opportunity Program for	37586 37539	AMD 5YR	07/08/2013 04/24/2013	2013-11/61 2013-10/217
11700-000	Education	37333	3110	04/24/2010	2010-10/21/
R765-605	Utah Centennial Opportunity Program for	37547	AMD	06/24/2013	2013-10/195
R765-606	Education Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance	37540	5YR	04/24/2013	2013-10/218
1705-000	Partnership Program	37340	JIK	04/24/2013	2013-10/210
R765-609	Regents' Scholarship	37587	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/65
University of Liteb. Adm	sinistration				
University of Utah, Adm R805-1	Operating Regulations for Bicycles,	37407	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/69
	Skateboards and Scooters				
R805-1	Operating Regulations for Bicycles,	37770	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/85
R805-2	Skateboards and Scooters Government Records Access and Management	37824	5YR	07/08/2013	2013-15/134
. 1000 =	Act Procedures	0.02.	•	0170072010	
Habitanik at Habi					
University of Utah, Con R810-1-8	University Vehicle Parking	37096	AMD	03/21/2013	2013-1/12
R810-1-14	Living In A Motor Vehicle On Campus	37098	AMD	03/21/2013	2013-1/13
R810-2-1	Parking Meters	37092	AMD	03/21/2013	2013-1/14
R810-12	Bicycles, Skateboards and Other Toy Vehicles	37387	EXD	03/07/2013	2013-7/71
University of Utah Mus	seum of Natural History (Utah)				
R807-1	Curation of Collections from State Lands	38212	EXT	12/31/2013	Not Printed
0011001 AND INOTIT	UTIONAL TRUCT LANDS				
SCHOOL AND INSTITU	UTIONAL TRUST LANDS				
Administration					
R850-5-200	Payments	37934	AMD	10/22/2013	2013-18/38
R850-61	Native American Grave Protection and	38138	5YR	11/13/2013	2013-23/68
R850-110	Repatriation Motor Vehicle Travel Designations	38181	5YR	12/16/2013	2014-1/81
	moter vende naver z eeighalene		•	,	
SCIENCE TECHNOLO	GY AND RESEARCH GOVERNING AUTH.				
Administration					
R856-1	Formation and Funding of Utah Science	37963	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
	Technology and Research Innovation Teams				
R856-2	Distribution of Utah Science Technology and Research Commercialization Revenues	37964	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
	ACSCALCT COMMERCIALIZATION NEVERIUES				

TAX	COM	<b>JISS</b>	ION
-----	-----	-------------	-----

Administration R861-1A-9	State Board of Equalization Procedures Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-	38016	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
R861-1A-12	212, 59-2-1004, and 59-2-1006 Policies and Procedures Regarding Public Disclosure Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.	36991	AMD	01/10/2013	2012-22/144
R861-1A-26	Sections 41-3-209, 59-1-210, 59-1-403, and 59-1-405 Procedures for Formal Adjudicative Proceedings Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-1-501 and 63G-4-204 through	37104	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/15
R861-1A-29	63G-4-209 Decisions, Orders, and Reconsideration Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-1-205	37935	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/40
R861-1A-37	and 63G-4-302 Provisions Relating to Disclosure of Commercial Information Pursuant to Utah	37106	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/17
R861-1A-46	Code Ann. Section 59-1-404 Procedures for Purchaser Refund Requests Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-1- 1410 and 59-12-110	37107	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/18
Auditing R865-9I-13	Pass-Through Entity Withholding Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-10-116, 59-10-	37108	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/20
R865-9I-46	117, 59-10-118, 59-10-1403.2, and 59-10-1405 Medical Savings Account Administration Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 31A-32a- 106, 59-10-114, and 59-10-1021	37178	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
Motor Vehicle Enforcem R877-23V-21	Automated License Plate Recognition System Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 41-3-105	37699	AMD	08/22/2013	2013-13/205
Property Tax R884-24P-29	Taxable Household Furnishings Pursuant to	38057	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/23
R884-24P-33	Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-1113 2013 Personal Property Valuation Guides and Schedules Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section	37936	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/41
R884-24P-53	59-2-301 2013 Valuation Guides for Valuation of Land Subject to the Farmland Assessment Act	38058	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/24
R884-24P-67	Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-515 Information Required for Valuation of Low- Income Housing Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-102 and 59-2-301.3	37109	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/22
TRANSPORTATION					
Administration R907-1-6	Administrative Procedures for Motor Carrier	38055	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/29
R907-64	Actions Longitudinal and Wireless Access to Interstate Highway Rights-of-Way for Installation of	37094	R&R	02/07/2013	2013-1/23
R907-64	Telecommunications Facilities Longitudinal and Wireless Access to Interstate System Rights-of-Way for Installation of	37951	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/64
R907-65	Telecommunication Facilities Compensation Schedule for Longitudinal Access to Interstate Highway Rights-of-Way for	37952	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/64
R907-66-5 R907-67	Installation of Telecommunications Facilities Small Purchase Cap Debarment of Contractors from Work on Department Projects Reasons	38035 37953	NSC 5YR	10/07/2013 09/03/2013	Not Printed 2013-18/65

Motor Carrier					
R909-1	Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers	37996	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/129
R909-1-8	Form MCSA-1 Update Required	38137	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
R909-19	Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations -	37844	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-15/115
	Tow Truck Requirements for Equipment,				
	Operation and Certification				
R909-19-7	Towing Notice Requirements	37624	EMR	05/14/2013	2013-11/93
R909-75	Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers	37875	AMD	09/23/2013	2013-16/38
	Transporting Hazardous Materials and/or				
	Hazardous Wastes				
On anationa Maintanana					
Operations, Maintenand R918-4		37874	5YR	08/01/2013	2013-16/70
R910-4	Using Volunteer Groups and Third Party Contractors for the Adopt-a-Highway and	3/0/4	SIK	06/01/2013	2013-10//0
	Sponsor-a-Highway Litter Pickup Programs				
	oponior a riigilway Elitor riokap riogiamo				
Preconstruction					
R930-1	Installation of New Mailboxes and Correction of	38053	REP	12/09/2013	2013-21/37
	Nonconforming Mailboxes				
R930-6	Manual of Accommodation of Utility Facilities	38052	R&R	12/09/2013	2013-21/38
	and the Control and Protection of State				
	Highway Rights-of-Way				
R930-7-5	Application	37957	NSC	09/13/2013	Not Printed
R930-7-13	Deviations	37995	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/132
Preconstruction, Right-	of May Acquisition				
R933-3	Relocation or Modification of Existing	38054	REP	12/09/2013	2013-21/63
11900-0	Authorized Access Openings or Granting New	30034	IXLI	12/03/2013	2013-21/03
	Access Openings on Limited Access Highways				
Program Development					
R926-10	Tollway Development Agreements	37954	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/65
R926-11	Clean Fuel Vehicle Decal Program	38056	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/30
R926-11	Clean Fuel Vehicle Decal Program	38194	5YR	12/18/2013	Not Printed
R926-14	Utah Scenic Byway Program Administration;	38051	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/32
	Scenic Byways Designation, De-designation,				
	and Segmentation Processes				
TRANSPORTATION CO	MMISSION				
TIVANOI OIVIATION CO	SIMIMISSION				
Administration					
R940-2	Approval of Tollway Development Agreements	37955	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/66
R940-3	Procedures for Transportation Infrastructure	38195	5YR	12/18/2013	Not Printed
	Loan Fund Assistance				
R940-4	Airports of Regional Significance	37956	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/66
	.=0				
WORKFORCE SERVIC	ES				
Employment Davidonm	ont				
Employment Developm R986-100-117	Disqualification For Fraud (Intentional Program	37644	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-12/36
11300-100-117	Violations or IPVs)	37044	AIVID	09/10/2013	2013-12/30
R986-100-118a	Improper Access of Public Assistance Benefits	37541	AMD	06/27/2013	2013-10/200
R986-200	Family Employment Program	37991	AMD	11/14/2013	2013-19/133
R986-400	General Assistance	37947	AMD	11/01/2013	2013-18/49
R986-600	Workforce Investment Act	37878	AMD	10/07/2013	2013-16/40
R986-700-710	Income Limits for ES CC	37025	AMD	01/02/2013	2012-22/146
R986-900-902	Options and Waivers	37067	AMD	01/08/2013	2012-23/50
	5				
Housing and Communit		07540	AMD	07/04/0646	0040 40/004
R990-101	Qualified Emergency Food Agencies Fund	37542	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/201
	(QEFAF)				
Unemployment Insuran	CO.				
R994-201	ce Definition of Terms in Employment Security Act	37518	5YR	04/11/2013	2013-9/44
R994-202	Employing Units	37543	5YR	04/11/2013	2013-9/44
R994-208	Wages	37544	5YR	04/25/2013	2013-10/210
R994-305	Collection of Contributions	37066	AMD	01/08/2013	2012-23/52

R994-305-1201	Offer in Compromise	37023	AMD	01/02/2013	2012-22/147
R994-306	Charging Benefit Costs to Employers	37652	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/58
R994-307	Social Costs Relief of Charges	37651	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/59
R994-315	Centralized New Hire Registry Reporting	37650	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/59
R994-403	Claim for Benefits	37647	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/60
R994-403	Claim for Benefits	37517	AMD	06/12/2013	2013-9/23
R994-403-108b	Deferral of Work Registration and Work Search	37877	AMD	09/25/2013	2013-16/50
R994-403-115c	Period of Ineligibility	37671	AMD	08/01/2013	2013-12/38
R994-405	Ineligibility for Benefits	37648	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/60
R994-406	Fraud, Fault and Nonfault Overpayments	37024	AMD	01/02/2013	2012-22/148
R994-406-301	Claimant Fault	37238	AMD	04/02/2013	2013-4/48
R994-406-403	Fraud Disqualification and Penalty	37516	AMD	06/12/2013	2013-9/26
R994-508	Appeal Procedures	37649	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/61
R994-508-102	Time Limits for Filing an Appeal from an Initial	37670	AMD	08/01/2013	2013-12/39
	Department Determination				
R994-508-307	Withdrawal of Appeal to the Board	37876	AMD	09/25/2013	2013-16/51

## **RULES INDEX - BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)**

## **ABBREVIATIONS**

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule)

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule

EXD = Expired Rule

LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization

NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule)

NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change

R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)

EXP = Expedited Rule REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule)

EXT = Five-Year Review Extension 5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and GEX = Governor's Extension Statement of Continuation

**KEYWORD** FILE CODE **ACTION EFFECTIVE BULLETIN AGENCY** NUMBER REFERENCE DATE ISSUE/PAGE 401 Certification R317-15 08/19/2013 2013-6/44 **Environmental Quality, Water Quality** 37362 NEW 37362 R317-15 **CPR** 08/19/2013 2013-14/101 access 37732 R309-545 NSC 07/09/2013 Not Printed **Environmental Quality, Drinking Water** access control Transportation, Preconstruction 38052 R930-6 R&R 12/09/2013 2013-21/38 access to information 37653 R17-5 Administrative Services, Archives 5YR 05/17/2013 2013-12/49 37654 R17-6 5YR 05/17/2013 2013-12/49 R17-6-3 2013-22/12 38062 AMD 12/31/2013 37659 R17-7 5YR 05/28/2013 2013-12/50 37658 R17-7 AMD 08/15/2013 2013-12/8 37655 R17-8 5YR 05/17/2013 2013-12/50 R17-8-2 12/31/2013 2013-22/13 38064 AMD access to records Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical R722-900 R&R 37769 08/21/2013 2013-14/81 Services, Criminal Identification accessing records Human Services, Recovery Services R527-5-3 07/22/2013 2013-12/30 37668 **AMD** 

accreditation					
Education, Administration	37920	R277-410-3	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/4
•					
<u>acquit</u>					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37352	R671-519	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/217
	37464	R671-519	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/35
<u>activities</u>					
Education, Administration	38041	R277-494	5YR	10/04/2013	2013-21/71
	38042	R277-494	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/6
a dia a Sua a					
adhesives	2727	D207 242	NICIA	00/04/0040	0040 5/47
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37275 37275	R307-342 R307-342	NEW CPR	08/01/2013 08/01/2013	2013-5/17 2013-13/208
	31213	K307-342	CFK	00/01/2013	2013-13/200
adjudicative procedures					
Environmental Quality, Administration	36554	R305-6	REP	01/31/2013	2012-16/28
Environmental Quanty, Naminotration	36554	R305-6	CPR	01/31/2013	2013-1/32
	36553	R305-7	NEW	01/31/2013	2012-16/45
	36553	R305-7	CPR	01/31/2013	2013-1/32
adjudicative proceedings					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37783	R309-115	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	37513	R311-500	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
Remediation					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37192	R313-17	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/40
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	37314	R315-12	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/101
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37239	R317-9	5YR	01/31/2013	2013-4/51
administrative fines		D.10.1.0.1	-1 /D	0=10010010	0010 10/50
Commerce, Securities	37660	R164-31	5YR	05/28/2013	2013-12/52
	37042	R164-31-1	AMD	01/08/2013	2012-23/26
administrativa law					
administrative law Human Services, Recovery Services	37113	R527-258	AMD	02/22/2013	2013-2/20
Human Services, Necovery Services	37 113	N321-230	AIVID	02/22/2013	2013-2/20
administrative procedures					
Administrative Services, Administration	37839	R13-1	5YR	07/11/2013	2013-15/123
Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	38024	R154-100	5YR	09/26/2013	2013-20/49
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38021	R156-46b-202	AMD	11/21/2013	2013-20/21
<b>3</b>					
	38153	R156-46b-202	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
Commerce, Real Estate	38153 36973	R156-46b-202 R162-2g		12/12/2013 01/02/2013	2012-22/19
Commerce, Real Estate			NSC		
Commerce, Real Estate	36973	R162-2g	NSC AMD	01/02/2013	2012-22/19
Commerce, Real Estate  Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration  Environmental Quality, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration  Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781 37858	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 11/13/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781 37858 37192	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 07/19/2013 11/13/2013 03/19/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781 37858 37192 37306	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781 37858 37192 37306 37571	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2 R477-12	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48 2013-10/175
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Human Resource Management, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781 37858 37192 37306	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781 37858 37192 37306 37571 37574	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2 R477-12	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/131/2013 01/19/2013 11/13/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 07/01/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48 2013-10/175 2013-10/180
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Human Resource Management, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781 37858 37192 37306 37571 37574 38115	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2 R477-12 R477-15 R602-4	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 07/19/2013 11/13/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 07/01/2013 11/08/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48 2013-10/175 2013-10/180 2013-23/64
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Human Resource Management, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781 37858 37192 37306 37571 37574 38115	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2 R477-12 R477-15 R602-4 R602-5	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR 5YR	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/19/2013 11/13/2013 04/25/2013 07/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48 2013-10/175 2013-10/180 2013-23/64 2013-23/65
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Human Resource Management, Administration	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781 37858 37192 37306 37571 37574 38115 38112 38143 38108 37138	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2 R477-12 R477-15 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR SYR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR REP	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 07/19/2013 11/13/2013 04/25/2013 07/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48 2013-10/175 2013-10/180 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Human Resource Management, Administration  Labor Commission, Adjudication	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36554 36553 36553 37781 37858 37192 37306 37571 37574 38115 38112 38143 38108 37138	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2 R477-12 R477-15 R602-4 R602-5 R602-6 R612-10 R612-11	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR SYR SYR SYR REP REP	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 07/19/2013 11/13/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 07/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/12/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48 2013-10/175 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-23/65 2013-23/65 2013-2/53 2013-2/54
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Human Resource Management, Administration  Labor Commission, Adjudication	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36553 36553 36553 37781 37858 37192 37306 37571 37574 38115 38112 38143 38108 37138 37139 37140	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2 R477-12 R477-15 R602-4 R602-5 R602-6 R612-10 R612-11	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR SYR SYR SYR SYR REP REP REP	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 07/19/2013 11/13/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 07/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48 2013-10/175 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-2/53 2013-2/53
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Human Resource Management, Administration  Labor Commission, Adjudication	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36553 36553 36781 37858 37192 37306 37571 37574 38115 38115 38112 38143 38108 37138 37139 37140 37141	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2 R477-12 R477-15 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R612-10 R612-11 R612-12 R612-12	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR SYR NSC SYR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 07/19/2013 11/13/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 07/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48 2013-10/175 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-23/65 2013-23/65 2013-23/65 2013-23/53 2013-2/53 2013-2/55 2013-2/57
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Human Resource Management, Administration  Labor Commission, Adjudication  Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36553 36553 36781 37858 37192 37306 37571 37574 38115 38115 38112 38143 38108 37138 37139 37140 37141	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2 R477-12 R477-15 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R612-10 R612-11 R612-12 R612-13 R612-13	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD SYR SYR NSC 5YR REP REP REP REP NEW	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 07/19/2013 11/13/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 07/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48 2013-10/175 2013-10/180 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-23/65 2013-23/65 2013-25/5 2013-2/57 2013-2/57
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration  Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Administration  Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Human Resource Management, Administration  Labor Commission, Adjudication	36973 37865 37950 37063 37167 38208 36554 36553 36553 36781 37858 37192 37306 37571 37574 38115 38115 38112 38143 38108 37138 37139 37140 37141	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d R270-2 R270-2 R277-102 R305-6 R305-6 R305-7 R305-7 R309-100 R309-300 R313-17 R315-2 R477-12 R477-15 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R612-10 R612-11 R612-12 R612-12	NSC AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT REP CPR NEW CPR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR SYR NSC SYR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013 01/07/2013 01/30/2013 12/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 01/31/2013 07/19/2013 11/13/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 07/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25 2012-23/33 Not Printed Not Printed 2012-16/28 2013-1/32 2012-16/45 2013-1/32 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-3/40 2013-5/48 2013-10/175 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-23/65 2013-23/65 2013-23/65 2013-23/53 2013-2/53 2013-2/55 2013-2/57

Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	37751	R652-7	5YR	06/19/2013	2013-14/117
ratarar resourses, researcy, rine and state Earlas	37623	R652-70-2300	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/46
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining Board	37873	R641-100-600	AMD	09/26/2013	2013-16/37
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	37934	R850-5-200	AMD	10/22/2013	2013-18/38
Transportation, Administration	38055	R907-1-6	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/29
Transportation, Administration	30033	11307-1-0	AIVID	12/03/2013	2010-21/20
administrative proceedings					
Commerce, Real Estate	37677	R162-2e	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-12/19
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37783	R309-115	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	37482	R311-201	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
Remediation					
	37513	R311-500	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	37314	R315-12	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/101
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37239	R317-9	5YR	01/31/2013	2013-4/51
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37129	R612-1	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/28
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	37125	R612-200	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/62
	37622	R612-200-1	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/34
administrative responsibility					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37562	R477-2	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/155
•					
administrative rules					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37572	R477-13	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/177
adopt-a-highway					
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	37874	R918-4	5YR	08/01/2013	2013-16/70
<u>adoption</u>					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	37645	R512-41	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/24
adult education					
Education, Administration	37404	R277-702	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/64
	37415	R277-702	AMD	05/16/2013	2013-7/26
advertising	07074	D740 400	E) (D)	07/04/0040	0040 40/00
Public Service Commission, Administration	37871	R746-406	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/68
aerospace	20727	D207.255	NEW	00/04/0040	2012 10/01
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36737	R307-355		02/01/2013	2012-19/91
	36737	R307-355	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/82
	37237	R307-355-5	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
aganaiaa					
agencies Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	37845	R23-30	5YR	07/15/2013	2013-15/123
Management	37043	N23-30	JIK	07/13/2013	2013-13/123
Management	37848	R23-30	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-15/8
	37040	1120-00	AIVID	03/10/2013	2010-10/0
agent of the state					
Public Safety, Homeland Security	37117	R704-2	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/83
r abile carety, riomolana cooliny	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			02/20/20 10	20.0 2.00
aggregate					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36740	R307-312	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/45
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	36740	R307-312	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/47
<u>agreements</u>					
Transportation Commission, Administration	37955	R940-2	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/66
agriculture law					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	37247	R58-19	AMD	03/25/2013	2013-4/13
air medical services					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	37409	R426-2	EMR	03/14/2013	2013-7/55
Medical Services	0744	D.100.0	NIEVA:	05/00/22/2	0040 =:00
	37411	R426-2	NEW	05/30/2013	2013-7/32
	38078	R426-2	NSC	11/01/2013	Not Printed
air pollution					
air pollution					

Environmental Quality, Administration	37847	R305-4	5YR	07/15/2013	2013-15/126
	38048	R305-4-5	AMD	12/19/2013	2013-21/7
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36723	R307-101-2	AMD	02/01/2013	2012-19/29
,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,,	36723	R307-101-2	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/38
	37702	R307-101-2	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	37582	R307-101-3	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-11/24
	37261	R307-101-3	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-11/24
			5YR		
	37902	R307-107		08/08/2013	2013-17/49
	37903	R307-110-10	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-17/29
	37988	R307-110-10	AMD	12/05/2013	2013-19/41
	37904	R307-110-36	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-17/30
	37260	R307-115	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/192
	37990	R307-121	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-19/42
	37901	R307-123	5YR	08/08/2013	2013-17/50
	37989	R307-123	AMD	12/05/2013	2013-19/45
	37259	R307-170	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/192
	36481	R307-208	NEW	04/10/2013	2012-15/12
	36481	R307-208	CPR	04/10/2013	2012-23/56
	36481	R307-208	CPR	04/10/2013	2013-5/184
	37703	R307-214	AMD	09/12/2013	2013-13/60
	37258	R307-220	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/193
	37257	R307-221	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/194
	37256	R307-222	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/194
	37255	R307-223	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/195
	37254	R307-224	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/195
	37253	R307-250	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/196
	36741	R307-307	AMD	02/01/2013	2012-19/42
	36741	R307-307	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/45
	37234	R307-307	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
	36740	R307-312	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/45
	36740	R307-312	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/47
			REP		
	36725	R307-340	CPR	02/01/2013	2012-19/49
	36725	R307-340		02/01/2013	2013-1/48
	37275	R307-342	NEW	08/01/2013	2013-5/17
	37275	R307-342	CPR	08/01/2013	2013-13/208
	36738	R307-343	AMD	05/01/2013	2012-19/56
	36738	R307-343	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-1/49
	36738	R307-343	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-7/44
	36727	R307-345	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/67
	36727	R307-345	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/54
	36728	R307-346	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/69
	36728	R307-346	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/57
	36729	R307-347	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/71
	36729	R307-347	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/59
	36730	R307-348	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/73
	36730	R307-348	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/61
	36731	R307-349	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/74
	36731	R307-349	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/63
	36732	R307-350	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/76
	36732	R307-350	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/65
	37830	R307-350	AMD	12/03/2013	2013-15/24
	37830	R307-350	CPR	12/03/2013	2013-21/68
	36733	R307-351	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/80
	36733	R307-351	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/69
	38015	R307-351-2	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
	37235	R307-351-4	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
	36734	R307-352	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/84
	36734	R307-352	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/73
	36735	R307-353	NEW	05/01/2013	2012-19/86
	36735	R307-353	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-1/75
	36735	R307-353	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-7/46
	36736	R307-354	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/88
	36736	R307-354	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/79
	36737	R307-355	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/91
	36737	R307-355	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/82
	37237	R307-355-5	NSC	02/01/2013	Not Printed
	37237 37276	R307-355-5	NEW	08/01/2013	2013-5/22
	31210	1301-331	INLVV	00/01/2013	2013-3/22

	37276 37704 37704 37831 37037 37236 37268 37268 37269 37269 37265 37265 37265	R307-357 R307-361 R307-361 R307-401-7 R307-401-15 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R307-401-20 R307-401-20 R307-420 R307-420 R307-801	CPR NEW CPR AMD NSC AMD CPR AMD CPR AMD CPR AMD CPR SYR	08/01/2013 10/31/2013 10/31/2013 10/03/2013 02/07/2013 02/15/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013	2013-13/213 2013-13/64 2013-19/138 2013-15/27 2012-23/40 Not Printed 2013-5/36 2013-11/72 2013-5/36 2013-11/72 2013-5/43 2013-11/78 2013-5/197
air quality Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37263 37263 37987 37264 37264 37266 37266 37267	R307-403-1 R307-403-1 R307-403-1 R307-403-2 R307-403-2 R307-403-10 R307-403-11 R307-403-11	AMD CPR AMD AMD CPR AMD CPR AMD CPR	07/01/2013 07/01/2013 12/05/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013	2013-5/37 2013-11/73 2013-19/47 2013-5/39 2013-11/74 2013-5/42 2013-11/77 2013-5/43 2013-11/77
air travel Administrative Services, Finance	37523 37556 38174	R25-7 R25-7 R25-7	5YR AMD EMR	04/15/2013 06/21/2013 01/01/2014	2013-9/30 2013-10/7 2014-1/73
airports of regional significance Transportation Commission, Administration	37956	R940-4	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/66
alarm company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37943	R156-55d	AMD	10/29/2013	2013-18/14
alcoholic beverages Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	37962 37611 37363 37363 37365 37367 37615 38028 37368 37368 37834 37369 37616 38029 37835 37370 37371 37372 37617 37373 37617 37373 37618 37619 37377 37673 37374 37374 37375 38027 37376 37376 37376 37376 37378	R81-1-9 R81-1-31 R81-1-31 R81-1-31 R81-1-31 R81-2-12 R81-4A-2 R81-4A-2 R81-4A-7 R81-4B-2 R81-4C-2 R81-4C-2 R81-4C-7 R81-4D R81-4C-7 R81-4D R81-4F-2 R81-4F-2 R81-5-1 R81-5-1 R81-5-1 R81-5-1 R81-5-1 R81-5-2 R81-5-18 R81-9-1 R81-10 R81-10A-3 R81-10A-3 R81-10C-2 R81-10C-6 R81-10D-2 R81-11-1	AMD EMR AMD CPR AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR AMD	10/30/2013 05/13/2013 06/25/2013 06/25/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 07/30/2013 11/26/2013 04/30/2013 07/10/2013 07/30/2013 11/26/2013 07/30/2013 07/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 06/07/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013 04/30/2013	2013-18/12 2013-11/88 2013-6/4 2013-10/206 2013-6/5 2013-6/5 2013-11/6 2013-20/14 2013-6/6 2013-15/124 2013-6/7 2013-11/7 2013-20/15 2013-15/125 2013-6/9 2013-6/10 2013-11/8 2013-6/11 2013-11/9 Not Printed 2013-6/12 2013-6/12 2013-6/13 2013-6/13 2013-6/14 2013-6/14 2013-6/15 2013-6/16

allegations	07047	D074 544	5) (D	00/45/0040	0040 5/044
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37347 37460	R671-514 R671-514	5YR AMD	02/15/2013 05/22/2013	2013-5/214 2013-8/29
	37400	K071-314	AIVID	03/22/2013	2013-0/29
allowance					
Administrative Services, Finance	37524	R25-8	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/30
	37557	R25-8	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/12
alternative energy					
Governor, Economic Development	37207	R357-9	AMD	05/01/2013	2013-4/16
•					
alternative fuels	07047	D205 4	CVD	07/45/0040	0040 45/400
Environmental Quality, Administration	37847 38048	R305-4 R305-4-5	5YR AMD	07/15/2013 12/19/2013	2013-15/126 2013-21/7
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37990	R307-121	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-19/42
Environmental Quality, 7 iii Quality	37901	R307-123	5YR	08/08/2013	2013-17/50
	37989	R307-123	AMD	12/05/2013	2013-19/45
alternative wastewater systems	37575	R317-4	R&R	09/01/2013	2013-10/27
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	3/3/3	K317-4	Rak	09/01/2013	2013-10/27
ambulance rates					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	37695	R426-16	REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/191
Medical Services					
amendments					
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	37424	R436-3	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/57
Statistics	· · · · ·		•	00/2 // 20 / 0	20.00.00
amphibians	07007	D057 50	CVD	05/20/2042	2042 42/57
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37667	R657-53	5YR	05/30/2013	2013-12/57
animal protection					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37384	R657-3	5YR	03/05/2013	2013-7/67
	37980	R657-52	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/93
animale					
<u>animals</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory	37842	R438-13	5YR	07/12/2013	2013-15/126
Services	07042	11400 10	OTIC	0771272010	2010 10/120
annuity insurance filings	07000	D500 007	4445	10/10/0010	0040 40/00
Insurance, Administration	37862	R590-227	AMD	10/16/2013	2013-16/28
annuity replacement					
Insurance, Administration	37515	R590-93	AMD	06/11/2013	2013-9/12
antipoverty programs	07540	D000 404	AMD	07/04/0040	2042 40/204
Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	37542	R990-101	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/201
Development					
<u>appeals</u>					
Education, Administration	37886	R277-481	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/46
B ( : 1B " Al: 0 : :	37924	R277-481	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/10
Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Administration	38011	R686-103	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/127
Administration	37863	R686-104	NSC	09/10/2013	Not Printed
		<del>-</del> -			
appellate procedures	07000	D40.4	5) (5)	07/44/06/16	0040 47407
Administrative Services, Administration	37839	R13-1	5YR	07/11/2013	2013-15/123
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	37063 37167	R270-2 R270-2	AMD NSC	01/07/2013	2012-23/33 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37649	R270-2 R994-508	5YR	01/30/2013 05/16/2013	2013-12/61
Transition del vioce, differiployment indufance	37670	R994-508-102	AMD	08/01/2013	2013-12/39
	37876	R994-508-307	AMD	09/25/2013	2013-16/51

applications Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37215	R414-302	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/53
Reinbursement Folicy	37223 38097	R414-308 R414-308	5YR AMD	01/23/2013 01/01/2014	2013-4/55 2013-22/112
Natural Resources, Water Rights	37881 37388	R414-308-4 R655-5	AMD 5YR	10/01/2013 03/07/2013	2013-16/15 2013-7/66
applied behavioral analysis (ABA) Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	37809	R398-15	AMD	08/27/2013	2013-14/70
appointment to office Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	37418	R436-1	5YR	03/19/2013	2013-8/55
appraisal management company Commerce, Real Estate	37677	R162-2e	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-12/19
appraisals Tax Commission, Property Tax	38057 37936 38058 37109	R884-24P-29 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53 R884-24P-67	AMD AMD AMD AMD	01/01/2014 10/24/2013 01/01/2014 02/21/2013	2013-21/23 2013-18/41 2013-21/24 2013-1/22
approval orders Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37831 37037 37236 37268 37268 37269 37269	R307-401-7 R307-401-15 R307-401-15 R307-401-19 R307-401-19 R307-401-20 R307-401-20	AMD AMD NSC AMD CPR AMD CPR	10/03/2013 02/07/2013 02/15/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013	2013-15/27 2012-23/40 Not Printed 2013-5/36 2013-11/72 2013-5/36 2013-11/72
aquaculture Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37895	R657-59	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/59
archaeological resources Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)	38212	R807-1	EXT	12/31/2013	Not Printed
architects Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37073	R156-3a-102	AMD	01/24/2013	2012-24/6
architectural coatings Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37704 37704	R307-361 R307-361	NEW CPR	10/31/2013 10/31/2013	2013-13/64 2013-19/138
armored car company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37975 37945	R156-63b R156-63b-102	5YR AMD	09/09/2013 10/29/2013	2013-19/148 2013-18/19
armored car security officers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37975 37945	R156-63b R156-63b-102	5YR AMD	09/09/2013 10/29/2013	2013-19/148 2013-18/19
arts program Education, Administration	37711 37742	R277-490 R277-490	5YR AMD	06/10/2013 08/07/2013	2013-13/231 2013-13/48
asbestos Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37252	R307-801	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/197
asbestos hazard emergency response Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37252	R307-801	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/197

asphalt	20740	D207 242	NITIA	00/04/0040	2042 40/45
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36740 36740	R307-312 R307-312	NEW CPR	02/01/2013 02/01/2013	2012-19/45 2013-1/47
assessment	.=	D0== 101	-	00//0/00/0	
Education, Administration	37993 38002	R277-404 R277-404	5YR AMD	09/13/2013 11/07/2013	2013-19/149 2013-19/22
	38002	R277-404 R277-405	REP	11/07/2013	2013-19/26
assurance organization designation	07007	D500.050	E) (D	00/00/0040	0040 47/50
Insurance, Administration	37907	R590-250	5YR	08/09/2013	2013-17/56
athletes athletes					
Education, Administration	37630	R277-614	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/99
	37635	R277-614	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/23
attorney exemption application process					
Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	38120	R592-8	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
audit committee Education, Administration	37356	R277-113	NEW	04/22/2013	2013-6/28
Eddoddon, 7 drinnodddon	37999	R277-113	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/14
	37538	R277-113-5	NSC	05/17/2013	Not Printed
autiam apostrum disardora					
autism spectrum disorders  Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	37809	R398-15	AMD	08/27/2013	2013-14/70
with Special Health Care Needs					
and any transfer and					
autism treatment Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	37809	R398-15	AMD	08/27/2013	2013-14/70
with Special Health Care Needs	07000	1000 10	7 IIVID	00/21/2010	2010 14/10
automatic fire sprinklers Public Safety, Fire Marshal	37443	R710-5	5YR	03/25/2013	2013-8/67
Fubile Salety, The Maistral	37443	K7 10-5	JIK	03/23/2013	2013-0/07
automotive refinishing					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36736	R307-354	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/88
	36736	R307-354	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/79
backflow assembly tester					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37859	R309-305	AMD	11/13/2013	2013-15/36
background checks					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	37214	R525-5	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/57
Health, State Hospital					
	37970	R525-5	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
background screening					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	37774	R430-6-3	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/71
Licensing	07444	D 400 05	E) (D	00/05/00/0	0040.0/55
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	37441	R432-35	5YR	03/25/2013	2013-8/55
bail bond enforcement agent					
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	37605	R722-310	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/55
Services, Criminal Identification					
bail bond recovery agent					
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	37605	R722-310	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/55
Services, Criminal Identification					
bail bond recovery apprentice					
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	37605	R722-310	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/55
Services, Criminal Identification					
beam limitation					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37183	R313-28	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
-	37867	R313-28-80	AMD	10/15/2013	2013-16/6

<u>beekeeping</u> Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	37631	R68-1	NSC	06/07/2013	Not Printed
<u>behavior</u> Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	38093	R539-4	AMD	12/30/2013	2013-22/132
<u>benefits</u> Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37131	R612-3	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/43
bicycles Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	37407	R805-1	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/69
Administration	37770	R805-1	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/85
<u>big game</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37643	R657-44	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/31
<u>birds</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37982 37233 37534	R657-9 R657-20 R657-20	AMD AMD NSC	11/07/2013 04/23/2013 05/17/2013	2013-19/88 2013-4/26 Not Printed
board meetings Environmental Quality, Administration	37360	R305-2	5YR	02/25/2013	2013-6/50
board member recusal Environmental Quality, Administration	36776 36776	R305-9 R305-9	NEW CPR	02/22/2013 02/22/2013	2012-19/28 2013-2/94
<u>boards</u> Administrative Services, Finance	37521 37558	R25-5 R25-5	5YR AMD	04/15/2013 06/21/2013	2013-9/29 2013-10/6
boating Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	37601 37602 37603 37242	R651-204 R651-214 R651-216-8 R651-224	AMD AMD AMD	07/08/2013 07/08/2013 07/08/2013 04/12/2013	2013-11/36 2013-11/37 2013-11/39 2013-4/22
boxing Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission	37672	R359-1	AMD	09/13/2013	2013-12/21
brachytherapy Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37184	R313-32	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
<u>breaks</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	37567	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/167
<u>broad scope</u> Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37195	R313-22	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/56
<u>broadband</u> Governor, Economic Development	37206 37204	R357-2 R357-2	EXT REP	01/16/2013 05/01/2013	2013-4/63 2013-3/96
budgeting Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37217	R414-304	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/54
Nombardonici oney	38100	R414-304	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/82
<u>building inspections</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37753	R156-56-403	AMD	08/22/2013	2013-14/27
<u>building inspectors</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37753	R156-56-403	AMD	08/22/2013	2013-14/27

<u>bulls</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	36962	R58-21	AMD	01/04/2013	2012-22/16
bullying Education, Administration	37891	R277-613	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/49
burglar alarms	37928	R277-613 R156-55d	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/23
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing buses	37943	R 150-550	AIVID	10/29/2013	2013-16/14
Education, Administration	38209	R277-601	EXT	12/31/2013	Not Printed
<u>C decal</u> Transportation, Program Development	38194	R926-11	5YR	12/18/2013	Not Printed
<u>C decals</u> Transportation, Program Development	38056	R926-11	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/30
<u>C permit</u> Transportation, Program Development	38194	R926-11	5YR	12/18/2013	Not Printed
<u>C permits</u> Transportation, Program Development	38056	R926-11	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/30
camp resort Commerce, Real Estate	37076	R162-57a	AMD	04/02/2013	2012-24/14
<u>capacity development</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37747	R309-800	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
capital punishment Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37341 37438 37439 37440	R671-312 R671-312 R671-312A R671-312B	5YR AMD NEW NEW	02/15/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013	2013-5/212 2013-8/15 2013-8/18 2013-8/20
<u>care receiver</u> Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	38070	R510-401-6	NSC	11/06/2013	Not Printed
career and technical education Education, Administration	37399	R277-518	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/61
career development courses Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	37805	R728-501	5YR	06/28/2013	2013-14/118
<u>caregiver</u> Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	38070	R510-401-6	NSC	11/06/2013	Not Printed
<u>case management</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37391	R414-6	5YR	03/08/2013	2013-7/65
<u>cattle</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	36962	R58-21	AMD	01/04/2013	2012-22/16
certificate of registration Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37595 37716 37979	R657-45 R657-65 R657-66	5YR NEW NEW	05/06/2013 08/08/2013 11/07/2013	2013-11/105 2013-13/195 2013-19/98
certificate of removal Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	37232	R722-360	NEW	03/25/2013	2013-4/46

certification					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37812	R317-11	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/54
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	37493	R616-1	5YR	04/05/2013	2013-9/38
	37520	R616-1	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
certifications Transportation Mater Carrier	37844	R909-19	AMD	00/10/2012	2012 15/115
Transportation, Motor Carrier	37644 37624	R909-19 R909-19-7	EMR	09/10/2013 05/14/2013	2013-15/115 2013-11/93
	37024	N909-19-1	LIVIN	03/14/2013	2013-11/93
certified court reporter					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37958	R156-74	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/61
, ,					
certified local museums					
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum	38214	R452-100	5YR	12/31/2013	Not Printed
Services					
cortified nurse miduife					
certified nurse midwife Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37071	R156-44a	AMD	01/22/2013	2012-24/11
Commerce, Occupational and Frolessional Licensing	37071	11130-444	AIVID	01/22/2013	2012-24/11
charbroilers					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36480	R307-303	NEW	04/10/2013	2012-15/13
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	36480	R307-303	CPR	04/10/2013	2012-23/60
	36480	R307-303	CPR	04/10/2013	2013-5/186
charter schools					
Education, Administration	37885	R277-470	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/46
	37923	R277-470	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/7
	37886	R277-481	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/46
	37924	R277-481	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/10
child abuse					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	37502	R512-200	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/35
riaman corvices, erina and raminy corvices	37503	R512-201	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/36
	37504	R512-202	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/36
	37639	R512-300	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/55
	37640	R512-301	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/55
child care					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	37778	R430-70-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/76
Licensing	27700	D420 400 7	AMD	00/04/2012	2012 14/70
Workforce Services, Employment Development	37780 37025	R430-100-7 R986-700-710	AMD AMD	09/01/2013 01/02/2013	2013-14/79 2012-22/146
Workloice Services, Employment Development	37023	N900-700-710	AIVID	01/02/2013	2012-22/140
child care centers					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	37778	R430-70-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/76
Licensing					
-	37780	R430-100-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/79
child care facilities	07774	D 400 C 5	4445	00/04/00 10	0040 44/=4
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	37774	R430-6-3	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/71
Licensing	37661	R430-50	5YR	05/29/2013	2013-12/53
	37775	R430-50 R430-50-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-12/33
	37662	R430-50-7 R430-60	5YR	05/29/2013	2013-14/73
	37777	R430-60-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-12/34
	37778	R430-70-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/76
	37663	R430-90	5YR	05/29/2013	2013-12/54
	37779	R430-90-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/77
	37780	R430-100-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/79
child placing	07000	D504 =	4445	44 107 106 10	0040 47/07
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	37900	R501-7	AMD	11/27/2013	2013-17/35
Services, Licensing					
child support					
Human Services, Administration	37983	R495-879	5YR	09/10/2013	2013-19/150
Human Services, Recovery Services	37229	R527-38	AMD	03/25/2013	2013-4/20
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					

	37164 37165 37113 37303 37304 37231 37168 37169 37506 37550	R527-39 R527-56 R527-258 R527-260 R527-301 R527-302 R527-305 R527-475 R527-475 R527-920	5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/02/2013 01/02/2013 02/22/2013 02/14/2013 02/14/2013 01/28/2013 01/03/2013 01/03/2013 04/08/2013 04/29/2013	2013-3/110 2013-3/110 2013-2/20 2013-5/210 2013-5/211 2013-4/59 2013-3/111 2013-3/111 2013-9/37 2013-10/214
child welfare Human Services, Child and Family Services	37645 37527 37501 37502 37503 37504 37639 37640 37641 37646 37642 37931 37505	R512-41 R512-52 R512-100 R512-200 R512-201 R512-202 R512-300 R512-301 R512-302 R512-302 R512-305 R512-309 R512-500	AMD REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/22/2013 06/21/2013 04/08/2013 04/08/2013 04/08/2013 04/08/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 07/22/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013	2013-12/24 2013-10/182 2013-9/35 2013-9/36 2013-9/36 2013-12/55 2013-12/55 2013-12/56 2013-12/27 2013-12/56 2013-17/54 2013-9/37
children's health benefits Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	37608 37610 37879 38096	R382-1 R382-10 R382-10 R382-10	5YR 5YR AMD AMD	05/08/2013 05/09/2013 10/01/2013 01/01/2014	2013-11/100 2013-11/100 2013-16/10 2013-22/60
<u>CHIP</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38211	R414-320	EMR	01/01/2014	Not Printed
chiropractic services Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38162	R414-99	5YR	12/02/2013	2013-24/46
chronically ill Corrections, Administration	37389	R251-114	5YR	03/07/2013	2013-7/61
citizenship Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38044	R414-302	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/10
<u>civil rights</u> Natural Resources, Administration	37219	R634-1	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/59
<u>clean fuel</u> Transportation, Program Development	38056	R926-11	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/30
<u>clean fuels</u> Transportation, Program Development	38194	R926-11	5YR	12/18/2013	Not Printed
<u>Clean Water Act</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37362 37362	R317-15 R317-15	NEW CPR	08/19/2013 08/19/2013	2013-6/44 2013-14/101
<u>cleanup standards</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37854 37961	R317-6 R317-6-6	AMD AMD	09/24/2013 10/24/2013	2013-15/85 2013-18/26
<u>client rights</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37221	R414-301	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/52

	37880	R414-301	AMD	10/01/2013	2013-16/11
co-curricular					
Education, Administration	38041	R277-494	5YR	10/04/2013	2013-21/71
	38042	R277-494	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/6
coal mines Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	37473	R645-101	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/39
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Willing, Coal	37473 37466	R645-101	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-8/64
	37474	R645-104	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/40
	37475	R645-401	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/40
coatings Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36738	R307-343	AMD	05/01/2013	2012-19/56
Environmental Quality, All Quality	36738	R307-343	CPR	05/01/2013	2012-15/50
	36738	R307-343	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-7/44
	36731	R307-349	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/74
	36731	R307-349	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/63
	36732	R307-350	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/76
	36732	R307-350	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/65
	37830	R307-350	AMD	12/03/2013	2013-15/24
	37830	R307-350	CPR	12/03/2013	2013-21/68
	36735	R307-353	NEW	05/01/2013	2012-19/86
	36735 36735	R307-353 R307-353	CPR CPR	05/01/2013 05/01/2013	2013-1/75 2013-7/46
	36736	R307-354	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/88
	36736	R307-354	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/79
	36737	R307-355	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/82
	37237	R307-355-5	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
9 0					
coil coatings Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36734	R307-352	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/84
Environmental Quality, All Quality	36734	R307-352	CPR	02/01/2013	2012-19/04
	00704	11007 002	OFT	02/01/2010	2010 1110
<u>colleges</u>					
Regents (Board Of), Administration	37553	R765-555	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/217
comment					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37192	R313-17	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/40
Environmental quality, readiation control	07.102	1101011	7 11 11 2	00/10/2010	2010 0/10
commercial cooking					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36480	R307-303	NEW	04/10/2013	2012-15/13
	36480	R307-303	CPR	04/10/2013	2012-23/60
	36480	R307-303	CPR	04/10/2013	2013-5/186
commercial motor vehicle insurance					
Insurance, Administration	37172	R590-243	5YR	01/07/2013	2013-3/113
and the state of t					
commercialization revenues Science Technology and Research Governing Auth.,	37964	R856-2	NSC	00/20/2012	Not Printed
Administration	37904	R030-2	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Fillled
Administration					
communicable diseases					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	37345	R386-702	AMD	05/15/2013	2013-5/173
Epidemiology					
community action programs					
Workforce Services, Housing and Community	37542	R990-101	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/201
Development Development	<del>-</del>	<del></del> ·	-		
·					
commutation	07400	D074 0401	NIEVA:	05/00/00/0	0040 0440
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37439 27440	R671-312A	NEW	05/22/2013	2013-8/18
	37440	R671-312B	NEW	05/22/2013	2013-8/20
competency					
Education, Administration	38001	R277-403	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/19
•					

complaints			-1.6-		
Education, Administration	37626	R277-104	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/97
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	37213	R525-7	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/58
Health, State Hospital	37972	R525-7	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
Public Service Commission, Administration	37868	R746-500	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/69
,,					
compliance determinations					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37786	R309-205	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37784	R309-210	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37788	R309-215	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
concealed firearm permit instructors					
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	37606	R722-300	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/50
Services, Criminal Identification					
and the same and the					
concealed firearm permits Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	37606	R722-300	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/50
Services, Criminal Identification	37000	17722-000	AIVID	0770072013	2010-11/00
concerns					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	37213	R525-7	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/58
Health, State Hospital	37972	R525-7	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
	37372	11020-1	1100	03/30/2013	Not i ilited
<u>concrete</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36740	R307-312	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/45
	36740	R307-312	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/47
conduct					
Commerce, Real Estate	37677	R162-2e	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-12/19
Professional Practices Advisory Commission,	37243	R686-100	5YR	02/01/2013	2013-4/60
Administration					
	38008	R686-100	R&R	11/07/2013	2013-19/101
	38127	R686-100-1	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
confidential testimony					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37353	R671-520	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/217
	37465	R671-520	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/36
and Colombia Library					
confidentiality Education, Administration	37144	R277-487	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/7
EddCation, Administration	37740	R277-487	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/43
	01110	11277 107	,	00/07/2010	2010 10/10
confidentiality of information					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37261	R307-102	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/191
Human Resource Management, Administration	37562	R477-2	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/155
conflict of interest					
Environmental Quality, Administration	36776	R305-9	NEW	02/22/2013	2012-19/28
,	36776	R305-9	CPR	02/22/2013	2013-2/94
Human Resource Management, Administration	37568	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/170
congregate mode					
congregate meals Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	37228	R510-104-11	AMD	04/15/2013	2013-4/18
Transact Colvidos, Aging and Adult Colvidos	31220	1010 10 <del>1</del> -11	, WID	3-110/Z010	2010 -1/10
connections					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37733	R309-550	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
consumer confidence report					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37787	R309-225	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	3	. 1000 220	.,	3171072010	. 101 1 111100
consumer products					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37276	R307-357	NEW	08/01/2013	2013-5/22
	37276	R307-357	CPR	08/01/2013	2013-13/213

consumer protection Commerce, Consumer Protection	37897	R152-32a	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/45
contamination Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37191	R313-15	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/18
continuing Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37354	R671-522	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/218
continuous monitoring Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37259	R307-170	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/192
contractors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Transportation, Administration	37364 37953	R156-55a R907-67	AMD 5YR	04/22/2013 09/03/2013	2013-6/17 2013-18/65
contracts Transportation, Administration	38035	R907-66-5	NSC	10/07/2013	Not Printed
controlled substance database Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37039 38031	R156-37f R156-37f-102	NEW AMD	01/08/2013 11/21/2013	2012-23/21 2013-20/20
controlled substances Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37040 37175 37959	R156-37 R156-37-502 R156-37c	AMD NSC 5YR	01/08/2013 01/30/2013 09/03/2013	2012-23/18 Not Printed 2013-18/61
conviction Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37351	R671-518	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/216
cooperative wildlife management unit Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37097 37593	R657-37 R657-37	AMD 5YR	02/07/2013 05/06/2013	2013-1/11 2013-11/104
copying processes Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	37431	R436-13	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/61
Statistics	37432	R436-14	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/61
corrections Corrections, Administration	38032 38030 37828	R251-103 R251-105 R251-111	5YR 5YR EXD	09/30/2013 09/30/2013 07/09/2013	2013-20/49 2013-20/50 2013-15/137
cosmetologists/barbers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37697	R156-11a	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/3
costs Administrative Services, Finance	37522	R25-6	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/29
cougar Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37978	R657-10	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/90
court reporting Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37958	R156-74	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/61
coverage groups Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	37173	R414-303	EMR	01/07/2013	2013-3/103
Reimbursement Policy	37216 37301 38099	R414-303 R414-303 R414-303	5YR AMD AMD	01/23/2013 04/17/2013 01/01/2014	2013-4/53 2013-5/179 2013-22/76
credit enhancement Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37748	R309-700	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed

-					
credit scoring Insurance, Administration	37600	R590-219	5YR	05/07/2013	2013-11/101
<u>criminal charges</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37351	R671-518	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/216
criminal history records information Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	37514	R722-900	5YR	04/10/2013	2013-9/44
criminal investigation Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	37226	R722-320	5YR	01/24/2013	2013-4/61
Services, Criminal Identification	37227	R722-320	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
criminal justice agencies Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	37769	R722-900	R&R	08/21/2013	2013-14/81
<u>criminal records</u> Corrections, Administration	37828	R251-111	EXD	07/09/2013	2013-15/137
cross connection control Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37859	R309-305	AMD	11/13/2013	2013-15/36
cultural resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	38138	R850-61	5YR	11/13/2013	2013-23/68
curation Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of Natural History (Utah)	38212	R807-1	EXT	12/31/2013	Not Printed
curricula Education, Administration	37403 37994 38007 37808	R277-700 R277-705 R277-705 R277-713	5YR 5YR AMD AMD	03/12/2013 09/13/2013 11/07/2013 08/26/2013	2013-7/63 2013-19/150 2013-19/37 2013-14/34
custody Education, Administration	38205	R277-735	EXT	12/30/2013	Not Printed
custody of children Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	37418	R436-1	5YR	03/19/2013	2013-8/55
Human Services, Administration	37423 37983	R436-2 R495-879	5YR 5YR	03/21/2013 09/10/2013	2013-8/56 2013-19/150
cyber-bullying Education, Administration	37928	R277-613	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/23
dairy inspections Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	37027 36915 36914 37620 37992	R70-310 R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330	AMD AMD AMD EMR AMD	01/29/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 05/14/2013 11/13/2013	2012-23/6 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4
data standards Education, Administration	37145 37739	R277-484 R277-484	AMD AMD	02/21/2013 08/07/2013	2013-2/4 2013-13/39
deadlines Education, Administration	37145 37739	R277-484 R277-484	AMD AMD	02/21/2013 08/07/2013	2013-2/4 2013-13/39

death Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	37426	R436-7	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/58
debt cancellation Financial Institutions, Administration	38060	R331-25	5YR	10/11/2013	2013-21/73
debt suspension Financial Institutions, Administration	38060	R331-25	5YR	10/11/2013	2013-21/73
declaratory orders Labor Commission, Administration	37492	R600-1	5YR	04/05/2013	2013-9/38
decommissioning Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37195	R313-22	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/56
<u>deferred deposit lenders</u> Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders	37864	R343-9	NEW	09/23/2013	2013-16/8
definitions Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36723	R307-101-2	AMD CPR	02/01/2013 02/01/2013	2012-19/29
Facility and Overlife Deleting Water	36723 37702 37582	R307-101-2 R307-101-2 R307-101-3	NSC AMD	07/09/2013 08/08/2013	2013-1/38 Not Printed 2013-11/24
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37782 37189 37597	R309-110 R313-12 R313-12-3	NSC AMD NSC	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 06/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/6 Not Printed
Human Resource Management, Administration Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37561 37518	R477-1-1 R994-201	AMD 5YR	07/01/2013 04/11/2013	2013-10/150 2013-9/44
degreasing Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36737	R307-355	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/91
demonstration Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38210	R414-310	EMR	01/01/2014	Not Printed
dental Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37183	R313-28	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37867 37559	R313-28-80 R414-51	AMD 5YR	10/15/2013 04/30/2013	2013-16/6 2013-10/213
,	37696	R414-51	AMD	08/14/2013	2013-13/128
dental hygienists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37706	R156-69-302b	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/24
dentists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37706	R156-69-302b	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/24
depleted uranium Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37180	R313-25	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
depredation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37643	R657-44	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/31
developmental disabilities Tax Commission, Administration	38016 36991 37104 37935 37106 37107	R861-1A-9 R861-1A-12 R861-1A-26 R861-1A-29 R861-1A-37 R861-1A-46	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/08/2013 01/10/2013 02/21/2013 10/24/2013 02/21/2013 02/21/2013	Not Printed 2012-22/144 2013-1/15 2013-18/40 2013-1/17 2013-1/18
dietitians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37273 38074	R156-49 R156-49	5YR AMD	02/07/2013 12/23/2013	2013-5/189 2013-22/41

direct filtration Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37729	R309-530	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/114
disabilities Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	37827	R398-20	EXT	07/09/2013	2013-15/135
with Special Health Care Needs			-1. (D	00/00/00/0	00101=1=0
Lluman Caminas Caminas for Danula with Disabilities	37892	R398-20	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/50
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	37110 38049	R539-1 R539-1	AMD AMD	02/13/2013 12/30/2013	2013-1/2 2013-21/13
	37245	R539-1-3	AMD	04/18/2013	2013-4/21
	38095	R539-11	REP	12/30/2013	2013-22/136
	37918	R539-15	5YR	08/13/2013	2013-17/55
	37919	R539-15	REP	10/10/2013	2013-17/36
disabled					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	37277	R510-105	5YR	02/08/2013	2013-5/210
disabled persons	07000	D077 404	5.45	05/45/0040	0040 44/07
Education, Administration Education, Rehabilitation	37626 38206	R277-104 R280-202	5YR EXT	05/15/2013 12/30/2013	2013-11/97 Not Printed
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37225	R657-12	AMD	04/23/2013	2013-4/24
Public Service Commission, Administration	37868	R746-500	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-4/24
,					
discharge Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37241	R317-14	5YR	01/31/2013	2013-4/52
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	38066	R317-14	NSC	11/04/2013	Not Printed
discharge permits	07504	D047.0	AMD	07/04/0040	0040 40/50
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37581	R317-8	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/59
disciplinary actions					
Education, Administration	37890	R277-609	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/48
	37927	R277-609	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/20
Professional Practices Advisory Commission,	38046 37637	R277-609-3 R686-101	NSC 5YR	10/30/2013 05/16/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/57
Administration	37037	1000-101	3110	03/10/2013	2013-12/37
	37674	R686-101	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-12/33
	37638	R686-102	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/58
	37675	R686-102	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-12/34
disciplinary problems					
Education, Administration	37627	R277-436	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/97
discipline of employees					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37570	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/173
	37573	R477-14	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/178
disclosure requirements					
Tax Commission, Administration	38016	R861-1A-9	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
,	36991	R861-1A-12	AMD	01/10/2013	2012-22/144
	37104	R861-1A-26	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/15
	37935	R861-1A-29	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/40
	37106	R861-1A-37	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/17
	37107	R861-1A-46	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/18
discretion clauses	0=1=0	D=00.6:-		0.1.10.0.10.5 : -	0010 51115
Insurance, Administration	37176	R590-218	5YR	01/09/2013	2013-3/113
disease control					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	37811	R58-1	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/9
	37248	R58-6	R&R	03/25/2013	2013-4/6
	36962	R58-21	AMD	01/04/2013	2012-22/16
disinfection monitoring					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37788	R309-215	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed

dismissal of employees					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37570	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/173
disruptive students					
Education, Administration	37890	R277-609	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/48
	37927	R277-609	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/20
	38046	R277-609-3	NSC	10/30/2013	Not Printed
distribution of revenues	07004	D050 0	NCC	00/20/2042	Not Drinted
Science Technology and Research Governing Auth.,	37964	R856-2	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
Administration					
distribution system monitoring					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37784	R309-210	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37704	11303-210	NOO	07/10/2010	Not i ilited
diversion programs					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37395	R156-1	NSC	04/01/2013	Not Printed
	37754	R156-1	AMD	08/22/2013	2013-14/21
	38020	R156-1	AMD	11/21/2013	2013-20/17
	37199	R156-1-102	AMD	03/11/2013	2013-3/2
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	37986	R547-1	REP	11/27/2013	2013-19/70
do not resuscitate					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	37442	R432-31	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-8/12
, ,					
domestic violence					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	37502	R512-200	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/35
	37503	R512-201	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/36
	37504	R512-202	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/36
	37639	R512-300	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/55
	37640	R512-301	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/55
drinking water					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37781	R309-100	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37795	R309-105	AMD	10/12/2013	2013-14/39
	37782	R309-110	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37783	R309-115	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37789	R309-200	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37786	R309-205	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37784	R309-210	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37788	R309-215	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37785	R309-220	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37787	R309-225	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
	37858	R309-300	AMD	11/13/2013	2013-15/30
	37859	R309-305	AMD	11/13/2013	2013-15/36
	37796	R309-400	AMD	10/12/2013	2013-14/45
	37797	R309-405	AMD	10/12/2013	2013-14/51
	37722	R309-500	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/73
	37723	R309-505	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	37724	R309-510	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/77
	37725	R309-511	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/81
	37726	R309-515	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/84
	36562	R309-515-6	AMD	01/16/2013	2012-16/66
	36562	R309-515-6	CPR	01/16/2013	2012-23/70
	37727	R309-520	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/93
	37728	R309-525	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/103
	37729	R309-530	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/114
	37730	R309-535	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/117
	37731	R309-540	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	37732	R309-545	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	37733	R309-550	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	37721	R309-600	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	37720 37747	R309-605	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	37747	R309-800	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
drip irrigation					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37857	R317-401	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/108
			=	20.2 2010	_0.0.0,100

2013-9/33 2013-18/36 2013-20/44 2013-5/210
2013-20/44 2013-5/210
2013-5/210
2013-10/178
2013-10/178
2013-10/167
Not Printed
2013-12/45 2013-13/202
2013-10/144
2013-13/46 2013-15/135 2013-17/50
2013-12/52
2013-4/15 2013-4/16
2013-23/63
Not Printed 2013-13/28 2013-13/29 2013-17/46 2013-17/7 2013-7/64
Not Printed 2013-15/135
2013-17/50
2013-17/45 2013-17/6
2014-1/79

37278 R277-445-3 AMD 04/08/2013 201 37737 R277-445-3 AMD 08/07/2013 201 educational policy	Printed 3-5/13 3-13/30
37278 R277-445-3 AMD 04/08/2013 201 37737 R277-445-3 AMD 08/07/2013 201 educational policy Regents (Board Of), Administration 37553 R765-555 5YR 04/29/2013 201	3-5/13 3-13/30
37737 R277-445-3 AMD 08/07/2013 201  educational policy Regents (Board Of), Administration 37553 R765-555 5YR 04/29/2013 201	3-13/30
educational policy Regents (Board Of), Administration 37553 R765-555 5YR 04/29/2013 201	
Regents (Board Of), Administration 37553 R765-555 5YR 04/29/2013 201	2.40/047
Regents (Board Of), Administration 37553 R765-555 5YR 04/29/2013 201	2 40/047
educational testing	3-10/217
<u>cadoational teating</u>	
	3-19/27
	3-7/64
	3-7/26
educational tuition	
Human Resource Management, Administration 37569 R477-10-3 AMD 07/01/2013 201	3-10/172
educator licenses	<del>-</del>
•	3-19/127
Administration	<b>5</b>
37863 R686-104 NSC 09/10/2013 Not	Printed
advector linearing	
educator licensing Education, Administration 37058 R277-502 AMD 01/07/2013 201	2-23/34
	2-23/3 <del>4</del> 3-2/10
	3-19/32
	Printed
30120 1\(\frac{1}{2}\)1-302-3 1\(\frac{1}{2}\)000 12/12/2013 1\(\frac{1}{2}\)1000	Timed
educators	
	3-5/14
	Printed
	3-2/15
	Printed
37399 R277-518 5YR 03/12/2013 201	3-7/61
37537 R277-531-3 AMD 06/24/2013 201	3-10/26
effective date	
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 37174 R414-306 EMR 01/07/2013 201	3-3/105
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 37174 R414-306 EMR 01/07/2013 201 Reimbursement Policy	
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy         37174         R414-306         EMR         01/07/2013         201           Reimbursement Policy         37218         R414-306         5YR         01/23/2013         201	3-4/55
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy         37174         R414-306         EMR         01/07/2013         201           Reimbursement Policy         37218         R414-306         5YR         01/23/2013         201	
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy       37174       R414-306       EMR       01/07/2013       201         37218       R414-306       5YR       01/23/2013       201         38083       R414-306-4       AMD       01/01/2014       201	3-4/55
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy       37174       R414-306       EMR       01/07/2013       201         37218       R414-306       5YR       01/23/2013       201         38083       R414-306-4       AMD       01/01/2014       201         efficiency	3-4/55 3-22/106
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy       37174       R414-306       EMR       01/07/2013       201         Reimbursement Policy       37218       R414-306       5YR       01/23/2013       201         38083       R414-306-4       AMD       01/01/2014       201         efficiency         Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and 37845       R23-30       5YR       07/15/2013       201	3-4/55
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy       37174       R414-306       EMR       01/07/2013       201         Reimbursement Policy       37218       R414-306       5YR       01/23/2013       201         38083       R414-306-4       AMD       01/01/2014       201         efficiency         Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management       37845       R23-30       5YR       07/15/2013       201	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy       37174       R414-306       EMR       01/07/2013       201         Reimbursement Policy       37218       R414-306       5YR       01/23/2013       201         38083       R414-306-4       AMD       01/01/2014       201         efficiency         Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management       37845       R23-30       5YR       07/15/2013       201	3-4/55 3-22/106
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy       37174       R414-306       EMR       01/07/2013       201         Reimbursement Policy       37218       R414-306       5YR       01/23/2013       201         38083       R414-306-4       AMD       01/01/2014       201         efficiency         Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management       37845       R23-30       5YR       07/15/2013       201	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed 3-4/18 Printed
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed 3-4/18 Printed 3-11/49
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed 3-4/18 Printed
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed 3-4/18 Printed 3-11/49
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy   37218	3-4/55 3-22/106 3-15/123 3-15/8 3-15/41 3-6/32 3-14/92 3-4/51 Printed 3-4/18 Printed 3-11/49

electrologists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37697	R156-11a	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/3
•					
electronic devices Education, Administration	38188	R277-495	5YR	12/16/2013	2014-1/80
electronic funds transfer					
Human Services, Recovery Services	37550	R527-920	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/214
electronic meetings					
Agriculture and Food, Conservation and Resource Management	37698	R64-2	5YR	06/04/2013	2013-13/229
Environmental Quality, Administration	37680 37360	R64-2 R305-2	AMD 5YR	08/21/2013 02/25/2013	2013-13/2 2013-6/50
	0.000	. 1000 2		02/20/2010	2010 0/00
electronic prescribing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37202	R156-82	NEW	03/11/2013	2013-3/5
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37396	R156-82	NSC	04/01/2013	Not Printed
<u>electronic surveillance</u> Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	37163	R539-3	AMD	05/10/2013	2013-2/21
Transaction of vioce, dervices for a copie with bloadilities	07 100	11000 0	7 WILD	00/10/2010	2010 2/21
eligibility	27245	D444 202	EVD.	04/02/2042	2042 4/52
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37215	R414-302	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/53
,	38098	R414-307	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/107
	37223	R414-308	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/55
	38097	R414-308	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/112
	37881	R414-308-4	AMD	10/01/2013	2013-16/15
emergency medical services					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	37681	R426-1	NEW	10/18/2013	2013-13/130
	37397	R426-2	EXD	02/24/2013	2013-7/71
	37409	R426-2	EMR	03/14/2013	2013-7/55
	37411	R426-2	NEW	05/30/2013	2013-7/32
	37682	R426-2	NEW	10/18/2013	2013-13/133
	38078	R426-2	NSC	11/01/2013	Not Printed
	37683 37684	R426-3 R426-4	NEW NEW	10/18/2013 10/18/2013	2013-13/137 2013-13/141
	37685	R426-5	R&R	10/18/2013	2013-13/141
	37398	R426-6	EXD	03/01/2013	2013-13/133
	37408	R426-6	EMR	03/14/2013	2013-7/59
	37410	R426-6	NEW	05/30/2013	2013-7/36
	37686	R426-6	R&R	10/18/2013	2013-13/165
	37687	R426-7	R&R	10/18/2013	2013-13/168
	37688	R426-8	R&R	10/18/2013	2013-13/176
	37689	R426-9	NEW	10/18/2013	2013-13/178
	37690	R426-11	REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/182
	37691 37692	R426-12 R426-13	REP REP	10/18/2013 10/18/2013	2013-13/184 2013-13/185
	37692 37693	R426-13 R426-14	REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/187
	37694	R426-15	REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/107
	37695	R426-16	REP	10/18/2013	2013-13/191
emergency vehicles  Public Sofaty Criminal Investigations and Technical	27522	D700 040	EVD	04/22/2012	2012 10/215
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	37532	R722-340	5YR	04/22/2013	2013-10/215
23. 1.330, Olimina lashanadalon	37590	R722-340	NSC	05/31/2013	Not Printed
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38128	R728-503	5YR	11/12/2013	2013-23/66
emission controls					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36725	R307-340	REP	02/01/2013	2012-19/49
<b>.</b> ,	36725	R307-340	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/48
	36727	R307-345	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/67
	36727	R307-345	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/54
	36728	R307-346	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/69

	36728 36729 36729 36730 36730 36731 36731 36732 36732 37830 37830 36734 36734 36735 36735 36735 37704	R307-346 R307-347 R307-347 R307-348 R307-349 R307-349 R307-350 R307-350 R307-350 R307-350 R307-352 R307-352 R307-353 R307-353 R307-353 R307-353	CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR AMD CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR NEW CPR CPR CPR CPR CPR	02/01/2013 02/01/2013 02/01/2013 02/01/2013 02/01/2013 02/01/2013 02/01/2013 02/01/2013 02/01/2013 12/03/2013 12/03/2013 12/03/2013 02/01/2013 05/01/2013 05/01/2013 05/01/2013 10/31/2013 10/31/2013	2013-1/57 2012-19/71 2013-1/59 2012-19/73 2013-1/61 2012-19/74 2013-1/63 2012-19/76 2013-1/65 2013-1/68 2012-19/84 2013-1/73 2012-19/86 2013-1/75 2013-7/46 2013-13/64 2013-13/64 2013-19/138
employee benefit plans Human Resource Management, Administration	37565	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/160
employee performance evaluations Human Resource Management, Administration	37569	R477-10-3	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/172
employee productivity Human Resource Management, Administration	37569	R477-10-3	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/172
employee termination Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37648	R994-405	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/60
employee's rights Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37648	R994-405	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/60
employees' rights Human Resource Management, Administration	37571	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/175
employers Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37133	R612-5	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/46
employment Corrections, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	38030 37563 37564 37543 37648	R251-105 R477-4 R477-5 R994-202 R994-405	5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	09/30/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 04/25/2013 05/16/2013	2013-20/50 2013-10/157 2013-10/159 2013-10/218 2013-12/60
employment support procedures Workforce Services, Employment Development	37644 37541	R986-100-117 R986-100-118a	AMD	09/10/2013 06/27/2013	2013-12/36 2013-10/200
EMS competitive grants Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	37408	R426-6	EMR	03/14/2013	2013-7/59
modical convisco	37410	R426-6	NEW	05/30/2013	2013-7/36
energy Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	37845	R23-30	5YR	07/15/2013	2013-15/123
managoment	37848	R23-30	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-15/8
enforcement Commerce, Real Estate Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37678 37949 37190	R162-2c R162-2c-204 R313-14	AMD AMD AMD	08/07/2013 11/20/2013 03/19/2013	2013-12/9 2013-18/22 2013-3/14

enforcement (administrative) Lieutenant Governor, Administration Transportation, Administration	37910 38055	R622-1 R907-1-6	5YR AMD	08/09/2013 12/09/2013	2013-17/57 2013-21/29
English proficiency Regents (Board Of), Administration	37551	R765-136	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/216
enrollment Education, Administration	37496	R277-485	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/32
enrollment options Education, Administration	38184	R277-437	5YR	12/16/2013	2014-1/79
enterprise zones Tax Commission, Auditing	37108 37178	R865-9I-13 R865-9I-46	AMD NSC	02/21/2013 01/31/2013	2013-1/20 Not Printed
environmental analysis Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37196	R313-24	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/74
environmental health Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37721 37720	R309-600 R309-605	NSC NSC	07/09/2013 07/09/2013	Not Printed Not Printed
environmental protection Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37260 37781 37858 37796 37797	R307-115 R309-100 R309-300 R309-400 R309-405	5YR NSC AMD AMD AMD	02/06/2013 07/19/2013 11/13/2013 10/12/2013 10/12/2013	2013-5/192 Not Printed 2013-15/30 2013-14/45 2013-14/51
equipment Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37856	R317-12	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/107
estheticians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37697	R156-11a	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/3
evaluation cycles Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	37382	R597-3	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-7/38
evaluations Education, Administration	37537 37280	R277-531-3 R277-532	AMD NEW	06/24/2013 04/08/2013	2013-10/26 2013-5/16
evidence Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	37425	R436-4	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/57
evidentiary Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37350 37463	R671-517 R671-517	5YR AMD	02/15/2013 05/22/2013	2013-5/216 2013-8/33
evidentiary restrictions Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37395 37754 38020 37199	R156-1 R156-1 R156-1 R156-1-102	NSC AMD AMD AMD	04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013	Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2
exceptional children Education, Administration	37499 37511	R277-751 R277-751	5YR AMD	04/08/2013 06/07/2013	2013-9/33 2013-9/10
excess emissions Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37902	R307-107	5YR	08/08/2013	2013-17/49

exemptions Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37189 37597 37194	R313-12 R313-12-3 R313-19	AMD NSC AMD	03/19/2013 06/07/2013 03/19/2013	2013-3/6 Not Printed 2013-3/45
expansion Education, Administration	37887 37925	R277-482 R277-482	5YR AMD	08/02/2013 10/08/2013	2013-17/47 2013-17/13
expelled Education, Administration	37495	R277-483	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/31
expenses Public Safety, Homeland Security	37170	R704-1	NSC	01/23/2013	Not Printed
extended area service Public Service Commission, Administration	37386	R746-347	5YR	03/05/2013	2013-7/68
extracurricular Education, Administration	38041 38042	R277-494 R277-494	5YR AMD	10/04/2013 12/09/2013	2013-21/71 2013-21/6
extracurricular activities Education, Administration	37401	R277-605	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/62
eye exams Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	37028	R384-201	NEW	02/20/2013	2012-23/42
Tomotion	37453	R384-201	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-8/6
eyeglasses Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37591	R414-53	5YR	05/03/2013	2013-11/101
fabric coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36727 36727	R307-345 R307-345	NEW CPR	02/01/2013 02/01/2013	2012-19/67 2013-1/54
facilities Education, Administration Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	38204 38160 37973	R277-724 R414-9 R525-8	EXT 5YR NSC	12/30/2013 12/02/2013 09/30/2013	Not Printed 2013-24/45 Not Printed
Health, State Hospital <u>facilities use</u> Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	37064 37799	R131-2 R131-2-6	AMD AMD	01/07/2013 08/21/2013	2012-23/9 2013-14/17
facility notice Corrections, Administration	37389	R251-114	5YR	03/07/2013	2013-7/61
factory built housing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37753	R156-56-403	AMD	08/22/2013	2013-14/27
fair employment practices Human Resource Management, Administration	37562 37563	R477-2 R477-4	AMD AMD	07/01/2013 07/01/2013	2013-10/155 2013-10/157
fair hearings Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	37608	R382-1	5YR	05/08/2013	2013-11/100
falconry Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37233 37534	R657-20 R657-20	AMD NSC	04/23/2013 05/17/2013	2013-4/26 Not Printed

family employment program					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	37991	R986-200	AMD	11/14/2013	2013-19/133
family proper ation					
family preservation  Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	38094	R539-10	NEW	12/30/2013	2013-22/134
fathers	27424	D420.2	EVD.	02/24/2042	2042 0/57
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	37424	R436-3	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/57
Cidiotios					
feed contamination	07000	D00.0	NOO	00/07/00/0	N ( B : ( )
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	37632	R68-2	NSC	06/07/2013	Not Printed
fees					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	37483	R311-203	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
Remediation	27100	D212 70	NCC	01/21/2012	Not Drintod
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders	37188 37864	R313-70 R343-9	NSC NEW	01/31/2013 09/23/2013	Not Printed 2013-16/8
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	37433	R436-15	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-16/6
Statistics	01400	11400 10	OTIC	00/2 1/2010	2010 0/02
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37130	R612-2	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/35
	37126	R612-300	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/66
	38036	R612-300	R&R	11/22/2013	2013-20/26
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	37791	R651-610	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/112
	37625	R651-611	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/40
filing deadlines					
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37129	R612-1	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/28
Labor Commission, madstral Acoldents	37125	R612-200	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/62
	37622	R612-200-1	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/34
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37647	R994-403	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/60
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	37517	R994-403	AMD	06/12/2013	2013-9/23
	37877	R994-403-108b	AMD	09/25/2013	2013-16/50
	37671	R994-403-115c	AMD	08/01/2013	2013-12/38
film anating					
film coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36726	R307-344	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/65
Environmental Quality, All Quality	36726	R307-344	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/52
filtration	07700	D000 505	4440	00/00/0040	0040 404400
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37728	R309-525	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/103
finance					
Administrative Services, Finance	37522	R25-6	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/29
	37524	R25-8	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/30
	37557	R25-8	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/12
Education, Administration	37736	R277-422-3	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/29
financial					
Education, Administration	38110	R277-704	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/63
·					
financial aid	07500	D705 005	5)/D	0.4.00.4.000.4.0	0040 40/04=
Regents (Board Of), Administration	37539	R765-605	5YR	04/24/2013	2013-10/217
	37547	R765-605	AMD	06/24/2013	2013-10/195
financial assistance					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37749	R309-705	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
financial disclosures	27247	D444 004	EVD.	04/00/0040	0040 4/54
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37217	R414-304	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/54
Rembursement i olicy	38100	R414-304	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/82
				<b>_</b>	_5.5,5_
financial institutions					
Financial Institutions, Administration	38023	R331-14	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
	37939	R331-20	5YR	08/23/2013	2013-18/62
	37940	R331-21	5YR	08/23/2013	2013-18/63

	37941 38060	R331-24 R331-25	5YR 5YR	08/23/2013 10/11/2013	2013-18/63 2013-21/73
financial reimbursement Public Safety, Homeland Security	37170	R704-1	NSC	01/23/2013	Not Printed
financial responsibility Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	37579	R311-207	NSC	05/17/2013	Not Printed
<u>fire safe cigarettes</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	38131	R710-13	5YR	11/13/2013	2013-23/66
fiscal policies and procedures Education, Administration	37356 37999 37538	R277-113 R277-113 R277-113-5	NEW AMD NSC	04/22/2013 11/07/2013 05/17/2013	2013-6/28 2013-19/14 Not Printed
fish Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37069 37203 37895 37896 37981	R657-13 R657-58 R657-59 R657-60 R657-60	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD	01/22/2013 01/15/2013 08/05/2013 08/05/2013 11/07/2013	2012-24/29 2013-3/114 2013-17/59 2013-17/59 2013-19/96
fishing Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37069 37203	R657-13 R657-58	AMD 5YR	01/22/2013 01/15/2013	2012-24/29 2013-3/114
flat wood paneling Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36731 36731	R307-349 R307-349	NEW CPR	02/01/2013 02/01/2013	2012-19/74 2013-1/63
flocuulation Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37728	R309-525	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/103
foil coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36726 36726	R307-344 R307-344	NEW CPR	02/01/2013 02/01/2013	2012-19/65 2013-1/52
food handler certificates Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	37589 38063	R392-103 R392-103	NEW NSC	08/01/2013 11/11/2013	2013-11/28 Not Printed
food handler permits Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	37589	R392-103	NEW	08/01/2013	2013-11/28
Environmental Services	38063	R392-103	NSC	11/11/2013	Not Printed
food handler testing Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	37589	R392-103	NEW	08/01/2013	2013-11/28
food handler training	38063	R392-103	NSC	11/11/2013	Not Printed
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	37589 38063	R392-103 R392-103	NEW NSC	08/01/2013 11/11/2013	2013-11/28 Not Printed
food inspections Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	38142 38197	R70-410 R70-630	EMR 5YR	11/11/2013 11/15/2013 12/19/2013	2013-23/59 Not Printed
food programs Education, Administration	38204	R277-724	EXT	12/30/2013	Not Printed

<u>food stamps</u> Workforce Services, Employment Development	37067	R986-900-902	AMD	01/08/2013	2012-23/50
foods Education, Administration	37406	R277-719	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/65
forensic Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	37973	R525-8	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
former foster care youth Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38099	R414-303	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/76
foster care Human Services, Child and Family Services	37931	R512-309	5YR	08/15/2013	2013-17/54
<u>free enterprise</u> Regents (Board Of), Administration	37553	R765-555	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/217
funding Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37747	R309-800	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
funeral industries Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	37426	R436-7	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/58
Statistics	37427 37428	R436-8 R436-9	5YR 5YR	03/21/2013 03/21/2013	2013-8/58 2013-8/59
<u>furbearers</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37977	R657-11	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/91
game laws Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37978 37977 37893 37592 37609	R657-10 R657-11 R657-19 R657-34 R657-64	AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD	11/07/2013 11/07/2013 08/05/2013 05/06/2013 07/08/2013	2013-19/90 2013-19/91 2013-17/58 2013-11/103 2013-11/48
g <u>angs</u> Education, Administration	37627	R277-436	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/97
general assistance Workforce Services, Employment Development	37947	R986-400	AMD	11/01/2013	2013-18/49
general conformity Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37260	R307-115	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/192
general licenses Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37181 38039	R313-21 R313-21	NSC 5YR	01/31/2013 10/04/2013	Not Printed 2013-21/71
genetic counselors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37533	R156-75	AMD	06/24/2013	2013-10/15
goals Education, Administration	37709 37734	R277-406 R277-406	5YR AMD	06/10/2013 08/07/2013	2013-13/230 2013-13/26
good cause Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37348 37461	R671-515 R671-515	5YR AMD	02/15/2013 05/22/2013	2013-5/215 2013-8/31
government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee	37773	R35-1-3	AMD	08/30/2013	2013-14/8

government ethics					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37568	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/170
government hearings					
government hearings Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	38024	R154-100	5YR	09/26/2013	2013-20/49
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-46b-202	AMD	11/21/2013	2013-20/21
Commerce, Occupational and Froiessional Licensing	38153	R156-46b-202	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
Financial Institutions, Administration	37939	R331-20	5YR	08/23/2013	2013-18/62
Human Resource Management, Administration	37570	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/02
Human Resource Management, Auministration	37370	N477-11	AIVID	07/01/2013	2013-10/173
government purchasing					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	37633	R33-3-3	EMR	05/15/2013	2013-11/81
Services	0.000	. 100 0 0		00/10/2010	
	37837	R33-3-3	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-15/12
government records					
Corrections, Administration	37828	R251-111	EXD	07/09/2013	2013-15/137
grading system	00400	D077 407	E)/D	44/00/0040	0040 00/00
Education, Administration	38109	R277-497	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/63
GRAMA					
Corrections, Administration	37828	R251-111	EXD	07/09/2013	2013-15/137
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	37824	R805-2	5YR	07/08/2013	2013-15/134
Administration	37024	11003-2	JIK	07700/2013	2010-10/104
Administration					
GRAMA compliance					
Human Services, Recovery Services	37668	R527-5-3	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/30
•					
<u>grants</u>					
Education, Administration	37711	R277-490	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/231
	37742	R277-490	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/48
	37279	R277-498	NEW	04/08/2013	2013-5/14
	37507	R277-498-4	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	37744	R277-606	REP	08/07/2013	2013-13/55
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	38192	R434-40	EXD	12/16/2013	2014-1/83
Care and Rural Health					
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum	37846	R452-200	EMR	07/15/2013	2013-15/121
Services					
grants and loans	07047	D205 4	EVD.	07/45/0040	0040 45/400
Environmental Quality, Administration	37847	R305-4	5YR	07/15/2013	2013-15/126
Environmental Quality Air Quality	38048	R305-4-5	AMD	12/19/2013	2013-21/7
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37901	R307-123	5YR	08/08/2013	2013-17/50
	37989	R307-123	AMD	12/05/2013	2013-19/45
graphic arts					
<u>graphic arts</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36733	R307-351	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/80
Environmental Quality, All Quality	36733	R307-351	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/69
	38015	R307-351-2	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
	37235	R307-351-4	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
	37 233	1307-331-4	NOC	02/13/2013	Not i filited
graywater					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37857	R317-401	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/108
,					
greenhouse gases					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37831	R307-401-7	AMD	10/03/2013	2013-15/27
-	37037	R307-401-15	AMD	02/07/2013	2012-23/40
	37236	R307-401-15	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
	37268	R307-401-19	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/36
	37268	R307-401-19	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/72
	37269	R307-401-20	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/36
	37269	R307-401-20	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/72
grievance procedures					
Career Service Review Office, Administration	37607	R137-1	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-11/10
Tax Commission, Administration	38016	R861-1A-9	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed

	36991 37104 37935 37106 37107	R861-1A-12 R861-1A-26 R861-1A-29 R861-1A-37 R861-1A-46	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	01/10/2013 02/21/2013 10/24/2013 02/21/2013 02/21/2013	2012-22/144 2013-1/15 2013-18/40 2013-1/17 2013-1/18
grievances Human Resource Management, Administration	37570 37571	R477-11 R477-12	AMD AMD	07/01/2013 07/01/2013	2013-10/173 2013-10/175
ground water Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37854 37961	R317-6 R317-6-6	AMD AMD	09/24/2013 10/24/2013	2013-15/85 2013-18/26
harassment Education, Administration	37928	R277-613	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/23
harassment prevention Human Resource Management, Administration	37574	R477-15	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/180
hardship grants Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37748	R309-700	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
<u>Hatch Act</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	37568	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/170
<u>hatchery</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	37248	R58-6	R&R	03/25/2013	2013-4/6
hazardous air pollutant Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37703	R307-214	AMD	09/12/2013	2013-13/60
<u>hazardous materials</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	37390	R710-12	5YR	03/08/2013	2013-7/67
hazardous materials transportation Transportation, Motor Carrier	37875	R909-75	AMD	09/23/2013	2013-16/38
hazardous substances Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	37482	R311-201	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	37483 37484 37486 37491	R311-203 R311-204 R311-206 R311-212	NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/29/2013 04/29/2013 04/29/2013 04/29/2013	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Transportation, Motor Carrier	37875	R909-75	AMD	09/23/2013	2013-16/38
hazardous waste Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	37305 37306 37307 37308 37309 37310 37311 37312 37313 37314 37315 37317 37318 37319 37320 37321	R315-1 R315-2 R315-3 R315-4 R315-5 R315-6 R315-7 R315-8 R315-9 R315-12 R315-13 R315-16 R315-17 R315-50-6 R315-101 R315-101	AMD	04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013	2013-5/45 2013-5/48 2013-5/63 2013-5/69 2013-5/73 2013-5/76 2013-5/79 2013-5/100 2013-5/101 2013-5/102 2013-5/107 2013-5/109 2013-5/110 2013-5/110
Transportation, Motor Carrier	37875	R909-75	AMD	09/23/2013	2013-16/38

haring					
<u>hazing</u>					
Education, Administration	37891	R277-613	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/49
	37928	R277-613	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/23
head injuries					
Education, Administration	37630	R277-614	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/99
Education, Administration	37635	R277-614	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/23
	0,000	11277 011	7 11 11 2	01700/2010	2010 11/20
health care					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	37381	R398-1	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-7/28
with Special Health Care Needs					
health care facilities					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	37912	R432-1	5YR	08/12/2013	2013-17/51
	37913	R432-2	5YR	08/12/2013	2013-17/52
	37209	R432-3	AMD	04/24/2013	2013-4/17
	37914 37915	R432-3 R432-4	5YR 5YR	08/12/2013 08/12/2013	2013-17/52 2013-17/53
	37916	R432-4 R432-5	5YR	08/12/2013	2013-17/53
	37917	R432-6	5YR	08/12/2013	2013-17/54
	37281	R432-16	5YR	02/11/2013	2013-17/34
	37441	R432-35	5YR	03/25/2013	2013-8/55
	07.111	11102 00	0111	00/20/2010	2010 0/00
health effects					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37785	R309-220	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
health facilities					
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	37428	R436-9	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/59
Statistics					
health insurance					
Insurance, Administration	38200	R590-249	5YR	12/23/2013	Not Printed
modrance, Administration	30200	11000-240	3110	12/25/2015	Not i iiitou
hearing aids					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	37899	R398-3	NEW	10/15/2013	2013-17/31
with Special Health Care Needs					
hearings					
Environmental Quality, Administration	36554	R305-6	REP	01/31/2013	2012-16/28
	36554	R305-6	CPR	01/31/2013	2013-1/32
	36553 36553	R305-7	NEW CPR	01/31/2013 01/31/2013	2012-16/45 2013-1/32
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ახეეა				
Environmental ( ) i ality   Drinking \/\/ater		R305-7			
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37783	R309-115	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37783 37192	R309-115 R313-17	NSC AMD	07/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	37783 37192 37314	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12	NSC AMD AMD	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37783 37192	R309-115 R313-17	NSC AMD	07/19/2013 03/19/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37783 37192 37314 37239	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9	NSC AMD AMD 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR NSC	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 02/15/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-513	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR AMD	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 02/15/2013 05/22/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/28
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37349	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-513	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/28 2013-5/215
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37349 37462	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-513 R671-516	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR SYR NSC 5YR SYR AMD 5YR AMD	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013 02/15/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/28 2013-5/215 2013-8/32
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37349 37462 37350	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-513	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/28 2013-5/215 2013-8/32 2013-5/216
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37349 37462	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-513 R671-516 R671-516	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR SYR NSC 5YR SYR AMD 5YR AMD	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 05/22/2013 02/15/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/28 2013-5/215 2013-8/32
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37459 37462 37350 37463	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-513 R671-516 R671-516 R671-517	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR SYR SYR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/28 2013-5/215 2013-8/32
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37349 37462 37350 37463 37352 37352 37464 37353	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-516 R671-516 R671-517 R671-517	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR SYR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 11/08/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-5/214 2013-5/215 2013-5/215 2013-5/215 2013-8/32 2013-5/216 2013-8/33 2013-5/217 2013-8/35 2013-5/217
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37349 37462 37350 37463 37352 37464 37353 37464	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-513 R671-516 R671-516 R671-517 R671-517	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR SYR AMD 5YR SYR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 02/15/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/28 2013-5/215 2013-8/32 2013-5/216 2013-8/33 2013-5/217 2013-8/35 2013-5/217 2013-8/35
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy Labor Commission, Adjudication  Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37349 37462 37350 37463 37352 37464 37353 37464 37353	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-516 R671-516 R671-517 R671-517 R671-517 R671-519 R671-519 R671-520 R671-520 R671-520	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR SYR AMD 5YR SYR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/28 2013-5/216 2013-8/33 2013-5/217 2013-8/35 2013-5/217 2013-8/36 2013-5/218
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication  Pardons (Board Of), Administration  Professional Practices Advisory Commission,	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37349 37462 37350 37463 37352 37464 37353 37464	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-516 R671-516 R671-517 R671-517 R671-517 R671-517 R671-519 R671-519 R671-520 R671-520	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR SYR AMD 5YR SYR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 05/22/2013 02/15/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013 05/22/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/28 2013-5/215 2013-8/32 2013-5/216 2013-8/33 2013-5/217 2013-8/35 2013-5/217 2013-8/35
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy Labor Commission, Adjudication  Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37349 37462 37350 37463 37352 37464 37353 37464 37353 37465 37354 37243	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-516 R671-517 R671-517 R671-517 R671-517 R671-519 R671-519 R671-520 R671-520 R671-520 R671-520	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/32 2013-5/215 2013-8/32 2013-5/217 2013-8/35 2013-5/217 2013-8/35 2013-5/217 2013-8/36 2013-5/217 2013-8/36 2013-5/218 2013-4/60
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste Environmental Quality, Water Quality Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy  Labor Commission, Adjudication  Pardons (Board Of), Administration  Professional Practices Advisory Commission,	37783 37192 37314 37239 37221 37880 38115 38112 38143 38108 37346 37459 37349 37462 37350 37463 37352 37464 37353 37464 37353	R309-115 R313-17 R315-12 R317-9 R414-301 R414-301 R602-4 R602-5 R602-5 R602-6 R671-513 R671-516 R671-516 R671-517 R671-517 R671-517 R671-519 R671-519 R671-520 R671-520 R671-520	NSC AMD AMD 5YR 5YR SYR AMD 5YR SYR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	07/19/2013 03/19/2013 04/25/2013 01/31/2013 01/23/2013 10/01/2013 11/08/2013 11/08/2013 12/12/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013 02/15/2013	Not Printed 2013-3/40 2013-5/101 2013-4/51 2013-4/52 2013-16/11 2013-23/64 2013-23/65 Not Printed 2013-23/65 2013-5/214 2013-8/28 2013-5/216 2013-8/33 2013-5/217 2013-8/35 2013-5/217 2013-8/36 2013-5/218

	38127	R686-100-1	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
	38009	R686-101	NEW	11/07/2013	2013-19/117
	38010	R686-102	NEW	11/07/2013	2013-19/124
high quality ground water	07700	D200 F0F	NCC	07/00/0040	Nat Drintad
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37723	R309-505	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
higher education					
Education, Administration	37808	R277-713	AMD	08/26/2013	2013-14/34
Regents (Board Of), Administration	37551	R765-136	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/216
- , ,	37552	R765-254	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/216
	37553	R765-555	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/217
	37586	R765-604	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/61
	37539	R765-605	5YR	04/24/2013	2013-10/217
	37547 37587	R765-605 R765-609	AMD AMD	06/24/2013 07/08/2013	2013-10/195 2013-11/65
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	37824	R805-2	5YR	07/08/2013	2013-17/03
Administration	0.02.	11000 2	0111	01700/2010	2010 10/101
higher education assistance					
Regents (Board Of), Administration	37540	R765-606	5YR	04/24/2013	2013-10/218
highwaya					
highways Transportation, Administration	37953	R907-67	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/65
Transportation, Program Development	37954	R926-10	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/65
Transportation, Frogram Dovolopment	38051	R926-14	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/32
<u>HIPAA</u>					
Health, Administration	37596	R380-250	5YR	05/06/2013	2013-11/99
Human Carviaga Administration	37679 37525	R380-250 R495-881	AMD 5YR	08/07/2013 04/15/2013	2013-13/122 2013-9/34
Human Services, Administration	37323	N493-00 I	JIK	04/13/2013	2013-9/34
hiring practices					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37563	R477-4	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/157
historic preservation	07400	D005 01 40	ANAD	00/04/0040	0040 4/00
Tax Commission, Auditing	37108 37178	R865-9I-13 R865-9I-46	AMD NSC	02/21/2013 01/31/2013	2013-1/20 Not Printed
	37 170	1005-91-40	NSC	01/31/2013	NOT FIIITEU
historical significance					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	37358	R23-22	5YR	02/20/2013	2013-6/49
Management					
la a l'i al avva					
holidays Human Resource Management, Administration	37566	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/163
Human Resource Management, Administration	37300	N477-7	AIVID	07/01/2013	2013-10/103
home-delivered meals					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	37228	R510-104-11	AMD	04/15/2013	2013-4/18
horses	07400	DE0.7	EMP	00/00/0040	0040 0/47
Agriculture and Food, Horse Racing Commission	37420	R52-7	EMR	03/20/2013	2013-8/47
(Utah)	37860	R52-7	EMR	07/18/2013	2013-16/61
	38019	R52-7	AMD	12/11/2013	2013-20/6
<u>hospitals</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37256	R307-222	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/194
hostile work environment					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37574	R477-15	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/180
Taman Resource Management, Administration	51014	1411 10	, WILD	3770172010	2010 10/100
hourly child care centers					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	37662	R430-60	5YR	05/29/2013	2013-12/54
Licensing	07777	D 400 00 =	4145	00/04/0045	0040 445
	37777	R430-60-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/74

hours of business Labor Commission, Administration	37621 37866	R600-2 R600-2	AMD AMD	07/08/2013 09/23/2013	2013-11/33 2013-16/36
human services Human Services, Administration, Administrative	37900	R501-7	AMD	11/27/2013	2013-17/35
Services, Licensing Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	37110 38049 37245	R539-1 R539-1 R539-1-3	AMD AMD AMD	02/13/2013 12/30/2013 04/18/2013	2013-1/2 2013-21/13 2013-4/21
<u>hunting closures</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37592	R657-34	5YR	05/06/2013	2013-11/103
<u>hybrid vehicles</u> Transportation, Program Development	38056 38194	R926-11 R926-11	AMD 5YR	12/09/2013 12/18/2013	2013-21/30 Not Printed
hydraulic modeling Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37725	R309-511	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/81
hydropneumatic systems Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37731	R309-540	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
IEEE 1366 Public Service Commission, Administration	37116	R746-313	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/87
immunizations Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Immunization	37806	R396-100	5YR	06/28/2013	2013-14/105
impairment ratings Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37135	R612-7	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/49
implements of husbandry Transportation, Motor Carrier	37996 38137	R909-1 R909-1-8	AMD NSC	11/07/2013 12/12/2013	2013-19/129 Not Printed
import restrictions Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37384 37980 37667	R657-3 R657-52 R657-53	5YR AMD 5YR	03/05/2013 11/07/2013 05/30/2013	2013-7/67 2013-19/93 2013-12/57
importation requirements Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	37811	R58-1	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/9
improvement Education, Administration	37709 37734	R277-406 R277-406	5YR AMD	06/10/2013 08/07/2013	2013-13/230 2013-13/26
in-service training Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	37805	R728-501	5YR	06/28/2013	2013-14/118
incidents Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37342 37456	R671-509 R671-509	5YR AMD	02/15/2013 05/22/2013	2013-5/212 2013-8/25
incinerators Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37258	R307-220	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/193
income Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37173	R414-303	EMR	01/07/2013	2013-3/103
Tombulsement Folicy	37216 37301 37217 38100	R414-303 R414-303 R414-304 R414-304	5YR AMD 5YR AMD	01/23/2013 04/17/2013 01/23/2013 01/01/2014	2013-4/53 2013-5/179 2013-4/54 2013-22/82

income tax					
Tax Commission, Auditing	37108	R865-9I-13	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/20
	37178	R865-9I-46	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
income withholding fees					
Human Services, Recovery Services	37231	R527-302	5YR	01/28/2013	2013-4/59
Turnari Services, Necovery Services	37231	N321-302	SIK	01/20/2013	2013-4/39
independent foster care adolescent					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	37173	R414-303	EMR	01/07/2013	2013-3/103
Reimbursement Policy					
•	37216	R414-303	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/53
	37301	R414-303	AMD	04/17/2013	2013-5/179
individual home booster pumps	07704	D000 540	NOO	07/00/0040	
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37731	R309-540	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
indoor oir pollution					
indoor air pollution  Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	38080	R392-510	NSC	11/11/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Services	30000	N392-310	NSC	11/11/2013	Not Fillited
Environmental octvices	37454	R392-510-6	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-8/8
	00 .		2	0.7020.0	_0.00.0
industrial waste					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37851	R317-1	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/41
	37366	R317-1-1	AMD	08/19/2013	2013-6/32
	37366	R317-1-1	CPR	08/19/2013	2013-14/92
	37240	R317-13	5YR	01/31/2013	2013-4/51
	38065	R317-13	NSC	11/04/2013	Not Printed
implements.					
industry Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37198	R313-35	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/91
Environmental Quality, Natilation Control	37186	R313-36	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	37 100	1010-00	1100	01/31/2013	Not i inited
infectious waste					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37256	R307-222	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/194
,					
informal adjudicative proceedings					
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37137	R612-9	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/52
infrastructure assistance	20405	D040.0	CVD	40/40/0040	Nat Drintad
Transportation Commission, Administration	38195	R940-3	5YR	12/18/2013	Not Printed
inmates					
Education, Administration	38205	R277-735	EXT	12/30/2013	Not Printed
	00200				
inspections					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	37246	R58-18	AMD	03/25/2013	2013-4/12
	37850	R58-18	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-15/15
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	37249	R68-5	5YR	02/05/2013	2013-5/189
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37189	R313-12	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/6
	37597	R313-12-3	NSC	06/07/2013	Not Printed
	37179	R313-16	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
Dublic Cofety Driver License	37193 37614	R313-18	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/42
Public Safety, Driver License	37614 37717	R708-21 R708-21	EMR AMD	05/14/2013 08/08/2013	2013-11/89 2013-13/198
	3//1/	K/00-21	AIVID	00/00/2013	2013-13/196
Inspector General					
Governor, Planning and Budget, Inspector General of	37536	R367-1	R&R	06/21/2013	2013-10/135
Medicaid Services (Office of)		'			
. ,					
instructional materials					
Education, Administration	37494	R277-469	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/31
	37509	R277-469	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-9/3
in the state of th					
instructor certification	27750	D160.0~	AMD	00/04/0040	2012 11/20
Commerce, Real Estate	37750	R162-2g	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/28

Marana and an analysis of the same analysis of the same and an analysis of the same an					
insurance Human Resource Management, Administration Insurance, Administration  Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37565 38034 37719 38025 38026 36846 36846 37230 37840 37176 37600 37598 37838 38050 38038 38199 37907 37133 37127 38072	R477-6 R590-160 R590-160-5 R590-161 R590-161 R590-171 R590-171 R590-171-3 R590-186 R590-218 R590-219 R590-222 R590-222-3 R590-222-3 R590-2245 R590-245 R590-248 R590-250 R612-5 R612-400 R612-400-5	AMD 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD NSC 5YR 5YR AMD NSC 5YR 5YR AMD NSC SYR 5YR AMD NSC SYR SYR AMD NSC SYR SYR AMD NSC SYR SYR SYR AMD NSC SYR	07/01/2013 09/30/2013 08/28/2013 09/27/2013 09/27/2013 01/22/2013 01/22/2013 02/15/2013 07/12/2013 05/07/2013 05/07/2013 09/23/2013 10/30/2013 10/30/2013 12/23/2013 08/09/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013	2013-10/160 2013-20/51 2013-13/193 2013-20/51 2013-20/52 2012-20/74 2012-24/32 Not Printed 2013-15/127 2013-3/113 2013-11/101 2013-11/102 2013-15/110 Not Printed 2013-20/52 Not Printed 2013-17/56 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146
insurance continuing education Insurance, Administration	37882	R590-142	AMD	09/23/2013	2013-16/17
insurance fees Insurance, Administration	37018 37220 37379 37171	R590-102 R590-102-4 R590-102-17 R590-157	AMD NSC AMD 5YR	01/18/2013 02/15/2013 05/14/2013 01/07/2013	2012-22/131 Not Printed 2013-6/47 2013-3/112
insurance law Insurance, Administration Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	37412 37118 38123	R590-94 R590-164 R592-14-2	5YR AMD NSC	03/15/2013 02/25/2013 12/12/2013	2013-7/66 2013-2/24 Not Printed
insurance licensing requirements Insurance, Administration	37883	R590-244	AMD	09/23/2013	2013-16/31
insurance reserves and nonforfeitures Insurance, Administration	37599	R590-223	5YR	05/07/2013	2013-11/103
insurance unfair marketing practices Insurance, Administration	37421	R590-154	5YR	03/20/2013	2013-8/63
interconnection Public Service Commission, Administration	38207	R746-365	5YR	12/30/2013	Not Printed
interest buy-downs Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37748	R309-700	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
international guest teachers Education, Administration	38189	R277-527	5YR	12/16/2013	2014-1/80
internet facilitators Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37942	R156-83	AMD	10/22/2013	2013-18/21
interns Education, Administration	37059	R277-509	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/39
<u>interstate</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	37168	R527-305	5YR	01/03/2013	2013-3/111
interstate highway system Transportation, Administration	37951 37952	R907-64 R907-65	5YR 5YR	09/03/2013 09/03/2013	2013-18/64 2013-18/64

interstate system Transportation, Administration	37094	R907-64	R&R	02/07/2013	2013-1/23
iron and manganese control Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37730	R309-535	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/117
<u>irradiator</u> Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37185	R313-34	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
job creation Governor, Economic Development	37206 37204	R357-2 R357-2	EXT REP	01/16/2013 05/01/2013	2013-4/63 2013-3/96
j <u>obs</u> Governor, Economic Development	37666	R357-3	5YR	05/30/2013	2013-12/52
judges Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	37383	R597-1	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-7/37
Administration	37382	R597-3	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-7/38
<u>Judicial Conduct Commission</u> Judicial Conduct Commission, Administration	37843	R595-3	AMD	09/18/2013	2013-15/112
judicial performance evaluations Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	37383	R597-1	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-7/37
Administration	37382	R597-3	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-7/38
judiciary Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	37383	R597-1	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-7/37
juvenile corrections Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	37986 38047 38059	R547-1 R547-6-3 R547-12	REP AMD AMD	11/27/2013 12/31/2013 12/31/2013	2013-19/70 2013-21/21 2013-21/22
juvenile courts Education, Administration	37405 37244	R277-709 R277-709-3	5YR NSC	03/12/2013 02/15/2013	2013-7/64 Not Printed
kidnap offender registry Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	37232	R722-360	NEW	03/25/2013	2013-4/46
kinship Human Services, Child and Family Services	37505	R512-500	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/37
<u>labor</u> Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	37493 37520	R616-1 R616-1	5YR NSC	04/05/2013 04/29/2013	2013-9/38 Not Printed
<u>Labor Commission</u> Labor Commission, Administration	37492 37621 37866	R600-1 R600-2 R600-2	5YR AMD AMD	04/05/2013 07/08/2013 09/23/2013	2013-9/38 2013-11/33 2013-16/36
<u>laboratories</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	37842	R438-13	5YR	07/12/2013	2013-15/126
<u>laboratory animals</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	37842	R438-13	5YR	07/12/2013	2013-15/126

<u>land sales</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38148	R657-61	5YR	11/18/2013	2013-24/47
<u>land use</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	37752 38181	R652-110 R850-110	5YR 5YR	06/19/2013 12/16/2013	2013-14/118 2014-1/81
<u>landfills</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37258	R307-220	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/193
landscape architects Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37274	R156-53	5YR	02/07/2013	2013-5/190
language proficiency Regents (Board Of), Administration	37551	R765-136	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/216
large appliance Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36729 36729	R307-347 R307-347	NEW CPR	02/01/2013 02/01/2013	2012-19/71 2013-1/59
law enforcement Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	37226	R722-320	5YR	01/24/2013	2013-4/61
Co. Noce, C. Illinia, Idonalication	37227	R722-320	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
law enforcement officers Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	37805	R728-501	5YR	06/28/2013	2013-14/118
<u>leadership skills</u> Education, Administration	37746	R277-619	NEW	08/07/2013	2013-13/58
LEAP Regents (Board Of), Administration	37540	R765-606	5YR	04/24/2013	2013-10/218
<u>leases</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	37752 38181	R652-110 R850-110	5YR 5YR	06/19/2013 12/16/2013	2013-14/118 2014-1/81
leave benefits Human Resource Management, Administration	37566	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/163
liberties Natural Resources, Administration	37219	R634-1	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/59
license Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	37605	R722-310	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/55
Services, Criminal Identification	37604	R722-330	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/58
licensed family child care Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	37663	R430-90	5YR	05/29/2013	2013-12/54
Licensing	37779	R430-90-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/77
licenses Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37194 37595	R313-19 R657-45	AMD 5YR	03/19/2013 05/06/2013	2013-3/45 2013-11/105
licensing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37395 37754 38020 37199 37073 37997 37707 38075	R156-1 R156-1 R156-1 R156-1-102 R156-3a-102 R156-5a R156-17b	NSC AMD AMD AMD SYR AMD AMD	04/01/2013 08/22/2013 11/21/2013 03/11/2013 01/24/2013 09/16/2013 08/08/2013 12/23/2013	Not Printed 2013-14/21 2013-20/17 2013-3/2 2012-24/6 2013-19/147 2013-13/7 2013-22/17

	37526 37417 37040 37175 37959 37039 38031 37071 37273 38074 37274 37364 37943 37753 37948 38068 38017 37965 37974 37945 37975 37975 37975 37976 37270 37272 37271 37706 37705 37958 37958 37958 37958 37958 37958 37958	R156-24b-503 R156-31b R156-37 R156-37-502 R156-37c R156-37f R156-37f-102 R156-49 R156-49 R156-53 R156-55d R156-55d R156-60b R156-60b R156-60b R156-63a R156-63a R156-63a R156-63a R156-63b R156-682 R156-70a-304 R156-75 R156-82 R156-82	AMD SYR AMD NSC SYR NEW AMD SYR AMD SYR AMD SYR AMD	06/10/2013 03/18/2013 01/08/2013 01/08/2013 01/08/2013 01/08/2013 11/21/2013 02/07/2013 12/23/2013 02/07/2013 12/23/2013 02/07/2013 10/29/2013 10/29/2013 10/22/2013 11/21/2013 11/21/2013 11/21/2013 11/21/2013 10/29/2013 09/09/2013 10/29/2013 09/09/2013 09/09/2013 09/09/2013 04/08/2013 08/08/2013 08/08/2013 08/08/2013 09/03/2013 09/03/2013 09/03/2013 09/03/2013 09/03/2013 09/03/2013 09/03/2013 09/03/2013 09/03/2013 09/03/2013	2013-9/2 2013-8/53 2012-23/18 Not Printed 2013-18/61 2012-23/21 2013-20/20 2012-24/11 2013-5/189 2013-5/190 2013-6/17 2013-18/14 2013-18/16 2013-22/42 2013-20/23 2013-19/7 2013-18/18 2013-19/147 2013-18/18 2013-19/147 2013-18/19 2013-5/191 2013-5/191 2013-5/191 2013-5/191 2013-13/24 2013-13/25 2013-18/61 2013-3/5 Not Printed
Commerce, Real Estate	37942 37678 37949	R156-83 R162-2c R162-2c-204	AMD AMD AMD	10/22/2013 08/07/2013 11/20/2013	2013-18/21 2013-12/9 2013-18/22
Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37399 37193 37186	R277-518 R313-18 R313-36	5YR AMD NSC	03/12/2013 03/19/2013 01/31/2013	2013-7/61 2013-3/42 Not Printed
Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission Human Services, Administration, Administrative	37672 37900	R359-1 R501-7	AMD AMD	09/13/2013 11/27/2013	2013-12/21 2013-17/35
Services, Licensing Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	37986	R547-1	REP	11/27/2013	2013-19/70
Public Safety, Driver License	37933	R708-10	R&R	10/22/2013	2013-18/36
licensing and certification Commerce, Real Estate	36973 37865 37950	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d	AMD AMD AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25
licensure Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Administration	38010	R686-102	NEW	11/07/2013	2013-19/124
life insurance Insurance, Administration	37515	R590-93	AMD	06/11/2013	2013-9/12
life insurance filings Insurance, Administration	37861	R590-226	AMD	10/16/2013	2013-16/23
life sciences Governor, Economic Development	37208	R357-6	AMD	05/01/2013	2013-4/15
life settlement Insurance, Administration	37598 37838 38050	R590-222 R590-222-3 R590-222-3	5YR AMD NSC	05/07/2013 09/23/2013 10/30/2013	2013-11/102 2013-15/110 Not Printed

<u>Life with Dignity Order</u> Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	37442	R432-31	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-8/12
limited access highways Transportation, Preconstruction, Right-of-Way Acquisition	38054	R933-3	REP	12/09/2013	2013-21/63
literacy Education, Administration	38110	R277-704	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/63
<u>litter</u> Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	37874	R918-4	5YR	08/01/2013	2013-16/70
loan origination Commerce, Real Estate	37678 37949	R162-2c R162-2c-204	AMD AMD	08/07/2013 11/20/2013	2013-12/9 2013-18/22
loans Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	37845	R23-30	5YR	07/15/2013	2013-15/123
Agriculture and Food, Conservation and Resource Management	37848 37701	R23-30 R64-1	AMD NSC	09/10/2013 09/30/2013	2013-15/8 Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37748 37749	R309-700 R309-705	NSC NSC	07/09/2013 07/09/2013	Not Printed Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Water Quality  local government	37448	R317-101	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/54
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	37429	R436-10	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/60
Lange to the second	37430	R436-12	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/60
long-term care Corrections, Administration	37389	R251-114	5YR	03/07/2013	2013-7/61
longitudinal access Transportation, Administration	37094 37951	R907-64 R907-64	R&R 5YR	02/07/2013 09/03/2013	2013-1/23 2013-18/64
low quality ground water Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37723	R309-505	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
MACT Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37703	R307-214	AMD	09/12/2013	2013-13/60
MAGI-based Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38099	R414-303	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/76
magnet wire Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36730 36730	R307-348 R307-348	NEW CPR	02/01/2013 02/01/2013	2012-19/73 2013-1/61
<u>major event</u> Public Service Commission, Administration	37116	R746-313	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/87
mammography Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37183 37867	R313-28 R313-28-80	NSC AMD	01/31/2013 10/15/2013	Not Printed 2013-16/6
mandatory fraud reporting Insurance, Administration	38199	R590-248	5YR	12/23/2013	Not Printed
<u>maps</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	37388	R655-5	5YR	03/07/2013	2013-7/66

market trading program Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37253	R307-250	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/196
marriage and family therapists	00000	D450 001	4145	10/00/0010	0040 0040
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38068	R156-60b	AMD	12/23/2013	2013-22/42
math teaching training Education, Administration	37279	R277-498	NEW	04/08/2013	2013-5/14
Education, Administration	37507	R277-498-4	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
Medicaid					
Health, Health Care Financing	37045 37906	R410-14 R410-14	AMD AMD	01/09/2013 10/08/2013	2012-23/44 2013-17/32
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37122	R414-1-5	AMD	03/01/2013	2013-2/18
rembalsoment only	37422	R414-1-5	AMD	05/29/2013	2013-8/10
	37715	R414-1-5	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/123
	37905	R414-1-5	EMR	08/08/2013	2013-17/41
	37976 37546	R414-1-5 R414-1-30	AMD AMD	11/07/2013 07/01/2013	2013-19/64 2013-10/142
	37898	R414-1-30 R414-2A-6	AMD	10/11/2013	2013-10/142
	37391	R414-6	5YR	03/08/2013	2013-7/65
	38160	R414-9	5YR	12/02/2013	2013-24/45
	37578	R414-11	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/143
	37656	R414-14A-26	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/23
	37177	R414-27	5YR	01/09/2013	2013-3/109
	37085	R414-29	AMD	05/16/2013	2012-24/28
	37085	R414-29	CPR	05/16/2013	2013-7/49
	38014	R414-42	5YR	09/17/2013	2013-20/50
	37559 37696	R414-51 R414-51	5YR AMD	04/30/2013 08/14/2013	2013-10/213 2013-13/128
	37580	R414-51 R414-52	5YR	05/01/2013	2013-13/120
	37591	R414-53	5YR	05/03/2013	2013-10/214
	37807	R414-55	5YR	06/28/2013	2013-14/106
	37528	R414-70	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/144
	38162	R414-99	5YR	12/02/2013	2013-24/46
	37221	R414-301	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/52
	37880	R414-301	AMD	10/01/2013	2013-16/11
	37215	R414-302	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/53
	38044	R414-302	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/10
	37222 38101	R414-305 R414-305	5YR AMD	01/23/2013 01/01/2014	2013-4/54 2013-22/96
	37223	R414-308	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-22/90
	38097	R414-308	AMD	01/23/2013	2013-22/112
	37881	R414-308-4	AMD	10/01/2013	2013-16/15
	38210	R414-310	EMR	01/01/2014	Not Printed
	38211	R414-320	EMR	01/01/2014	Not Printed
	37576	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/146
	37577	R414-506	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/147
	37665	R414-508	5YR	05/30/2013	2013-12/53
	37548	R414-509	EMR	05/01/2013	2013-10/209
	37549	R414-509	AMD	06/28/2013	2013-10/148
Medicaid abuse					
Governor, Planning and Budget, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	37536	R367-1	R&R	06/21/2013	2013-10/135
Medicaid fraud Governor, Planning and Budget, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	37536	R367-1	R&R	06/21/2013	2013-10/135
Medicaid waste Governor, Planning and Budget, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	37536	R367-1	R&R	06/21/2013	2013-10/135
medical incinerators Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37256	R307-222	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/194

medical practitioners Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37130 37126 38036	R612-2 R612-300 R612-300	REP NEW R&R	02/25/2013 02/25/2013 11/22/2013	2013-2/35 2013-2/66 2013-20/26
medical supplies Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37528	R414-70	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/144
medical transportation Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	37174	R414-306	EMR	01/07/2013	2013-3/105
Reimbursement Policy	37218 38083	R414-306 R414-306-4	5YR AMD	01/23/2013 01/01/2014	2013-4/55 2013-22/106
medically underserved Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health	38192	R434-40	EXD	12/16/2013	2014-1/83
medication treatment Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	37224	R525-3	5YR	01/24/2013	2013-4/56
Health, State Hospital	37968	R525-3	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
membrane filtration Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37729	R309-530	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/114
mental health Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	37948 37973	R156-60 R525-8	AMD NSC	10/22/2013 09/30/2013	2013-18/16 Not Printed
mercury Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37254	R307-224	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/195
metal containers Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36734 36734	R307-352 R307-352	NEW CPR	02/01/2013 02/01/2013	2012-19/84 2013-1/73
metal furniture Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36728 36728	R307-346 R307-346	NEW CPR	02/01/2013 02/01/2013	2012-19/69 2013-1/57
meth lab contractor certification Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	37513	R311-500	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
midwifery Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37071	R156-44a	AMD	01/22/2013	2012-24/11
migratory birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37982	R657-9	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/88
minerals reclamation Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Non-Coal	37467 37468 37469 37470 37471 37476 37477 37478	R647-1 R647-2 R647-3 R647-4 R647-5 R647-6 R647-7 R647-8	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/02/2013 04/02/2013 04/02/2013	2013-8/65 2013-8/65 2013-8/66 2013-8/66 2013-8/67 2013-9/41 2013-9/42 2013-9/42
minimum sizing Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37724	R309-510	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/77

mining					
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	37493	R616-1	5YR	04/05/2013	2013-9/38
	37520	R616-1	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
miscellaneous metal parts	20722	D207.250	NIENA	00/04/0040	2042 40/70
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36732	R307-350	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/76
	36732	R307-350	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/65
	37830	R307-350	AMD	12/03/2013	2013-15/24
	37830	R307-350	CPR	12/03/2013	2013-21/68
miscellaneous treatment	27720	D200 E2E	AMD	00/20/2012	2012 12/117
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37730	R309-535	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/117
monitoring					
monitoring Education, Administration	37886	R277-481	5YR	08/02/2013	2012 17/46
Education, Administration	37924				2013-17/46
Environmental Quality Air Quality		R277-481	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/10
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37259	R307-170	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/192
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37196	R313-24	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/74
we offe a we					
mothers Legith Center for Liggith Data Vital Decords and	27424	D426.2	EVD	02/24/2012	2012 0/57
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	37424	R436-3	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/57
Statistics					
motor vehicle asfety					
motor vehicle safety	27644	D700 04	EMD	05/14/2012	2013-11/89
Public Safety, Driver License	37614	R708-21	EMR	05/14/2013	
	37717	R708-21	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/198
motor vehicles	07047	D20E 4	EVD.	07/45/0040	2042 45/420
Environmental Quality, Administration	37847	R305-4	5YR	07/15/2013	2013-15/126
F : 110 I'' A: 0 I''	38048	R305-4-5	AMD	12/19/2013	2013-21/7
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37990	R307-121	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-19/42
	37901	R307-123	5YR	08/08/2013	2013-17/50
	37989	R307-123	AMD	12/05/2013	2013-19/45
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle Enforcement	37699	R877-23V-21	AMD	08/22/2013	2013-13/205
motorcycle rider training schools	0=010	D=00.00	-1.75	0=11010010	
Public Safety, Driver License	37613	R708-30	5YR	05/13/2013	2013-11/105
and the state of t					
municipal landfills	07057	D007 004	EV/D	00/00/0040	0040 5/404
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37257	R307-221	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/194
and the standard standards					
municipal waste incinerator	07055				
Environmental Quality, Air Quality		D007 000	E) (D)	00/00/0040	0040 54405
	37255	R307-223	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/195
	3/255	R307-223	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/195
museum services					
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum	38214	R307-223 R452-100	5YR 5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/195 Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services					
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums	38214	R452-100	5YR	12/31/2013	Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum					
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums	38214	R452-100	5YR	12/31/2013	Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services	38214	R452-100	5YR	12/31/2013	Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services nail technicians	38214 38214	R452-100 R452-100	5YR 5YR	12/31/2013 12/31/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services	38214 38214	R452-100	5YR	12/31/2013	Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38214 38214	R452-100 R452-100	5YR 5YR	12/31/2013 12/31/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation	38214 38214 37697	R452-100 R452-100 R156-11a	5YR 5YR AMD	12/31/2013 12/31/2013 08/08/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed  2013-13/3
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38214 38214	R452-100 R452-100	5YR 5YR	12/31/2013 12/31/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	38214 38214 37697	R452-100 R452-100 R156-11a	5YR 5YR AMD	12/31/2013 12/31/2013 08/08/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed  2013-13/3
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  NCLB	38214 38214 37697 38138	R452-100 R452-100 R156-11a R850-61	5YR  5YR  AMD  5YR	12/31/2013 12/31/2013 08/08/2013 11/13/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed  2013-13/3  2013-23/68
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	38214 38214 37697	R452-100 R452-100 R156-11a	5YR 5YR AMD	12/31/2013 12/31/2013 08/08/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed  2013-13/3
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  NCLB Education, Administration	38214 38214 37697 38138	R452-100 R452-100 R156-11a R850-61	5YR  5YR  AMD  5YR	12/31/2013 12/31/2013 08/08/2013 11/13/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed  2013-13/3  2013-23/68
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  NCLB Education, Administration  NESHAP	38214 38214 37697 38138 38203	R452-100 R452-100 R156-11a R850-61 R277-524	5YR  5YR  AMD  5YR  EXT	12/31/2013 12/31/2013 08/08/2013 11/13/2013 12/30/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed  2013-13/3  2013-23/68  Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  NCLB Education, Administration	38214 38214 37697 38138	R452-100 R452-100 R156-11a R850-61	5YR  5YR  AMD  5YR	12/31/2013 12/31/2013 08/08/2013 11/13/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed  2013-13/3  2013-23/68
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  NCLB Education, Administration  NESHAP Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38214 38214 37697 38138 38203	R452-100 R452-100 R156-11a R850-61 R277-524	5YR  5YR  AMD  5YR  EXT	12/31/2013 12/31/2013 08/08/2013 11/13/2013 12/30/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed  2013-13/3  2013-23/68  Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  NCLB Education, Administration  NESHAP Environmental Quality, Air Quality new hire registry	38214 38214 37697 38138 38203 37703	R452-100  R452-100  R156-11a  R850-61  R277-524  R307-214	5YR  5YR  AMD  5YR  EXT  AMD	12/31/2013 12/31/2013 08/08/2013 11/13/2013 12/30/2013 09/12/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed  2013-13/3  2013-23/68  Not Printed  2013-13/60
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  museums Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services  nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing  Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration  NCLB Education, Administration  NESHAP Environmental Quality, Air Quality	38214 38214 37697 38138 38203	R452-100 R452-100 R156-11a R850-61 R277-524	5YR  5YR  AMD  5YR  EXT	12/31/2013 12/31/2013 08/08/2013 11/13/2013 12/30/2013	Not Printed  Not Printed  2013-13/3  2013-23/68  Not Printed

new state revenue					
Governor, Economic Development	37208	R357-6	AMD	05/01/2013	2013-4/15
nouthern hearing corponing					
newborn hearing screening Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	37810	R398-2	5YR	07/01/2013	2013-14/105
with Special Health Care Needs	37010	11030-2	JIK	07/01/2013	2013-14/103
With openial Frontier out of Frontier					
newborn screening					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	37381	R398-1	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-7/28
with Special Health Care Needs					
non-licensed public education employee	07000	D077 500	NIENA/	04/00/0040	0040 5440
Education, Administration	37280	R277-532	NEW	04/08/2013	2013-5/16
nonattainment					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37263	R307-403-1	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/37
,	37263	R307-403-1	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/73
	37987	R307-403-1	AMD	12/05/2013	2013-19/47
	37264	R307-403-2	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/39
	37264	R307-403-2	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/74
	37266	R307-403-10	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/42
	37266	R307-403-10	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/77
	37267	R307-403-11	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/43
	37267	R307-403-11	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/77
	0.20.	11007 100 11	0	0170172010	2010 11111
nonprofit					
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum	37846	R452-200	EMR	07/15/2013	2013-15/121
Services					
nonpublic schools					
Education, Administration	37920	R277-410-3	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/4
and the section of th					
notification requirements	07000	D400.0f	4445	05/00/0040	0040 7/0
Commerce, Real Estate	37393	R162-2f	AMD	05/08/2013	2013-7/8
	37530	R162-2f	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/17
	37394	R162-2f-403	AMD	05/08/2013	2013-7/16
	37664	R162-2f-403a	NSC	06/24/2013	Not Printed
NPIP					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	37248	R58-6	R&R	03/25/2013	2013-4/6
Agriculture and 1 000, Ariinar industry	37240	1130-0	IXXIX	03/23/2013	2013-4/0
nuclear medicine					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37184	R313-32	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
nurses					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37417	R156-31b	5YR	03/18/2013	2013-8/53
nursing facility		D		0=10.110.010	0010 101110
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	37576	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/146
Reimbursement Policy					
nutrition					
Education, Administration	37406	R277-719	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/65
	37400	R510-104-11	AMD	04/15/2013	2013-7/03
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	31220	K310-104-11	AIVID	04/15/2015	2013-4/10
occupational licensing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38021	R156-46b-202	AMD	11/21/2013	2013-20/21
	38153	R156-46b-202	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
	37364	R156-55a	AMD	04/22/2013	2013-6/17
	37533	R156-75	AMD	06/24/2013	2013-10/15
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37812	R317-11	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-10/13
, rate adding				,	
off-highway vehicles					
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	37519	R651-407	5YR	04/12/2013	2013-9/43
•	36856	R651-408	REP	01/15/2013	2012-20/77
	37762	R651-601	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/107
	37794	R651-615	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/113

office grants Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services	37846	R452-200	EMR	07/15/2013	2013-15/121
offset Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37263 37263 37987 37264 37264 37266 37266 37267 37267 37265 37265	R307-403-1 R307-403-1 R307-403-2 R307-403-2 R307-403-2 R307-403-10 R307-403-11 R307-403-11 R307-403-11 R307-420 R307-420	AMD CPR AMD CPR AMD CPR AMD CPR AMD CPR AMD CPR	07/01/2013 07/01/2013 12/05/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013 07/01/2013	2013-5/37 2013-11/73 2013-19/47 2013-5/39 2013-11/74 2013-5/42 2013-11/77 2013-5/43 2013-11/77 2013-5/43 2013-11/78
oil and gas law Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	37444 36992 37479 37545 37826 37825	R649-1-1 R649-3-38 R649-6 R649-9 R649-9-8 R649-9-10	NSC AMD 5YR R&R NSC NSC	04/15/2013 01/23/2013 04/02/2013 07/01/2013 07/26/2013 07/26/2013	Not Printed 2012-22/140 2013-9/43 2013-10/183 Not Printed Not Printed
OMS Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums, Museum Services	37846	R452-200	EMR	07/15/2013	2013-15/121
online prescribing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37942	R156-83	AMD	10/22/2013	2013-18/21
online testing Education, Administration	38000	R277-402	REP	11/07/2013	2013-19/17
onsite professional Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37812	R317-11	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/54
onsite wastewater systems Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37575	R317-4	R&R	09/01/2013	2013-10/27
open government Education, Administration	37355	R277-101	AMD	04/22/2013	2013-6/26
operation and maintenance Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37727	R309-520	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/93
operation and maintenance requirements Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37722	R309-500	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/73
operational requirements Commerce, Real Estate	37393 37530 37394 37664	R162-2f R162-2f R162-2f-403 R162-2f-403a	AMD AMD AMD NSC	05/08/2013 06/21/2013 05/08/2013 06/24/2013	2013-7/8 2013-10/17 2013-7/16 Not Printed
optometry Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37580	R414-52	5YR	05/01/2013	2013-10/214
organ transplants Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38161	R414-58	5YR	12/02/2013	2013-24/46

orthodontia	07550	D444.54	5\/D	04/00/0040	0040 40/040
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37559	R414-51	5YR	04/30/2013	2013-10/213
rembursement rolley	37696	R414-51	AMD	08/14/2013	2013-13/128
osteopathic physician					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-68	5YR	02/07/2013	2013-5/191
	37271	R156-68-306	AMD	04/08/2013	2013-5/11
osteopaths					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-68	5YR	02/07/2013	2013-5/191
	37271	R156-68-306	AMD	04/08/2013	2013-5/11
out of school time child care programs					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	37778	R430-70-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/76
Licensing					
out-of-home care Human Services, Child and Family Services	37642	R512-305	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/56
numan Services, Child and Family Services	37042	K312-305	JIK	05/10/2013	2013-12/30
outdoor wood boilers					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36481	R307-208	NEW	04/10/2013	2012-15/12
	36481	R307-208	CPR	04/10/2013	2012-23/56
	36481	R307-208	CPR	04/10/2013	2013-5/184
overflow and drains					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37732	R309-545	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
overpayments Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37066	R994-305	AMD	01/08/2013	2012-23/52
Workforce Services, Offernployment insurance	37000	R994-305-1201		01/02/2013	2012-23/32
	37023	R994-406	AMD	01/02/2013	2012-22/147
	37238	R994-406-301	AMD	04/02/2013	2013-4/48
	37516	R994-406-403	AMD	06/12/2013	2013-9/26
	07010	11004 400 400	7 UVID	00/12/2010	2010 0/20
<u>oversight</u>					
Education, Administration	37886	R277-481	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/46
	37924	R277-481	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/10
overtime					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37567	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/167
ozone Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37903	R307-110-10	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-17/29
Environmental Quality, All Quality	37988	R307-110-10	AMD	12/05/2013	2013-17/29
	37904	R307-110-10	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/41
	36725	R307-340	REP	02/01/2013	2012-19/49
	36725	R307-340	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/48
	37265	R307-420	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/43
	37265	R307-420	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/78
paleontological resources	00040	D007.4	E)/T	10/01/0010	N (B) ( )
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Museum of	38212	R807-1	EXT	12/31/2013	Not Printed
Natural History (Utah)					
paper coating					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36726	R307-344	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/65
	36726	R307-344	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/52
paraeducators					
Education, Administration	37889	R277-526	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/48
	<del>-</del>	· <b></b>	****	3 -	
paraprofessional qualifications					
Education, Administration	38203	R277-524	EXT	12/30/2013	Not Printed
pardons					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37455	R671-315	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/23
. a.	31 -100	1.07 1 010	, 1110	JUILLIEUTU	2310 0/20

parent notification		D		10/00/00/0	00404=400
Education, Administration	37929	R277-620	NEW	10/08/2013	2013-17/26
norking facilities					
parking facilities  Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	37357	R23-13	5YR	02/20/2013	2013-6/49
Management	37337	N23-13	JIK	02/20/2013	2013-0/49
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Commuter	37096	R810-1-8	AMD	03/21/2013	2013-1/12
Services	0.000	1101010	,	00/2 1/2010	2010 1/12
	37098	R810-1-14	AMD	03/21/2013	2013-1/13
	37092	R810-2-1	AMD	03/21/2013	2013-1/14
	37387	R810-12	EXD	03/07/2013	2013-7/71
parks			-1.6-		
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	37762	R651-601	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/107
	37764	R651-602	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/108
	37765	R651-603	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/108
	37766	R651-604	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/109
	37767	R651-605	5YR	06/25/2013	2013-14/109
	37771 37772	R651-606 R651-607	5YR 5YR	06/27/2013 06/27/2013	2013-14/110 2013-14/110
	37776	R651-608	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/110
	37790	R651-609	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/111
	37791	R651-610	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/111
	37625	R651-611	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-14/112
	37792	R651-613	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-11/40
	37793	R651-614	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/113
	37585	R651-614	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/45
	37794	R651-615	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/113
	37798	R651-616	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/114
	37800	R651-617	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/114
	37801	R651-618	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/115
	37802	R651-619	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/115
	37803	R651-620	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/116
	37804	R651-621	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/116
	37813	R651-622	5YR	07/02/2013	2013-15/128
	37814	R651-623	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/129
	37815	R651-624	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/129
	37816	R651-625	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/130
	37817	R651-626	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/130
	37818	R651-627	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/131
	37819	R651-628	5YR	07/05/2013 07/05/2013	2013-15/131
	37820 37761	R651-629 R651-630	5YR 5YR	06/25/2013	2013-15/132 2013-14/117
	37821	R651-631	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-14/11/
	37822	R651-632	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/133
	37205	R651-633	AMD	03/14/2013	2013-13/100
	37823	R651-633	5YR	07/05/2013	2013-15/133
	38085	R651-634	AMD	12/26/2013	2013-22/147
<u>parole</u>					
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	38047	R547-6-3	AMD	12/31/2013	2013-21/21
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37342	R671-509	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/212
	37456	R671-509	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/25
	37343	R671-510	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/212
	37457	R671-510	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/26
	37344	R671-512	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/213
	37458	R671-512	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/27
	37346 37450	R671-513	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/214
	37459 37347	R671-513	AMD 5YR	05/22/2013 02/15/2013	2013-8/28 2013-5/214
	37347 37460	R671-514 R671-514	AMD	02/15/2013	2013-5/214 2013-8/29
	37460 37348	R671-514 R671-515	5YR	05/22/2013	2013-8/29
	37461	R671-515	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/31
	37349	R671-516	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/215
	37462	R671-516	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/32
	37350	R671-517	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/216
			-		

	37463	R671-517	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/33
	37351	R671-518	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/216
	37352	R671-519	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/217
	37464	R671-519	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/35
	37353	R671-520	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/217
	37465	R671-520	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/36
	37354	R671-522	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/218
parolees	20020	D054 400	CVD	00/20/2042	2042 20/40
Corrections, Administration	38032	R251-103	5YR	09/30/2013	2013-20/49
particulates					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36741	R307-307	AMD	02/01/2013	2012-19/42
Environmental Quanty, 7 iii Quanty	36741	R307-307	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/45
	37234	R307-307	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
	31234	K301-301	NSC	02/13/2013	Not Filited
patient rights					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	37211	R525-2	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/56
Health, State Hospital	0.2		•	0 20. 20 . 0	20.000
Touris, State Hoopital	37967	R525-2	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
<u>pawnshops</u>					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	37897	R152-32a	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/45
<u>PCN</u>					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38211	R414-320	EMR	01/01/2014	Not Printed
Reimbursement Policy					
pedestrians					
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	37770	R805-1	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/85
Administration					
penalties  Environmental Quality Prinking Water	27706	D200 400	AMD	10/12/2012	2012 14/45
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37796	R309-400	AMD	10/12/2013	2013-14/45
	37797	R309-405	AMD	10/12/2013	2013-14/51
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	37488	R311-208	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
Remediation	07400	D040.44	AMD	00/40/0040	0040 0/44
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37190	R313-14	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/14
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	37434	R436-16	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/62
Statistics	07407	D040.0	DED	00/05/0040	0040 0/50
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37137	R612-9	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/52
	37141	R612-13	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/57
people with disabilities					
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	27111	R539-2	AMD	02/13/2013	2013-1/8
Tiurian Services, Services for Feople with Disabilities	37163	R539-3	CPR	05/10/2013	2013-1/6
	38093	R539-4	AMD	12/30/2013	2013-22/132
per diem allowances					
Administrative Services, Finance	37521	R25-5	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/29
Administrative dervices, i mance	37558	R25-5	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/6
		R25-7			
	37523		5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/30
	37556	R25-7	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/7
	38174	R25-7	EMR	01/01/2014	2014-1/73
performance evaluations					
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission.	37383	R597-1	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-7/37
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	37303	1337-1	AIVID	03/14/2013	2013-1731
Administration					
<u>permits</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37831	R307-401-7	AMD	10/03/2013	2013-15/27
Environmental addity, All addity	37037	R307-401-15	AMD	02/07/2013	2012-23/40
	37236	R307-401-15	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
	37268	R307-401-19	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/36
	37268	R307-401-19	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/72
	37269	R307-401-20	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-5/36
	37269	R307-401-20	CPR	07/01/2013	2013-11/72

Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37722	R309-500	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/73
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	37427	R436-8	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/58
Statistics	07 127	111000	0111	00/2 1/2010	2010 0/00
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	37623	R652-70-2300	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/46
, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	37752	R652-110	5YR	06/19/2013	2013-14/118
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37594	R657-42	5YR	05/06/2013	2013-11/104
,	37595	R657-45	5YR	05/06/2013	2013-11/105
	37894	R657-57	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/58
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	38181	R850-110	5YR	12/16/2013	2014-1/81
Transportation, Preconstruction	38052	R930-6	R&R	12/09/2013	2013-21/38
,					
persistently dangerous schools					
Education, Administration	37495	R277-483	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/31
personal property					
Tax Commission, Property Tax	38057	R884-24P-29	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/23
	37936	R884-24P-33	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/41
	38058	R884-24P-53	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/24
	37109	R884-24P-67	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/22
norsannal managament					
personnel management Human Resource Management, Administration	37561	R477-1-1	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/150
riuman Resource Management, Administration	37564	R477-1-1	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/159
	37565	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/160
	37568	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/170
	37572	R477-13	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/177
	37573	R477-13	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/177
	3/3/3	N477-14	AIVID	07/01/2013	2013-10/176
petroleum					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	37481	R311-200	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
Remediation					
	37483	R311-203	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	37484	R311-204	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	37485	R311-205	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	37486	R311-206	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	37579	R311-207	NSC	05/17/2013	Not Printed
	37488	R311-208	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	37489	R311-209	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	37490	R311-211	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	37491	R311-212	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
petroleum hydrocarbons					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37854	R317-6	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/85
	37961	R317-6-6	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/26
nharmanian					
pharmacies Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37707	R156-17b	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/7
Confinence, Occupational and Professional Licensing	00075	R156-17b	4440	10/00/0010	2013-13/7
	38075	11100-1710	AMD	12/23/2013	2010-22/17
pharmacists pharmacists					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37707	R156-17b	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/7
,	38075	R156-17b	AMD	12/23/2013	2013-22/17
physical therapist					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37526	R156-24b-503	AMD	06/10/2013	2013-9/2
who wised the secretary as sintend					
physical therapist assistant	27526	D156 045 500	AMD	06/10/2012	2012 0/2
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	3/320	R156-24b-503	AMD	06/10/2013	2013-9/2
physical therapy					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37526	R156-24b-503	AMD	06/10/2013	2013-9/2
Sammoroe, Sasapational and Froiessional Licensing	31020		, 11VID	30/10/2010	_010-0/2
physically handicapped					
Public Service Commission, Administration	37449	R746-343-15	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-8/37
,					
physician assistants					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37705	R156-70a-304	AMD	08/08/2013	2013-13/25

<u>physicians</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37270	R156-67-306	AMD	04/08/2013	2013-5/10
<u>pilot programs</u> Education, Administration	38003	R277-405	REP	11/07/2013	2013-19/26
<u>plan review</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37722	R309-500	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/73
<u>plastic parts</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36735 36735 36735	R307-353 R307-353 R307-353	NEW CPR CPR	05/01/2013 05/01/2013 05/01/2013	2012-19/86 2013-1/75 2013-7/46
<u>pleas</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37347 37460	R671-514 R671-514	5YR AMD	02/15/2013 05/22/2013	2013-5/214 2013-8/29
PM10 Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37903 37988 37904	R307-110-10 R307-110-10 R307-110-36	AMD AMD AMD	11/07/2013 12/05/2013 11/07/2013	2013-17/29 2013-19/41 2013-17/30
PM2.5 Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37903 37988 37904 36480 36480 36480	R307-110-10 R307-110-10 R307-110-36 R307-303 R307-303 R307-303	AMD AMD AMD NEW CPR CPR	11/07/2013 12/05/2013 11/07/2013 04/10/2013 04/10/2013 04/10/2013	2013-17/29 2013-19/41 2013-17/30 2012-15/13 2012-23/60 2013-5/186
podiatric physicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37997	R156-5a	5YR	09/16/2013	2013-19/147
podiatrists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37997	R156-5a	5YR	09/16/2013	2013-19/147
policies Education, Administration	37280 37891	R277-532 R277-613	NEW 5YR	04/08/2013 08/02/2013	2013-5/16 2013-17/49
policy Education, Administration Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38188 38128	R277-495 R728-503	5YR 5YR	12/16/2013 11/12/2013	2014-1/80 2013-23/66
POLST Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	37442	R432-31	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-8/12
pools Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	37072	R392-302-3	AMD	02/28/2013	2012-24/26
postal service Transportation, Preconstruction	38053	R930-1	REP	12/09/2013	2013-21/37
POTW Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37241 38066	R317-14 R317-14	5YR NSC	01/31/2013 11/04/2013	2013-4/52 Not Printed
<u>poultry</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	37248	R58-6	R&R	03/25/2013	2013-4/6
<u>precursor</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37959	R156-37c	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/61

<u>predators</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37609	R657-64	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/48
preneed life insurance standards Insurance, Administration	37909	R590-251	5YR	08/09/2013	2013-17/57
presumptive eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38099	R414-303	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/76
<u>primary care</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38210	R414-310	EMR	01/01/2014	Not Printed
<u>primary disinfectants</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37727	R309-520	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/93
<u>primers</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37275 37275	R307-342 R307-342	NEW CPR	08/01/2013 08/01/2013	2013-5/17 2013-13/208
printing operations Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36733 36733 38015 37235	R307-351 R307-351 R307-351-2 R307-351-4	NEW CPR NSC NSC	02/01/2013 02/01/2013 10/08/2013 02/15/2013	2012-19/80 2013-1/69 Not Printed Not Printed
<u>prisons</u> Corrections, Administration	38030	R251-105	5YR	09/30/2013	2013-20/50
privacy Health, Administration  Human Services, Administration Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	37596 37679 37525 37163	R380-250 R380-250 R495-881 R539-3	5YR AMD 5YR AMD	05/06/2013 08/07/2013 04/15/2013 05/10/2013	2013-11/99 2013-13/122 2013-9/34 2013-2/21
private investigators Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	37604	R722-330	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/58
Private Proposal Program Governor, Economic Development	38152	R357-4	5YR	11/19/2013	2013-24/45
<u>private security officers</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37974 37944	R156-63a R156-63a-102	5YR AMD	09/09/2013 10/29/2013	2013-19/147 2013-18/18
<u>probable cause</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37343 37457	R671-510 R671-510	5YR AMD	02/15/2013 05/22/2013	2013-5/212 2013-8/26
<u>probationers</u> Corrections, Administration	38032	R251-103	5YR	09/30/2013	2013-20/49
<u>procedures</u> Public Service Commission, Administration	37759 37760 37758	R746-210 R746-240 R746-340	5YR 5YR 5YR	06/24/2013 06/24/2013 06/24/2013	2013-14/119 2013-14/120 2013-14/120
<u>procurement</u> Governor, Economic Development	38152	R357-4	5YR	11/19/2013	2013-24/45
<u>professional</u> Education, Administration	37147 37359	R277-517 R277-517-5	NEW NSC	02/21/2013 03/15/2013	2013-2/15 Not Printed

professional competency	07000	D077 400	E)/D	00/00/0040	0040 40/440
Education, Administration	37966	R277-106	5YR	09/09/2013	2013-19/149
	37998	R277-106	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/12
	37058	R277-502	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/34
	37146	R277-502	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/10
	38006	R277-502	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/32
	38126	R277-502-3	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
	37497	R277-508	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/32
	37510	R277-508	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-9/8
professional conduct					
Commerce, Real Estate	37076	R162-57a	AMD	04/02/2013	2012-24/14
professional education					
Education, Administration	37399	R277-518	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/61
professional employer organization licensing					
Insurance, Administration	37911	R590-246	5YR	08/09/2013	2013-17/56
professional engineers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37074	R156-22	AMD	01/24/2013	2012-24/7
professional land surveyors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37074	R156-22	AMD	01/24/2013	2012-24/7
professional practices					
Education, Administration	37966	R277-106	5YR	09/09/2013	2013-19/149
	37998	R277-106	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/12
professional staff					
Education, Administration	38202	R277-486	EXT	12/30/2013	Not Printed
,					
professional structural engineers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37074	R156-22	AMD	01/24/2013	2012-24/7
, ,					
program benefits					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	37174	R414-306	EMR	01/07/2013	2013-3/105
Reimbursement Policy					
,	37218	R414-306	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/55
	38083	R414-306-4	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/106
programs					
Public Service Commission, Administration	37872	R746-404	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/68
,					
prohibited items and devices					
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	37986	R547-1	REP	11/27/2013	2013-19/70
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	37212	R525-6	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/58
Health, State Hospital					
,	37971	R525-6	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
prohibition					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36481	R307-208	NEW	04/10/2013	2012-15/12
	36481	R307-208	CPR	04/10/2013	2012-23/56
	36481	R307-208	CPR	04/10/2013	2013-5/184
proof					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	37388	R655-5	5YR	03/07/2013	2013-7/66
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
property tax					
Tax Commission, Property Tax	38057	R884-24P-29	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/23
sommood, roporty ran	37936	R884-24P-33	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/41
	38058	R884-24P-53	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-10/41
	37109	R884-24P-67	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-21/24
	01 100	11007-246-07	UNID	0212 1120 13	2010-1122
property transactions					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	37358	R23-22	5YR	02/20/2013	2013-6/49
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	31330	1140-44	VIIV	0212012013	2010-0/48
Management					

<u>property values</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	38148	R657-61	5YR	11/18/2013	2013-24/47
prosthetics Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37528	R414-70	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/144
<u>psychologists</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37965	R156-61	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/7
<u>public assistance</u> Public Service Commission, Administration Workforce Services, Employment Development	37449 37067	R746-343-15 R986-900-902	AMD AMD	07/01/2013 01/08/2013	2013-8/37 2012-23/50
<u>public assistance programs</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	37215	R414-302	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/53
,	37223 38097 37881	R414-308 R414-308 R414-308-4	5YR AMD AMD	01/23/2013 01/01/2014 10/01/2013	2013-4/55 2013-22/112 2013-16/15
<u>public buildings</u> Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	37064 37799	R131-2 R131-2-6	AMD AMD	01/07/2013 08/21/2013	2012-23/9 2013-14/17
<u>public education</u> Education, Administration	38184 38205	R277-437 R277-735	5YR EXT	12/16/2013 12/30/2013	2014-1/79 Not Printed
<u>public funds</u> Education, Administration	37356 37999 37538	R277-113 R277-113 R277-113-5	NEW AMD NSC	04/22/2013 11/07/2013 05/17/2013	2013-6/28 2013-19/14 Not Printed
public health Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	37763	R392-200	AMD	08/26/2013	2013-14/57
Environmental dervices	38080 37454	R392-510 R392-510-6	NSC AMD	11/11/2013 07/01/2013	Not Printed 2013-8/8
public information Administrative Services, Archives	37653 37654 38062 37659 37658 37655	R17-5 R17-6 R17-6-3 R17-7 R17-7	5YR 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	05/17/2013 05/17/2013 12/31/2013 05/28/2013 08/15/2013 05/17/2013	2013-12/49 2013-12/49 2013-22/12 2013-12/50 2013-12/8 2013-12/50
Human Resource Management, Administration	38064 37562	R17-8-2 R477-2	AMD AMD	12/31/2013 07/01/2013	2013-22/13 2013-10/155
public notification Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37785	R309-220	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
<u>public petitions</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	37751	R652-7	5YR	06/19/2013	2013-14/117
<u>public records</u> Career Service Review Office, Administration Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Administration	37535 37472	R137-2 R642-200	5YR 5YR	04/23/2013 04/02/2013	2013-10/213 2013-9/39
<u>public schools</u> Education, Administration	37920 37921 38045 37627	R277-410-3 R277-412 R277-412-1 R277-436	AMD NEW NSC 5YR	10/08/2013 10/08/2013 10/30/2013 05/15/2013	2013-17/4 2013-17/4 Not Printed 2013-11/97

	37628 37419 37711 37742 37929	R277-460 R277-460-6 R277-490 R277-490 R277-620	5YR NSC 5YR AMD NEW	05/15/2013 04/15/2013 06/10/2013 08/07/2013 10/08/2013	2013-11/98 Not Printed 2013-13/231 2013-13/48 2013-17/26
public utilities Public Service Commission, Administration	37757 37508 37508 37508 37932 37041 37385 37451 37869 37870 37386 38136 38207 37452 37452 37452 37450 37447 37908 37871 37985	R746-110 R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-320 R746-330 R746-332 R746-344 R746-345 R746-347 R746-365 R746-365 R746-402 R746-405 R746-405 R746-405 R746-405 R746-406 R746-406 R746-600	5YR AMD CPR NSC AMD 5YR	06/24/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 11/01/2013 01/07/2013 03/05/2013 03/28/2013 07/31/2013 03/05/2013 11/13/2013 11/13/2013 12/30/2013 03/28/2013 03/28/2013 06/20/2013 11/07/2013 07/31/2013 07/31/2013	2013-14/119 2013-9/18 2013-16/55 Not Printed 2012-23/48 2013-7/68 2013-8/68 2013-16/67 2013-16/67 2013-16/67 2013-8/68 2013-23/67 Not Printed 2013-8/68 2013-16/68 2013-8/38 2013-17/37 2013-16/68 2013-16/68 2013-19/151
<u>public-private partnerships</u> Transportation, Program Development	37954	R926-10	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/65
<u>pumps</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37731	R309-540	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
<u>purchases</u> Education, Administration	37744	R277-606	REP	08/07/2013	2013-13/55
purchasing Governor, Economic Development	38152	R357-4	5YR	11/19/2013	2013-24/45
<u>pursuits</u> Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	38128	R728-503	5YR	11/12/2013	2013-23/66
QEFAF Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	37542	R990-101	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/201
Qualified Emergency Food Agencies Fund Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	37542	R990-101	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/201
<u>qualified entities</u> Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	37769	R722-900	R&R	08/21/2013	2013-14/81
<u>quality standards</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37789	R309-200	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
quarantine Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	37445 37669 37345	R68-14 R68-16 R386-702	5YR 5YR AMD	03/27/2013 05/30/2013 05/15/2013	2013-8/53 2013-12/51 2013-5/173
<u>rabies</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	37345	R386-702	AMD	05/15/2013	2013-5/173

<u>radiation</u>		D040.05		0.4.10.4.10.4.0	
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37180	R313-25	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	37197	R313-30	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/76
	38040	R313-30	5YR	10/04/2013	2013-21/72
	37185	R313-34	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
radiation safety					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37193	R313-18	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/42
	37197	R313-30	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/76
	38040	R313-30	5YR	10/04/2013	2013-21/72
	37185	R313-34	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
radioactive materials					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37191	R313-15	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/18
	37193	R313-18	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/42
	37181	R313-21	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	38039	R313-21	5YR	10/04/2013	2013-21/71
	37195	R313-22	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/56
	37184	R313-32	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	37186	R313-36	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	37187	R313-38	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	38043	R313-38	5YR	10/07/2013	2013-21/72
	37188	R313-70	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
radioactive waste disposal					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37180	R313-25	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
radioactive waste generator permit Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37182	R313-26	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
<u>radiopharmaceutical</u>					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37184	R313-32	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
rates					
Administrative Services, Finance	37521	R25-5	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/29
Administrative dervices, i marioe	37558	R25-5	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/6
	01000	11200		00/21/2010	2010 10/0
	37524	R25-8	5VR	04/15/2013	2013-0/30
	37524 37557	R25-8	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/30
Lahor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37557	R25-8	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/12
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37557 37132	R25-8 R612-4	AMD REP	06/21/2013 02/25/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37557 37132 37127	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400	AMD REP NEW	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76
·	37557 37132 37127 38072	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5	AMD REP NEW AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents  Public Service Commission, Administration	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15	AMD REP NEW AMD AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37
Public Service Commission, Administration	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600	AMD REP NEW AMD AMD 5YR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151
·	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306	AMD REP NEW AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58
Public Service Commission, Administration	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600	AMD REP NEW AMD AMD 5YR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307	AMD REP NEW AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307	AMD REP NEW AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307	AMD REP NEW AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307 R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD EMR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307	AMD REP NEW AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk  Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307 R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD EMR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk  Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307 R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD EMR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk  Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307 R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD EMR AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 05/14/2013 11/13/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk  Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307 R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR SYR AMD AMD EMR AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 01/13/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading Education, Administration	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307  R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-3406	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR SYR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD EMR AMD AMD SYR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 11/13/2013 11/13/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4 2013-19/19 2013-13/230
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk  Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307  R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-3406	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR SYR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD EMR AMD AMD SYR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 11/13/2013 11/13/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4 2013-19/19 2013-13/230
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading Education, Administration  reading proficiency Education, Administration	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992 38001 37709 37734	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307 R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-3406 R277-406	AMD REP NEW AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD EMR AMD AMD EMR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 11/13/2013 11/07/2013 06/10/2013 08/07/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4 2013-19/4 2013-13/230 2013-13/26
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading Education, Administration  reading proficiency Education, Administration  real estate	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992 38001 37709 37734	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307  R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-406 R277-406 R277-406	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR SYR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD EMR AMD SYR AMD SYR AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 11/13/2013 11/07/2013 06/10/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4 2013-19/4 2013-13/230 2013-13/230
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading Education, Administration  reading proficiency Education, Administration  real estate Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992 38001 37709 37734	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307 R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-3406 R277-406	AMD REP NEW AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD EMR AMD AMD EMR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 11/13/2013 11/07/2013 06/10/2013 08/07/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4 2013-19/4 2013-13/230 2013-13/26
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading Education, Administration  reading proficiency Education, Administration  real estate	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992 38001 37709 37734	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307  R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-406 R277-406 R277-406	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR SYR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD EMR AMD SYR AMD SYR AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 11/13/2013 11/07/2013 06/10/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4 2013-19/4 2013-13/230 2013-13/230
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading Education, Administration  reading proficiency Education, Administration  real estate Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992 38001 37709 37734	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307  R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-406 R277-406 R277-406	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR SYR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD EMR AMD SYR AMD SYR AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 11/13/2013 11/07/2013 06/10/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4 2013-19/4 2013-13/230 2013-13/230
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading Education, Administration  reading proficiency Education, Administration  real estate Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992 38001 37709 37734 37708	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307  R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-403 R277-406 R277-406 R277-406 R277-406	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR  AMD AMD EMR AMD SYR AMD  SYR AMD  SYR AMD  SYR AMD	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 06/10/2013 06/10/2013 02/20/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4 2013-19/4 2013-13/230 2013-13/230 2013-6/49
Public Service Commission, Administration  Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance  raw milk Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services  reading Education, Administration  reading proficiency Education, Administration  real estate Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management  real estate appraisals	37557 37132 37127 38072 37449 37985 37652 37651 36915 36914 37620 37992 38001 37709 37734 37708	R25-8 R612-4 R612-400 R612-400-5 R746-343-15 R746-600 R994-306 R994-307  R70-320-18 R70-320-18 R70-330 R70-330 R70-330 R70-3406 R277-406 R277-406 R277-406 R277-403	AMD REP NEW AMD SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD EMR AMD SYR AMD SYR SYR	06/21/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 12/23/2013 07/01/2013 09/11/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 01/29/2013 11/13/2013 11/07/2013 06/10/2013 06/10/2013	2013-10/12 2013-2/46 2013-2/76 2013-22/146 2013-8/37 2013-19/151 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2012-21/8 2012-21/9 2013-11/84 2013-19/4 2013-19/4 2013-13/230 2013-13/230 2013-13/230

	37865	R162-2g	AMD	10/09/2013	2013-16/4
	37950	R162-2g-307d	AMD	10/23/2013	2013-18/25
	0.000	o <u>_</u> _g	2	10/20/2010	20.0.0.20
real estate business					
Commerce, Real Estate	37393	R162-2f	AMD	05/08/2013	2013-7/8
55111115155, 11541 <u>251415</u>	37530	R162-2f	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/17
	37394	R162-2f-403	AMD	05/08/2013	2013-7/16
	37664	R162-2f-403a	NSC	06/24/2013	Not Printed
	07004	11102 21 4000	1100	00/2-1/2010	Not i mited
reception center licenses					
Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	37372	R81-4F-2	AMD	04/30/2013	2013-6/10
, according Developed Control, , tarrimon and	0.0.2		2	0 11 0 01 2 0 1 0	20.00.00
reciprocity					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37194	R313-19	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/45
,,					
reclamation					
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	37473	R645-101	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/39
, , , , <b>,</b> , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	37466	R645-102	5YR	04/01/2013	2013-8/64
	37474	R645-104	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/40
	37475	R645-401	5YR	04/02/2013	2013-9/40
	07 17 0	11010101	0111	0 1/02/2010	2010 0/10
reconsiderations					
Career Service Review Office, Administration	37607	R137-1	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-11/10
	0.00.		2	0.722720.0	
record requests					
Human Services, Recovery Services	37668	R527-5-3	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/30
Trainian Gervices, recovery Gervices	07000	11027 0 0	7 (IVID	01122/2010	2010 12/00
records					
Education, Administration	37144	R277-487	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/7
Education, Administration		R277-487			
Departs (Depart Of) University of Utah	37740		AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/43
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	37824	R805-2	5YR	07/08/2013	2013-15/134
Administration					
and the second s					
records access	07505	D407.0	E)/D	04/00/0040	0040 40/040
Career Service Review Office, Administration	37535	R137-2	5YR	04/23/2013	2013-10/213
records appeal hearings	07770	D05 4 0	AMD	00/00/0040	0040 44/0
Administrative Services, Records Committee	37773	R35-1-3	AMD	08/30/2013	2013-14/8
and the same					
records fees	07000	DE07 E 0	AMD	07/00/0040	0040 40/00
Human Services, Recovery Services	37668	R527-5-3	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-12/30
records retention		- ·		0=11=10010	0040 40440
Administrative Services, Archives	37653	R17-5	5YR	05/17/2013	2013-12/49
	37654	R17-6	5YR	05/17/2013	2013-12/49
	38062	R17-6-3	AMD	12/31/2013	2013-22/12
	37659	R17-7	5YR	05/28/2013	2013-12/50
	37658	R17-7	AMD	08/15/2013	2013-12/8
	37655	R17-8	5YR	05/17/2013	2013-12/50
	38064	R17-8-2	AMD	12/31/2013	2013-22/13
recusal					
Environmental Quality, Administration	36776	R305-9	NEW	02/22/2013	2012-19/28
	36776	R305-9	CPR	02/22/2013	2013-2/94
reemployment guidelines					
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37128	R612-500	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/79
reemployment workers' compensation guidelines					
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37136	R612-8	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/50
,					
regionalization					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37747	R309-800	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
	- '				
registration					
Commerce, Real Estate	37677	R162-2e	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-12/19
,	37076	R162-57a	AMD	04/02/2013	2012-24/14
	3.3.3		, <b>_</b>	552.2010	

Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37188 37647 37517 37877 37671	R313-70 R994-403 R994-403 R994-403-108b R994-403-115c		01/31/2013 05/16/2013 06/12/2013 09/25/2013 08/01/2013	Not Printed 2013-12/60 2013-9/23 2013-16/50 2013-12/38
regulated contaminants Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37789	R309-200	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
rehabilitation Education, Rehabilitation	37500 37512 38206	R280-200 R280-200 R280-202	5YR AMD EXT	04/08/2013 06/07/2013 12/30/2013	2013-9/34 2013-9/12 Not Printed
reimbursement Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38160	R414-9	5YR	12/02/2013	2013-24/45
reimbursements Administrative Services, Finance	37522	R25-6	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/29
reinstatement Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Administration	38010	R686-102	NEW	11/07/2013	2013-19/124
relative value study Insurance, Administration	37960	R590-267	NEW	11/18/2013	2013-18/35
released-time classes Education, Administration	37402 37414	R277-610 R277-610	5YR AMD	03/12/2013 05/16/2013	2013-7/63 2013-7/24
reliability Public Service Commission, Administration	37116	R746-313	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/87
relocation benefits Administrative Services, Finance	37522	R25-6	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/29
renewal license Public Safety, Driver License	37657 37718	R708-45 R708-45	EMR R&R	05/23/2013 08/08/2013	2013-12/45 2013-13/202
reporting Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37138 37139 37140 37141	R612-10 R612-11 R612-12 R612-13	REP REP REP	02/25/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013	2013-2/53 2013-2/54 2013-2/55 2013-2/57
reports Education, Administration	37145	R277-484	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/4
Professional Practices Advisory Commission, Administration	37739 38009	R277-484 R686-101	AMD NEW	08/07/2013 11/07/2013	2013-13/39 2013-19/117
reptiles Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37667	R657-53	5YR	05/30/2013	2013-12/57
requirements Education, Administration	37537	R277-531-3	AMD	06/24/2013	2013-10/26
research Education, Administration	37888 37926	R277-492 R277-492	5YR AMD	08/02/2013 10/08/2013	2013-17/47 2013-17/17
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	37435	R436-17	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/63

research funding					
Science Technology and Research Governing Auth., Administration	37963	R856-1	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
residential certification	27664	D420 F0	EVD	05/20/2012	2012 12/52
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	37661	R430-50	5YR	05/29/2013	2013-12/53
	37775	R430-50-7	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/73
residential mortgage	27070	D400.0-	AMD	00/07/2042	2012 12/0
Commerce, Real Estate	37678 37949	R162-2c R162-2c-204	AMD AMD	08/07/2013 11/20/2013	2013-12/9 2013-18/22
resources					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	37222	R414-305	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/54
Reimbursement Policy	38101	R414-305	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/96
respite					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	38070	R510-401-6	NSC	11/06/2013	Not Printed
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	38094	R539-10	NEW	12/30/2013	2013-22/134
retirement Human Resource Management, Administration	37571	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/175
-	0.0.1	10177 12	7 11112	0770172010	2010 10/110
retirement benefits Public Service Commission, Administration	37985	R746-600	5YR	09/11/2013	2013-19/151
retrofit					
Education, Administration	37744	R277-606	REP	08/07/2013	2013-13/55
revocation					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37349 37462	R671-516 R671-516	5YR AMD	02/15/2013	2013-5/215 2013-8/32
	3/462	K071-510	AIVID	05/22/2013	2013-0/32
revocation procedures Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	37482	R311-201	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
Remediation					
	37513	R311-500	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
right-of-way Transportation, Administration	37094	R907-64	R&R	02/07/2013	2013-1/23
Transportation, 7 terminou autori	37951	R907-64	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/64
	37952	R907-65	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/64
Transportation, Preconstruction	37957 37995	R930-7-5 R930-7-13	NSC AMD	09/13/2013 11/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-19/132
	37993	R930-7-13	AIVID	11/07/2013	2013-19/132
rights Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	37163	R539-3	CPR	05/10/2013	2013-7/51
,					
roads Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36741	R307-307	AMD	02/01/2013	2012-19/42
	36741	R307-307	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/45
	37234	R307-307	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	37752	R652-110	5YR	06/19/2013	2013-14/118
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	38181	R850-110	5YR	12/16/2013	2014-1/81
rules Public Service Commission, Administration	37508	R746-200	AMD	11/01/2013	2013-9/18
Tubilo del vide dominiosion, 7 aminiotration	37508	R746-200	CPR	11/01/2013	2013-16/55
	37932	R746-200-7	NSC	11/01/2013	Not Printed
	37759	R746-210	5YR	06/24/2013	2013-14/119
rules and procedures					
Education, Administration	38208	R277-102	EXT	12/31/2013	Not Printed
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	37345	R386-702	AMD	05/15/2013	2013-5/173

Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Immunization	37806	R396-100	5YR	06/28/2013	2013-14/105
Human Resource Management, Administration	37561	R477-1-1	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/150
g,,	37572	R477-13	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/177
Public Service Commission, Administration	37757	R746-110	5YR	06/24/2013	2013-14/119
Tubile Service Commission, Administration	37041	R746-320	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/48
	37451	R746-332	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/68
	37869	R746-344	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/67
	37870	R746-345	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/67
	37452	R746-402	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/68
	37872	R746-404	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/68
	37450	R746-405	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/69
	37447	R746-405	AMD	06/20/2013	2013-8/38
	37908	R746-405-2	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-17/37
Rural Broadband Service Fund					
Governor, Economic Development	37206	R357-2	EXT	01/16/2013	2013-4/63
	37204	R357-2	REP	05/01/2013	2013-3/96
rural economic development	07000	D057.0	EVT.	04/40/0040	0040 4/00
Governor, Economic Development	37206	R357-2	EXT	01/16/2013	2013-4/63
	37204	R357-2	REP	05/01/2013	2013-3/96
and the					
safety Environmental Quality Radiation Central	27101	R313-15	AMD	02/10/2012	2013-3/18
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37191			03/19/2013	
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	37407	R805-1	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/69
Administration	37770	R805-1	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/85
	31110	K003-1	AIVID	00/21/2013	2013-14/03
safety regulations					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	37844	R909-19	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-15/115
manoportation, motor dame.	37624	R909-19-7	EMR	05/14/2013	2013-11/93
	37875	R909-75	AMD	09/23/2013	2013-11/38
	37073	11303-73	AIVID	09/23/2013	2013-10/30
SAIDI/SAIFI					
Public Service Commission, Administration	37116	R746-313	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/87
r abilo convios commission, raministration	07 110	111 10 010	7 11 11 2	02/21/2010	2010 2/01
salaries					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37565	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/160
•					
<u>salons</u>					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	37251	R392-700	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/209
Environmental Services					
sanitation					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	37251	R392-700	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/209
Environmental Services					
satellites					
Education, Administration	37887	R277-482	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/47
	37925	R277-482	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/13
acomia humana					
scenic byways	00054	D000 44	AMD	40/00/0040	0040 04/00
Transportation, Program Development	38051	R926-14	AMD	12/09/2013	2013-21/32
scholarships					
Education, Administration	37889	R277-526	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/48
Eddoddon, Adminionation	37713	R277-602	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-17/40
	37743	R277-602	AMD	08/07/2013	
Hoolth Family Hoolth and Dranger drang Driver					2013-13/51
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	38192	R434-40	EXD	12/16/2013	2014-1/83
Care and Rural Health	27506	D765 604	AMD	07/00/2042	2012 11/61
Regents (Board Of), Administration	37586	R765-604	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/61
	37587	R765-609	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/65
school hoards					
school boards Education Administration	37355	R277-101	AMD	04/22/2013	2013-6/26
school boards Education, Administration	37355	R277-101	AMD	04/22/2013	2013-6/26

school buses Education, Administration	37400 37413 37744	R277-600 R277-600 R277-606	5YR AMD REP	03/12/2013 05/16/2013 08/07/2013	2013-7/62 2013-7/20 2013-13/55
	3//44	R277-000	KEF	00/07/2013	2013-13/33
school certification Commerce, Real Estate	37750	R162-2g	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/28
school choice Education, Administration	37495	R277-483	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/31
Education, Administration	37 433	11211-400	JIK	04/00/2013	2010-0/01
school community councils Education, Administration	37629 37636	R277-491 R277-491	5YR R&R	05/15/2013 07/08/2013	2013-11/98 2013-11/17
school enrollment					
Education, Administration	37756 37278 37737	R277-445-2 R277-445-3 R277-445-3	NSC AMD AMD	07/19/2013 04/08/2013 08/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-5/13 2013-13/30
school fees					
Education, Administration	37755 37735	R277-407-2 R277-407-3	NSC AMD	07/19/2013 08/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-13/28
school personnel					
Education, Administration	37497 37510	R277-508 R277-508	5YR AMD	04/08/2013 06/07/2013	2013-9/32 2013-9/8
school reports					
Education, Administration	38109	R277-497	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/63
school sponsored activities					
Education, Administration	37356	R277-113	NEW	04/22/2013	2013-6/28
	37999	R277-113	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/14
	37538	R277-113-5	NSC	05/17/2013	Not Printed
school transportation					
Education, Administration	37400	R277-600	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/62
	37413	R277-600	AMD	05/16/2013	2013-7/20
	38209	R277-601	EXT	12/31/2013	Not Printed
school vision					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health	37028	R384-201	NEW	02/20/2013	2012-23/42
Promotion	37453	R384-201	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-8/6
	01400	11004 201	, avib	0770172010	2010 0/0
school year	07400	D077 754	5\/D	04/00/0040	0040.0/00
Education, Administration	37499 37511	R277-751 R277-751	5YR AMD	04/08/2013 06/07/2013	2013-9/33 2013-9/10
	0.011	11277701	7.11.12	00/01/2010	2010 0/10
schools		5	<b>-</b> 1.45	00//0/00/0	
Education, Administration	37710 37738	R277-477 R277-477	5YR R&R	06/10/2013 08/07/2013	2013-13/231 2013-13/32
	38005	R277-477-4	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/31
	38209	R277-601	EXT	12/31/2013	Not Printed
	37714	R277-617	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/233
	37745 37406	R277-617	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/56
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37406 37252	R277-719 R307-801	5YR 5YR	03/12/2013 02/06/2013	2013-7/65 2013-5/197
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	37763	R392-200	AMD	08/26/2013	2013-14/57
Environmental Services					-
science					
Education, Administration	37888	R277-492	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/47
	37926	R277-492	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/17

scooters Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	37407	R805-1	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/69
SDWA Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37749	R309-705	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
sealants Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37275 37275	R307-342 R307-342	NEW CPR	08/01/2013 08/01/2013	2013-5/17 2013-13/208
search and rescue Public Safety, Homeland Security	37170	R704-1	NSC	01/23/2013	Not Printed
secondary disinfectants Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37727	R309-520	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/93
secondary education Regents (Board Of), Administration	37586 37587	R765-604 R765-609	AMD AMD	07/08/2013 07/08/2013	2013-11/61 2013-11/65
secondhand merchandise dealers Commerce, Consumer Protection	37897	R152-32a	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/45
Section 401 Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37362 37362	R317-15 R317-15	NEW CPR	08/19/2013 08/19/2013	2013-6/44 2013-14/101
secure area hearing rooms Regents (Board Of), Administration	37552	R765-254	5YR	04/29/2013	2013-10/216
secure areas Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	37212	R525-6	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/58
	37971	R525-6	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
securities Commerce, Securities	37660 37042	R164-31 R164-31-1	5YR AMD	05/28/2013 01/08/2013	2013-12/52 2012-23/26
securities regulations Commerce, Securities	37660 37042	R164-31 R164-31-1	5YR AMD	05/28/2013 01/08/2013	2013-12/52 2012-23/26
security guards Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37974 37944 37975 37945	R156-63a R156-63a-102 R156-63b R156-63b-102	5YR AMD 5YR AMD	09/09/2013 10/29/2013 09/09/2013 10/29/2013	2013-19/147 2013-18/18 2013-19/148 2013-18/19
sedimentation Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37728	R309-525	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/103
self insurance plans Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37131	R612-3	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/43
self-service storage Insurance, Administration	38038	R590-245	5YR	10/01/2013	2013-20/52
seminars Education, Administration	37634 37929	R277-411 R277-620	NEW NEW	07/08/2013 10/08/2013	2013-11/16 2013-17/26
seniors Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	37277	R510-105	5YR	02/08/2013	2013-5/210

septic tanks Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37575	R317-4	R&R	09/01/2013	2013-10/27
service brokering Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	38094	R539-10	NEW	12/30/2013	2013-22/134
services Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	37111	R539-2	AMD	02/13/2013	2013-1/8
settlements Labor Commission, Adjudication	38115	R602-4	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/64
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38108 37138 37139	R602-6 R612-10 R612-11	5YR REP REP	11/08/2013 02/25/2013 02/25/2013	2013-23/65 2013-2/53 2013-2/54
	37140	R612-12	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/55
sewage effluent use Natural Resources, Water Rights	37119	R655-7	REP	03/07/2013	2013-2/81
sewage treatment Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37448	R317-101	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/54
sewerage Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37853	R317-5	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/80
Public Service Commission, Administration	37385	R746-330	5YR	03/05/2013	2013-7/68
sex offender registry Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	37232	R722-360	NEW	03/25/2013	2013-4/46
shorthand reporter Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37958	R156-74	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/61
skateboards Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	37407	R805-1	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/69
SLEAP Regents (Board Of), Administration	37540	R765-606	5YR	04/24/2013	2013-10/218
slow sand filtration Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37729	R309-530	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/114
smoking Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	38080	R392-510	NSC	11/11/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Services	37454	R392-510-6	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-8/8
social security numbers Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	37110 38049 37245	R539-1 R539-1 R539-1-3	AMD AMD AMD	02/13/2013 12/30/2013 04/18/2013	2013-1/2 2013-21/13 2013-4/21
social services Human Services, Child and Family Services	37502 37503 37504 37639 37640 37642	R512-200 R512-201 R512-202 R512-300 R512-301 R512-305	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	04/08/2013 04/08/2013 04/08/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013	2013-9/35 2013-9/36 2013-9/36 2013-12/55 2013-12/55 2013-12/56
solid waste management Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	37282 37322 37283 37323 37284	R315-301 R315-301 R315-302 R315-302 R315-303	5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	02/13/2013 04/25/2013 02/13/2013 04/25/2013 02/13/2013	2013-5/198 2013-5/116 2013-5/198 2013-5/122 2013-5/199

	37324	R315-303	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/127
	37285	R315-304	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/200
	37325	R315-304	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/132
	37286	R315-305	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/200
	37326	R315-305	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/134
	37287	R315-306	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/201
	37327	R315-306	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/136
	37288	R315-307	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/201
			AMD		
	37328	R315-307-3		04/25/2013	2013-5/138
	37289	R315-308	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/202
	37329	R315-308	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/139
	37290	R315-309	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/202
	37330	R315-309	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/144
	37291	R315-310	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/203
	37331	R315-310	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/151
	37292	R315-311	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/204
	37332	R315-311	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/155
	37293	R315-312	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/204
	37333	R315-312	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/157
	37294	R315-313	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/205
	37334	R315-313-2	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/159
	37295	R315-314	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/205
	37335	R315-314	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/160
	37296	R315-315	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/206
	37336	R315-315	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/163
	37297	R315-316	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/206
	37337	R315-316	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/165
	37298	R315-317	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/207
	37338	R315-317	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/167
	37480	R315-317	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
	37299	R315-318	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/208
	37339	R315-318	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/168
	37300	R315-320	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/208
	37340	R315-320	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/169
				•	
a altra est a la acciona					
solvent cleaning					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36737	R307-355	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/91
source development					
	07700	D000 545	AAAD	00/00/0040	0040 40/04
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37726	R309-515	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/84
	36562	R309-515-6	AMD	01/16/2013	2012-16/66
	36562	R309-515-6	CPR	01/16/2013	2012-23/70
	0000_		<b>0.</b>	0	
source maintenance					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37726	R309-515	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/84
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	36562	R309-515-6	AMD	01/16/2013	2012-16/66
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water					
y g	36562	R309-515-6	AMD	01/16/2013	2012-16/66
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  source materials	36562	R309-515-6	AMD	01/16/2013	2012-16/66
source materials	36562	R309-515-6	AMD CPR	01/16/2013 01/16/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70
y g	36562 36562 37181	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21	AMD CPR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed
source materials	36562 36562	R309-515-6 R309-515-6	AMD CPR	01/16/2013 01/16/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	36562 36562 37181	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21	AMD CPR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control source monitoring	36562 36562 37181	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21	AMD CPR NSC 5YR	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control source monitoring	36562 36562 37181	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21	AMD CPR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	36562 36562 37181 38039	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21	AMD CPR NSC 5YR	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	36562 36562 37181 38039	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21	AMD CPR NSC 5YR	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water sovereign lands	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	36562 36562 37181 38039	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21	AMD CPR NSC 5YR	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water sovereign lands	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands spas	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786 37623	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed 2013-11/46
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands spas	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786 37623	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed 2013-11/46
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786 37623	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed 2013-11/46
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786 37623	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed 2013-11/46
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands  spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services  special education	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786 37623	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205 R652-70-2300 R392-302-3	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC AMD	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013 07/08/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed 2013-11/46 2012-24/26
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water  sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands  spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786 37623	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed 2013-11/46
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services special education Education, Administration	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786 37623	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205 R652-70-2300 R392-302-3	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC AMD	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013 07/08/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed 2013-11/46 2012-24/26
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands  spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services special education Education, Administration special educators	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786 37623	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205 R652-70-2300 R392-302-3	AMD CPR  NSC 5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013 07/08/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed 2013-11/46 2012-24/26
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services special education Education, Administration	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786 37623	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205 R652-70-2300 R392-302-3	AMD CPR NSC 5YR NSC AMD	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013 07/08/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed 2013-11/46 2012-24/26
source materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control  source monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands  spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services special education Education, Administration special educators	36562 36562 37181 38039 37786 37623 37072	R309-515-6 R309-515-6 R313-21 R313-21 R309-205 R652-70-2300 R392-302-3	AMD CPR  NSC 5YR  NSC  AMD  AMD	01/16/2013 01/16/2013 01/31/2013 10/04/2013 07/19/2013 07/08/2013 02/28/2013	2012-16/66 2012-23/70 Not Printed 2013-21/71 Not Printed 2013-11/46 2012-24/26 2013-17/28

special income group Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38098	R414-307	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/107
special needs students Education, Administration	37713 37743	R277-602 R277-602	5YR AMD	06/10/2013 08/07/2013	2013-13/232 2013-13/51
specific licenses Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37195	R313-22	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/56
speed limits Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	37770	R805-1	AMD	08/21/2013	2013-14/85
sponsor-a-highway Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	37874	R918-4	5YR	08/01/2013	2013-16/70
stabilization Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37730	R309-535	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/117
standards Education, Administration	37147 37359	R277-517 R277-517-5	NEW NSC	02/21/2013 03/15/2013	2013-2/15 Not Printed
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	37418	R436-1	5YR	03/19/2013	2013-8/55
	37429 37430 37431	R436-10 R436-12 R436-13	5YR 5YR 5YR	03/21/2013 03/21/2013 03/21/2013	2013-8/60 2013-8/60 2013-8/61
State Capitol visits Education, Administration	37921 38045	R277-412 R277-412-1	NEW NSC	10/08/2013 10/30/2013	2013-17/4 Not Printed
state employees Administrative Services, Finance	37521 37558 37523 37556 38174 37524	R25-5 R25-5 R25-7 R25-7 R25-7 R25-8	5YR AMD 5YR AMD EMR 5YR	04/15/2013 06/21/2013 04/15/2013 06/21/2013 01/01/2014 04/15/2013	2013-9/29 2013-10/6 2013-9/30 2013-10/7 2014-1/73 2013-9/30
Human Resource Management, Administration	37557 37564	R25-8 R477-5	AMD AMD	06/21/2013 07/01/2013	2013-10/12 2013-10/159
state hospital Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	37212 37971	R525-6 R525-6	5YR NSC	01/23/2013 09/30/2013	2013-4/58 Not Printed
state records committee Administrative Services, Records Committee	37773	R35-1-3	AMD	08/30/2013	2013-14/8
state residency Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38044	R414-302	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/10
state surplus property Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	37937	R33-11	EMR	08/23/2013	2013-18/53
Services	37938	R33-11	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/6
state vehicle use Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	36949 37392	R27-3 R27-3-5	AMD AMD	03/07/2013 06/07/2013	2012-22/11 2013-7/4

Statewide Mutual Aid Act					
Public Safety, Homeland Security	37117	R704-2	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/83
stipends					
Education, Administration	37712	R277-525	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/232
storage tanks	27722	D200 E4E	NSC	07/00/2012	Not Drintod
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37732	R309-545	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
student achievement					
Education, Administration	37993	R277-404	5YR	09/13/2013	2013-19/149
	38002	R277-404	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/22
student competency					
Education, Administration	37404	R277-702	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/64
,	37415	R277-702	AMD	05/16/2013	2013-7/26
student eligibility Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37647	R994-403	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/60
Workforce Services, Offernployment insurance	37547 37517	R994-403	AMD	06/12/2013	2013-12/00
	37877	R994-403-108b		09/25/2013	2013-16/50
	37671	R994-403-115c	AMD	08/01/2013	2013-12/38
student participation	00044	D077 404	E) (D	10/04/0040	0040 04/74
Education, Administration	38041 38042	R277-494 R277-494	5YR AMD	10/04/2013	2013-21/71
	30042	R211-494	AIVID	12/09/2013	2013-21/6
student teachers					
Education, Administration	37059	R277-509	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/39
atival and a					
students Education, Administration	37708	R277-403	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/230
Education, Administration	38001	R277-403	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/19
	37634	R277-411	NEW	07/08/2013	2013-11/16
	37496	R277-485	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/32
	37144	R277-487	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-2/7
	37740	R277-487	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/43
	37746	R277-619	NEW	08/07/2013	2013-13/58
	37405	R277-709	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/64
	37244	R277-709-3	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
	37808	R277-713	AMD	08/26/2013	2013-14/34
students at risk					
Education, Administration	37627	R277-436	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/97
substance abuse prevention					
Education, Administration	37628	R277-460	5YR	05/15/2013	2013-11/98
	37419	R277-460-6	NSC	04/15/2013	Not Printed
substance use disorder counselors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	38017	R156-60d	AMD	11/21/2013	2013-20/23
subsurface tracer studies  Environmental Quality Padiation Central	27107	D242 20	NCC	04/24/2042	Not Drintod
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37187 38043	R313-38 R313-38	NSC 5YR	01/31/2013 10/07/2013	Not Printed 2013-21/72
	30043	11010-00	JIK	10/01/2013	2010-21/12
suggestions					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	37213	R525-7	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/58
Health, State Hospital	27072	DESE 7	NCC	00/20/2042	Not Delete
	37972	R525-7	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
suicide prevention programs					
Education, Administration	37929	R277-620	NEW	10/08/2013	2013-17/26
sulfur dioxide	27252	D207 250	5VD	02/06/2042	2012 5/106
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37253	R307-250	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/196

and a data					
supervision	27205	D450.4	NCC	04/04/0040	Nat Drintad
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-1	NSC	04/01/2013	Not Printed
	37754	R156-1	AMD	08/22/2013	2013-14/21
	38020	R156-1	AMD	11/21/2013	2013-20/17
	37199	R156-1-102	AMD	03/11/2013	2013-3/2
surface coating					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36725	R307-340	REP	02/01/2013	2012-19/49
Environmental Quality, All Quality	36725	R307-340	CPR		
				02/01/2013	2013-1/48
	36728	R307-346	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/69
	36728	R307-346 R307-347	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/57 2012-19/71
	36729		NEW	02/01/2013	
	36729	R307-347	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/59
	36730	R307-348	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/73
	36730	R307-348	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/61
surface water treatment					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37723	R309-505	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
Environmental addition, Drinking Water	01120	11000 000	1100	01700/2010	110111111100
surface water treatment plant monitoring					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37788	R309-215	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
<b>3</b> - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -					
<u>surveys</u>					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37197	R313-30	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/76
•	38040	R313-30	5YR	10/04/2013	2013-21/72
	37185	R313-34	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	37198	R313-35	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/91
	37186	R313-36	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	37187	R313-38	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	38043	R313-38	5YR	10/07/2013	2013-21/72
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	37382	R597-3	AMD	05/14/2013	2013-7/38
Administration					
suspension					
Transportation, Administration	37953	R907-67	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/65
<u>tailings</u>					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37196	R313-24	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/74
tanning beds					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	37251	R392-700	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/209
Environmental Services					
tariffs	07450	D740 405	EVD.	00/00/0040	2042.0/00
Public Service Commission, Administration	37450	R746-405	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/69
	37447	R746-405	AMD	06/20/2013	2013-8/38
	37908	R746-405-2	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-17/37
tax credits					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37990	R307-121	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-19/42
Governor, Economic Development	37666	R357-3	5YR	05/30/2013	2013-19/42
Governor, Economic Development	37207	R357-9	AMD	05/01/2013	2013-12/32
	37207	1337-9	AIVID	03/01/2013	2013-4/10
tax exemptions					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37856	R317-12	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/107
tax returns					
Tax Commission, Auditing	37108	R865-9I-13	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/20
-	37178	R865-9I-46	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
<u>taxation</u>					
Tax Commission, Administration	38016	R861-1A-9	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
	36991	R861-1A-12	AMD	01/10/2013	2012-22/144
	37104	R861-1A-26	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/15
	37935	R861-1A-29	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/40
	37106	R861-1A-37	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/17
	37107	R861-1A-46	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/18

Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle Enforcement	37699	R877-23V-21	AMD	08/22/2013	2013-13/205
Tax Commission, Property Tax	38057	R884-24P-29	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/23
	37936	R884-24P-33	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/41
	38058	R884-24P-53	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/24
	37109	R884-24P-67	AMD	02/21/2013	2013-1/22
	37 109	1004-241-07	AIVID	02/21/2013	2013-1/22
<u>taxes</u>					
Human Services, Recovery Services	37506	R527-475	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/37
Insurance, Administration	37171	R590-157	5YR	01/07/2013	2013-3/112
teacher licensing					
Professional Practices Advisory Commission,	37243	R686-100	5YR	02/01/2013	2013-4/60
Administration					
	38008	R686-100	R&R	11/07/2013	2013-19/101
	38127	R686-100-1	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
to a har propagation programs					
teacher preparation programs Education, Administration	37059	R277-509	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/39
Eddadon, / driminodadon	0.000	11277 000	,	01/01/2010	2012 20/00
teachers	0740-	D0== ===	5)/5	0.4/0.0/0.0 : =	0040.0/0=
Education, Administration	37497	R277-508	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/32
	37510	R277-508	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-9/8
Professional Practices Advisory Commission,	37637	R686-101	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/57
Administration	37674	R686-101	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-12/33
			5YR	05/16/2013	
	37638	R686-102			2013-12/58
	37675	R686-102	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-12/34
technology					
Education, Administration	37888	R277-492	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/47
	37926	R277-492	AMD	10/08/2013	2013-17/17
	37714	R277-617	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/233
	37745	R277-617	AMD	08/07/2013	2013-13/56
As also also as formations					
technology funding Science Technology and Research Governing Auth.,	37963	R856-1	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
Administration	37903	1030-1	NOC	09/30/2013	Not Fillited
Administration					
<u>telecommunications</u>					
Public Service Commission, Administration	37760	R746-240	5YR	06/24/2013	2013-14/120
	37758	R746-340	5YR	06/24/2013	2013-14/120
	37449	R746-343-15	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-8/37
	37869	R746-344	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/67
	37870	R746-345	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/67
	37386	R746-347	5YR	03/05/2013	2013-7/68
	38136	R746-360	5YR	11/13/2013	2013-23/67
	38207	R746-365	5YR	12/30/2013	Not Printed
Transportation, Administration	37094	R907-64	R&R	02/07/2013	2013-1/23
	37951	R907-64	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/64
tologommuting					
telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration	37567	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/167
Traman Nessure Management, Administration	37307	11777	AIVID	0770172013	2010-10/10/
telephone utility regulations		_			
Public Service Commission, Administration	37758	R746-340	5YR	06/24/2013	2013-14/120
	37870	R746-345	5YR	07/31/2013	2013-16/67
telephones					
Public Service Commission, Administration	37760	R746-240	5YR	06/24/2013	2013-14/120
temporary beer event permits	07006	D04 40D	5) (D	07/44/0040	0040 474407
Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	37836	R81-10B	5YR	07/11/2013	2013-15/125
temporary identification card					
Public Safety, Driver License	37555	R708-49	NEW	06/30/2013	2013-10/194
. abiio daidty, britor Election	38037	R708-49	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
	30007	11700-40	.100	10/00/2010	Not i illitou

terminally ill Corrections, Administration	37389	R251-114	5YR	03/07/2013	2013-7/61
therapists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	37948 38068	R156-60 R156-60b	AMD AMD	10/22/2013 12/23/2013	2013-18/16 2013-22/42
third party liability Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	38044	R414-302	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-21/10
time Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37129 37125 37622	R612-1 R612-200 R612-200-1	REP NEW AMD	02/25/2013 02/25/2013 07/08/2013	2013-2/28 2013-2/62 2013-11/34
timelines Education, Administration	37887 37925	R277-482 R277-482	5YR AMD	08/02/2013 10/08/2013	2013-17/47 2013-17/13
timeliness Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37348 37461	R671-515 R671-515	5YR AMD	02/15/2013 05/22/2013	2013-5/215 2013-8/31
timeshare Commerce, Real Estate	37076	R162-57a	AMD	04/02/2013	2012-24/14
title dual licensees Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	38118	R592-5-3	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
title escrow filings Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	38124	R592-15	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
title insurance Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	38117 37588 38119 37841 38122	R592-2-3 R592-2-7 R592-6 R592-10 R592-10	NSC LNR NSC 5YR NSC	12/12/2013 05/01/2013 12/12/2013 07/12/2013 12/12/2013	Not Printed 2013-11/107 Not Printed 2013-15/128 Not Printed
title insurance recovery assessment Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	38121	R592-9	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
<u>tolls</u> Transportation, Program Development	37954	R926-10	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/65
tollway development Transportation Commission, Administration	37955	R940-2	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/66
tollways Transportation Commission, Administration	37955	R940-2	5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/66
towing Transportation, Motor Carrier	37844 37624	R909-19 R909-19-7	AMD EMR	09/10/2013 05/14/2013	2013-15/115 2013-11/93
trainee registration Commerce, Real Estate	36973 37865 37950	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-307d	AMD AMD AMD	01/02/2013 10/09/2013 10/23/2013	2012-22/19 2013-16/4 2013-18/25
training Education, Administration	37887 37925 37891	R277-482 R277-482 R277-613	5YR AMD 5YR	08/02/2013 10/08/2013 08/02/2013	2013-17/47 2013-17/13 2013-17/49

training programs					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37569	R477-10-3	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/172
,					
Transition to Adult Living					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	37642	R512-305	5YR	05/16/2013	2013-12/56
transmission and distribution pipelines					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37733	R309-550	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
transportation	07500	D05.7	EV/D	04/45/0040	0040 0/00
Administrative Services, Finance	37523	R25-7	5YR	04/15/2013	2013-9/30
	37556	R25-7	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/7
Environmental Quality Padiation Central	38174	R25-7	EMR	01/01/2014 03/19/2013	2014-1/73
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37194	R313-19	AMD		2013-3/45
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	37277	R510-105	5YR	02/08/2013	2013-5/210
Transportation, Administration	38035	R907-66-5	NSC	10/07/2013	Not Printed
Transportation Brogram Davalanment	37953 37954	R907-67	5YR 5YR	09/03/2013	2013-18/65
Transportation, Program Development		R926-10 R926-14	AMD	09/03/2013 12/09/2013	2013-18/65 2013-21/32
	38051	K920-14	AIVID	12/09/2013	2013-21/32
Transportation Infrastructure Loan Fund					
Transportation Commission, Administration	38195	R940-3	5YR	12/18/2013	Not Printed
Transportation Commission, Administration	30133	11040-0	3110	12/10/2010	Not i ilited
transportation law					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	37357	R23-13	5YR	02/20/2013	2013-6/49
Management	0.00.		•	02/20/20:0	20.00.00
aagoo					
transportation safety					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	37996	R909-1	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/129
•	38137	R909-1-8	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
trauma center designation					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	37689	R426-9	NEW	10/18/2013	2013-13/178
Medical Services					
trauma reporting					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	37689	R426-9	NEW	10/18/2013	2013-13/178
Medical Services					
t					
trespass	27002	D054 000	EVD.	00/07/0040	0040 44/440
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	37803	R651-620	5YR	06/27/2013	2013-14/116
trichomoniasis					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	36962	R58-21	AMD	01/04/2013	2012-22/16
Agriculture and 1 000, Aminar industry	30902	N30-2 I	AIVID	01/04/2013	2012-22/10
trucks					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	37996	R909-1	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/129
Transportation, Motor Carner	38137	R909-1-8	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
	37844	R909-19	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-15/115
	37624	R909-19-7	EMR	05/14/2013	2013-11/93
	0.02.			00/ 1 1/20 10	
trust account records					
Commerce, Real Estate	37393	R162-2f	AMD	05/08/2013	2013-7/8
·	37530	R162-2f	AMD	06/21/2013	2013-10/17
	37394	R162-2f-403	AMD	05/08/2013	2013-7/16
	37664	R162-2f-403a	NSC	06/24/2013	Not Printed
trust lands funds					
Education, Administration	37710	R277-477	5YR	06/10/2013	2013-13/231
	37738	R277-477	R&R	08/07/2013	2013-13/32
	38005	R277-477-4	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/31
Anna da					
trusts	27040	D004.04	EVD	00/00/0040	0040 40/00
Financial Institutions, Administration	37940	R331-21	5YR	08/23/2013	2013-18/63

UCJIS Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	37769	R722-900	R&R	08/21/2013	2013-14/81
ultraviolet light safety Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	37251	R392-700	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/209
unarmed combat Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission	37672	R359-1	AMD	09/13/2013	2013-12/21
unavoidable breakdowns Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37902	R307-107	5YR	08/08/2013	2013-17/49
undercover identification Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	37226	R722-320	5YR	01/24/2013	2013-4/61
Services, Criminal Identification	37227	R722-320	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
underground injection control Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37855	R317-7	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/96
underground storage tanks Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	37481	R311-200	NSC	04/29/2013	Not Printed
Remediation	37482 37483 37484 37485 37486 37579 37488 37489 37490 37491	R311-201 R311-203 R311-204 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-208 R311-209 R311-211 R311-212	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/29/2013 04/29/2013 04/29/2013 04/29/2013 04/29/2013 05/17/2013 04/29/2013 04/29/2013 04/29/2013	Not Printed
unemployment compensation Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37518 37543 37544 37066 37023 37652 37651 37647 37517 37877 37671 37648 37024 37238 37516 37649 37670 37876	R994-201 R994-202 R994-208 R994-305 R994-305-1201 R994-306 R994-307 R994-403 R994-403 R994-403-115c R994-405 R994-406-301 R994-406-301 R994-406-403 R994-508 R994-508	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	04/11/2013 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 01/08/2013 01/08/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 06/12/2013 09/25/2013 08/01/2013 01/02/2013 04/02/2013 06/12/2013 06/12/2013 06/12/2013 06/12/2013 05/16/2013 08/01/2013 08/01/2013	2013-9/44 2013-10/218 2013-10/219 2012-23/52 2012-22/147 2013-12/58 2013-12/59 2013-12/60 2013-9/23 2013-16/50 2013-12/60 2013-2/148 2013-4/48 2013-4/48 2013-4/26 2013-12/61 2013-12/61 2013-12/61 2013-12/39 2013-16/51
uninsured employers Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37137	R612-9	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/52
<u>Uninsured Motorist Database</u> Public Safety, Driver License	37554	R708-32	R&R	06/30/2013	2013-10/192
units Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37189 37597	R313-12 R313-12-3	AMD NSC	03/19/2013 06/07/2013	2013-3/6 Not Printed

universal health insurance application					
Insurance, Administration	37768	R590-247	5YR	06/26/2013	2013-14/107
	37849	R590-247	AMD	09/10/2013	2013-15/110
universal service fund					
Public Service Commission, Administration	38136	R746-360	5YR	11/13/2013	2013-23/67
UPP					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38211	R414-320	EMR	01/01/2014	Not Printed
Reimbursement Policy	00211	11111020		01/01/2011	TTOCT TIMEOU
uranium mills Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37196	R313-24	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/74
Environmental Quality, Nadiation Control	37 190	11313-24	AIVID	03/19/2013	2013-3/14
USTAR					
Education, Administration	37888	R277-492	5YR	08/02/2013	2013-17/47
Science Technology and Research Governing Auth.,	37926 37963	R277-492 R856-1	AMD NSC	10/08/2013 09/30/2013	2013-17/17 Not Printed
Administration	0.000	11000 1	1100	00/00/2010	riot i ilitou
	37964	R856-2	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
Utah resident temporarily out-of-state					
Public Safety, Driver License	37657	R708-45	EMR	05/23/2013	2013-12/45
	37718	R708-45	R&R	08/08/2013	2013-13/202
utilities Transportation, Preconstruction	37957	R930-7-5	NSC	09/13/2013	Not Printed
Transportation, Fredoriot addition	37995	R930-7-13	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/132
utility accommodation Transportation, Preconstruction	37957	R930-7-5	NSC	09/13/2013	Not Printed
Transportation, Preconstruction	37995	R930-7-5 R930-7-13	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/132
	0.000		72		2010 10/102
utility regulations		D= 40 40=		00/00/00/0	00100100
Public Service Commission, Administration	37450 37447	R746-405 R746-405	5YR AMD	03/28/2013 06/20/2013	2013-8/69 2013-8/38
	37908	R746-405-2	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-0/37
utility service shutoff	27500	D746 200	AMD	11/01/2012	2012 0/10
Public Service Commission, Administration	37508 37508	R746-200 R746-200	AMD CPR	11/01/2013 11/01/2013	2013-9/18 2013-16/55
	37932	R746-200-7	NSC	11/01/2013	Not Printed
	37041	R746-320	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/48
vacations					
Human Resource Management, Administration	37566	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/163
•					
variances Environmental Quality Air Quality	37261	R307-102	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/191
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	3/201	R307-102	STR	02/06/2013	2013-5/191
vending machines					
Education, Administration	37406	R277-719	5YR	03/12/2013	2013-7/65
ventilation					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	38080	R392-510	NSC	11/11/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Services					
	37454	R392-510-6	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-8/8
veterinarians					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37198	R313-35	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/91
vietim componenties					
victim compensation Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	37061	R270-1	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/27
	37166	R270-1	NSC	01/30/2013	Not Printed
	37380	R270-1	AMD	04/22/2013	2013-6/25

victims of crime					
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	37061	R270-1	AMD	01/07/2013	2012-23/27
	37166	R270-1	NSC	01/30/2013	Not Printed
	37380	R270-1	AMD	04/22/2013	2013-6/25
vinyl coating					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36727	R307-345	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/67
	36727	R307-345	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/54
<u>violations</u>					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37190	R313-14	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/14
vision evaluations					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health	37028	R384-201	NEW	02/20/2013	2012-23/42
Promotion					
	37453	R384-201	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-8/6
,					
<u>visitors</u>	07040	DE05.4	E) (D)	04/00/0040	0040 4/57
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	37210	R525-4	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/57
Health, State Hospital	07000	DECE 4	ANAD	44/07/0040	0040 40/00
	37969	R525-4	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/69
vital atatistics					
vital statistics	07440	D400.4	EVD.	00/40/0040	2042 0/55
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	37418	R436-1	5YR	03/19/2013	2013-8/55
Statistics	27422	D426.2	EVD	03/21/2013	2012 0/56
	37423 37424	R436-2 R436-3	5YR 5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/56 2013-8/57
		R436-4			
	37425		5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/57
	37426	R436-7	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/58
	37427	R436-8	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/58
	37428	R436-9	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/59
	37429	R436-10	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/60
	37430	R436-12	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/60
	37431	R436-13	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/61
	37432	R436-14	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/61
	37433	R436-15	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/62
	37434	R436-16	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/62
	37435	R436-17	5YR	03/21/2013	2013-8/63
V00					
VOC	00400	D007.000	N. 157.47	0.4.4.0.10.0.4.0	0040 45440
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36480	R307-303	NEW	04/10/2013	2012-15/13
	36480	R307-303	CPR	04/10/2013	2012-23/60
	36480	R307-303	CPR	04/10/2013	2013-5/186
	36733	R307-351	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/80
	36733	R307-351	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/69
	38015	R307-351-2	NSC	10/08/2013	Not Printed
	37235	R307-351-4	NSC	02/15/2013	Not Printed
	36736	R307-354	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/88
	36736	R307-354	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/79
VOC amission					
VOC emission	00700	D007.044	NIENA/	00/04/0040	0040 40/05
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36726	R307-344	NEW	02/01/2013	2012-19/65
	36726	R307-344	CPR	02/01/2013	2013-1/52
vecetional advection					
vocational education	27500	D000 000	EVD.	04/00/0040	2042 0/24
Education, Rehabilitation	37500	R280-200	5YR	04/08/2013	2013-9/34 2013-9/12
	37512	R280-200	AMD	06/07/2013	2013-9/12
volunteers					
volunteers Human Resource Management Administration	37572	D477 19	AMD	07/01/2012	2013 10/177
Human Resource Management, Administration Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	37572 37874	R477-13	AMD 5VD	07/01/2013	2013-10/177
rransportation, Operations, Maintenance	37874	R918-4	5YR	08/01/2013	2013-16/70
wanes					
wages Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	37544	R994-208	5YR	04/25/2013	2013-10/219
vvoikioree services, oriempioyment insurance	31344	N334-200	JIK	0412312013	2013-10/218
waiting lists					
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	s 38004	R539-10	NEW	12/30/2013	2013-22/134
Traman dervices, dervices for a copie with disabilitie	3 30037	11000-10	1 4 L V V	12/00/2010	2010-22/10 <del>1</del>

<u>waivers</u>					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	38098	R414-307	AMD	01/01/2014	2013-22/107
Reimbursement Policy	07407	D040 400	NIEVA	00/05/0040	0040 0/70
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	37127 38072	R612-400	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/76
	30072	R612-400-5	AMD	12/23/2013	2013-22/146
warrants					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	37343	R671-510	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/212
(======================================	37457	R671-510	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/26
	37344	R671-512	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/213
	37458	R671-512	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/27
	37346	R671-513	5YR	02/15/2013	2013-5/214
	37459	R671-513	AMD	05/22/2013	2013-8/28
waste disposal					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37191	R313-15	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/18
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	37282	R315-301	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/198
	37322	R315-301	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/116
	37283	R315-302	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/198
	37323	R315-302	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/122
	37284	R315-303	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/199
	37324	R315-303	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/127
	37285	R315-304	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/200
	37325	R315-304	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/132
	37286	R315-305	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/200
	37326 37287	R315-305	AMD 5VD	04/25/2013	2013-5/134
	37267 37327	R315-306 R315-306	5YR AMD	02/13/2013 04/25/2013	2013-5/201 2013-5/136
	37288	R315-307	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/201
	37328	R315-307-3	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/138
	37289	R315-308	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/202
	37329	R315-308	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/139
	37290	R315-309	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/202
	37330	R315-309	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/144
	37291	R315-310	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/203
	37331	R315-310	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/151
	37292	R315-311	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/204
	37332 37293	R315-311 R315-312	AMD 5YR	04/25/2013 02/13/2013	2013-5/155 2013-5/204
	37333	R315-312 R315-312	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/204
	37295	R315-314	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/205
	37335	R315-314	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/160
	37296	R315-315	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/206
	37336	R315-315	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/163
	37297	R315-316	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/206
	37337	R315-316	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/165
	37298	R315-317	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/207
	37338	R315-317	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/167
	37480 37299	R315-317 R315-318	NSC 5YR	04/29/2013	Not Printed 2013-5/208
	37299 37339	R315-316 R315-318	AMD	02/13/2013 04/25/2013	2013-5/208
	37300	R315-310	5YR	02/13/2013	2013-5/208
	37340	R315-320	AMD	04/25/2013	2013-5/169
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37851	R317-1	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/41
	37366	R317-1-1	AMD	08/19/2013	2013-6/32
	37366	R317-1-1	CPR	08/19/2013	2013-14/92
	37240	R317-13	5YR	01/31/2013	2013-4/51
	38065	R317-13	NSC	11/04/2013	Not Printed
wasto to onorgy plant					
waste to energy plant Environmental Quality, Air Quality	37255	R307-223	5YR	02/06/2013	2013-5/195
Environmental Quality, All Quality	31 233	11001-220	JIIX	02/00/2010	2010-0/180
waste water					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37812	R317-11	AMD	09/01/2013	2013-14/54
•					

<u>wastewater</u>					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37852	R317-3	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/45
	37575	R317-4	R&R	09/01/2013	2013-10/27
	37241	R317-14	5YR	01/31/2013	2013-4/52
	38066	R317-14	NSC	11/04/2013	Not Printed
	37448	R317-101	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/54
	37857	R317-401	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/108
water					
Public Service Commission, Administration	37385	R746-330	5YR	03/05/2013	2013-7/68
	37451	R746-332	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-8/68
water conservation					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37724	R309-510	AMD	08/28/2013	2013-13/77
water bading					
water hauling	27722	D200 EE0	NCC	07/00/2012	Not Drinted
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37733	R309-550	NSC	07/09/2013	Not Printed
water pollution					
water pollution Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37851	R317-1	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/41
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37366	R317-1-1	AMD	08/19/2013	2013-13/41
	37366		CPR		
		R317-1-1		08/19/2013	2013-14/92
	37361	R317-2	AMD	08/19/2013	2013-6/34
	37361	R317-2	CPR	08/19/2013	2013-14/94
	37852	R317-3	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/45
	37853	R317-5	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/80
	37581	R317-8	AMD	07/01/2013	2013-10/59
	37856	R317-12	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/107
	37240	R317-13	5YR	01/31/2013	2013-4/51
	38065	R317-13	NSC	11/04/2013	Not Printed
water quality					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37787	R309-225	NSC	07/19/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37852	R317-3	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/45
	37854	R317-6	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/85
	37961	R317-6-6	AMD	10/24/2013	2013-18/26
	37855	R317-7	AMD	09/24/2013	2013-15/96
	37448	R317-101	5YR	03/28/2013	2013-15/50
Public Service Commission, Administration	37385	R746-330	5YR	03/26/2013	2013-7/68
Public Service Commission, Administration	37300	K/40-330	SIK	03/03/2013	2013-1/00
Water Quality Certification					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37362	R317-15	NEW	08/19/2013	2013-6/44
	37362	R317-15	CPR	08/19/2013	2013-14/101
	0.002	11011 10	0. 10	00/10/2010	2010 1 1/101
water quality standards					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	37361	R317-2	AMD	08/19/2013	2013-6/34
•	37361	R317-2	CPR	08/19/2013	2013-14/94
water rights					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	37388	R655-5	5YR	03/07/2013	2013-7/66
water skiing					
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	37242	R651-224	AMD	04/12/2013	2013-4/22
water slides					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	37072	R392-302-3	AMD	02/28/2013	2012-24/26
Environmental Services					
water system rating					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37796	R309-400	AMD	10/12/2013	2013-14/45
waterfowl					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37982	R657-9	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/88
watershed management		B000 :==		1011015-1-	00404::==
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	37795	R309-105	AMD	10/12/2013	2013-14/39

weapons					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	37212	R525-6	5YR	01/23/2013	2013-4/58
Tieanii, State Hospitai	37971	R525-6	NSC	09/30/2013	Not Printed
weed control Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	27700	D60 0	5YR	06/06/2013	2013-13/229
Agriculture and Food, Plant industry	37700	R68-9	SIR	00/00/2013	2013-13/229
well logging					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37187	R313-38	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	38043	R313-38	5YR	10/07/2013	2013-21/72
white-collar contests					
Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah	37672	R359-1	AMD	09/13/2013	2013-12/21
Athletic Commission					
wildlife					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37384	R657-3	5YR	03/05/2013	2013-7/67
	37982	R657-9	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/88
	37978 37977	R657-10 R657-11	AMD AMD	11/07/2013 11/07/2013	2013-19/90 2013-19/91
	37225	R657-11	AMD	04/23/2013	2013-19/91
	37069	R657-13	AMD	01/22/2013	2012-24/29
	37893	R657-19	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/58
	37233	R657-20	AMD	04/23/2013	2013-4/26
	37534	R657-20	NSC	05/17/2013	Not Printed
	37592	R657-34	5YR	05/06/2013	2013-11/103
	37097	R657-37	AMD	02/07/2013	2013-1/11
	37593 37594	R657-37 R657-42	5YR 5YR	05/06/2013 05/06/2013	2013-11/104 2013-11/104
	37643	R657-44	AMD	07/22/2013	2013-11/104
	37980	R657-52	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/93
	37667	R657-53	5YR	05/30/2013	2013-12/57
	37894	R657-57	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/58
	37203	R657-58	5YR	01/15/2013	2013-3/114
	37895	R657-59	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/59
	37896	R657-60	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/59
	37981	R657-60	AMD 5YR	11/07/2013	2013-19/96 2013-24/47
	38148 37609	R657-61 R657-64	AMD	11/18/2013 07/08/2013	2013-24/47
	37716	R657-65	NEW	08/08/2013	2013-11/40
	37979	R657-66	NEW	11/07/2013	2013-19/98
wildlife law Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37977	R657-11	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/91
Natural Nessources, Whalle Nessources	37225	R657-12	AMD	04/23/2013	2013-4/24
	37069	R657-13	AMD	01/22/2013	2012-24/29
	37203	R657-58	5YR	01/15/2013	2013-3/114
	37896	R657-60	5YR	08/05/2013	2013-17/59
	37981	R657-60	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/96
	37609	R657-64	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-11/48
wood furniture					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	36738	R307-343	AMD	05/01/2013	2012-19/56
	36738	R307-343	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-1/49
	36738	R307-343	CPR	05/01/2013	2013-7/44
workers' compensation					
Labor Commission, Adjudication	38115	R602-4	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/64
	38112	R602-5	5YR	11/08/2013	2013-23/65
	38143	R602-5	NSC	12/12/2013	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	38108 37129	R602-6 R612-1	5YR REP	11/08/2013 02/25/2013	2013-23/65 2013-2/28
Labor Commission, maastral Accidents	37130	R612-1	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/26
	37131	R612-3	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/43
	37132	R612-4	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/46
	37133	R612-5	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/46

	37134	R612-6	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/48
	37135	R612-7	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/49
	37137	R612-9	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/52
	37138	R612-10	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/53
	37139	R612-11	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/54
	37140	R612-11	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/55
	37141	R612-13	REP	02/25/2013	2013-2/57
	37124	R612-100	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/58
	37125	R612-100	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/62
	37622	R612-200-1	AMD	07/08/2013	2013-2/02
	37126	R612-300	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-11/34
	38036	R612-300 R612-300	R&R	11/22/2013	2013-20/26
	37127	R612-400	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-20/20
	38072	R612-400 R612-400-5	AMD	12/23/2013	2013-27/6
	37128	R612-500	NEW	02/25/2013	2013-2/79
Workforce Investment Act					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	37878	R986-600	AMD	10/07/2013	2013-16/40
worklorde Services, Employment Development	3/0/0	K900-000	AIVID	10/07/2013	2013-10/40
V 701/0					
x-rays Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37179	R313-16	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	37179	R313-10 R313-28	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
	37163 37867	R313-26 R313-28-80	AMD	10/15/2013	2013-16/6
	37197	R313-30	AMD 5YR	03/19/2013	2013-3/76
	38040	R313-30		10/04/2013	2013-21/72
	37198	R313-35	AMD	03/19/2013	2013-3/91
	37188	R313-70	NSC	01/31/2013	Not Printed
vanida masta eti an					
youth protection	07004	D077 444	NIENA/	07/00/0040	0040 44/40
Education, Administration	37634	R277-411	NEW	07/08/2013	2013-11/16
zoological animals	27204	D057.0	EVD.	00/05/0040	2042 7/07
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	37384	R657-3	5YR	03/05/2013	2013-7/67
	37980	R657-52	AMD	11/07/2013	2013-19/93